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Superfund Japan Trading Cayman Limited

Tennyson Briggs, Director
KY1l 9010

c/o Campbells Corporate Services Limited, Floor 4,
Willow House, Cricket Square, Grand Cayman, KY1 9010,

Cayman Islands

03 6775 1000

Superfund Japan
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2018 12 571,375,492 2,028,793.62 339,227,272 74,863.60
2019 12 649,761,961 1,917,820.80 431,665,715 112,628.46
2020 12 590,598,795 1,759,940.16 1,057,956,161 296,303.30
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2022 12 625,993,630 1,286,536.92 1,271,056,197 611,559.43 155,248,277 2,623,062.63
2023 12 353,193,972 830,529.30 1,111,607,719 487,331.51 126,658,771 1,885,737.53
2024 376,920,572 899,378.80 1,465,872,695 572,038.62 161,460,005 2,179,347.24
355,192,109 857,187.81 1,393,570,320 546,669.94 170,112,800 2,292,029.47
364,124,141 876,349.44 1,435,220,617 556,978.43 173,053,601 2,271,922.24
332,828,025 830,557.38 1,308,124,235 547,173.94 150,941,132 2,118,056.15
314,825,304 788,021.83 1,242,562,385 531,508.64 139,047,043 1,994,152.38
315,326,648 795,330.13 1,293,303,971 564,480.10 146,592,056 2,130,351.10
10 303,612,200 740,203.60 1,355,675,283 513,891.65 154,080,707 2,107,049.44
11 304,075,493 748,966.95 1,280,163,286 503,117.28 147,063,632 2,022,649.64
12 286,912,053 708,722.94 1,251,595,472 468,817.77 129,620,039 1,831,359.43
2025 287,308,338 712,088.28 1,321,297,781 529,046.57 139,429,547 1,986,462.83
273,085,038 692,347.62 1,077,876,572 512,279.93 129,046,737 1,886,058.48
260,208,322 665,106.15 1,107,819,035 539,651.17 133,052,099 1,944,053.17
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2018 12 264,774,602 1,317,843.39
2019 12 245,467,414 1,467,651.12
2020 12 235,038,559 1,374,166.26
2021 12 227,675,117 1,318,083.95
2022 12 134,790,697 866,931.50
2023 12 79,021,516 570,141.42
2024 83,184,928 627,545.84
77,539,936 587,919.28
79,254,983 601,629.02
73,066,885 562,671.59
68,420,058 527,602.71
68,534,612 531,778.41
10 59,652,427 504,645.90
11 48,179,337 508,693.63
12 45,239,239 477,675.84
2025 45,256,273 479,687.63
43,343,750 462,550.55
41,064,614 440,081.19
2018 12 107,994,977 218,335,809
2019 12 77,319,294 175,257,399
2020 12 66,812,165 189,205,761
2021 12 187,748,935 244,374,590
2022 12 154,083,753 248,008,244
2023 12 65,336,276 272,114,655
2024 65,010,063 350,375,529
65,597,344 353,724,104
66,142,593 367,497,425
66,011,379 356,149,695
65,948,815 348,081,544
68,019,968 361,839,388
10 65,341,202 386,836,033
11 61,620,832 380,475,385
12 56,718,229 370,861,584
2025 60,149,470 431,313,261
43,861,306 423,229,317
44,792,552 612,372,049
2018 2020 12
31
2020 12 31
2019 12 31 2020 2021 30
2021 2023 30
2018 2017 12
2018 2018
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2020
2021
2023
2021
2022
2022
42
2015 12 98.67
2016 12 80.10
2017 12 103.35
2010 12
10 16 2011 12
17 23 2012 12
24 30 2013 12
31 37 2014 12
38 42 2015 12
43 60
2018 12 58.31 0.74 74.42 0.70
2019 12 70.59 0.90 102.38 0.98
2020 12 71.56 0.96 118.95 1.20
2021 12 80.12 0.97 140.71 1.29
2022 12 69.48 0.75 130.32 1.01 99.55 1.12
2023 12 49.55 0.55 110.95 0.80 76.99 0.81
2024 55.10 0.60 145.71 0.93 99.55 0.93
52.12 0.57 138.81 0.89 104.37 0.98
53.40 0.58 144.63 0.91 105.80 0.97
49.42 0.55 132.48 0.89 91.96 0.91
46.72 0.52 125.41 0.87 84.38 0.85
46.78 0.53 130.87 0.92 88.57 0.91
10 45.35 0.51 137.26 0.91 92.72 0.90
11 45.67 0.51 132.39 0.89 88.15 0.87
12 43.69 0.49 129.50 0.83 83.78 0.79
2025 43.79 0.49 136.66 0.89 89.71 0.86
42.14 0.48 128.45 0.86 82.67 0.81
40.27 0.46 134.73 0.91 84.84 0.84
2018 12 56.44 0.61
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2019 12 71.63 0.78
2020 12 72.97 0.83
2021 12 82.54 0.85
2022 12 65.30 0.60
2023 12 40.98 0.40
2024 44.90 0.44
41.86 0.41
42.78 0.42
39.44 0.39
36.93 0.37
36.99 0.37
10 35.07 0.35
11 35.24 0.35
12 33.09 0.33
2025 33.10 0.33
31.70 0.32
30.04 0.31
2018 12 53.57 64.43
2019 12 41.66 59.01
2020 12 43.03 65.21
2021 12 47.51 76.18
2022 12 36.18 64.79
2023 12 34.27 74.37
2024 35.36 96.52
36.12 97.47
36.42 101.50
36.44 98.81
36.41 96.57
37.55 102.68
10 36.07 109.78
11 36.01 107.97
12 33.14 105.43
2025 35.14 117.22
35.46 115.05
36.51 122.55
2018 2020 12
31
2020 12 31
2019 12 31 2020 2021 30
2021 2023 30
2018 2017 12
2018 2018
2020
2021
2023
2021
2022
2022
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2015 2016 2017

2015 2016 2017
12 31 12 31 12 31

15.52 18.82 29.03

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31 38

39 18.45

40 17.34

41 17.06

42 3.88
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2009 2009 10 2009 12 2010 2010
10
2010 2010 2010 2010 10 2010 12
11 12 13 14 15
2011 2011 2011 2011 2011
16 17 18 19 20
2011 10 2011 12 2012 2012 2012
21 22 23 24 25
2012 2012 2012 10 2012 12 2013
26 27 28 29 30
2013 2013 2013 2013 2013 10
31 32 33 34 35
2013 12 2014 2014 2014 2014
36 37 38 39 40
2014 2014 10 2014 12 2015 2015
41 42
2015 2015
2010 12
10 16 2011 12
17 23 2012 12
24 30 2013 12
31 37 2014 12
38 42 2015 12
43 60
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2018

2018 25.95 13.95 27.99 26.32

12 31

2019

2019 21.06 21.62 37.57 40.00

12 31

2020

2020 1.37 6.67 16.18 2245

12 31

2021

2021 11.96 1.04 18.29 7.50

12 31

2022

2022 13.28 22.68 7.38 21.71 0.45 12.00

12 31

2023

2023 28.68 26.67 14.86 20.79 22.66 27.68

12 31

2024

2024 11.83 10.91 16.72 3.75 8.82 2.47

12 31

2018

2018 28.98 26.61

12 31

2019

2019 26.91 27.87

12 31

2020

2020
12 31

2021

2001 13.11 2.41

12 31

2022

2022 20.89 29.41

12 31

2023

2003 37.24 33.33

12 31
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2024

2024
12 31

19.25

17.50

2018

2018
12 31

27.45

30.85

2019

2019
12 31

22.23

8.41

2020

2020
12 31

3.29

10.51

2021

2021
12 31

10.41

16.82

2022

2022
12 31

23.85

14.95

2023

2023
12 31

5.28

14.79

2024

2024
12 31

3.30

41.76
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2018 2020 12
31
2020 12 31

2019 12 31 2020 2021 30
2021 2023 30
2018 2017 12 31
2018 2018 30
2018 2018 2018 12 31

2020

2021
2023

2021
2022
2022 2022 2022
2022 12 31
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2015 2015 12 31
159,934 855,278 3,112,410
159,934 855,278 3,112,410
38
39 139,000 139,000
139,000 139,000
20 10,000 10,000
10,000 10,000
a1 11,500 11,500
11,500 11,500
42 40,000 40,000
40,000 40,000
2010 12
10 16 2011 12
17 23 2012 12
24 30 2013 12
31 37 2014 12
38 42 2015 12
43 46
2016 2016 12 31
7,772 3,104,638
7,772 3,104,638
42
2010 12
10 16 2011 12
17 23 2012 12
24 30 2013 12
31 37 2014 12
38 42 2015 12
43 53
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2017 2017 12 31

341,988 2,762,650

341,988 2,762,650

42
2010 12
10 16 2011 12
17 23 2012 12
24 30 2013 12
31 37 2014 12
38 42 2015 12
43 60
2018 2018 12 31

11,488,944 1,690,016 9,798,928

11,488,944 1,690,016 9,798,928

3,091,564 349,951 2,741,613

3,091,564 349,951 2,741,613

4,957,175 398,894 4,558,281

4,957,175 398,894 4,558,281

106,948 106,948

106,948 106,948

5,210,817 519,559 4,691,258

5,210,817 519,559 4,691,258

2,451,482 291,083 2,160,399

2,451,482 291,083 2,160,399

2,415,633 399,673 2,015,960

2,415,633 399,673 2,015,960

4,617,993 1,229,264 3,388,729

4,617,993 1,229,264 3,388,729

2018
2018 2017 12 31

2018 12 31
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2019 2019 12 31
302,722 896,968 9,204,731
302,722 896,968 9,204,731
610,701 2,130,912
610,701 2,130,912
193,855 535,851 4,216,309
193,855 535,851 4,216,309
7,979 114,927
7,979 114,927
1,264,378 3,426,880
1,264,378 3,426,880
278,795 1,881,604
278,795 1,881,604
160,000 1,855,960
160,000 1,855,960
118,731 537,499 2,969,961
118,731 537,499 2,969,961

2020
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2020 2020 12 31
131,268.63 1,082,802 8,253,197.24
131,268.63 1,082,802 8,253,197.24
N/A 300,766 1,830,146
N/A 300,766 1,830,146
5,146,929.96 469,114 8,894,124.93
5,146,929.96 469,114 8,894,124.93
131,992.41 N/A 246,919.41
131,992.41 N/A 246,919.41
N/A 205,850 3,221,030
N/A 205,850 3,221,030
N/A 225,982 1,655,622
N/A 225,982 1,655,622
N/A 303,272 1,552,688
N/A 303,272 1,552,688
3,483.03 71,960 2,901,483.83
3,483.03 71,960 2,901,483.83

2020

2021
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2021 2021 12 31
1,008,690.48 1,438,818 7,823,069.73
1,008,690.48 1,438,818 7,823,069.73

114,455 192,913 1,751,688
114,455 192,913 1,751,688
3,108,484.12 2,705,775 9,296,834.05
3,108,484.12 2,705,775 9,296,834.05
39,674.72 87,173 199,421.13
39,674.72 87,173 199,421.13
462,669 2,758,361

462,669 2,758,361

104,935 1,550,687

104,935 1,550,687

2,561,089.20 162,000 3,951,777.20
2,561,089.20 162,000 3,951,777.20
333,384.74 27,011 3,207,857.58
333,384.74 27,011 3,207,857.58

2021
2021
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2022 2022 12 31
1,842,957.16 656,728 9,009,298.89
1,842,957.16 656,728 9,009,298.89

211,721.93 237,937 1,725,472.93
211,721.93 237,937 1,725,472.93
3,285,341.49 2,828,697 9,753,478.54
3,285,341.49 2,828,697 9,753,478.54
500,756.16 91,740 608,437.29
500,756.16 91,740 608,437.29
1,569,438.54 10,000 1,559,438.54
1,569,438.54 10,000 1,559,438.54
2,333,353.47 2,333,353.47
245,061.28 245,061.28
694,247 2,064,114

694,247 2,064,114

115,148 1,435,539

115,148 1,435,539

556,757.96 249,958 4,258,577.16
556,757.96 249,958 4,258,577.16
792,272.60 172,317 3,827,813.18
792,272.60 172,317 3,827,813.18

2022
2022 2022 12 31
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2023 2023 12 31

57,177.58 1,938,654.00 7,127,873.62
57,177.58 1,938,654.00 7,127,873.62
204,285.93 1,521,187.00
204,285.93 1,521,187.00
613,722.48 348,277.00 10,019,119.93
613,722.48 348,277.00 10,019,119.93
4,191.38 612,628.67
4,191.38 612,628.67
108,804.04 23,116.00 1,645,161.66
108,804.04 23,116.00 1,645,161.66
5.72 2,333,359.19
5.72 245,067.00
135,833.00 1,928,281.00
135,833.00 1,928,281.00
1,435,539.00
1,435,539.00
35,284.67 2,387,235.17 1,906,626.66
35,284.67 2,387,235.17 1,906,626.66
17,216.65 186,396.22 3,658,633.61
17,216.65 186,396.22 3,658,633.61

2023

2024 2024 12 31
48,382.23 609,398.00 6,566,857.85
48,382.23 609,398.00 6,566,857.85
70,226.00 1,450,961
70,226.00 1,450,961
185,978.70 540,027.00 9,665,071.63
185,978.70 540,027.00 9,665,071.63
0.33 49,817 562,812
0.33 49,817 562,812
93,001.61 191,029 1,547,134.27
93,001.61 191,029 1,547,134.27
12,361 2,320,998.19
12,361 232,706.00
561,123 1,367,158.00
561,123 1,367,158.00
1,435,539.00
1,435,539.00
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5.34 195,085.00 1,711,547.00
5.34 195,085.00 1,711,547.00
5,007.39 145,923.00 3,517,718.00
5,007.39 145,923.00 3,517,718.00

2025

72/660



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2025 2026 30

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100
5,000 100
5,000 100
5,000 100
5,000 100
5,000 100
5,000 100
100,000 100

100,000 100
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5,000
5,000

5,000

5,000

5,000
5,000

0o00000000o0ooooood
100

100

100

100

100
100

5.50

10
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12
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20
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JSDA

60

10 10
JSDA
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150

2009 12 31 12 31

JSDA

BDO

10
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30

90
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30

12
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CIMA

JSDA

03 6775 1000
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2023 2022 12 31
38 59 328
2023 2022 12 31
23 103
BDO
BDO
2024 21 2023
BDO
2023 2022 12 31
2025 UFJ
145.82

2023 12 31
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2023 12 31
2023 12 31

2,535,960,721 2(b),3,11 2,041,021,119

1,637,515

51,944,995

4,939,609 4,668,694

679,462

2,099,951,785

3,800,000
4,013,640
45,013,731
5,8,10 5,256,090
58,083,461

2,041,868,324
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10,019,120
2023 12 31
3,820.35
2023 12 31 290,970.38
1,645,162
2023 12 31
37,738.99
2023 12 31 3,356.18
7,127,874
612,637
2023 12 31
236.23
2023 12 31 290,970.38
2,333,359
2023 12 31
79,248.32
2023 12 31 3,356.18

1,521,168
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110.95

0.000

76.99

0.023

49.55

0.80

116.66

0.000

0.81

118.11

0.034

0.55

80.20
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2023 12 31
99.93
SPC
57.71 980,420.27 1,386,332,027 1,179,140,941
SPC
42.18 1,001,531.80 1,149,628,694 861,880,178

99.89 2,535,960,721 2,041,021,119
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2023 12 31

10 1,095,619
11,894,692
1,795,806
2,222,887
2,222,841
6,976,209
26,208,054

(26,208,054)

(58,109,311)
(443,690,539)
(501,799,850)

(528,007,904)
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2023 12 31

(26,208,054)
(58,109,311)
(443,690, 539)
(528,007,904)

71,570,000
9,100,000
3,200,000

487,669
(41,351,993)
(99,273,047)

(1,809,069)
(17,128,835)
(75,205,275)

(603,213,179)

2,645,081,503

2,041,868,324

1,111,607,719
68,735,052
351,754,396
117,140,943
126,658,771
265,971,443
2,041,868,324
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2023 12 31

150,340,968
10,662,534
161,003,502

3,5,7 1,567,117
1,567,117

159,436,385

1,928,281 40.98

1,435,539 0.40 58.33

SPC
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2023 12 31

4,512,702
(9,301,237)
(4,788,535)

10 1,095,619
1,617,332

183,299

183,295

2,534,941

688,355

6,302,841

(11,091,376)

285,603
285,603

(75,412, 338)
3,007,227
(72,405,111)

(83,210,884)

SPC
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2023 12 31

(11,091,376)
(75,126,735)

3,007,227
(83,210, 884)

(5,809,549)
(5,809,549)

(89,020,433)

248,456,818

159,436,385

79,021,516
80,414,869
159,436,385

SPC
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2023 12 31

327,267,003

9,654,000

12,047,320

36,790 40,676
2

349,009,001

11,994,641

100,000

3,5,7 1,804,070
13,898,711

335,110,290

3,658,634
74.37

1,838,327
34.27

SPC

91/660



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2023 12 31

963,475
(7,842,845)
(6,879,370)

9 1,805,333
2,219,539

3,232,441

10 1,196,669
369,869

369,923

1,287,487

10,481,261

(17,360,631)

(579,862)
(31,235)
(611,097)

(4,355, 260)
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31,567,791
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402,091,996
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1,559,439
108,839
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1,645,162

9,009,299

57,229
(1,967,707)

7,098,821

608,437
4,200
612,637

2,333,353
6
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8
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1,928,281
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100 100,000 100
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12

0.1
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0.6
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2015
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NAV

NAV
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275,035 275,035
275,035
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58,109,311

12
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13

64.79 36.18
(3.37) (1.52)
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9.58 (1.91)
74.37 34.27
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(5.05) (4.67)
(4.79) (4.40)
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2(c), 4 3,032,618 442,216
135,295 19,729
3 545,305 79,516
2(9),4,5 40,686 5,933
1,850 270
5,910,834 861,918
2(1) 27,018 3,940
7,9,10 34,676 5,056
61,694 8,996
5,849,140 852,922
5,784.66
800.61 116,744.95
0.39
1,548.89
786.28 114,655.35
0.38

SPC
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65,755
(12,266)

9,588
(1,789)

53,489

142,857

7,800

20,831

142,857

183,177

9 109,948
9,820

10 7,200
4,054

20,831

26,711
16,033
1,432
1,050
591

314,199

45,816

(117,853)

295,422
(73,673)

(17,185)

43,078
(10,743)

221,749

SPC
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(117,853) (17,185)
(539,231) (78,631)
(185,753) (27,087)
(842,837) (122,902)
(291,225) (42,466)
(291,225) (42,466)
(1,134,062) (165, 369)
6,983,202 1,018,291
5,849,140 852,922
4,631,275 675,333
1,217,865 177,589
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1,492,314 2(b) 1,492,314 217,609
2(c),4 6,643,242 968,718
101,033 14,733
3 439,966 64,156
2(9),4,5 30,373 4,429
31,865 4,647
1,850 270
8,740,643 1,274,561
44 6
2(9),4,5 505 74
2(1) 17,134 2,498
7,9,10 41,461 6,046
59,144 8.624
8,681,499 1,265,936
467.1
724.73 105,680.13
0.35
538.01
903.03 131,679.83
0.44
977,872.11
1,133.28
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17.16
4.29 373,078.29 373,078 373,078
499 4.29 373,078.29 373,078 373,078
1937 4.29 373,078.29 373,078 373,078
JP
39
4.29 373,078.97 373,079 373,079
1,492,314
0.35

0.35 2024 2,071,800 30,373
30,373

0.01
0.01 2024 207,180 (505)
(505)

SPC
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SPC

146,747 21,399
(27,252) (3,974)

119,495 17,425

104,072 15,176

104,072 15,176

183,190 26,713

161,460 23,544

12,454 1,816

10 7,200 1,050
8,323 1,214

372,627 54,336

(149,060) (21,736)

223,014 32,520

(54,444) (7,939)

168,570 24,581

SPC
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(149,060) (21,736)
(1,654,353) (241,238)
(363,279) (52,973)
(2,166,692) (315,947)
512,931 74,796
3,221 470
(127,443) (18,584)
(384,534) (56,073)
(5,575) (813)
(1,400) (204)
(2,168,092) (316,151)
10,849,591 1,582,087
8,681,499 1,265,936
338,523 49,363
485,838 70,845
7,857,138 1,145,728
8,681,499 1,265,936

SPC
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2,155,080 2,155,080

40,686 40,686

2,195,766 2,195,766

1,492,314 1,492,314

30,373 30,373

505 505

1,522,182 1,522,182

12
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ASU2022-03 2023 12 15
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ASU2022-03
AS1J2022-03
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127,820 100,430

13
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2023 12 31

2023

40,686
30,373

2,900,520
2,071,800

505 (207,180)

(73,673)
(54,444)

295,422
223,917

71,059

4,972,320

505 (207,180)

(128,117)

519,339

2023 12 31

0.01
0.01

100

4,999,900
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50,000

5,784.66

5,784.66

1,920.59
(371.70)

1,548.89
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628.65
(161.55)
467.10

540.79

(6.20)
538.01

963,477.28
59,733.05
(45,338.22)

977,872.11

2023 12 31

5,000
20,000 50,000
500,000
5,000,000
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2023 12 31 977,872.11
467.10 538.01
2023 12 31
14,571 14,648
20 15
25
20
2023 12 31
1.8
2023 12 31
8,746 12,937
2023 12 31
10
NAV
NAV
650
2023 12 31

1,975 1,975
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910.35 894.06
(15.71) (15.37)
(94.03) (92.41)
(109.74) (107.78)
800.61 786.28
(12.05) (12.05)
(5.34) (5.32)
(1.93) (1.91)
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913.93 1,127.48 1,315.36
(19.70) (15.13) (18.85)
(169.49) (209.32) (163.23)
(189.19) (224.45) (182.08)
724.74 903.03 1,133.28
(20.70) (19.90) (13.84)
(5.38) (4.41) (4.41)
0.00 0.00 0.00
(5.38) (4.41) (4.41)
(2.60) (1.62) (1.62)
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2024 14

38,055
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SPC
2023 12 31

4,078,245 2(b) 4,078,245 594,690

1,025,144 2(c) 1,025,144 149,486

1,042,270 151,984

3 8,664,317 1,263,431

2(9),4,5 1,230,276 179,399

2(9),4,5 196,811 28,699

15,860 2,313

16,252,923 2,370,001

3 223,398 32,576

2(9),4,5 561,852 81,929

2(9),4,5 280,135 40,849

278,071 40,548

4,902 715

8 18,838 2,747

1,367,196 199,365

14,885,727 2,170,637

7,286.38 2,042.95 297,902.97
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SPC

2023 12 31

27.40
6.85 1,019,560.89 1,019,562 1,019,562
6.85 1,019,560.89 1,019,561 1,019,561
1937 6.85 1,019,560.89 1,019,561 1,019,561

JP

39 6.85 1,019,561.59 1,019,561 1,019,561
4,078,245

6.89

0.0
2024 3 19 6.89 1,037,000 1,025,144 1,025,144
1,025,144
8.26
2.10 2024 2025 64,000,864 313,059
0.10 2024 1,431,669 15,302
0.49 2024 6,093,370 73,458
1.93 2024 14,162,072 286,735
1,428,069 51,314
0.34 2024

1.47 2024 15,398,087 218,247
1.43 2024 10 5,655,674 213,595
0.39 2024 1,332,916 58,566
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SPC
2023 12 31
3.77
0.47 2024 12 31,805,902 (70,514)
0.13 2024 1,146,835 (19,204)
0.21 2024 5,277,525 (30,914)
0.82 2024 12,833,240 (121,954)
0.10 2024 843,420 (14,588)
0.06 2024 10 1,583,807 (8,787)
1.66 2024 4,221,663 (247,206)
0.33 2024 1,378,368 (48,685)
(561,852)
1.32
1.32 2024 15,306,059 196,811
196,811
1.88
1.88 2024 20,868,835 (280, 135)

(280, 135)
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338,427 49,349
338,427 49,349

8 18,000 2,625
17,262 2,517
8,129 1,185
19,388 2,827
62,779 9,154
275,648 40,195
(4,341,784) (633,119)
(739,669) (107,859)
(5,081,453) (740,977)

(4,805,805) (700,782)
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275,648 40,195
(4,341,784) (633,119)

(739, 669) (107,859)
(4,805,805) (700,782)
2,103,898 306,790
(1,152,299) (168,028)

951,599 138,762
(3,854,206) (562,020)
18,739,933 2,732,657
14,885,727 2,170,637
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2023 12 31 2006
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20.00 43.81
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US GAAP
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NAV
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NAV
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USGAAP
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2023 12 31
4,078,245 4,078,245
1,025,144 1,025,144
1,230,276 1,230,276
196,811 196,811
6,530,476 6,333,665 196,811
(561,852) (561,852)
(280, 135) (280, 135)
(841,987) (561,852) (280, 135)

12
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13

13
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313,059 64,000,864 (70,514) 31,805,902 (250,114) 61,332
15,302 1,431,669 (19,204) 1,146,835 (74,639) 358,248
73,458 6,093,370 (30,914) 5,277,525 55,866 (1,040,690)
286,735 14,162,072 (121,954) 12,833,240 (19,191) (513,482)
51,314 1,428,069 (14,588) 843,420 22,230 (448,385)
218,247 15,398,087 (8,787) 1,583,807 (397,191) 1,291,089
213,595 5,655,674 (247,206) 4,221,663 (54,651) (669,349)
58,566 1,332,916 (48,685) 1,378,368 (94,132) (2,207,776)
1,230,276 109,502,721 (561,852) 59,090,760 (811,822) (3,169,014)
196,811 15,306,059 (280,135) 20,868,835 (82,698) (593,067)
196,811 15,306,059 (280,135) 20,868,835 (82,698) (593,067)
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NAV
5,000
0.042 4.2 12 5,000
2.45
0.7 1,375
2023 12 31 2,875

2,730.09

38.21
(725.31)
(687.10)

2,042.99

(25.16)

0.41
1.80
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10
2023 12 31 2,686.28

187,146
152,766

11

2024 14
2023 12 31
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SPC
2023 12 31

44,273 2(1) 44,273 6,456
13 124,169 18,106
3 72,233 10,533
4,796 699
245,471 35,795
7,9,10 7,349 1,072
7,349 1,072
238,122 34,723

45,325.66 5.25 765.56
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SPC
2023 12 31

18.60

4.65 11,068.24 11,068 11,068
499
4.65 11,068.24 11,068 11,068
1937 4.65 11,068.24 11,068 11,068
JP

39 4.65 11,069.17 11,069 11,069

44,273
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SPC

2023 12 31

3,446 502
(531) )

2,915 425

2,126 310

2,126 310

7,807 1,138

9 4,686 683
10 6,900 1,006
2,900 423

10,501 1,531

32,794 4,782

(27,753) (4,047)

(49,723) (7,251)

(2,475) (361)

(52,198) (7,612)

(79,951) (11,658)
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(27,753) (4,047)
(49,723) (7.,251)

(2,475) (361)
(79,951) (11,658)
318,073 46,381
238,122 34,723
238,122 34,723
238,122 34,723
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SPC
2023 12 31

607,192 2(1) 607,192 88,541
13 4,682,550 682,809
4 1,213,149 176,901

2(1),5
13 5 1
8,410 1,226
4,795 699
3 27,552 4,018
6,543,653 954,195
38,134 5,561

2(1),5
13 98,831 14,412
7,9,10 45,081 6,574
182,046 26,546
6,361,607 927,650
22,967.00 6.16 898.25
513,490.30 686.87
146,677.96 5.66 825.34
233,453.44 8.15 1,188.43
110,122.38 8.15 1,188.43
11,519.76 7.19 1,176.43
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SPC
2023 12 31

9.56

2.39 151,797.77 151,798 151,798
499
2.39 151,797.77 151,798 151,798
1937 2.39 151,797.77 151,798 151,798
JP
39 2.39 151,798.43 151,798 151,798
607,192
0.01
0.01 2024 120,430 5
5
1.55

1.55 2024 2,047,310 (98,831)

(98,831)
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SPC

2023 12 31

148,374 21,636
(22,583) (3,293)

125,791 18,343

65,055 9,486

65,055 9,486

153,217 22,342

135,586 19,771

10 8,036 1,172
7,752 1,130

22,619 3,298

327,210 47,714

(136,364) (19, 885)

308,196 44,941

(414,906) (60,502)

(106,710) (15,560)

(2,451,546) (357,484)

(325,595) (47,478)

(2,777,141) (404,963)

(3,020,215) (440,408)
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SPC
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(136,364) (19, 885)
(2,143,350) (312,543)
(740,501) (107,980)
(3,020, 215) (440,408)
22,988 3,352
64,638 9,426
(20,926) (3,051)
(704,986) (102,801)
(133,158) (19,417)
(19,189) (2,798)
(21,653) (3,157)
(812,286) (118, 448)
(3,832,501) (558, 855)
10,194,108 1,486,505
6,361,607 927.650
141,378 20,616
2,500,639 364,643
829,655 120,980
1,901,500 277,277
896,957 130,794
91,478 13,339

6,361,607 927,650
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SPC
2023 12 31

13 2,197,872 320,494
3 70,051 10,215
4,898 714
2,272,821 331,423
7,9,10 21,003 3,063
21,003 3,063
2,251,818 328,360
241,749.68 4.44 647.44
121,047.04 616.40
116,907.45 4.59 669.31

23,904.42 4.29 701.93
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SPC

2023 12 31

66,228 9,657
(10,114) (1,475)

56,114 8,183

63,851 9,311

45,757 6,672

7,368 1,074

10 6,900 1,006
15,828 2,308

139,704 20,372

(83,590) (12,189)

202 29

202 29

(1,067,927) (155,725)

(129,312) (18,856)

(1,197,239) (174,581)

(1,280,627) (186,741)
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SPC

2023 12 31

(83,590) (12,189)
(1,067,725) (155,696)
(129,312) (18,856)
(1,280,627) (186,741)
16,020 2,336
11,104 1,619
(69,551) (10,142)
(35,730) (5,210)
(78,157) (11,397)
(1,358,784) (198,138)
3,610,602 526,498
2,251,818 328,360
1,072,595 156,406
529,009 77,140
536,909 78,292
113,305 16,522

2,251,818 328,360
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SPC 2003 24
2003
2023 12 31
100 2.01
100
2023 12 31
FASB ASC
US GAAP
US GAAP FASB ASC 946

US GAAP
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USGAAP

2023 12 31
44,273 44,273
44,273 44,273
607,192 607,192
5 5
607,197 607,197

(98,831) (98,831)
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(98,831) (98,831)
178,200
2023 12 31
2023 12 31
2023 12 31
5 120,430 (98,831) 2,047,310 (414,906) 315,186
5 120,430 (98,831) 2,047,310 (414,906) 315,186
2023 12 31

0.01 100 1

0.01 99,999,900 999,999

1,000,000
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100

45,325.66
45,325.66

26,433.13
(3,476.13)
22,967.00
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655,418.42
4,158.67

(146,086.79)
513,490.30

168,020.69
(21,342.73)
146,677.96

235,733.95
(2,280.51)
233,453.44

105,414.19
7,344.84

(2,636.65)
110,122.38

11,519.76
11,519.76

241,749.68
241,749.68

23,904.42
23,904.42
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162/660

132,938.
3,417.
(15, 308.

04
86
86)

121,047.

04

121,598.
2,596.
(7,288.

56
94
05)

116,907.

45
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2023 12 31
603
10,872 4,723
20 15
25
20

30 20

2023 12 31

1.8
2023 12 31
362
9,614 3,262
10
5,000
0.042 5,000
0.0245 0.007

1,500
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2023 12 31
2,049 2,049 1,950
11
12
2023 12 31
12
2023 12 31 811.47 513,490.14
146,677.96 231,241.16
110,122.38 121,047.04
116,907.45 23,903.44
13
2023 12 31

13

164/660



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

165/660



EDINETOOOO

OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)

166/660

Ooooooooooooooooooad

7.02

(0.60)
1.17)

(1.77)

5.25

(25.14)

12.77)
(10.64)

8.39

(0.15)
(2.08)

(2.23)

6.16

(26.65)

(5.58)
(2.88)
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952.25

(8.79)
(256.59)
(265.38)

686.87

(27.87)
0.00

(27.87)

(4.59)
0.00

(4.59)

(1.88)

7.63

(0.06)
(1.91)
1.97)

5.66

(25.82)
0.00
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(25.82)

(4.58)
0.00

(4.58)

(1.90)

11.20

(0.16)
(2.89)
(3.05)

8.15

(27.23)
0.00

(27.23)

(4.59)
(1.87)

11.20
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0.17)
(2.88)
(3.05)

8.15

(27.23)
0.00

(27.23)

(4.59)
(1.87)

8.83

0.49
(2.13)
(1.64)

7.19

(18.50)
0.00

(18.50)

(5.59)
0.00

(5.59)

6.70
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6.70

(0.18)
(2.08)

(2.26)

4.44

(33.73)

(6.35)
(3.76)

972.04

(19.32)
(336.32)

(355.64)

616.40

(36.59)
0.00

(36.59)

(5.35)
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0.00

(5.35)

(2.76)

6.60

(0.19)
.12)
(2.31)

4.29

(35.00)

(6.35)
(3.75)

6.87

(0.13)
(2.15)
(2.28)

4.59

(33.16)
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0.00

(33.16)

(5.35)
0.00

(5.35)

(2.76)

2024 14

682
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2023 12 31
7,353,773 2(9),4 7,353,773 1,072,327

1,146,738 2(9) 1,146,738 167,217

99,180 14,462

3 25,861,459 3,771,118

2(),4,5 1,200,154 175,006

2(),4,5 203,120 29,619

9,811 1,431

35,874,235 5,231,181

3 18,213,275 2,655,860

2(),4,5 611,489 89,167

2(),4,5 299,070 43,610

50,672 7,389

8,10 29,437 4,293

19,203,943 2,800,319

16,670,292 2,430,862

30,035.96 46.22 6,739.80
24,235.13 184.82 26,950.45
51,997.07 148.01 24,217.40

37,657.22 8,640.98

173/660
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51.00
11.03
11.03
1937 11.03
JP
39 11.03
6.88
0.0
2024 19 6.88
7.19
1.98
0.81
0.11
0.49
0.35
0.00
2.08
1.37
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1,838,443.03 1,838,443 1,838,443
499
1,838,443.03 1,838,443 1,838,443
1,838,442.98 1,838,443 1,838,443
1,838,443.77 1,838,444 1,838,444
7,353,773
1,160,000 1,146,738 1,146,738
1,146,738
2024 69,183,163 330,766
2025
2024 17,930,719 134,200
2024 1,471,983 18,465
2024 1,634,224 81,917
1,594,684 59,144
2024
2024 10 614,688 575
2024 16,208,429 346,260
2024 10 6,098,862 228,827

174/660
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3.66
0.51 2024 39,521,988 (84,643)
0.21 2024 6,152,302 (34,676)
0.13 2024 1,339,005 (22,150)
0.30 2024 1,451,638 (50,395)
0.09 2024 1,006,730 (15,340)
0.06 2024 10 1,443,394 (10,210)
0.76 2024 13,121,888 (127,262)
1.60 2024 4,780,005 (266,813)
(611,489)

1.22

1.22 2024 16,453,917 203,120
203,120

1.79
1.79 2024 22,723,473 (299,070)

175/660
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2023 12 31

508,733 74,183

508,733 74,183

10 19,500 2,843
25,614 3,735

8 14,892 2,172
12,229 1,783

20,398 2,974

92,633 13,508

416,100 60,676

(7,829,168) (1,141,649)

(812,527) (118,483)
(8,641,695) (1,260,132)

(8,225,595) (1,199,456)
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2023 12 31

177/660

416,100 60,676
(7,829,168) (1,141,649)
(812,527) (118,483)
(8,225,595) (1,199,456)
1,770,396 258,159
826,698 120,549
490,773 71,565
(1,206,262) (175,897)
(1,354,806) (197,558)
(969,367) (141,353)
(442,568) (64,535)
(8,668,163) (1,263,992)
25,338,455 3,694,854
16,670,292 2,430,862
1,388,338 202,447
4,479,215 653,159
8,495,685 1,238,841
2,307,054 336,415
16,670,292 2,430,862
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2023 12 31

2001 22

2001

2023 12 31

2023 12 31

FASB ASC
US GAAP
US GAAP FASB ASC 946

GAAP
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NAV

NAV ASU-2015-07
NAV
2023 12 31

USGAAP

2023 12 31
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7,353,773 7,353,773
1,146,738 1,146,738
1,200,154 1,200,154
203,120 203,120
9,903,785 9,700,665 203,120
(611,489) (611,489)
(299,070) (299,070)
(910, 559) (611,489) (299,070)
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ASU2022-03 2023 12 15
ASU2022-03 2024 12 15

ASC946

ASU2022-03 AS132022-03

AS1J2022-03

ADM INTL FC

4,045,461

181/660



2023 12 31

2023 12 31

EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

13

13

2023 12 31

SF Crypto Fund SF Crypto Fund

2023 12 31
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2023 12 31

330,766 69,183,163 (84,643) 39,521,988 (443,606) 47,887
134,200 17,930,719 (34,676) 6,152,302 (193,819)  (1,382,826)

18,465 1,471,983 (22,150) 1,339,005 (99, 240) 489,038
81,917 1,634,224 (50,395) 1,451,638 (123,425)  (2,950,450)
59,144 1,594,684 (15,340) 1,006,730 36,596 (573,379)
575 614,688 (10,210) 1,443,394 (20,767)  (265,615)
346,260 16,208,429 (127,262) 13,121,888 (8,087)  (696,684)
228,827 6,098,862 (266,813) 4,780,005 (67,709)  (946,801)
1,200,154 114,736,752 (611,489) 68,816,950 (920,057)  (6,278,830)
203,120 16,453,917 (299,070) 22,723,473 (98,089)  (740,017)
203,120 16,453,917 (299,070) 22,723,473 (98,089)  (740,017)

2023 12 31
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25,000,000
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2023
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999,999

1,000,000

250,000

30,035

.96

30,035

.96

22,100
8,095

.57
.68
(5,961.

12)

24,235.

13

55,683
4,546

.22
.70
(8,232.

85)

51,997

.07

46,153.
7,666.
(16,162.

18
18
14)

37,657

.22

27,692.88
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2023 12 31 17,305.63
2023 12 31 1,154
35
2023 12 31
10
5,000
0.042 5,000
0.0245 0.007
1,500

2023 12 31 3,493

11

2023 12 31
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SF Crypto Fund
SF Crypto Fund
202,843
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66.96 265.07 215.71 13,099.64
0.63 4.46 3.61 215.43
(21.37) (84.71) (71.31)  (4,674.09)
(20.74) (80.25) (67.70)  (4,458.66)
46.22 184.82 148.01 8,640.98
(30.97) (30.27) (31.38) (34.04)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(30.97) (30.27) (31.38) (34.04)
(1.40) (0.41) (0.41) (0.41)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(1.40) (0.41) (0.41) (0.41)
1.26 2.25 2.26 2.27
2024 14
1,196,596
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Superfund SPC

2023 12 31
2023
337,612 337,612 55,240
2,947,964 482,346
3 3,105,779 508,168
2(e),4,5 382,022 62,506
2(e),4,5 46,618 7,628
11,903 1,948
6,831,898 1,117,835
3 552,128 90,339
2(e),4,5 64,215 10,507
2(e),4,5 51,108 8,362
79,934 13,079
12 61,489 10,061
7,9 27,821 4,552
836,695 136,900
5,995,203 980,935
2023

4,179.68 933.28 152,703.27
117,596.87 537.22

2,084.97

2023 12 31
822.20 0.39
2023 12 31 2,062.98
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Superfund SPC

2023 12 31
5.63
5.63
0.0
2024 3 19  5.63 338,222 337,612 337,612
337,612
6.36
2024 9,677,686 158,503
2.64 2025
0.00 2024 17,867 140
0.55 2024 4,092,281 32,882
0.14 2024 209,123 8,603
0.11 2024 314,827 6,409
0.64 2024 3,026,851 38,610
1.80 2024 4,519,771 107,902
0.48 2024 10 747,429 28,973
382,022
1.07
0.08 2024 2,043,414 4,717)
0.15 2024 2,510,188 (8,812)
0.10 2024 181,015 (6,166)
0.00 2024 102,592 (130)
0.01 2024 376,212 (530)

0.33 2024 2,732,125 (19,582)
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Superfund SPC

2023 12 31
0.40 2024 327,791 (24,278)
(64,215)
0.78

0.78 2024 3,536,639 46,618
46,618

0.85
0.85 2024 4,285,780 (51,108)

(51,108)
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2023
16,054 2,627
16,054 2,627
7 61,174 10,009
35,036 5,733
9 20,749 3,395
5,833 954
9,635 1,576
132,427 21,668
(116,373) (19,041)
(75,130) (12,293)
317,220 51,904
242,090 39,611
125,717 20,570
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2023
(116,373) (19,041)
(75,130) (12,293)
317,220 51,904
125,717 20,570
144,960 23,718
83,588 13,677
(272,978) (44,665)
(642,175) (105,073)
(686, 605) (112,342)
(560,888) (91,772)
6,556,001 1,072,708
5,995,203 980,935
3,900,812 638,251
1,696,110 277,518
398,281 65,167
5,995,203 980,935
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2023 2023 12 31

SPC
2005
2005 18

2023 12 31

2023

FASB ASC
US GAAP
US GAAP FASB ASC 946
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US GAAP
T-Bill
USGAAP
382,022 382,022
46,618 46,618

428,640 382,022 46,618
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(64,215) (64,215)
(51,108) (51,108)
(115,323) (64,215) (51,108)

2023 12 31

2025 18

50

12
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NAV

2023 12 31

)
ASU2022-03 2023 12 15
ASU2022-03 2024 12 15
ASC946
ASU2022-03 AS132022-03
AS1J2022-03
1,061,959 2023

12 31
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2023 12 31
2023
12 31
158,503 9,677,686 4,717) 2,043,414 164,719 (23,371)
140 17,867 (4,889) 56,072
32,882 4,092,281 (8,812) 2,510,188 (31,764) (133,591)
8,603 209,123 (6,166) 181,015 (24,551) (203,987)
6,409 314,827 (130) 102,592 (2.,267) (21,404)
38,610 3,026,851 (530) 376,212 (16,609) (35,763)
107,902 4,519,771 (19,582) 2,732,125 225,935 447,850
28,973 747,429 (24,278) 327,791 4,765 (23,716)
382,022 22,605,835 (64,215) 8,273,337 315,339 62,090
46,618 3,536,639 (51,108) 4,285,780 1,881 (137,220)
46,618 3,536,639 (51,108) 4,285,780 1,881 (137,220)
2023
0.01 100 1
2023
0.001 99,999,000 99,999
100,000
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2,254.74

188.95
(358.71)

2,084.98

271,632.72
23,774.65

(177,810.49)
117,596.88

4,179.67
4,179.67

5,000,000
5,000

2023 12 31
2,084.97
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1.0
4,979
20
150
2023 12 31 6,632
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906.92 547.67 0.44
(16.95) (9.99) (0.01)
43.31 (0.46) (0.04)
26.36 (10.45) (0.05)
933.28 537.22 0.39
2.91 (1.91) (11.36)
2.17 2.16 2.16
2.17 2.16 2.16
(1.91) (1.88) (1.90)

202/660



14

2023 12 31

122,125

EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2024 14
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SUPERFUND JAPAN — SUPERFUND JAPAN SUB-FUND GREEN
Statement of Assets and Liabilities

December 31, 2023
(stared in Japanese Yen)
Mote
Assets
Investment in funds, at fair value (Cost: ¥2,535,960,721) 2(b),3,11 2,041,021,119
Receivables from investment in funds 1,637,515
Cash 51,944 995
Cash denominated in foreign currencies (Cost: ¥4,939,609) 4,668,604
Other assets 679,462
2.099,951,785
Liabilities
Subscriptions received in advance 3,800,000
Payable to investment in funds 4,013,640
Redemptions payable 45,013,731
Accounts pavable and accrued expenses 5,810 5,256,090
58,083,461
Met assets ¥ 2041868324

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND JAPAN — SUPERFUND JAPAN SUB-FUND GREEN
Statement of Assets and Liabilities (continued)

December 31, 2023
{stated in Japanese Yen)

Net assets per Class Gold JPY Units,
based on 10,019,120 units outstanding (the total
value of Class Gold JPY Shares in ounces of gold at
December 31, 2023 is 3,820.35 Oz and the price of ¥ 110.95
gold at December 31, 2023 is ¥290,970.38) Oz 0.000

Net assets per Class Silver JPY Units,
based on 1,645,162 units outstanding (the total
value of Class Silver JPY Shares in ounces of silver at

December 31, 2023 is 37,738.99 Oz and the price of ¥ 76.99

silver at December 31, 2023 is ¥3,356.18) Oz 0.023
Net assets per Class JPY Units,

based on 7,127,874 units outstanding

expressed in Japanese Yen ¥ 49.55

Net assets per Class Gold USD Units,
based on 612,637 units outstanding (the total
value of Class Gold USD Shares in ounces of gold at
December 31, 2023 is 236.23 Oz and the price of Uss 0.80
gold at December 31, 2023 is ¥290,970.38) Oz 0.000

Net assets per Class Silver USD Units,
based on 2,333,359 units outstanding (the total
value of Class Silver USD Shares in ounces of silver at
December 31, 2023 is 79,248.32 Oz and the price of uss 0.81
silver at December 31, 2023 is ¥3,356.18) Oz 0.034

Net assets per Class USD Units,
based on 1,521,168 units outstanding
expressed in USS uss 0.55

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND JAPAN - SUPERFUND JAPAN SUB-FUND GREEN

Schedule of Investments

December 31, 2023
(stated in Japanese Yen)

Redemption Number Fair
Description (% of net assets) Term of shares Cost value

INVESTMENTS IN FUNDS, at fair
value (99.93%)
Managed Futures
Superfund Green Gold SPC B,
Class B Japan (JPY) and Class
B Japan (USD) (57.71%) Weekly 080,420.27 1,386,332,027 1,179,140,941
Superfund Green SPC B, Class B
Japan (JPY), Class B Japan (USD),
Class B Japan (Silver USD) and
Class B Japan (Silver JPY) (42.18%) Weekly 1,001,531.80 1,149,628,694 861,880,178

Total investments in funds, at fair

value (99.89%) 2,535,960,721  2.041,021,119

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND JAPAN — SUPERFUND JAPAN SUB-FUND GREEN

Statement of Operations
Year ended December 31, 2023
{stated in Japanese Yen)
Note
Expenses
Administration fees 10 1,095,619
Professional fees 11,894,692
Trustee fees g 1,795,806
Agent member company fees g 2,222,887
Management fees 5 2,222 841
Other expenses 6,976,209
26,208,054
Net investment loss {26,208,054)
Net realized loss and movement in unrealized loss on investments
and foreign currency
Net realized loss on investments and foreign currency (38,109,311)
Movement in unrealized loss on investments and foreign currency {443.690.539)
(501,799,850)
Net decrease in net assets resulting from operations ¥ (528.007,904)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND JAPAN - SUPERFUND JAPAN SUB-FUND GREEN
Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Year ended December 31, 2023
{stated in Japanese Yen)

Operations
Net investment loss (26,208,054)
Met realized loss on nvestments and foreign currency (58,109,311)
Movement in unrealized loss on investments and foreign currency {443,690,539)
(528,007,904)
Capital transactions
Proceeds from issue of Class Gold JPY Units 71,570,000
Proceeds from issue of Class Silver JPY Units 9,100,000
Proceeds from tssue of Class JPY Units 3,200,000
Proceeds from issue of Class Gold USD Units 487,669
Payments for redemption of Class Gold JPY Units (41,351,993)
Payments for redemption of Class JPY Units (99,273,047)
Payments for redemption of Class Sitver JPY Units {1,809,069)
Payments for redemption of Class USD Units (17.128.835)
(75,205,275)
Decrease in net assets for vear (603,213,179
Met assets at beginning of year 2,645,081,503
MNet assets at end of year ¥ 2,041,868,324
Net assets at end of year consist of:
Class Gold JPY 1,111,607,719
Class Gold USD 68,735,052
Class JPY 351,754,396
Class USD 117,140,943
Class Silver JPY 126,658,771
Class Silver USD 265,971,443

¥ 2,041.868,324

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND JAPAN - SUPERFUND GREEN C JAPAN
Statement of Assets and Liabilities

December 31, 2023

(stated in Japanese Yen)
Note
Assets
Investment in Master Fund 150,340,968
Cash 10,662,534
161,003,502
Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 3,57 1,567,117
1,567,117
Net assets ¥ 159,436,385
Met assets per Class JPY Units,
based on 1,928,281 units outstanding
expressed in Japanese Yen ¥ 40.98
Net assets per Class USD Units,
based on 1,435,539 units outstanding
expressed in USS Uss 0.40

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green SPC and Superfund Green
Master are an infegral parr of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND JAPAN - SUPERFUND GREEN C JAPAN

Statement of Operations
Year ended December 31, 2023
(siated in Japanese Yen)
Note
Net investment loss allocated from Master Fund
Interest mcome 4512702
Expenses (9301.237)
(4,788,535)
Sub-Fund expenses
Administration fees 10 1095619
Trustee fees 9 1,617,332
Agent member company fees 8 183299
Management fees 5 183.295
Professional fees 2,534,941
Other expenses 688,355
6302,841
MNet investment loss {11,091,376)
Sub-Fund realized gain and movement in unrealized gain on
foreign currency
Net realized gain on foreion currency 285,603
285,603
Net realized loss and movement in unrealized gain on investments
and foreign currency allocated from Master Fund
Met realized loss on investments and foreign currency (75412338
Movement in unrealized gain on investments and foreign currency 3,007.227
(72405,111)
Netdecrease in net assets resulting from ope rations ¥  (83210884)

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green SPC and Superfund Green
Master are an integral part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND JAPAN - SUPERFUND GREEN C JAPAN

Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Year ended December 31, 2023
{stated in Japanese Yen)

Operations
Met mvestment loss (11,091,376)
Met realized loss on investments and foreion currency (75,126,735)
Movement in unrealized gain on investments and foreign currency 3,007,227
(83,210,884}
Capital transactions
Payments for redemption of Class JPY Units (5,809,549
(5,809,549)
Decrease in net assets for year (89,020,433)
Net assets at beginning of year 248,456,818
Net assets at end of year ¥ 159,436,385
Net assets at end of year consist of:
Class JPY 79,021,516
Class USD 80,414,869

¥ 159,436,385

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green SPC and Superfund Green
Master are an integral part of these financial statemenis.
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SUPERFUND JAPAN — SUPERFUND JAPAN SUB-FUND RAINBOW ALL SEASONS

Statement of Assets and Liabilities

December 31, 2023
(stated in Japanese Yen)
MNote
Assets
Investment in Master Fund 327,267,003
Receivable from Master Fund 9,654,000
Cash 12,047,320
Cash denominated in foreign currencies (Cost: ¥36,790) 40,676
Other assets 2
349,009,001
Liabilities
Redemption payable 11,994,641
Subscriptions received in advance 160,000
Accounts payvable and accrued expenses 3,5.7 1,804,070
13,898,711
Net assets ¥ 335,110,290
Net assets per Class Gold JPY Units,
based on 3,658,634 units outstanding
expressed in Japanese Yen ¥ 74.37
Net assets per Class JPY Units,
based on 1,838,327 units outstanding
expressed in Japanese Yen ¥ 34.27

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund SPC are an integral part of these
Sfinancial statements.
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SUPERFUND JAPAN - SUPERFUND JAPAN SUB-FUND RAINBOW ALL SEASONS

Statement of Operations
Year ended December 31, 2023
fstated in Japanese Yen)
Note
Net investment loss allocated from Master Fund
Interest income 063,475
Expenses (7.842.845)
(6.879,370)
Sub-Fund expenses
Trustee fees 9 1LBOS 333
Distribution fees 7 2219539
Professional fees 3232441
Administration fees ] 1,196,669
Management fees 5 369.869
Agent member company fees 8 369923
Other expenses 1287487
10,481 261
Net investment loss (17.360,631)
Sub-Fund realized loss and movement in unrealized loss on foreign
currency
Net realized loss on foreign currency (579.862)
Movement in unrealized loss on foreign currency {31.235)
(611,097)
Net realized loss and movement in unrealized gain on investments and
foreign currency allocated from Master Fund
Net realized loss on investments and foreign currency (4,355,260)
Movement in unrealized gain on investments and foreign currency 53,894.779
49539519
MNet increase in net assets resulting from ope rations ¥ 31,567,791

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund SPC Segregated Porifolio All
Seasons are an integral part of these financial statements.

213/660



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

SUPERFUND JAPAN — SUPERFUND JAPAN SUB-FUND RAINBOW ALL SEASONS

Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Year ended December 31, 2023
{stated in Japanese Yen)

Operations
Met investment loss (17,360,631}
Net realized loss on investments and foreign currency (4,935,122)
Movement in unrealized gain on investments and foreign currency 53,863,544
31,567,791
Capital transactions
Proceeds from issue of Class Gold JPY Units 1,200,000
Proceeds from issue of Class JPY Units 1,200,000
Payments for redemption of Class Gold JPY Units (13,480,004)
Payments for redemption of Class JPY Units (87,469,493}
(98,549.497)
Decrease in net assets for year (66,981,706)
et assets ar beginning of vear 402,091,996
Net assets at end of year ¥ 335,110,290
Net assets at end of vear consist of:
Class Gold IPY 272,114,655
Class JPY 62,995,635

¥ 335110250

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund SPC Segregated Portfolio All
Seasony are an integral part of these finamcial siaiements.

214/660



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

SUPERFUND JAPAN
Motes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2023
(stated in Japanese Yen and United States Dollars)

1. Incorporation and principal activity

Superfund Japan (the “Trust™) was established under the laws of the Cavman Islands by a trust deed
(the “Trust Deed™) executed by UBS Fund Services (Cayman) Ltd. (the “Retiring Trustee™) and
Superfund Japan Trading (Cayman) Limited (the “Manager™). The Trust was formed under the Trusts
Act of the Cayman Islands pursuant to the Trust Deed on June 5, 2009 and was registered on June 29,
2009 under Section 4(1) (b} of the Mutual Funds Act of the Cayman Islands. Pursuant to a Deed of
Retirement, Appointment and Variation, effective May 8, 2015, Harneys Fiduciary (Cavman) Limited
(the “Trustee™) has been appointed to be the trustee of the Trust. The Trustee provides the principal
place of business for the Trust in the Cayman Islands.

The Trust is structured as an open-ended umbrella fund and has established Superfund Japan Sub-Fund
Green, Superfund Green C Japan and Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Rainbow All Seasons (each a “Sub-
Fund™ and collectively the “Sub-funds'™). Each Sub-Fund represents a separate pool of assets and
liabilities which are managed separately from the other Sub-Fund.

Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green invests substantially all of its assets in the segregated portfolio B of
Superfund Green Gold SPC and Superfund Green SPC, Cayman Islands exempted Companies.

Superfund Green C Japan is part of a “master-feeder™ structure, whereby it invests substantially all of
its assets in the segregated portfolio C of Superfund Green SPC (the “Greens Master Fund™), a Cayman
Islands exempted Company. The Green Master Fund, Superfund Green SPC is part of a “master-feeder”
structure whereby it invests substantially all of its assets in Superfund Green Master (the “Green
Ultimate Master Fund™), a2 Cayman Islands exempted company. The Green Ultimate Master Fund's
objective is to provide investors with a form of investment independent of the development of equity
and securities markets, and which potentially will achieve above average retums on long term capital
appreciation. The Green Ultimate Master Fund intends to take advantage of investment opportunities
and trading strategies and therefore has no pre-determined views on the characteristics of its future
investments and is not subject to any restrictions.

Superfund Green Gold SPC, is part of a “master-feeder™ structure whereby it invests substantially all
of its assets in Superfund Green Gold Master Segregated Portfolio of Superfund Green Gold Master
SPC (the “Green Gold Master Fund™), a Cayman Islands exempted company. The Green Gold Master
Fund’s objective is long term capital appreciation through the use of technical analysis. The Green Gold
Master Fund invests its assets in a variety of futures contracts, including gold futures and may also
invest in physical gold.

15
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SUPERFUND JAPAN
Motes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2023
(stated in Japanese Yen and United States Dollars)

1. Incorporation and principal activity (continued)

On July 1, 2023, the name of the Superfund Systematic All Weather fund was changed to Superfund
Japan Sub-Fund Rainbow All Seasons,

Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Rainbow All Seasons is part of a “master-feeder” structure, whereby it
invests substantially all of its assets in Rainbow All Seasons Fund, a segregated portfolio of Superfund
SPC (the “Rainbow All Seasons Master Fund™), a Cayman Islands exempted Company.

The Rainbow All Seasons Master Fund's objective is to achieve capital appreciation through the
leveraged trading of futures and forward contracts. The Segregated Portfolio Rainbow All Seasons
Fund will pursue its objective mainly by employing a long-only risk parity strategy that utilizes
proprietary trading strategies developed by members of the Superfund group of affiliated companies.
Additionally, other strategies may be mixed-in with limited weight. These, ather, strategies may also
short-sell futures and/or forward contracts.

The Green Master Fund and the Rainbow All Seasons Master Fund are collectively referred to as the
“Master Funds”. The Green Ultimate Master Fund is referred to as the “Ultimate Master Fund™.

The Manager has appointed Superfund Japan Co. Ltd. (the “Distributor™), as the Agent Member
Company for the Trust in Japan pursuant to an Agent Member Company Agreement. The Agent
Member Company is responsible for publicizing the net asset value per unit and submitting the financial
statements to Japan Securities Dealers Association (“JSDA™). The Trust's annual audited financial
statemnents are included in the Annual Securities Report and Securities Registration Statements and
filed with the Kanto Local Finance Bureau, as part of Japanese filing requirements. The accompanying
financial statements of the Green Master Fund, the Green Ultimate Master Fund and the Rainbow all
Seasons Master Fund are included in this report and should be read in conjunction with the Trust's
financial statements,

2. Significant accounting policies

The financial statements are prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America (“GAAP”™) as detailed in Financial Accounting Standards Board’s
("FASB”) Accounting Standard Codification (“ASC™). The Trust qualifies as an investment company
under GAAP and follows the accounting and reporting guidance applicable to investment companies
in FASB ASC 946, Financial Services — Investment Companies.

The significant accounting policies adopted by the Trust are as follows:
fa} Use gf estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with GAAP requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure
of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts

of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.
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SUPERFUND JAPAN
Motes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2023
{(srated in Japanese Yen and United States Dollars)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

b} Investments in fimds, at fair value

Investments in investment funds are presented at their net asset value (“NAV™) as reported by the
management of the investment funds. In accordance with the redemption and liquidity terms of the
goveming agreements of the investment funds, a divestment of Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green's
ownership interest in an investment fund is transacted with such investment fund at the applicable
reported NAV of the investment fund. ASU-2015-07 removed the requirement to categorize within
the fair value hierarchy all investments for which fair value is measured using the NAV practical
expedient. The amount of assets measured using the NAV practical expedient at December 31,
2023, was ¥2,041,021,119 of Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green.

Net realized and unrealized gain on investments in investment funds in the accompanying statement
of operations included Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green's proportionate share of interest,
dividends, expenses, realized and unrealized gains and losses on security transactions and fees from
the investment funds. Because of the uncertainty of the valuation, the estimated NAVs may differ
from the value that would have been used had a ready market for the securities existed or from the
value that could be received in a principal to principal transaction, and the difference could be
material.

{c} Invesiments in the Master Funds® Segregared Porgiolios

Investments in the Master Funds’ Segregated Portfolios are accounted for on a trade date hasis.
Investments are initially measured at cost. Subsequent to initial recognition, investments are
mieasured at fair value. Fair value is determined as the net assets attributable to the Trust, as reported
by the Master Fund's administrator. Realized and unrealized gains and losses on investments are
included in the statement of operations. The valuation policy of the Master Funds® and Ultimate
Master Funds’ investments are discussed in the notes to the Master Funds’ and Ultimate Master
Funds' financial statements included in this report.

(d) Imvestment income and expenses

Each Sub-Fund records its proportionate share of the Master Funds’ Segregated Portfolios income,
expenses and realized and unrealized gains and losses in its statement of operations weekly based
on the value of its respective share of the net asset value of the Master Funds” Segregated Portfolio
at the beginning of the period. In addition, each Sub-Fund also accrues its own income and
expenses.
fel Net asset value per unit

The net asset value per unit (the “NAV per unit™) is expressed in both Japanese Yen, United States
Dollars and ounces of gold and calculated by dividing the net asset value of the relevant Sub-Fund
attributable to a particular class by the number of units of that class outstanding then, for units

expressed in ounces of gold, further dividing the value obtained by the London AM gold fixing per
ounce price prevailing on the relevant valuation day.

() Interest income and expense

Interest income and expense are recorded on an accrual basis.
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SUPERFUND JAPAN
Motes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2023
{stated in Japanese Yen and United States Dollars)

2. Significant accounting policies {continued)
(g) Cash

Cash is comprised of cash denominated in Japanese Yen and foreign currency due on demand as
well as interest bearing deposits, all of which are considered to be highly liguid with original
maturities of three months or less.

{h) Foreign currency

Assets and labilities denominated or accounted for in foreign currencies are translated into
Japanese Yen at the applicable exchange rates at the date of the statements of assets and liabilities.

Foreign currency transactions are translated into Japanese Yen at the rate of exchange ruling at the
date of the transaction. Realized and unrealized gains and losses arising from translation are
included in the statement of operations. The Trust does not isolate that portion of the results of
operations resulting from changes in foreign exchange rates on investments from the fluctuations
arising from changes in market prices of investments held. Such fluctuations are included with the
net realized and unrealized gain or loss from investments and foreign currency.

(i) Taxation

There are no taxes on income or gains in the Cayman Islands and, in accordance with the provisions
of Section 6 the Tax Concessions Act, the Trust has received an undertaking from the Governor in
Cabinet of the Cayman Islands exempting it from all local taxation on future profits, income or
gains until June 3, 2059. Accordingly, no provision for income taxes is included in these financial
statements.

The Trust recognizes the tax benefits of uncertain tax positions only where the position is more-
likely-than-not (i.e. greater than 50 percent) to be sustained assuming examination by a tax
authority based on the technical merits of the position. The Trust analyzes all open tax years for all
major taxing jurisdictions. Open tax years are those that are open for exam by taxing authorities,
as defined by the statute of limitations in each jurisdiction.

Management has analyzed the Trust's tax positions and has concluded that no liability for tax
expenses or assets for tax benefits should be recorded in relation to uncertain tax positions. Further,
management is not aware of any tax positions for which it is reasonably possible that the total
amounts of unrecognized tax benefits will significantly change in the next twelve months.

(i) Allocation of income and expenses
Income and expenses that are identifiable with a particular Sub-Fund are allocated to or charged

against the Sub-Fund in computing its net asset value. Other income and expenses are allocated
pro-rata between the Sub-Funds or otherwise at the discretion of the Trustee.

(k) Receivable from investments in funds

Receivables are recognized as assets when the amounts requested in the redemption notice become
fixed. This generally may occur either at the time of the receipt of the notice by the underlying
investment fund, or on the last day of a fiscal period, depending on the nature of the request.
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SUPERFUND JAPAN
Motes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2023
{stated in Japanese Yen and United States Dollars)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
{1} Receivable from Master Funds
Receivable from Master Funds represent redemptions payable from the Master Funds.
{m) Subscriptions received in advance

Subscriptions received in advance are recognized when the subseription request and subscription
amount have been received.

h} Valuation of investments at fair value - definition and hievarchy

US GAAP establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used
to measure fair value into three broad levels explained below:

Level 1: Valuations based on the unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets
or liabilities that management has the ability to access. Valuation adjustments and block
discounts are not applied to Level | securities. Since valuations are based on quoted
prices that are readily and regularly available in an active market, valuation of these
securities does not entail a significant degree of judgment.

Level 2: Valuations based on quoted prices in markets that are not active or for which all
significant inputs are observable, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3: Valuations based on inputs that are unobservable and significant to the overall fair value
measurement.

The fair value hierarchy for the investments held by the Master Funds and the Ultimate Masters Funds
are disclosed in the notes to their respective financial statements, included elsewhere in this report.

{a} Recent Accounting Pronouncement

For public business entities, ASU 2022-03 is effective for fiscal years beginning after 15 December
2023, and interim periods within those fiscal vears. For all other entities, ASU 2022-03 is effective for
fiscal years beginning after 15 December 2024, and interim periods within those fiscal years, Early
adoption is permitted for both interim and annual financial statements that have not yet been issued or
made available for issuance. An entity that qualifies as an investment company under ASC 946 should
apply ASU 2022-03 to an investment in an equity security subject to a contractual sale restriction that
15 executed or modified on or after the date of adoption. An investment company with an equity security
subject to a contractual sale restriction that was executed before the date of adoption should continue
to account for the equity security until the contractual restrictions expire or are modified using the
accounting policy applied before the adoption of ASIJ 2022-03 (that is if an investment company was
incorporating the effects of the restriction in the measurement of fair value, it would continue to do s0).

Management does not expect that the adoption of this guidance will have a significant impact on the
Sub-Fund's results of operations and financial position.
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SUPERFUND JAPAN
Motes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2023
(stated in Japemese Yen and United States Dollars)

3. Financial instruments (continued)
Market risk, credit risk and Hguidity risk
1 mn Cresn

In the normal course of its business, Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green purchases and sells various
financial instruments which may result in both market, credit and liquidity risks, the amount of which
is not apparent from the financial statements.

Market risk is the risk that changes in interest rates, foreign exchange rates or equity and commodity
prices will affect the positions held by the underlying investment funds and consequently, Superfund
Japan Sub-Fund Green. Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green is exposed to market risk on financial
instruments that are valued at market prices through the underlying investments held by these funds.

Credit risk is the risk of counterparty default. Credit risk is generally higher when a non-exchange
traded financial instrument is invelved because the counterparty for non-exchange traded financial
instruments is not backed by an exchange clearing house.

Liquidity risk is the risk that Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green will encounter difficulty in raising funds
to meet commitments. Liquidity risk may result from the inability to sell investments quickly at an
amount close to fair value. Although the Manager will seek to select investments in funds that offer the
opportunity to have their shares or units redeemed within a reasonable timeframe, there can be no
assurance that the liquidity of the investments of such investment funds will always be sufficient to
meet redemption requests as, and when, made. Any lack of liquidity may affect the liquidity of the
Units and the value of their investrents.

Master Funds, indirectly exposes the funds to various types of risk, which are associated with the
financial instruments and markets in which the Master Funds invest.

The types of financial risk to which the Superfund Green C Japan and Superfund Japan Sub-Fund
Rainbow All Seasons are exposed to are market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. Refer to the Master
Funds® financial statements for information regarding financial risk to which Superfund Green C Japan
and Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Rainbow All Seasons are exposed.

Details of the investments held by the Master Funds, including a breakdown of the levels of their market
price observability used in measuring investments at fair value, are disclosed in Note 2 of the Master
Funds® financial statements included elsewhere in this report.
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SUPERFUND JAPAN
Motes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2023
{stated in Japanese Yen and United States Dollars)

4. Unitholders® capital

Number of units
SUPERFUND JAPAN SUB-FUND GREEN
Class Gold JPY:
Balance at beginning of vear 9,753,479
Issued during the year 613,918
Redeemed during year (348.277)
10,019,120
SUPERFUND JAPAN SUB-FUND GREEN
Class Silver JPY:
Balance at beginning of vear 1,559,439
Issued during the year 108,839
Redeemed during vear (23,116)
1,645,162
SUPERFUND JAPAN SUB-FUND GREEN
Class JPY":
Balance at beginning of year 9,009,299
Issued during the year 57,229
Redeemed during year (1,967,707
7,098,821
SUPERFUND JAPAN SUB-FUND GREEN
Class Gold USD:
Balance at beginning of year 608,437
Issued during the year 4,200
612,637
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SUPERFUND JAPAN
Wotes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2023
{ziated in Japanese Yen and United States Dollars)

4. Unitholders® capital (continued)

SUPERFUND JAPAN SUB-FUND GREEN

Class Silver USD:
Balance at beginning of vear 2,333,353
Issued during the year (i
2,333,359
SUPERFUND JAPAN SUB-FUND GREEN
Class USD:
Balance at beginning of year 1,725,473
Issued during the year 8
Redeemed during vear (204,313)
1,521,168
SUPERFUND GREEN C JAPAN
Class JPY':
Balance at beginning of vear 2,064,114
Redeemed during vear ﬁl 35,833)
1,928,281
SUPERFUND GREEN C JAPAN
Class USD
Balance at beginning of vear 1,435,539
1,435,539
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SUPERFUND JAPAN
Motes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2023
(stated in Japanese Yen and United States Dollars)

4. Unitholders® capital {continued)

SUPERFUND JAPAN SUB-FUND RAINBOW ALL SEASONS

Class Gold JPY:
Balance at beginning of year 3,827,815
Issued during the year 17,235
Redeemed during year {186,414)
3,658,634
SUPERFUND JAPAN SUB-FUND RAINBOW ALL SEASONS
Class JPY
Balance at beginning of year 4,258,577
Issued during the year 35,297
Redeemed during vear (2,455.547)
1,838,327

Each Sub-Fund is subject to a minimum investment amount for each series: for Superfund Japan Sub-
Fund Green and Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Rainbow All Seasons, the minimum amount for
subscription is 5,000 units or more in increments of 100 units respectively, for Superfund Green C
Japan, the minimum amount for subscription is 100,000 units or more in increments of 100 units. The
Distributor may, in consultation with the Manager, waive such minimums in whole or in part for certain
subscriptions at their discretion.

All of the units shall, except as described in the Trust Deed, rank parri passu and have substantially the
same rights, terms and conditions.

There is a sales charge applicable to subscriptions of units. The sales charges applicable to a particular
investor's subscription is based upon the aggregate purchase price for the relevant subscription for each
series by the investor (the “Purchase Amount™). The sales charges applicable to each subscription is an
amount equal to the Purchase Amount for such subseription multiplied by a rate of up to 5.50% (3%
without tax)

The unitholders will generally be permitted to request to repurchase all or some of their units effective
as at the last day of each month, by providing a prior written notice to the Distributor of the Trust. Any
such repurchase will take place at the net asset value per unit, determined on the last day of a given
month.

Where requests for repurchase of the units are made within twelve months of initial subscription or
where a compulsory redemption is made by the Trust, a repurchase fee of two percent of the repurchase
price may be charged by the Trust to the unitholder, at the sole discretion of the Manager. Such
repurchase fee shall be for the benefit of the Trust.
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SUPERFUND JAPAN
Motes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2023
(stated in Japanese Yen and United States Dollars)

4. Unitholders® capital (continued)

In no event may a unitholder make a partial repurchase request that would result in such unitholder
holding units that are less than the amount of the relevant minimum initial investment for each series,
unless otherwise waived by the Manager in their sole discretion.

5. Management fees

The Trust's investment activities are managed by the Manager, a related party by virtue of common
control. Under the terms of the Advisory Agreement, the Manager receives a management fee monthly
in arrears at the rate of 0.1% per annum of the net asset value of each Sub-Fund.

Included in accounts payable and accrued expenses at December 31, 2023, are management fees
payable of ¥38,443 for Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green, ¥13,471 for Superfund Green C Japan and
¥28,439 for Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Rainbow All Seasons.

6. Incentive fees

There are no incentive fees payable at the Sub-Fund level. The Master Funds pay incentive fees as
disclosed in the notes of their financial statements, which are attached elsewhere in this report.

7. Distribution fees

Superfund Japan Co., Lid. (the “Distributor™), a related party by virtue of common control, acts as
distributor of the Sub-Fund Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Rainbow All Seasons shares and is entitled to
a distribution fee monthly in arrears at the rate of 0.6% per annum of the net asset value of the Sub-
Fund Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Rainbow All Seasons.

Included in accounts payable and accrued expenses at December 31, 2023, are distribution fee payable
of ¥199,107 for Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Rainbow All Seasons and there were no distribution fees
payable in respect of other Sub-Fund. For other Sub-Fund the Master Funds pay distribution fees as
disclosed in the notes of their financial statements, which are attached elsewhere in this report.

8. Agent member company fees

The Agent Member Company is entitled to receive a fee of (0.1% per annum of the net asset value of
each Sub-Fund.

Included in accounts payable and accrued expenses at December 31, 2023, are agency fees pavable of
¥173,337 for Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green, ¥13,472 for Superfund Green C Japan and ¥28 444 for
Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Rainbow All Seasons.

9. Trustee fees

Effective May 8, 2015, Hameys Fiduciary (Cayman) Limited (the “Trustee”) has been appointed to be
the trustee of the Trust.
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SUPERFUND JAPAN
Motes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2023
(stated in Japanese Yen and United States Dollars)

9. Trustee fees (continued)

As defined in the Trust Deed, the Trust has agreed to pay the Trustee a fee of US$8,500 per annum per
Sub-Fund.

There were noe trustee fees payable in the Sub-Fund Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green, Superfund
Green C Japan and Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Rainbow All Seasons for the vear ended December 31,
2023.

10. Administration fees

MNAV Fund Administration Group is appointed as administrator of the Trust (the “Administrator™).
Under the terms of the Administration Agreement, the Trust pays to NAV Fund Administration Group
a fee calculated at the last valuation day in each month in arrears at the rate of US$6,900 per annum for

each of Sub-Fund Green, Superfund Green C Japan and Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Rainbow All
Seasons.

Included in accounts payvable and accrued expenses at December 31, 2023 are administration fees
payable of ¥275,035 for Sub-Fund Green, ¥275,035 for Superfund Green C Japan and ¥275,035 for
Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Rainbow All Seasons.

11. Related party transactions

The Manager and the Distributor are related parties by virtue of common control. Fees payable to the
Manager and to the Distributor have not been set by arms-length negotiations.

The Trust, through Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green has invested into underlying funds, which are
part of the Superfund group of investment companies. Tennyson Briggs and Josef Holzer, directors of
the Manager, are also directors of these underlying fund. As at December 31, 2023, these funds have a
fair value of ¥2,041,021,119 representing 99.89% of the net assets of Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green.
During the year a realized loss of ¥58,109,311 was made by Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green on the
sale of other Superfund investment companies and foreign curreney transactions.

12. Fair value

At December 31, 2023, the following methods and assumptions were used by management to estimate
the fair value of each class of financial instruments. For certain of the Trust's financial instruments,
including cash, cash denominated in foreign currency, receivables from investment in funds, receivable
from Master Fund, Other assets, redemptions payable, subscription in advance and accounts payable
and accrued expenses, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the immediate or short-term
nature of these financial instruments,

Fair value estimates are made at a specific point in time, based on market conditions and information
about the financial instruments. These estimates are subjective in nature and involve uncertainties and
matters of significant judgement and therefore, cannot be determined with precision. Changes in
assumptions could significantly affect the estimates. Refer to the Master Funds’ and the Ultimate
Master Funds' financial statements for information in relation to fair value measurements classification
of investments held by the Master Funds and the Ultimate Master Funds.

25

225/660



EDINETOOOO

OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)

Ooooooooooooooooooad

9E

“suotiduapan pue suonduasgns non jo Sumon s o anp Anea A0 WA S SOMEIAUL [INPIAIFIL U
mak ) Sunp Bmpinsine spum aBeaae uo paseg

Sl £0°1) %l 96°€) %lT8°E) 550] JUaLI}SaAUN 1ON]

9T A 601 sasuadxa Jayio pue Sunesad

S12558 Jau AdridAr o) oney

izpup (ejuawajddng

34(00°EZ) 2%(89'87) 598" 1) PROTIE T

66 9L <5 '6Y <6011 JAEIX JO pua JE 1Ju) 43d an|EA J955E 19N

(95°22) (£6°61) (Le6l) suolRIado JUISIAU WOl $50] [E10,],
sz'6l) (ocLt) (66°p1) £oua1ns Ufiaio) pue SJUSWLEIAUL UD SSO| PAZI[EaIUT Ul JUSWIAOUI PUE Paiijeal yap]
(1£¢) (Lra (8¢') SS0| JUAISIAL 1N

suorrrad o JUawSIAU| Woly 3w odu]

LCB6 269 ZEOET dueak jo Sumuidag ey sad anjea jasse jay

(%) (%) (%) (preak 2y moydnoay Surpueisine yup v 1))

sauruuiopsad Jupeiado aeys gag

Al 124118 58]0 Adl 55210 Adl pIo9) sseD NATHD ANMA-I1S NVAVE ONNAHINS

siany3y epueayy gl

{(SafocT Fapng pajiupy pue wag asauodoy wp pajis)
£20Z 1€ equuadag]

(ponunuos) SJUAWLIEIS [B1OUBUL O) SAION

NVAVI ONNAHIANS

226/660



EDINETOOOO

OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)

Ooooooooooooooooooad

LL

“suoduapas pue suondissgns wun jo Fuiun ag o) anp Aea A8 WAL S I0ISIAE ENPLAPI Y oy

‘meak aay Buinp Aupumsine spun afeiaae wo paseg gy

%5(£0°E) %l b0°E) %(8L°7) S50] JUSILIEAL 13

%k0'E %E0E WOL'T sasuadxa sayo pue Funeado

£1a8se jau adwtaan o) ey

g p jpuawajddng

2(11°87) %l bR LE) 54(08°0Z) PRI

1870 580 08'0 Awak jo pua e jup aad anjea jasse jap

(1£'0) (0z'0) (1z-0) suonesado Juatuysaaw wosy ued (ssof) jro |
Gz 0) TR0 {w10) ADUBLIND USIZI0) PUR STUDWIEIAND UG 50| PIZIEIIUN U1 JUSLDADL PUB Pajeal 19p]
(c00) (zoo) (zo0) SSO| JUALLISIAUL JN

suoperado Juaw)ssaup wody amosu]

AR SL0 ol dead jo Supuudag e ury sad anpea jasse Jap

(£s01) (g5 (5501) Efua__" ayy moydnoay Juipuesino jpun eaog)

ssupuLiopad Sunerado aneys aag

(S 1918 S5 asn 5561 S Mooy SSE) (panunued) NITUOD ANNA-HNS NVAVE ONNAHTANS

(panupuos) syydyysiy jepueny] gl

(Sanjpocy Saung painie) pup uaf asaundop ui paois)
£T0T ‘1€ 19qua03(]

(panunuos) spuawalels [e1ueuL] o) SHON

NVAVE UNNAHANS

2271660



EDINETOOOO

OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)

Ooooooooooooooooooad

8

“sunrduwiapas pue stondiasqns 1 fo Sutn sy o) anp e Sem w0 s JOISAU) [ERPIAIPI Y

“aeak ayy Fuunp Fuipuesino spun sBuaan ue pasrg]

%(£0°9) %(00'9) 550] JUILIISIALT JON

00 R LA sasuadxa o pue Suneladgy

§12558 Jou aduaAe o) onEY

sepp ejuauddng

%(£T L) %(STLE) (NI eI

00 B6°0F Jeak jo pua ju nupy Jad anjea jasse Jay)

(0z'0) (ZevD) suoneIado aUNEIAL WOy $5O] |B10 [,
(Lo GF1T) FIUAIIND UT|210] PUR SJUBLIISIAUT LU0 S50] PaZijEaIUn UI [USWEAOLE PUE PaZIjeal 13
{(g0'0) (caz) SSO[ JUIWISIAUL 13}

suopetado yususaau) wodj amwoou|

090 0£°69 avad jo FupumiEag ye i) 1ad anjea jasse Jay

(ssn) () ek ) ynoyEnoay) Juipueisino yup ¢ o))

asueuwae)tad dupeaado aaeys 13

(1501 S5¥0D Adr 5580 NYAVT D NAHHD ANNAYAdNS

(panunuod) syBysry eoueay gL

(SaoffocT saperg pajtur) pue way ssawodop up pawis)
£20Z "1 € 1oquiada(]

(panunuoa) SIEMUINELS [BIGURLL] 0] S2J0N

NYAdYT ONNAMALNS

228/660



EDINETOOOO

OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)

Ooooooooooooooooooad

6L

sualjduiapal pue sucndussqns g o Sunum s o) anp A Ao Wiz s S0saau [UpAp By
ek o Buunp Burpueismo sjun s uo pases o,

L

ol D' b) oal6L'b) $50] JUALNSAAL JAN

alL9'F) 9ul50°5) sasuadxa saio pue Fupeadp

SIASSE JaU dFRIIAR 0) 01Uy

sepep (uawapddng

%(82°5) Hebl 'l (LM [EJO],

178 1ETL Jead jo pua je pup) sad anjea jasse )]

(16D 856 suonmiado Juatnsaau wodj (ssop)ued [wo |,
G0 SHZI A3URLIND UHIAI0] PUR SJUALIISIAUT UD (550])/INES PIZealun ul JUWSAOW pug pazIEad 19
(zg1) (Legd £50] JUSNIEIAL JaN

suoeIado JuamsIAu o) auoau]

R0°0¢ 6LP0 auvak jo dupun@aq ye jpupy sad anjea jasse Jay

(% (&) (yereak 2y noyInoay ugpuesino yug v o)

assunaopad Sunperado aneys aa g

Adl 5SE0 Adl P15 S50 SNOSVAS 1TV MOHENIVH ANDI-GNS NVAYT AN A dns

(panupuod) syydnyduy peoveuyy g

(Sanjjecy sapoyg panuc) pun way asaundoy u pajoys)
£20Z *1 € 12quiadaq]

(Panupuoa) SHUAALEIS [RIURUL] 0) SAION

NVAVI ONNITTLNS

229/660



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

SUPERFUND JAPAN
Motes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2023
{stated in Japanese Yen and United States Dollars)

14. Subsequent events

In preparing these financial statements. management has evaluated and disclosed all material

subsequent events up to June 21, 2024, which is the date that the financial statements were available
for issue.

Subsequent to December 31, 2023, ¥16,600,000, ¥1,200,000, ¥4,600,000, and ¥400,000, subscriptions
were processed for Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green Class Gold JPY, Superfund Japan Sub-Fund
Green Class JPY, Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green Class Silver JPY, and Superfund Japan Sub-Fund
Rainbow All Seasons Class Gold JPY respectively.

Redemptions in the amount of approximately ¥30,525,525, ¥17,227,865, ¥5,210,182, USSS,404,
¥3,133,033, ¥4,346,697 and ¥3,130,221 were processed for Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green Class
Gold JPY, Superfind Japan Sub-Fund Green Class JPY, Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green Class Silver
JPY, Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green Class USD, Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green C Class JPY,
Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Rainbow All Seasons Class Gold JPY and Superfund Japan Sub-Fund
Rainbow All Seasons Class JPY respectively.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SEGREGATED
PORTFOLIO A

Statement of Assets and Liabilities

December 31, 2023
(siaied in United States dollars)
MNotes
Assets
Investment in money market funds (cost: US$2,155,080) 2(b) 2,155,080
Investment in Master Fund 2e)d 3,032,618
Cash 135,295
Due from broker 3 545,303
Unrealized gain on open futures contracts . 2(g4a.5 40,686
Other assets 1,350
5,910,834
Liabilities
Redemptions payable 2(h 27,018
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 7,9,10 34,676
61,694
Met assets Uss 5,849,140
Met assets per Class A Participating Share, based
on 5,784.66 shares outstanding
expressed in United States dollars Uss 800.61
expressed in ounces of gold Oz 0.39
Net assets per Class A2 Participating Share, based
on 1,548.89 shares outstanding
expressed in United States dollars uss 786.28
expressed in ounces of gold Oz. 0.38

The accompanying notes and the antached financial statements of Superfund Green Gold Master SPC are an
integral part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SEGREGATED

PORTFOLIO A

Condensed Schedule of Investments

December 31, 2023
fstated in United States dollars)

Deseription (% of net assets)

Number of Fair
Shares Cost value

FUND INVESTMENT (36.84%)

Blackrock Inst US Dol Core Tulad (9.21%)
Goldman Liq Reserve Inst (9.21%)
Invesco Global USD Corp 1937 (9.21%)
JP Morgan USD Lig Inst U39 (9.21%)

338,769.72 538,770 538,770
338,769.72 538,770 538,770
538,769.72 538,770 338770
538,770.56 538,770 338,770

Total money market funds

USS 2,155,080
Expiration Motional Fair
Diescription (% of net assets) dates amount value
FUTURES CONTRACTS (0.70%)
Gold (0.70%) February 2024 2,900,520 40,686
Unrealized gain on open futures contracts uss 40,685

The accompanying rnotes and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green Gold Master SPC are an

integral part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD 5PC — SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SEGREGATED
PORTFOLIO A

Statement of Operations

Year ended December 31, 2023
(stated in United States dollars)

Note
Net investment income allocated from Master Fund
Incomne 63,735
Expenses (12,266)
53,459
Fund income
Interest income 142,857
142,857
Fund expenses
Management fee 7 183,177
Distribution fees 9 109,948
Professional fess 9,820
Admmnistration fees 10 7,200
General and administrative expenses 4,034
4099
Net investment loss (117833
Fund realized gain and movement in unrealized loss on
investments and foreign currency
Wet realized gain on investments and foreign currency 295,422
Movement in unrealzed loss on investments and foreign curmency {73,673}
221,749
Net realized loss and movement in unrealized loss on invesimenis
and foreign currency allocated from Master Fund
Net realized loss on mvestments and foreign currency (834.653)
Movement in unrealized loss on imvestments and foreign currency (112,080)
(946,733
Net decrease in net assets resulting from operations USS (842,837

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfind Green Gold Master SPC are an
integral pari of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SEGREGATED
PORTFOLIO A

Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Year ended December 31, 2023
{ztated in Unired Stares doflars)

Operations
Net investment loss (117.853)
Wet realized loss on investments and foreign currency (539.231)
Movement in unrealized loss on investments and foreign currency {185.753)
(842,837
Capital transactions
Payments for redemptions of Participating Shares:
Class A2 {USD) (291,225)
(291,225)
Decrease in net assets for year (£,134,062)
Net assets at beginning of year USs 6.985,202
Net assets at end of year LSS 5.849.140
Net assets at year end consist of:
Class A (USD) Shares 4,631,275
Class A2 (USD) Shares 1,217.865
USS 5,849,140

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfind Green Gold Master SPC are an
integral part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SFC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SEGREGATED
PORTFOLIO B

Statement of Assets and Liabilities

December 31, 2023
{stated in United States dollars)

Note
Assets
Investment in money market funds (cost: USS1,492.314) 2(b) 1,492,314
Investment in Master Fund 2c), 4 6,643,242
Cash 101,033
Due from broker 3 439,966
Unrealized gain on open futures contracts 2(g)4.5 30,373
Receivable from Class B Japan JPY 31.865
Other assets 1,850
Total assets 8,740,643
Liabilities
Payable to Master Fund 44
Unrealized loss on open futures contracts 2(g).4,5 505
Redemptions pavable 20 17,134
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 7.9,10 41,461
59,144
Net assets USs 8,681,499
Net assets per Class B Participating Share, based
on 467.1 shares outstanding
expressed in United States dollars Uss T24.73
expressed in ounces of gold Oz, 0.35
Net assets per Class B Japan USD Participating Share, based
on 338.01 shares outstanding
expressed in United States dollars USS 903.03
expressed in ounces of gold Oz 0.44
Net assets per Class B Japan JPY Participating Share, based
on 977,872.11 shares outstanding
expressed in Japanese Yen IPY 1,133.28
expressed in ounces of gold Oz, -

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green Gold Master SPC are an
integral part of these financial siatements,
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC — SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SEGREGATED
PORTFOLIO B

Condensed Schedule of Investments

December 31, 2023
(stated in United States dollars)
MNumber of Fair
Description (% of net assets) Shares Cost value
FUND INVESTMENT (17.16%)
Blackrock Inst US Dol Core Tulad (4.29%) 373,078.29 373,078 373,078
Goldman Lig Reserve Inst 499 (4.29%) 373,078.29 373,078 373,078
Invesco Global USD Corp 1937 (4.29%) 373,078.29 373,078 373,078
JP Morgan USD Lig Inst U39 (4.299%) 373,078.97 373,079 373,079
Total money market funds USS 1492314
Expiration Notional Fair
Description (%6 of net assets) dates amount value
FUTURES CONTRACTS (0.35%)
Gold (0.35%¢) February 2024 2,071,800 30,373
Unrealized gain on open firtures contracts USS 30,373
Expiration Notional Fair
Description (% of net asseis) dates amount value
FUTURES CONTRACTS (-0.01%)
Gold (-0.01%) February 2024 207,130 (503)
Unrealized loss on open futures contracts Uss (505)

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfind Green Gold Master SPC are an
integral part of these financial sigiements,
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SEGREGATED

PORTFOLIO B
Staternent of Operations
Year ended December 31, 2023
(stated in United States dollars)
Mate
Met investment income allocated from Master Fund
Income 146,747
Expenses (27,252
116,485
Fund income
Interest income 104,072
104,072
Fund expenses
Management fee 7 183,190
Distribution fees 5 161,460
Professional fiees 12,434
Administration fees 10 7,200
General and administrative expenses 8323
372,627
Net investment loss (149,060)
Fund realized gain and movement in unrealized loss on
investments and foreign currency
Net realized gain on investments and foreign currency 223,014
Movement in unrealized loss on investments and foreign currency (54,444
168,570
Met realized loss and movement in unrealized loss on investments
and foreign currency allocated from Master Fund
Net realized loss on investments and foreign currency (1,877,367
Movement in unrealized loss on investments and fmip curTency (308,835
(2,186,202)
Met decrease in net assets resulting from operations UsE (2,166,692)

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfind Green Gold Master SPC are an
integral part of these financial starements,
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC — SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SEGREGATED
PORTFOLIO B

Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Year ended December 31, 2023
{stated in United States doflars)

Operations
Net investment loss (149,060)
Net realized loss on investments and foreign currency (1,654,353)
Movement in unrealized loss on investments and foreign currency (363,279
(2,166,692}
Capital transactions
Proceeds from issue of Participating Shares:
Class B Japan (JPY) 512,931
Class B Japan (USD) 3,221
Payments for redemptions of Participating Shares:
Class B (USD) (127,443)
Class B Japan (JPY) (384,534)
Class B Japan (USD) (5.575)
(1,400)
Decrease in net assets for vear (2,168,092)
Net assets at beginning of year uss 10,849,591
Net assets at end of vear LSS 8,681,499
MNet assets at end of year consist of:
Class B (USD) Shares 338,523
Class B Japan (USD) Shares 485,838
Class B Japan (JPY) Shares 7.857.138
USs 8.681,499

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green Gold Master SPC are an
integral part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2023
(stated in United States dollars)

1. Incorporation and principal activity

Superfund Green Gold SPC (the “Company™) was incorporated as an exempted company under the
Companies Act of the Cayman Islands on October 8, 2004 and was registered under the Mutual
Funds Act of the Cayman Islands on September 28, 2003,

The Company’s objective is long-term capital appreciation through the use of technical analysis. The
assets of the Company can either be general assets or segregated portfolio assets. The assets
attributable to a segregated portfolio comprise assets representing the share capital and reserves
attributable to the segregated portfolio and other assets attributable to or held within that segregated
portfolio. The general assets comprise the assets of the Company which are not segregated portfolio
assets. Where a liability arises from a transaction in respect of a particular segregated portfolio and there
are insufficient assets within that segregated portfolio, then there will be recourse to the general assets,
but not to the assets of any other segregated portfolio,

The Company is a multi<class fund which has established separate and distinct portfolios of
investments available to investors through the offering of Class A Participating Shares (representing
interests in Superfund Green Gold Segregated Portfolio A) and Class B Participating Shares
(representing interests in Superfund Green Gold Segregated Portfolio B), {collectively the “Funds™).

The segregated portfolios are part of a “master-feeder™ fund structure whereby they invest
substantially all of their assets in the Superfund Green Gold Master Segregated Portfolio of
Superfund Green Gold Master Fund SPC (the “Master Fund™), a Cayman Islands exempted limited
company. The financial statements of the Master Fund, including the condensed schedule of
investments, are included in this report and should be read in conjunction with the Company’s
financial statements.

At December 31, 2023, Superfund Green Gold Segregated Portfolio A (“Segregated Portfolio A™) and
Superfund Green Gold Segregated Portfolio B (“Segregated Portfolio B™) held 20% and 43.81% of the
Master Fund, respectively.

2. Significant accounting policies

The financial statements are prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America (“US GAAP™) as detailed in the Financial Accounting Standards Board's
(*FASB") Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC™). The Company qualifies as an investment
company under US GAAP and follows the accounting and reporting guidance applicable to investment
companies in FASB ASC 946, Financial Services — Investment Companies.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
{stated in United States dollars)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
The significant accounting policies adopted by the Funds are as follows:
fa) Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with US GAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.

() Invesiment in money market fimds

investments in money market funds are accounted for on the trade date basis. Investments are
initially measured at cost. Subsequent to initial recognition, investments are measured at fair
value. Fair value is determined as the net assets attributable to the Funds, as reported by the
respective money market fund. Realized and movement in unrealized gains and losses are
included in the statement of operations.

e} Imvestment in Master Fund

Investments in the Master Fund are accounted for on a trade date basis. Investments are initially
measured at cost. Subsequent to initial recognition, investments are measured at fair value.

Fair value is determined as the net assets attributable to the Funds, as a practical expedient, as
reported by the Master Fund’s administrator. Realized and movement in unrealized gains and
losses on investments are included in the statement of operations. The valuation of the Master
Fund's investments is discussed in the notes to the Master Fund’s financial statements included in
this report.

fd} Investment income and expenses

Each segregated portfolio records its proportionate share of the Master Fund's income, expenses
and realized and movement in unrealized gains and losses in its statement of operations based on
the value of its respective share of the net asset value of the Master Fund. In addition, each
segregated portfolio also accrues its own income and expenses.

fe} Net asset value per share

The net asset value per share (“NAV per Share™) is expressed in ounces of gold and calculated by
dividing the net assets of the relevant segregated portfolio attributable to a particular class by the
number of shares of that class outstanding then, for shares expressed in ounces of gold, further
dividing the value obtained by the London AM gold fixing per ounce price.

(f} Futures contracts

Open futures contracts are carried at fair value calculated as the difference between the contract
price and the market value based upon rates reported in published sources or those provided by
the broker, if applicable rates are not readily available. Realized and movement in unrealized
gains and losses are included in the statement of operations,

i2
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
{stated in United Stares dollars)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
(g} Valuation of investments at fair value — definition and hierarchy

US GAAP establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques
used to measure fair value into three broad levels explained below:

Level 1: Valuations based on the unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets
or liabilities that management has the ability to access. Valuation adjustments and block
discounts are not applied to Level | securities. Since valuations are based on quoted
prices that are readily and regularly available in an active market, valuation of these
securities does not entail a significant degree of judgment.

Level 2: Valuations based on quoted prices in markets that are not active or for which all
significant inputs are observable, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3: Valuations based on inputs that are unobservable and significant to the overall fair value
measurement.

The following table summarizes the valuation of the Funds’ investmente baced on the fair value
hierarchy described above as at December 31, 2023,

Segregated Portiolio A Total Level 1 Level 2
Investiment in money market funds 2,155,080 2,155,080 -
Linrealized gain on open futures contracts 40,686 40,686 -
Total USS 2,195,766 2,195,766 -
Segregated Portfolio B Total Level 1 Level 2
Investment in money market funds 1,492 314 1,492,314 -
Unrealized gain on open futures contracts 30,373 30,373 -
Unrealized loss on open futures contracts S05 505 -
Taoral LSS 1,523,192 1,523,192 -

The Fair value hierarchy for the investment held by the Master Fund is disclosed in Note 2(f) of the
Master Fund’s financial statements.

k) Interest income
Interest income is recorded on an accrual basis.
(1) Foreign currency

Assets and liabilities denominated or accounted for in foreign currencies are translated into
United States dollars at the applicable exchange rates at the date of the statement of assets and
liabilities. Foreign currency transactions are translated into United States dollars at the rate of
exchange ruling at the date of the transaction. Realized and movement in unrealized gains and
losses arising from translation is included in the statement of operations.

The Funds do not isolate that portion of the results of operations resulting from changes in foreign
exchange rates on investments from the fluctuations arising from changes in market prices of
securities held. Such fluctuations are included with the net realized and movement in unrealized
gain or loss from investments and foreign currency.

I3
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
{stated in United States dollars)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
(i} Taxation
There are no taxes on income or gains in the Cayman Islands and in accordance with the
provisions of section 6 of the Tax Concessions Act, the Company has received an undertaking from
the Governor in Cabinet of the Cayman Islands exempting it from all local taxation on

future profits and income or gains. Accordingly, no provision for income taxes is included in these
financial statements.

The Funds recognize the tax benefits of uncertain tax positions only where the position is more-
likely-than-not (i.e. greater than 50-percent) to be sustained assuming examination by a tax
authority based on the technical merits of the Position. The Funds analyses all open tax years for
all major taxing jurisdictions. Open tax years are those that are open for examination by taxing
authorities, as defined by the statute of limitations in each jurisdiction.

Management has analyzed the Funds’ tax positions and has concluded that no liability for
unrecognized tax benefits should be recorded related to uncertain tax positions. Further,
management is not aware of any tax positions for which it is reasonably possible that the total
amounts of unrecognized tax benefits will significantly change in the next twelve months,

(k) Allocation of income and expenses

Income and expenses that are identifiable with a particular segresated portfolio are allocated to or
charged against the segregated portfolio in computing its net asset value. Other income and

expenses are allocated pro-rata between the segregated portfolios or otherwise at the discretion of
the Directors.

(I} Redemptions payable

Shares redeemed at the option of the holder of the Funds are classified as redemptions payable when
a redemption request has been received and the redemption amount determined.

fm} Oiffserring

Financial assets and liabilities including unrealized gain or loss on open futures contracts are
offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of assets and liabilities when the Funds
have a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and the transactions are intended
to be settled on a net basis or simultaneously. The Funds did not meet the requirements for
offsetting during the year.

() Recem: accounting pronouncement

For public business entities, ASU 2022-03 is effective for fiscal years beginning after 15 December
2023, and interim periods within those fiscal years. For all other entities, ASU 2022-03 is effective
for fiscal years beginning after 15 December 2024, and interim periods within those fiscal years.
Early adoption is permitted for both interim and annual financial statements that have not vet been
issued or made available for issuance. An entity that qualifies as an investment company under ASC
946 should apply ASU 2022-03 to an investment in an equity security subject to a contractual sale
restriction that is executed or modified on or afler the date of adoption.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
{stated in United States dollars)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

{n) Recent accounting pronouncement (continued)

An investment company with an equity security subject to a contractual sale restriction that was
executed before the date of adoption should continue to account for the equity security until the
contractual restrictions expire or are modified using the accounting policy applied before the
adoption of ASLJ 2022-03 (that is if an investment company was incorporating the effects of the
restriction in the measurement of fair value, it would continue to do so).

The Fund does not expect that the adoption of this guidance will have a significant impact on the
Fund's results of operations, cash flows, and financial position.

3. Due from broker

Due from broker includes cash balances maintained at ADM Investor Services, Inc., net of amounts due
for unsettled trades in securities and includes margin cash of USS$127,820 for Segregated
Portfolio A and US$100,430 for Segregated Portfolio B pledged as collateral against open future
contracts.

4. Financial instruments
Market risk, credit risk and liguidity risk

In the normal course of its business, the Funds purchase and sell various financial instruments which
may result in both market and credit risks, the amount of which is not apparent from the financial
statements.

Market risk is the rigk that changes in interest rates, foreign exchange rates or equity and commodity
prices will affect the positions held by the Funds. The Funds are exposed to market risk on financial
instruments held directly as well as investments held by the Master Fund that are valued at market
prices.

As part of its investment strategy, the Funds enters into money market funds and futures contracts.
The Funds invests into money market funds. Money market funds invest only in highly liquid cash and
cash equivalent securities that have high credit ratings such as treasury bills, commercial paper
and certificates of deposit. These funds invest primarily in debt-based securities which have a short-
term maturity of less than 13 months and offer high liquidity with very low level of risk.

Futures contracts are traded on organized exchanges and require initial margin (collateral) in the form
of cash or marketable securities. The initial margin is adjusted to reflect changes in the value of the
futures contracts which is marked to market on a daily basis. Holders of futures contracts look to the

exchange for performance under the contract and not to the entity holding the offsetting futures
position.

Market risks arise due to the possible movement in foreign exchange rates, indices, commeodities and
securities’ values underlying these instruments. Other market risks include the possibility that a
change in the value of the contract may not directly correlate with changes in the value of the
underlying currencies, commodities or stock indices. Certain risks exist when trading in futures
contracts as they may increase the total return of the Funds® investments but may also entail greater
than ordinary investment risks.

13
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
{xtated in United States dollars)

4. Financial instruments (continued)
Market risk, credit risk and liguidity risk (continued)

Futures markets are highly volatile and are influenced by factors such as changing supply and demand
relationships, govemmental programmes and policies, national and international political and
economic events and changes in interest rates. In addition, because of the low margin deposits
normally required in fitures trading, a high degree of leverage may be typical of a futures trading
account.

As a result, a relatively small price movement in a futures contract may result in substantial losses to
the trader. Futures trading may also be illiquid. Certain futures exchanges do not permit trading in
particular futures contracts at prices that represent a fluctuation in price during a single day’s trading
bevond certain set limits. If prices fluctuate during a single day's trading beyond those limits, the
Funds could be prevented from promptly liquidating unfavourable positions and thus be subject to
substantial [osses.

Credit risk is the risk of counterparty default. Credit risk is generally higher when a non-exchange
traded financial instrument is involved because the counterparty for non-exchange traded financial
instruments is not backed by an exchange clearing house. The Funds' investment in the segregated
portfolio of the Master Fund is not exchange traded.

As part of its investment strategy, the Master Fund utilizes leverage. The concept of leveraging is
based on the premise that the Master Fund's cost of borrowing will be at rates that normally will be
lower than the rate of return eamned on the investments it holds. While the use of leverage may
increase the returns on equity capital invested by the Master Fund, the use of leverage also increases
the risk of loss of such capital.

Superfund Capital Management Inc. (the “Investment Adviser™) acts as the investment adviser of the
Funds. The Investment Adviser has internal guidelines and limits to maintain levels of leverage,

The Funds' investment in the Master Fund indirectly exposes it to various types of risk, which are
associated with the financial instruments and markets in which the Master Fund invests.

The types of financial risk to which the Funds are exposed are market risk, credit risk and liquidity
risk. Refer to Note 4 of the Master Fund’s financial statements for information regarding finaneial risk
to which the Funds are exposed.

The Master Fund maintains positions in a variety of derivative and non-derivative financial
instruments as dictated by its investment management strategy. The Master Fund’s investment
portfolio as at December 31, 2023 is comprised of futures, forwards, money market funds, United States
Treasury Bills and other investment funds.

The investment in the Master Fund is recorded at fair value and is based on the net assets atiributahle
to the Master Fund as reported by the Master Fund's administrator. The Master Fund records its

proportionate share of the Master Fund's income, expenses, and realized and unrealized gains and
losses,

Details of the investments held by the Master Fund, including a breakdown of the levels of their
market price observability used in measuring investments at fair value, are disclosed in the notes to
the Master Fund’s financial statements which are attached,

It
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
fstated in United States dollars)

5. Derivative contracts

The Funds transact in gold futures contracts for trading purposes and hence its primary risk exposure
is gold prices. Investments in derivative contracts are subject to additional risks that can result in a
loss of all or part of an investment.

The Funds records its derivative activities on a mark-to-market basis. Fair values are determined by
using quoted market prices. Refer to Note 5 of the Master Fund’s financial statements for details of
the derivative contracts held by the Master Fund as at December 31, 2023, including the gains and
losses on these contracts for the vear ended December 31, 2023.

The fair value amounts of gold future contracts as at December 31, 2023 has been included in the
condensed schedules of investments. The table below indicates the gains and losses on gold fltures,
as included in net realized gainf(loss) on investments and foreign currency and movement in
unrealized gain/{loss) on investments and foreign currency within the statements of operations for the
vear ended Diecember 31, 2023:

Agset Motional Lisbility Notional  Unrealized Realized
derivatives amounts  derivatives amounts  gainfloss)  gein(loss)

Futures contracts
Segregated Portfolic A 40,686 2,900,520 - - (73,673) 295422
Segregated Portfolio B 30,373 2071800 305 (207,180) (534,444) 2123917

71059 4872320 303 {207,180 (128,117} 519,339

The derivative instruments held as at December 31, 2023 and their effect on the statement of
operations are indicative of the volume of derivative activity of the Funds during the vear.

6. Share capital

Authorized:
100 Founder Shares of USS0.01 each 1
4,999,900 Participating Shares of US$0.01 each 49,999

Uss 50,000
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Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
{stated in United States dollars)
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6. Share capital (continued)

Number of shares
Issued and fully paid:
Founder Shares 1
Segregated Porifolio A
Class A (USD) Participating Shares:
Balance at beginning of year 5,784.66
Redeemed during year -
Balance at end of vear 5,784.66
Segregated Portfolio A
Class A2 (USD) Participating Shares:
Balance at beginning of year 1,920.59
Redeemed during year (371.70%
Balance at end of year 1,548.80
Segregated Porifolio B
Class B (USD) Participating Shares:
Balance at beginning of year 628,65
Redeemed during year (161.55)
Balance at end of year 467.10
Segregated Portfolio B
Class B Japan (USD) Participating Shares:
Balance at beginning of year 540.79
[ssued during year 342
Redeemed during year {6.20)
Balance at end of year 538.01
Segregated Portfolio B
Class B Japan (JPY) Participating Shares:
Balance at beginning of year 963,477.28
Issued during year 59,733.05
Redeemed during year (45,338.22)
Balance at end of vear 977,872.11
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
{stated in United States dollars)

6. Share capital (continued)
Founder Shares

Founder Shares may only be issued at par value and are not redeemable at the option of the holder.
They carry one vote per share and confer on the holder thereof rights in a winding up as described
below but confer no other right to participate in the profits or assets of the Company. At December
31, 2023, the Company’s Founder Shares were held by a shareholder of the Investment Adviser.

Participating Shares

Classes A, A2 and B Participating Shares are issued on a weekly basis at the relevant net asset value
per share, There is a Japanese yen (“JPY™) share class in Segregated Portfolios A and B, all other
share classes are denominated in United States dollars. Subscriptions for Classes A and B
Participating Shares are accepted in United States dollars, Japanese ven, Euro or Swiss francs
however, the Company converts subscription payments received to United States dollars or Japanese
ven {(as the case may be).

The minimum initial subscription which is accepted by the Company in respect of USD share class is
USS$5,000 for Class A Participating Shares, US$20,000 for Class A2 Participating Shares and
US§50,000 for Class B Participating Shares. The minimum initial subscription which is accepted by
the Company in respect of JPY share classes is JPY3500,000 for Class A Participating Shares, and
JPY 5,000,000 for Class B Participating Shares.

The Directors may in their sole discretion accept initial subscriptions in lesser amounts. Participating
Shares are redeemable at the net asset value per share of their respective segregated portfolio on the
last business day before each Wednesday or, in the last week of each month, the [ast business day of
the month, or such other day as the Directors may from time to time determine and are non-voting
except for matters allowed by the articles of association. Holders of Participating Shares are entitled
to receive all dividends and are paid in proportion to the amounts paid up on shares held by them
respectively.

The rights attached to any shares may be varied with the consent in writing of all the holders of the
issued shares of the segregated portfolio, or with the sanction of a special resolution passed by three
fourths of the votes cast at a meeting of the holders of the shares of that segregated portfolio.

On a winding up of the Company, segregated portfolio and general assets will be applied first in
satisfaction of claims of the segregated portfolio creditors and general creditors, respectively. The
balance of general assets, if any, will be used to repay the nominal paid-in capital on the Founder
Shares, with any balance transferred to the segregated portfolios in proportion to the net asset value of
each segregated portfolio.

The assets of each segregated portfolio will be paid to the shareholders of the respective segregated
portfolio in proportion to the number of shares held. If there is more than one class of Participating
Shares in a segregated portfolio, the assets of the segregated portfolio will be allocated pro rata to
each class according to the relative net asset values and then paid to the shareholders in proportion to
the number of Participating Shares of the relevant class held.

At December 31, 2023, 977.872.11 of Class B Japan (JPY) Shares, 467.10 of Class B (USD) shares
and 538.01 of Class B Japan (USD) Shares were held by related parties.

19

247/660



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
{stated in United States dollars)

7. Management fees

The Funds® investment activities are managed by the Investment Adviser, a related party by virtue of
common contral. Under the terms of the Investment Advisory Agreement, the Investment Adviser
receives a management fee monthly in arrears at the rate of 3% per annum of the net asset value of
Class A (USD), Class A2 (USD) and Class B (USD) Participating Shares. For Class A Japan (JPY),
Class B Japan (JPY) and Class B Japan (UJSD) Participating Shares the management fee is charged at
the rate of 2% per annum of the net asset value of these Participating Shares.

Included in accounts payable and accrued expenses at December 31, 2023 are management fees
payable of USS14,571 for Segregated Portfolio A and USS14,648 for Segregated Portfolio B.

8. [Incentive fees

The Investment Adviser is also entitled to receive an incentive fee of 20% of the increase in the NAY
per Share of Class A (USD), Class A2 (USD) and Class A (JPY), 15% of the increase in the NAV per
Share of Class A Japan (JPY), 25% of the increase in the NAV per Share of Class B (USD) and Class B
{JPY) and 20% for Class B Japan (USD) and Class B Japan (JPY) above the previous high watermarks,
as defined in the Investment Advisory Agreement in force at yvear end, of the respective share class.
Incentive fees are calculated based on the net asset value after all other fees and expenses of the
segregated portfolios and are payable monthly.

As at December 31, 2023 there were no incentive fees payable for Segregated Portfolios A and B.

9. Distribution fees

Superfund Distribution and Investment, In¢. (the “Distributor™), a related party by virtue of common
control, acts as distributor of the Company's shares and is entitled to a distribution fee monthly in arrears
at the rate of 1.8% per annum of the net asset value of each segregated portfolio’s
Participating Shares.

Included in accounts payable and accrued expenses at December 31, 2023 are distribution fees
payable of USS8,746 for Segregated Portfolio A and US$12,937 for Segregated Portfolio B.

The Distributor is entitled, at the discretion of the Directors, to receive a subscription charge of up to
7% of each subscription.

As at December 31, 2023, there were no subscription fees payable for Segregated Portfolios A and B.

i0. Administration fees

NAV Fund Services (Cayman) Ltd. serves as an administrator (the “Administrator'™) of the Funds. Under
the terms of the administration agreement, the Funds pays to the Administrator administration fees at the
rate of USS650 per month for the Segregated Portfolio.

Included in accounts payable and accrued expenses at December 31, 2023 are administration fees
payable of US£1,975 for Segregated Portfolio A and US$1.975 for Segregated Portfolio B.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
{stated in United States dollars)

11. Share redemption fees

At the discretion of the Directors, when a redemption of Class A or Class B Participating Shares is made
within twelve months of the initial subscription or any compulsory redemption is made by the Directors,
a redemption charge of 2% of the redemption price may be charged and paid to the Investment Adviser.

At the discretion of the Directors, when a redemption of Class A2 Participating Shares is made or any
compulsory redemption is made by the Directors, a redemption charge of the redemption price may be
charged and paid to the Investment Adviser as follows:

» redemption is made less than 12 months from initial subscription, 5% redemption charge
*  redemption is made less than 24 months from initial subscription, 4% redemption charge
= redemption is made less than 36 months from initial subseription, 3% redemption charge
s redemption is made less than 48 months from initial subscription, 2% redemption charge
* redemption is made less than 60 months from initial subscription, 1% redemption charge
» redemption is made greater than 60 months from initial subscription, no redemption charge

At December 31, 2023, there were redemption fees payvable of USSnil and USSnil for Segregated
Portfolios A and B.

12. Related party transactions

The Investment Advisor and the Distributor are related parties by virtue of common control. The fees
payable to the Investment Adviser and the Distributor have not been set by arms-length negotiations.
The incentive fee payable to the Investment Adviser may create an incentive to make investments which
are riskier or more speculative than would be the case in the absence of such an arrangement,

13. Fair value

At December 31, 2023, the following methods and assumptions were used by management to
estimate the fair value of each class of financial instraments. For certain of the Funds' financial
instruments, including cash, accounts payable and accrued expenses and redemptions payable, the
carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the immediate or short-term nature of these financial
instruments.

Investment in money market funds are recorded at market values based on quoted market prices or
dealer quotes and therefore, the carrying amount approximates fair value.

Investments in open futures contract positions are recorded at market values based on quoted market
prices or dealer quotes and therefore, the carrying amount approximates fair value.

Fair value estimates are made at a specific point in time, based on market conditions and information
about the financial instruments. These estimates are subjective in nature and involve uncertainties and
matters of significant judgment and therefore, cannot be determined with precision. Changes in
assumptions could significantly affect the estimates. Refer to the notes of the Master Fund’s financial
statements for information in relation to fair value measurement classification of the investments held
by the Master Fund.
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14, Financial highlizhis

Segregated Portfolio A Class A Class A2
Per share operating performance (for a Participating Share outstanding throughout the vear)'™ Uss uss
MNet asset value per share at beginaing of vear 10,35 89408
Income from investment operations
Net investment boss (15.71) (15.3M)
Met realized and movement in unrealized loss on investments and foreisn cumrency (54,03} (92.41)
Total loss from investment operations (10%.74) (107.78)
Met asset valoe per share at end of vear 50061 786,28
Total return ™ (12.05) % {12.05) %
Supplemental data:
Ratfo to average met assets
me.-a:i-ugmd other expenses (5.34) % [5.32) %
Met investrent hods (1.93) % [1.91) %

' Based tn average shares outstanding during the vear.
T Ag individual Emeestor's refurn may vary diss o the Urning of ransactions.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
Motes to Financial Stxterments (continued)

December 31, 2023
varated in United States doliars)

14. Financial highlights {continued)

Segregated Portfolio B Class B Class B Japan _ Clasd B Japan JPY
Per share sperating performance (for a Participating
Share outstanding throaghaut the year)"' Uss Uss Y
Net assei value per share at beginming of year 91393 1L127.48 31536
Income from investment operations
MNet investment loss {19.700 {15.13) {13.85)
Met realzed and movement in unrealed loss on mvestments and Foreien currency (169 49 (209.32) (16323}
Total loss from Tvestment Operations [189.19) (224.45) (182.08)
Net azset value per share ai cod of year T24.74 203.03 1,133 28
Total return ™ {20.70) % {1950 %% {13.84) %
Supplemental data:
Ratio to average net asseis
Opersting and siler expenses (5.38) % (ed1) % (4411 %
Inceniive !'n; 0.00 % 0.00 % 000 %
Total operating and other axpenses [5.38) % {4.41)% (4413 %
et investment koss (2600 % (L&2) % {062} %

9 Based on average shares ousstanding duriag the year.
0 An individiaal imvestor's return may vary due to the timing of share subseeiptions and
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
fsrated in United States dollars)

15, Subsequent events

In preparing these financial statements, management has evaluated and disclosed all material subsequent
events up to June 14, 2024, which is the date the financial statements were available to be issued.

Subsequent to December 31, 2023, redemptions in the amount of approximately US$38,055 were paid for
Segregated Portfolio A.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC — SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

Statement of Assets and Liabilities

December 31, 2023
(stated in United States doilars)
Notes

Assets
[nvestments in money market funds {cost USS$4,078,245) 2(b) 4,078,245
Investment in securitics (cost US$1,025,144) 2(c) 1,025,144
Cash 1042270
Due from brokers 3 8664317
Unrealized gain on open futures contracts 2{g)4.5 1,230,276
Unrealized gain on open forward contracts 2(g) 4.5 196,811
Other assets 15,860

16,252,923
Liabilities
Due to brokers 3 223398
Unrealized loss on open futures contracts 2{z) 4.5 561,852
Unrealized loss on open forward contracts ] 280,135
Redemptions payable 278,071
Payable to Superfund Green Gold Segregated Portfolio A 4,902
Accounts payable and accrued expenses g 15,838

1,367,196

Net assets UsSs 14885727
Net assets per Participating Shares, based on 7,286.38 shares outstanding LSS 2,042.95

See accompanying notes lo financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

Condensed Schedule of Investments

December 31, 2023
{srated in United States dolfars)

Murnber of Fair
Description (% of net assets) ghares Cuost value
INVESTMENT IN MONEY MARKET
FUNDS (27.400%)
Blackrock Inst US Dol Core [ulad (6.85%) 1.019,560.39 1,019,562 1,019,562
G5 USD Lig Res-Inst (6.85%) 1.019,560.89 1,019,561 1,019,561
Invesco Global USD Corp 1937 (6.85%) 1.019,560.89 1,019,561 1,019,551
JP Morgan USD Lig Inst U39 (6.85%) 1.019.561.59 1.019,56] 1,019,561
Total investment in money market funds Uss 4,078,245
Fair
Description (3% of net assets) Principal Cost value
INVESTMENT IN SECURITIES (6.8994)
United States Treasury Bill, 0.0%, doe 19324
{6.89%:) 1,037.000 1.025,144 1,025,144
Total investment in securities Uss 1,025,144
Expiration WNotional Fair
Deseription (%0 of net assets) Dates amount value
FUTURES CONTRACTS (8.26%)
Bond futures (2.10%) February 2024 - March 2025 64,000,864 313,059
Commedity (0.10%) February 2024 - March 2024 1,431,669 15,302
Currencies (0.49%%6) March 2024 6,093,370 73,458
Index (1.93%) Januvary 2024 - March 2024 14,162,072 286,735
FoodFibers/Lumber/Rubber (0.34%5) March 2024 1,428,069 L34
Gold (1.47%) February 2024 - August 2024 15,398,087 218,247
Metals (1.43%) March 2024 - October 2024 5,655,674 213,595
Energy (0.39%) January 2024 - May 2024 i.332.916 38,566
Unrealized gain on futures contracis USs 1,230,276

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC — SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

Condensed Schedule of Investments (continued)

December 31, 2023
{stated in United States dollars)

Expiration Notional Fair
Description (% of net assets) Dates amount value
FUTURES CONTRACTS {-3.77%s)
Band fumres (-0.47%) February 2024 - December 2024 31,805,902 (70,514)
Commodity (-0.13%) February 2024 - March 2024 1,146,835 (19,204)
Currencies [-0.21%5) January 2024 - March 2024 5,277,525 (30,914)
Index {-0.82%5) January 2024 - March 2024 12,833,240 (121,954)
Food/Fibers/Lumber/Rubber (-0.10%) March 2024 - May 2024 843,420 {14,538)
Gold (-0.06%) February 2024 - October 2024 1,583,807 {8,78T
Metals (-1.66%) March 2024 4,221,663 (247,206)
Energy (-0.33%) February 2024 - May 2024 1,378,368 {48,685)
Unrealized loss on futures contracts LSS (561 852}

Expiration Motional Fair
Description (% of net assels) date amount value
FORWARD CONTRACTS (1.32%)
Foreign exchange (1.3236) March 2024 13,306,059 196,811
Unrealized gain on forward contracts Lis% 196,811

Expiration Motional Fair
Deseription (%% of net assets) date amount value
FORWARD CONTRACTS {-1.88%)
Foreign exchange (-1.88%5) March 2024 20,868,835 (280,135}
Unrealized loss on forward contracts LSS (280,135)

See accompeanying notes to financial statements,
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC — SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER

SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO
Statement of Operations
Year ended December 31, 2023
fstated in United States doilars)
Mote
Income
Interest income 338,427
338,427
Expenses
Administration fees S 18,000
Professional fees 17,262
Interest expanse 8129
(Other expenses 19,388
62,779
Met investment income 275,648
Net realized loss and movement in unrealized loss on
investments and foreizn currency
Net realized loss on investments and foreign currency {4,341,784)
Movement in unrealized loss on investments and foreign currency (739,669)
(5,081,453)
Met decrease in net assets mulung from operations USss (4,805,8035)

See accompanying notes to financial statements,
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER

SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO
Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Year ended December 31, 2023
(stated in Unired States dollars)

Operations

Met investment income 275,648
et realized loss on investments and foreign currency (4,341,784)
Movement in unrealized loss on investments and foreign currency (739,669)
(4.805,805)
Capital transactions
Proceeds from issue of Participating Shares 2,103,898
Payments for redemption amei:ipatingiharcs (1,152,299)
951,599
Decrease in net assets for year (3,854.206)
Net assets at beginning of year uss 18,739,933
Net assets at end of year Uss 14,885,727

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

Motes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2023
{stated in United States dollars)

1. Incorporation and principal activity

Superfund Green Gold Master SPC (the “Master Fund™) was incorporated as an exempted company under
the Companies Act of the Cayman Islands on September 6, 2004 and was registered under the Mutual
Funds Act of the Cayman Islands on June 12, 2013.

The Master Fund’s objective is long-term capital appreciation through the use of technical analysis, The
Master Fund invests its assets in a variety of futures contracts, including gold futures, and may also invest
in physical gold.

The assets of the Master Fund can either be general assets or segregated portfolio assets. The assets
artributable to a segregated portfolio comprise assets representing the share capital and reserves attributable
to the segregated portfolio and other assets attributable to or held within that segregated portfolio. The
general assets comprise the assets of the Master Fund which are not segregated portfolio assets. Where a
liability arises from a transaction in respect of a particular segregated portfolio and there are insufficient
assets within that segregated portfolio, then there will be recourse to the general assets, but not 1o the assets
of any other segregated portfolio. The Master Fund had no general assets at December 31, 2023,

At December 31, 2023, the Master Fund had one segregated portfolio which was established in 20086, the
Superfund Green Gold Master Segregated Portfolio. The Master Fund invests its assets in a variety of
futures, including gold futures and also may invest in physical gold. The Master Fund's shares are offered
1o Superfund Green Gold SPC (the “Feeder Fund™) as part of a “master-fieeder” structure. The Feeder Fund
is a multi-class fund which has established separate and distinet portfolios of investments available to
investors through the offering of Class A Participating Shares (representing interests in Superfund Green
Gold Segregated Portfolio A) and Class B Participating Shares (representing interests in Superfund Green
Gold Segregated Portfolio B). At December 31, 2023, Superfund Green Gold Segregated Portfolio A and
Superfund Green Gold Segregated Portfolio B held 20.00%: and 43.81% of the Master Fund, respectively.

2. Significant accounting policies

The financial statements are prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America (“US GAAP") as detailed in the Financial Accounting Standards Board's
(“FASB") Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC™). The Master Fund qualifies as an investment
company under US GAAP and follows the accounting and reporting guidance applicable to investment
companies in FASB ASC 946, Financial Services — Investment Companies.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC — SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

Motes to Financial Staterments (continued)

December 31, 2025
fstated in Uinited States dollars)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
The significant accounting policies adopted by the Master Fund are as follows:
fa} Use of Estimares

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with US GAAP requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporting year. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

(B} Investment in money market fimads

Investments in money market funds are accounted for on the trade date basis. Investments are initially
measured at cost. Subsequent to initial recognition, investments are measured at fair value, Fair value
is determined as the net assets attributable to the Master Fund, as reported by the respective money
market fund. Realized and movement in unrealized gains and losses are included in the statement of
operations.

e} fnvestment in securiries

The Master Fund's investments in securities are comprised of investments in United States Treasury
Bills. These investments are valued using quoted prices in active markets. Realized and movement in
unrealized gains and losses are included in the statement of operations.

(d} Investments in funds, at fair value

investments in investment funds are presented at their net asset value (“NAV"™) as reported by the
management of the investment funds. In accordance with the redemption and liquidity terms of the
governing agreements of the investment funds, a divestment of the Master Fund's ownership interest
in an investment fund is transacted with such investment fund at the applicable reported NAV of the
investment fund. ASU-2015-07 removed the requirement to categorize within the fair value hierarchy
all investments for which fair value is measured using the NAV practical expedient. As at December
31, 2023, the Master Fund did not hold any open investment funds.

{e} Futures contracts

Open futures contracts are carried at fair value calculated as the difference between the contract price
and the market value based upon rates reported in published sources or those provided by the broker,
if applicable rates are not readily available. Realized and movement in unrealized gains and losses are
included in the statement of operations.

{#) Forward contracts

Open forward contracts are carried at fair value calculated as the difference between the prevailing
forward exchange rates and the deal rate. Realized and movement in unrealized gains and losses are
included in the statement of operations,
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER

SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO
Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
(stated in United States dollars)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

g} Valuation of investments at fair value — definition and hierarchy
US GAAP establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to

measure fair value into three broad levels explained below:

Level I: Valuations based on the unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities that management has the ability to access. Valuation adjustments and block
discounts are not applied to Level 1 securities. Since valuations are based on quoted prices
that are readily and regularly available in an active market, valuation of these securities does
not entail a significant degree of judgment.

Level 2: Valuations based on quoted prices in markets that are not active or for which all significant

inputs are observable, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3; Valuations based on inputs that are unobservable and significant to the overall fair value

measurement.

The following table summarizes the valuation of the Master Fund's investments based on the fair value
hierarchy described above as at December 31, 2023,

Assels Total Level | Level 2
Investments in money market fund 4,078,245 4,073,245 -
Investment in securities 1,025,144 1,025,144 -
Unrealized gain on open futures contracts 1.230.276 1,230,276 -
Unrealized gain on open forward contracts 196,511 - 196,811
Total Uss 6,530.476 6,333,665 196,811
Liabilities Total Level | Level 2
Unrealized loss on open futures contracts (361,852) (561,852) .
Unrealized loss on open forward contracts {(280,135) - (280,135)
Total Uss (841,987) {561 852) (280,133)

fh) Interest income and expense

Imterest income and expense are recorded on an acerual basis.

i} Foreign currency

Assets and liabilities denominated or accounted for in foreign currencies are translated into United
States dollars at the applicable exchange rates at the date of the statement of assets and liabilities.
Foreign currency transactions are translated into United States dollars at the rate of exchange ruling at
the date of the transaction. Realized and movement in unrealized gains and losses arising from
translation is included in the statement of operations.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

Motes to Financial Staternents (continued)

December 31, 2023
{stated in United Stares dallars)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
(i) Foreign currency (continued)

The Master Fund does not isolate that portion of the results of operations resulting from changes in
foreign exchange on investments and cash from the fluctuations arising from changes in market prices
of securities held. Such fluctuations are included with the net realized Joss and movement in unrealized
gain on investments and foreign currency in the statement of operations.

i) Taxation
There are no taxes on income or gains in the Cayman Islands and in accordance with the provisions of
section 6 of the Tax Concessions Act, the Master Fund has received an undertaking from the Governor

in Cabinet of the Cayman Islands exempting it from all local taxation on future profits and income or
gains. Accordingly, no provision for income taxes is included in these financial statements.

The Master Fund recognizes the tax benefits of uncertain tax positions only where the position is more-
likely-than-not (i.e. greater than 50-percent) to be sustained assuming examination by a tax authority
based on the technical merits of the position. The Master Fund analyzes all open tax years for all major
taxing jurisdictions. Open tax years are those that are open for examination by taxing authorities, as
defined by the statute of limitations in each jurisdiction.

Management has analyzed the Master Fund’s tax positions and has concluded that no liability for
unrecognized tax benefits should be recorded related to uncertain tax positions. Further, management
is not aware of any tax positions for which it is reasonably possible that the total amounts of
unrecognized tax benefits will significantly change in the next twelve months.

ki Allocation of income and expenses

Income and expenses that are identifiable with a particular segregated portfolio are allocated to or
charged against the segregated portfolio in computing its net asset value. Other income and expenses
are allocated pro-rata between the segregated portfolios or otherwise at the discretion of the Directors.

{1} Offsetring

Financial assets and liabilities including unrealized gain or loss on open futures contracts are offset
and the net amount is reported in the statement of assets and liabilities when the Master Fund has a
legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and the transactions are intended to be settled
on 2 net basis or simultaneously. The Master Fund did not meet the requirements for offsetting during
the year.

{m) Redemptions payable

Participating Shares redeemed at the option of the holder or the Master Fund are classified as

redemptions payable when a redemption request has been received and the redemption amount
determined.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
(stated in United States dollars)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
fn} Recent accounting pronouncement

For public business entities, ASU 2022-03 is effective for fiscal vears beginning after 15 December
2023, and interim periods within those fiscal years. For all other entities, ASU 2022-03 is effective for
fiscal years beginning after 15 December 2024, and interim periods within those fiscal years. Early
adoption is permitted for both interim and annual financial statements that have not yet been issued or
made available for issuance. An entity that qualifies as an investment company under ASC 946 should
apply ASLI 2022-03 to an investment in an equity security subject 1o a contractual sale restriction that
is executed or modified on or after the date of adoption. An investment company with an equity security
subject to a contractual sale restriction that was executed before the date of adoption should continue
to account for the equity security until the contractual restrictions expire or are modified using the
accounting policy applied before the adoption of ASIJ 2022-03 (that is if an investment company was
incorporating the effects of the restriction in the measurement of fair value, it would continue to do
50).

The Master Fund does not expect that the adoption of this guidance will have a significant impact on
the Master Fund's results of operations, cash flows, and financial position.

3. Due from/to brokers

Due from/to brokers include cash balances maintained at ADM Investor Services, Inc. and INTL FC Stone
Financial Inc. and includes margin cash of US$4,315436 pledged as collateral against open future
contracts and forwards contracts. At December 31, 2023 due from/to brokers included amounts receivable
and payable for unsettled trades of USSNil and USSNIl, respectively.

4. Financial instruments
Market risk, credit risk and liguidity risk

In the nommal course of its business, the Master Fund purchases and sells various financial instruments
which may result in market, credit and liquidity risks, the amount of which is not apparent from the
financial statements.

Market risk is the risk that changes in interest rates, foreign exchange rates or equity and commodity prices
will affect the positions held by the Master Fund. The Master Fund is exposed to market risk on financial
instruments that are valued at market prices.

As part of its investment strategy, the Master Fund enters into futures contracts. Futures contracts are traded
on organized exchanges and require initial margin (collateral) in the form of cash or marketable securities,
The initial margin is adjusted to reflect changes in the value of the futures contracts which is marked to
market on a daily basis. Holders of futures contracts look to the exchange for performance under the
contract and not to the entity holding the offsetting futures position.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
{stated in United States dollars)

4. Financial instruments (continued)
Market risk, credit risk and liguidity risk (continued)

The Master Fund enters into forward contracts. Forward contracts contain credit risk for unrealized
appreciation from various counterparties for the duration of the contract, net of collateral held. The Master
Fund seeks to reduce its credit risk for forward contracts by only transacting with creditworthy
counterparties.

The Master Fund invests into money market funds. Money market funds invest only in highly liquid cash
and cash equivalent securities that have high credit ratings such as treasury bills, commercial paper and
certificates of deposit. These funds invest primarily in debt-based securities which have a short-term
maturity of less than 13 months, and offer high liquidity with very low level of risk.

The Master Fund invests into United States Treasury Bills which have a short-term maturity of less than
13 months, and offer high liquidity with very low level of risk.

Market risks arise due to the possible movement in foreign exchange rates, indices, commodities and
securities’ values underlying these instruments. Other market risks include the possibility that a change in
the value of the contract may not directly correlate with changes in the value of the underlying currencies,
commodities or stock indices. Certain risks exist when trading in futures contracts as they may increase
the total retun of the Master Fund's investments but may also entail greater than ordinary investment risks.

Credit risk is the risk of counterparty default. Credit risk is generally higher when a non-exchange traded
financial instrument is involved because the counterparty for non-exchange traded financial instruments is
not backed by an exchange clearing house. In order to minimize the impact of credit risk, the Master Fund
utilizes a number of brokers. Management reviews the credit rating and results of the brokers and is
comfortable with the concentration of credit risk by the Master Fund.

Futures markets are highly volatile and are influenced by factors such as changing supply and demand
relationships, governmental programs and policies, national and international political and economic
events and changes in interest rates. In addition, because of the low margin deposits normally required in
futures trading, a high degree of leverage may be typical of a futures trading account.

As a result, a relatively small price movement in a futures contract may result in substantial losses to the
Master Fund. Futures trading may also be illiquid. Certain futures exchanges do not permit trading in
particular futures contracts at prices that represent a fluctuation in price during a single day’s trading
beyond certain set limits, [f prices fluctuate during a single day"s trading beyond those limits, the Master
Fund could be prevented from promptly liquidating unfavourable positions and thus be subject to
substantial losses.

As part of its investment strategy, the Master Fund utilizes leverage. The concept of leveraging is based
on the premise that the Master Fund’s cost of borrowing will be at rates that normally will be lower than
the rate of return eamed on the investment it holds. While the use of leverage may increase the returns on
equity capital invested in the Master Fund, the use of leverage also increases the risk of loss on such capital.

Superfund Capital Management Inc. (the “Investment Advisor™) acts as the investment advisor of the
Master Fund. The Investment Advisor has internal guidelines and limits to maintain levels of leverage.

-
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

MNotes to Financial Statements {continued)

December 31, 2023
{srated in United States doflars)

5. Derivative contracts

The Master Fund transacts in a variety of futures contracts and forward contracts for trading purposes with
each instrument’s primary risk exposure being interest rate, foreign currency exchange rate, equity price
and commadity price risks. Investments in derivative contracts are subject to additional risks that can result
in a loss of all or part of an investment.

The Master Fund records its derivative activities on a mark-to-market basis. Fair values are determined by
using quoted market prices. The fair value of derivative instruments held by the Master Fund as at
December 31, 2023 is included as a separate line item in the statement of assets and liabilities.

The following table indicates the fair value amounts of derivative contracts as at December 31, 2023,
disaggregated by asset and liability values and by contract type. The amounts are included in unrealized
gain or loss on open futures contracts and open forwards contracts within the statement of assets and
liabilities. The table also includes the realised gains and losses and unrealised gains and losses on
derivatives by contract type, as included in the net realised gain or loss on investments and foreign currency
and the movement in unrealized gain or loss on and investments and foreign currency within the statement
of operations,

The table also includes the noticnal amount of open contracts, by contract type as at December 31, 2023:

Asset Notional Liability Motional Unrealized Realized
derivatives amount derfvatives amaunt gaiu(loss) gaini{loss)
Futures contracts

Bond futures 313,059 64,000, 564 (70,514) 31,805,902 {250,114) 61,332
Commadity 15,302 1,431,669 {19,204} 1,146,835 (74,639) 358,248
Currencies 73,458 6,093,370 {30,914) 5,277,525 33,866 {1,040,650)
Index 286,735 14,162,072 (121,934) 12,833,240 (19,191) (513,482)

FeodFibersLumber
Rubber 31,314 1,428,069 {14,588) £43,420 2230 (448,383)
Gold 218,247 15,398,087 (3,787 1,583,807 {397,191) 1,291,089
Metals 213,595 5,655,674 (247,206) 4,221,663 (34,651) (569,349)
Energy 58,566 1.332.916 [48.685) 1.378.368 (94,132) (2,207, 776)
Total LS5 1,230,276 109,502,721 (561,852) 59,090,760 (811,522) (3,169,014)
. Asset Notional Liability MNotional  Unrealized Realized
Horward conracey derivatives Amount  derivatives Amount  gain(koss)  gain/(loss)
Foreign Exchange 196,811 13,306,059 {280,135) 20,868 835 (82,698)  (593,067)
Total LS8 196,811 15,306,059 (280,135) 20,568,835 (82,698)  (593,067T)

The derivative instruments held as at December 31, 2023 and their effect on the statement of operations are
indicative of the volume of derivative activity of the Master Fund during the year.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
(stated in United States dollars)

6. Share capital

Authorized:
5,000,000 Participating Shares of US30.01 each Uss 50,000
Number of
Shares
Participating Shares:
Balance at beginning of year 6,864.33
Issued during year 958.86
Redeemed during year (336.81)
Balance at end of year 7,286.38
Participating Shares

Participating Shares carry voting rights and are redesmable at the net asset value per share of their
respective segregated portfolio on the first business day of each calendar month or such other dav as the
directors may determine. Holders of Participating Shares are entitled to receive all dividends declared and
paid in proportion to the amounts paid up on shares held by them respectively.

The rights attached to any shares may be varied with the consent in writing of all the holders of the issued
shares of the segregated portfolio, or with the sanction of a special resolution passed by three fourths of the
votes cast at a meeting of the holders of the shares of that segregated portfolio.

On a winding up of the Master Fund, segregated portfolic and general assets will be applied first in
satisfaction of claims of the segregated portfolio creditors and general creditors, respectively, The balance
of general assets, if any, will be transferred to the segregated portfolios in proportion to the net asset value
of each segregated portfolio. The assets of each segregated portfolio will be paid to the shareholders of the
respective segregated porifolio in proportion to the number of shares held. If there is more than one class
of Participating Shares in a segregated portfolio, the assets of the segregated portfolio will be allocated pro-
rata to each class according to the relative net asset values and then paid to the shareholders in proportion
to the number of Participating Shares of the relevant class held.

7. Fair value

At December 31, 2023, the following methods and assumptions were used by management to estimate the
fair value of each class of financial instruments. For certain of the Master Fund's financial instruments,
including cash and accounts payable and accrued expenses, the carrving amounts approximate fair value
due to the immediate or short-term nature of these financial instruments.

Investment in money market funds are recorded at market values based on quoted market prices or dealer
quotes and therefore, the carrying amount approximates fair value,
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
(stated in United States dollars)

7. Fair value (continued)

Investments in United States Treasury Bills are measured at fair value using quoted prices in active
markets.

Investments in open futures contract positions are recorded at market values based on quoted market prices
or dealer quotes and therefore, the carrying amount approximates fair value.

Investments in open forward contracts are recognized initially at fair value on the date the derivative
contract is entered into. Any appreciation or depreciation arising from changes in fair value of forward
contracts are taken directly to the statement of operations. Subsequent to initial measurement, forward
contracts are measured at fair value,

Investments in funds are recorded at the value provided by the underlying funds and/or their administrator,
as a practical expedient for fair value,

Fair value estimates are made at a specific point in time, based on market conditions and information about
the financial instruments. These estimates are subjective in nature and involve uncertainties and matters of
significant judgment and therefore, cannot be determined with precision. Changes in assumptions could
significantly affect the estimates.

8. Administration fees

NAV Fund Services (Cayman) Ltd. serves as an administrator (the “Administrator™) of the Master Fund.
Under the terms of the administration agreement, the Master Fund pays to the Administrator administration
fees at the rate of 4.2 basis points 0.042% per annum (1/12 of 4.2 bps per month) of net assets of the Master
Fund US30 and US$50 million, 2.45 basis points per annum when the gross net asset value of the Master
Fund is between USSS0 million to US$100 million, 0.7 basis points per annum when the gross net asset
value of the Master Fund is over US$100 million, subject to minimum of US$1,375 per month.

Included in accounts payable and accrued expenses at December 31, 2023 are administration fees payable
of US$2,875.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
{stated in United States dollars)

9. Financial highlights

Per share operating performance (for a Participating
Share outstanding throughout the year) "'

Net asset value per Participating Share at beginning of year 2,730.09

Income from investment operations

Net investment income 38.21
Net realized loss and movement in unrealized loss on investments and

fureiE CUrrency (725.31)
Total loss from investment operations (687.10)
Net asset value per Participating Share at end of vear Uss 2,042.99
Total return (25.16)%

Supplemental data:
Ratio to average net assets

Expenses 0.41%
Net investment income 1.80%

' Based on average shares outstanding during the year,
 An individual Envestor's refum may vary due o the timing of share subscriptions and redemptions,

10. Related party transactions
At December 31, 2023, 2,686.28 Participating Shares of the Master Fund were held by a related party.

The Master Fund had invested into the SF Crypto Fund which is part of the Superfund group of investment
companies. The Investment Adviser of the Master Fund is also the investment adviser of the SF Crypto

Fund. The investment in the SF Crypto Fund was redeemed during the year for proceeds of US$187,146,
incurring a realized loss of USS152,766.

11. Subsequent events

In preparing these financial statements, management has evaluated and disclosed all material subsequent
events up to Junc 14, 2024, which is the date that the financial statements were available 1o be issued.
Subsequent to December 31, 2023, redemptions in the amount of USSnil were paid.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO A

Statement of Assets and Liabilities

December 31, 2023
(stated in United States dollars)
Note
Assets
Investment in money market funds (cost $44,273) 200 44,273
Investment in Superfund Green Master 13 124,169
Cash k] T2233
Other assets 4,796
245,471
Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 79,10 7,349
7,349
Net assets Uss 238,122
Net assets per Class A (USD) Share, based on
45,325.66 shares outstanding Uss 525

The accompanying notes and the atitached financial statements of Superfund Green Master are an integral
part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO A
Condensed Schedule of Investments

December 31, 2023
(stared in United States dollars)

Mumber of Faz
Deseription (%% of net asseis) Shes  Cost vk
FUND INVESTMENT {18.60%)
Blackrock [nst Cash SR Inst (4.65%) 1106824 11,068 11068
(G5 USD: Liq Res-Inst 499 (4.65%) 1824 1068 11068
Invesso Global USD Corp 1937(4.65%) 106824 10068 10,068
TP LHUSD Lig Inst U39 (4.63%) ILME1T 106 (1069
Total money market funds UsS 41

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green Master are an integral
part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN 5PC - SUPERFUND GREEN SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO A
Staterment of Operations

Year ended December 31, 2023
{stated in United States dollars)

Note
Net investment income allocated from Superfund Green Master
Interest income 3.446
Expenses (351}
2,915
Sub-Fund income
Other income 2,126
2,126
Sub-Fund expenses
Management fees 7 7.807
Distribution fees 8 4,686
Administration fees 10 6.500
Professional fees 2,500
Generzl and administrative expenses 10,501
32,794
Net investment loss {27,753}
Met realized loss and movement in unrealized loss on investments and
foreign currencies allocated from Superfund Green Master
Met realized loss on investments and foreign currencies (49,723)
Movement in unrealized loss on investments and foreim currencies (2,473)
(32,19%)
Net decrease in net assets resulting from operations LSS (79.951)

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green Master are an integral
part of these financial statements,
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO A
Statement of Changes in Met Assets

Year ended December 31, 2023
{seated in United States dollars)

Note
Operations
Net investment loss (27,753)
Net realized loss on investments and foreign currencies {49.723)
Movement in unrealized loss on investments and foreign currencies {2.475)
(79,951)
Met assets at beginning of year 318,073
Net assets at end of year USS 233,122
Net assets at end of yvear consist of:
Class A (USD) Shares 238,122
USS 238,122

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green Master are an integral
part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO B
Statement of Assets and Liabilities

December 31, 2023
(stated in United States dollars)

Hote
Asspis
Investment in money market funds (cost: S607,192) M 607,192
Investment i Superfund Green Master 13 4,682,350
Dise from broker 4 1,213,149
Unrealzed gain on open futures contracts 205,13 3
Redemption recenvable from Master Fund and other Funds 8410
Other assets 4,795
Cash 3 21552
§,543 653
Liabilities
Redemptions pavable 38,134
Unrealized loss on open futures contracts 20513 98.831
Accoumts pavable and accrued expenses 79,10 45,081
182,046
MNet assets Uss 6,361,607
Net assets per Class B (USD) Share, based on
12,967.00 shares ontstanding Uss 6.16
Net assets per Class Japan (JPY) Share, based on
513,4%0.30 shares outstanding IPY 686.87
Net assets per Class Japan (USD) Share, based on
146,677.96 shares outstanding Uss 5.66
Net assets per Class Silver (USD) Share, based on
133,453.44 shares ontstanding Uss 815
Net assets per Class Silver (JPY) Share, based on
110,122.38 shares ontstanding Uss 813
Net assets per Class B (EUR) Share, based on
11,519.76 shares outstanding EUR 719

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green Master are an integral
part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO B

Condensed Schedule of Investments

December 31, 2023
{stated in United States dollars)

WNumber of Fair
Deseription {% of net assess) Shares Cost vale
INVESTMENT [N MONEY MARKET FUNDS (9.56%)
Blackrock Insl Cash SR Ins: (2.35%) 131,797.717 151,708 151,788
(G5 USD Lig Res-Inst 499 (2.30%) 151,91.77 131,798 151,798
Invesco Global USD Corp 1937 (1.39%) 151,797.71 151,798 151,798
JPM LUSD Lig Inst U39 (2.39%) 151,798.43 151,798 151,798
Total investment in money market funds 15§ 607,152
Expiraton Notional Fair
Description (% of net assets) date Amount Viahae
FUTURES CONTRACTS (0.01%)
Metaks (0.01%) March 2004 120,430 ]
Unrealized gaim on futures contracts S8 E]
Exparation MWotionsl Fair
Deseriptian (5 of net assets) date Amaunt Vaiuz
FUTURES CONTRACTS (-1.55%)
Metaks (-1.35%) March 2024 27310 (55.831)
Unrealized loss on futures contracts Uss (38,831)

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green Masier are an integral
part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO B

Staternent of Operations

Year ended December 31, 2023
(stated in United States dollars)

Note
Net investment income allocated from Superfund Green Master
Interest income 148,374
Expenses {22,583)
125,791
Sub-Fund income
(Other income 63,055
63,035
Sub-Fund expenses
Management fees 7 133,217
Distribution fees 9 135,586
Administration fees 10 8,036
Professional fees 7,752
General and administrative expenses 22619
327,210
Net investment loss {136.364)
Sub-Fund gain on foreign currency
Met realized gain on foreign currencies 308,196
Movement in unrealized loss on foreign currencies {414,906)
(106,710)
Net realized loss and movement in unrealized loss on investments and
foreign currencies allocated from Superfund Green Master
Net realized loss on investments and foreign currencies (2,451,546)
Movement in unrealized loss on investments and foreign currencies {325,593
{2,777,141)
Net decrease in net assets resulting from operations Uss (3,020,215}

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green Master are an integral
part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO B

Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Year ended December 31, 2023
{stated in United States dollars)

Operations
Wet investrnent loss (136364)
Met realized loss on investments and forelgn currencies {2,143,350)
Movement in unreaiized loss on mvestments and fnreign CUITencies {740,501)
(3.020215)
Capital transactions
Proceeds from issue of Class Japan (JPY) Participating Shares 22988
Proceeds from issue of Class Silver (JPY') Participating Shares 64,638
Redemption of Class B (USD) Participating Shares {20,926)
Redemption of Class Japan (JPY) Participating Shares (704,986)
Redemption of Class Japan (USD) Participating Shares (133,158)
Redemption of Class Silver {USD) Participating Shares (19,189
Redemption of Class Silver (JPY) Participating Shares (21,653)
(812.286)
Decrease in net assets for year (3,832.501)
Net assets at beginning of year 10,194,108

Net assets at end of year

USS 6,361,607

Net assets at end of year consist oft

Class B (USD) Shares 141,378
Class Japan (JPY') Shares 2500639
Class Japan (USD) Shares 829,655
Class Silver (USD) Shares 1,901,500
Class Silver (JPY) Shares 806,057
Class B (EUR) Shares 91,478

USS 6,361,607

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green Master are an integral

part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO C

Statement of Assets and Liabilities

December 31, 2023
(stated in United States dollars)
MNote
Assets
Investment i Superfund Green Master 13 1197872
Cash 3 70,051
Other assets 4 808
2,272,821
Liabilities
Accounts pavable and accrued expenses 7,910 21,003
21,003
Net assets LSS 2,251,818
Net assets per Class C (USD) Share, based on
241,749.68 shares outstanding Uss 4.44
Net assets per Class C Japan (JPY) Share, based on
121,047.04 shares outstanding PY 61640
Net assets per Class C Japan (USD) Share, based on
116,907.45 shares outstanding Uss 4.59
Net assets per Class C (EUR) Share, based on
23,904.42 shares outstanding EUR 429

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green Master are an integral
part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO C

Statement of Operations
Year ended December 31, 2023
(stated in United States dollars)
Mote
Met investment income allocated from Superfund Green Master
Interest income §6,228
Expenses (10,114}
56,114
Sub-Fund expenses
Management fees 7 63,851
Distribution fees g9 45,757
Professional faes 7.368
Administration fees 0 6,900
CGeneral and admmistrative expenses 13,828
139,704
Net investment loss (83,550)
Sub-Fund gain/(loss) on foreign currency
Met realized gain on foreian currencies 2
202
Net realized loss and movement in unrealized loss on investments and
foreign currencies allocated from Superfund Green Master
Net realized loss on investments and foreign currencies (1,067,927)
Movement i unrealized Joss on investments and foreien currencies {128.312)
{1,197.239)
Net decrease in net assets resulting from operations Uss {1,280,627)

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfind Green Master are an integral
part of these financial statements,
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO C
Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Year ended December 31, 2023
{stated in United States dollars)

Operations
Met mvestment loss (83,590)
Met realized loss on investments and foreigm currencies (1,067,725)
Movement in unrealized lpss on investments and foreion currencies (129.312)
(1.280,627)
Capital transactions
Procesds from issue of Class C Japan (JPY) Participating Shares 16,020
Proceeds from issue of Class C Japan (USD) Participating Shares 11,104
Redemption of Class C Japan (JPY) Participating Shares (69,551)
Redemption of Class C Japan (USD) Participating Shares (35,730
(78,157)
Decrease in net assets for year {1,338,784)
Met assets at beginning of vear 3,610,602
Net assets at end of year USS 2,251,818
Met assets at end of vear consist of:
Class C (USD) Shares 1,072,595
Class C Japan (JPY) Shares 529,009
Class C Japan (USD) Shares 536,909
Class C (EUR) Shares ) 113,305

US3 2,251,818

The accompanying notes and the attached financial stavements of Superfund Green Master are an integral
part of these financial statemenis.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC
Motes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2023
{stated in United States dollars)

1. Incorporation and principal activity

Superfund Green SPC (the “Company™) was incorporated as an exempted company under the
Companies Act of the Cayman Islands on March 24, 2003 and was registered under the Mutual Funds
Act of the Cayman Islands on April 1, 2003.

The Company is organized in the form of a segregated portfolio company which has established
separate and distinct portfolios of investments available to investors through the offering of Class A
Participating Shares (representing interests in Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio A), Class B
Participating Shares (representing interests in Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio B), and Class C
Participating Shares (representing interests in Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio C), (collectively
“the Sub—Funds™).

The Company is part of a “master—feeder” structure whereby it invests substantially all of its assets in
Class B, Class C and Class E Master Shares of Superfund Green Master (the “Master Fund™) a Cayman
Islands exempted company. The financial statements of the Master Fund, including the condensed
schedule of investments, are included in this report and should be read in conjunction with the
Company’s financial statements. As at December 31, 2023 the Company held 100% of the Class B
Master Shares, 2.01% of Class C Master Shares and 100% of the Class E Master Shares.

The Company’s objective is to provide investors with a form of investment independent of the
development of equity and securities markets, which is expected achieve above average returns on long
term capital appreciation.

The assets of the Company can either be general company or segregated portfolio assets. The assets
attributable to a segregated portfolio comprise assets representing the share capital and reserves
attributable to the segregated portfolio and other assets attributable to or held within that segregated
portfolio. The general assets comprise the assets of the Company which are not segregated portfolio
assets. Where a liability arises from a transaction in respect of a particular segregated portfolio and
there are insufficient assets within that segregated portfolio, then there will be recourse to the general
assets, but not to the assets of any other segregated portfolio. At Decemnber 31, 2023, the general assets
are not presented separately on the statements of assets and liabilities, operations and changes in net
assets as there is only a cash balance of USE], representing the amount received upon issuance of the
Founder Shares (see note 6}, and no income or expenses have been attributed to the general assets to
date.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
(stated in United States dollars)

2. Significant accounting policies

The financial statements are prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America (*US GAAP™) as detailed in the Financial Accounting Standards Board's
(“FASB™) Accounting Standards Codification {(*ASC™). The Company qualifies as an investment
company under US GAAP and follows the accounting and reporting guidance applicable to investment
companies in FASB ASC 946, Financial Services — Investment Companies.

The significant accounting policies adopted by the Company are as follows:
fa) Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with US GAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported

amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting vear. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

b} Investment in the Master Fund

Investments in the Master Fund are accounted for on a trade date basis. Investments are initially
measured at cost. Subsequent to initial recognition, investments are measured at fair value. Fair
value is determined as the net assets attributable to the Company, as a practical expedient, as
reported by the Master Fund’s administrator. Realized and unrealized gains and losses on
investments are included in the statement of operations. The valuation of the Master Fund’s
investments is discussed in the notes to the Master Fund's financial statements included elsewhere
in this report.
f¢) Investment in money market funds

Investments in money market funds are accounted for on the trade date basis. Investments are
initially measured at cost. Subsequent to initial recognition, investments are measured at fair value.
Fair value is determined as the net assets attributable to the Company, as reported by the respective
money market fund. Realized and movement in unrealized gains and losses are included in the
statement of operations.

{d) Futures contracts

Open fistures contracts are carried at fair value calculated as the difference between the contract
price and the market value based upon rates reported in published sources or those provided by the
broker if applicable rates are not readily available, Realized and movement in unrealized gains and
losses are included in the statement of operations.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
{stated in United Srates dollars)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
fe} Investment income and expenses

Each segregated portfolio records its proportionate share of the Master Fund’s income, expenses
and realized and movement in unrealized gains and losses in its statement of operations based on
the value of its respective share of the net asset value of the Master Fund. In addition, each
segregated portfolio also accrues its own income and expenses.

() Interest income
Interest income is recorded on an accrual basis,
fg) Foreign currency

Assets and liabilities denominated or accounted for in foreign currencies are translated into United
States dollars at the applicable exchange rates at the date of the statement of assets and liabilities.
Foreign currency transactions are translated into United States dollars at the rate of exchange ruling
at the date of the transaction. Realized and movement in unrealized gains and losses arising from
translation is included in the statement of operations.

The Company does not isolate that portion of the results of operations resulting from changes in
foreign exchange rates on investments from the fluctuations arising from changes in market prices
of securities held. Such fluctuations are included within the net realized and movement in
unrealized gain or loss on investments and foreign currencies.

fh) Taxation

There are no taxes on income or gains in the Cayman Islands and, in accordance with the provisions
of Section & of the Tax Concessions Act, the Company has received an undertaking from the
Governor in Cabinet of the Cayman Islands exempting it from all local taxation on future profits,
and income or gains. Accordingly, no provision for income taxes is included in these financial
statements.

The Company recognizes the tax benefits of uncertain tax positions only where the position is more-
likely-than-not (i.e. greater than 50-percent) to be sustained assuming examination by a tax
authority based on the technical merits of the position. The Company analyzes all open tax years
for all major taxing jurisdictions. Open tax years are those that are open for examination by taxing
authorities, as defined by the statute of limitations in each jurisdiction.

Management has analyzed the Company’s tax positions, and has concluded that no liability for tax
expenses or assets for tax benefits should be recorded in relation to uncertain tax positions. Further,
management is not aware of any tax positions for which it is reasonably possible that the total
amounts of unrecognized tax benefits will significantly change in the next twelve months.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
{stared in United States dollars)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
i) Allocation of income and expenses

Income and expenses that are identifiable with a particular segregated portfolio is allocated to or
charged against the segregated portfolio in computing its net asset value. Other income and
expenses are allocated pro rata between the segregated portfolios or otherwise at the discretion of
the Board of Directors.

(i} Offsetting

Financial assets and liabilities including net unrealized gain/(loss) on open futures contracts are
offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of assets and liabilities when the Company
has a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and the transactions are intended
to be settled on a net basis or simultaneously. The Company did not meet the requirements for
offsetting during the vear.

ki Redemptions payable

Participating Shares redeemed at the option of the holder or the Company are classified as

redemptions payable when a redemption request has been received and the redemption amount has
been determined.

) Valuation of investments at fair value - definition and hierarchy

US GAAP establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used
to measure fair value into three broad levels explained below:

Level 1:  Valuations based on the unadjusied quoted prices in active markets for identical assets
or liabilities that management has the ability to access. Valuation adjustments and block
discounts are not applied to Level 1 securities. Since valuations are based on quoted
prices that are readily and regularly available in an active market, valuation of these
securities does not entail a significant degree of judgment.

Level 2: Valuations based on quoted prices in markets that are not active or for which all
significant inputs are observable, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3:  Valuations based on inputs that are unobservable and significant to the overall fair value
measurement.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
(srated in United States dollars)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

I} Valuation of investments at fair value - definition and hierarchy (continued)

The following table summarizes the valuation of the Company’s investments based on the fair value
hierarchy described above as at December 31, 2023.

Segregated Portfolic A Toml Level 1 Level 2
lavesmtent in money market fimd 44,273 44273 -
Total Uss 44.273 44273 -
Segregated Portfolio B - Assets Total Level 1 Level 2
Invessment in money market fimd 507,192 607192 &
Unrealized gain on fimares contracts 5 5 -
Tomal LSS S07.197 §07.197 -
Segregated Portlolio B - Liabilities Total Level ! Level 2
Unrealized loss on funures comracts (95.831) - [95.831)
Taotal USS (95.831) - [98.831)

The fair value hierarchy of the investments held by the Master Fund is disclosed in Notes 2(f) of the Master
Fund's financial statements.

3. Cash
Cash consists of cash due on demand.

4. Due from broker

Duwe from broker include cash balances maintained at ADM Investor Services, Inc. Due from broker in

Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio B includes margin cash of US$178,200 pledged as collateral against
open future contracts.

5. Derivative contracts

Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio B transacts in a variety of futures contracts for trading purposes with
each instrument’s primary risk exposure being commodity price risk. Investments in derivative contracts
are subject to additional risks that can result in a loss of all or part of an investment.

Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio B records its derivative activities on a mark-to-market basis. Fair
values are determined by using quoted market prices. The fair value of derivative instruments held by the

Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio B as at December 31, 2023 is included as a separate line item in the
statemnent of assets and liabilities,
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
{stared in Unired States dollars)

5. Derwative contracts (continued)

The following table indicates the fair value amounts of derivative contracts as at Desember 31, 2023,
disaggregated by asset and liability values and by contract type. The amounts are included in unrealized
gain or loss on open futures within the statement of assets and liabilities. The table also includes the
realised gains and losses on derivatives by contract type, as included in the net realised gain or loss on
investments and foreign currency within the statement of operations.

The table also includes the notional amount of open contracts, by contract type as at December 31, 2023:

Futures contracts Asset WNoticnal Labdlity Motional  Unrealized Realized

derivatives Amount  derivatives Amount  ginfloss)  ginfoss)
Metals 5 120,430 (98331) 2047310 (4149060 315186
Total USs 5 120,430 (98,331) 2047310 (414906 315,186

The derivative instruments held as at December 31, 2023 and their effect on the statement of operations are
indicative of the volume of derivative activity of Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio B during the year.

6. Net paid in capital

Authorized:

100 Founder Shares of US50.01 each 1

99,999,900 F‘arﬁci]:uming Shares of US30.01 each Q99 900
USss 1,000,000

MNumber

lzsued and fully paid:

Founder Shares 100

Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio A

Class A (USD) Shares:

Balance at beginning of year 45,325.66
Balance at end of year 45,325.66
Superfund Green Segregated Poritfolio B
Class B (USD) Shares:

Balance at beginning of year 26,443.13

Redeemed during vear (3.476.13)
Balance at end of vear 22 957.00
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6. Net paid in capital (continued)

Superfund Green Segregated Porifolio B
Class Japan (JPY") Shares:

Balance at beginning of year 655,418.42
Issued during the year 4,158.67
Redeemed during year (146,0856.79)
Balance at end of year 513,490.30
Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio B
Class Japan (UJSDY) Shares:

Balance at beginning of year 168,020.69

Redeemed during year (21,342.73)
Balance at end of year 146,677.96
Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio B
Class Silver (USD) Shares:

Balance at beginning of year 235,733.95

Redeemed during year (2,280.51)
Balance at end of year 233,453.44
Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio B
Class Silver (JPY) Shares:

Balance at beginning of year 105,414.19

Issued during the year 7,344.84

Redeemed during year {2.636.65)
Balance at end of year 110,122.38
Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio B
Class B (EUR) Shares:

Balance at beginning of year 11,519.76
Balanee at end of year 11,519.76
Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio C
Class C (USD) Shares:

Balance at beginning of year 241,749.68
Balance at end of year 241,749.68
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
{stated in United States dollars)

6. Net paid in capital (continued)

Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio C
Class C (EUR) Shares:

Balance at beginning of year 23,904.42
Balance at end of year 23,504.42

Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio C
Clags C Japan (JPY) Shares:

Balance at beginning of year 132,938.04
Issued during the year 3,417.86
Redeemed during year (15,308.86)
Balance at end of year 121,047.04

Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio C

Class C Japan (USD) Shares:
Balance at beginning of year 121,598.56
Issued during the year 2,596.94
Redeemed during year {7,288.05)
Balance at end of year 116,907.45

At December 31, 2023, the Company's Founder Shares are held by a shareholder of Superfund Capital
Management, Inec. (the “Investment Adviser™) who is also a former director of the Company.

The rights attaching to the shares are as follows:

Founder shares

Founder Shares may only be issued at par value and are not redeemable at the option of the holder.
They carry one vote per share and confer on the holder thereof rights in a winding up as deseribed
below, but confer no other right to participate in the profits or assets of the Company.

Participating shares

Per director’s resolution the Company moved to weekly liquidity from April 1, 2018. Participating
Shares are redeemable at the net asset value per share of their respective segregated portfolio on the
relevant dealing day for Class A (USD) Shares, Class A Japan (JPY) Shares, Class B (EUR) Shares,
Class B (USD) Shares, Class Japan (USD) Shares, Class Silver (USD) Shares, Class B (JPY) Shares,
Class Japan (JPY) Shares, Class Silver (JPY) Shares, Class C (USD) Shares, Class C (EUR) Shares,
Class C Japan (JPY) Shares and Class C Japan (USD) or otherwise at the discretion of the Directors,
and are non-voting except for matters allowed by the Articles of Association. Holders of Participating
Shares are entitled to receive all dividends declared and paid in proportion to the amounts paid up on
shares held by them respectively.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
(srated in United States dollars)

6. Net paid in capital (continued)
Participating shares (continued)

The rights attached to any shares may be varied with the consent in writing of all the holders of the
issued shares of the segregated portfolio, or with the sanction of a special resolution passed by three-
fourths of the votes cast at a meeting of the holders of the shares of that segregated portfolio.

On a winding up of the Company, segregated portfolio and general assets will be applied first in
satisfaction of claims of the segregated portfolic creditors and general creditors, respectively. The
balance of general assets, if any, will be used to repay the nominal paid-in capital on the Founder
Shares, with any balance transferred to the segregated portfolios in proportion to the net asset value of
each segregated portfolio. The assets of each segregated portfolio will be paid to the shareholders of
the respective segregated portfolio in proportion to the number of shares held. If there is more than one
class of Participating Shares in a segregated portfolio, the assets of the segregated portfolio will be
allocated pro-rata to each class according to the relative net asset values and then paid to the
shareholders in proportion to the number of Participating Shares of the relevant class held.

7. Management fees

The Company’s investment activities are managed by the Investment Adviser, a related party by virtue
of cornmon control.

Under the terms of the Investment Advisory Agreement, the Investment Adviser receives a
management fee paid monthly in arrears at the rate of 2% per annum of the net asset value for Class A

Japan (JPY), Class Japan (USD), Class Japan (JPY), Class Silver (JPY), Class Silver (USD), Class C
Japan (JPY'), Class C Japan (USD) and 3% for all other share classes.

Included in accounts payable and accrued expenses at December 31, 2023, are management fees
payable of USS603 for Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio A, US$10,872 for Superfund Green
Segregated Portfolio B and US54,723 for Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio C.

8. Incentive fees

The Investment Adviser is also entitled to receive an incentive fee of 20% of the increase in the net
asset value per Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio A Class A (USD) and 15% of the increase in the
net asset value per Class A Japan (JPY), 25% of the increase in the net asset value per Superfund Green
Segregated Portfolio B Class B (EUR), Class B (USD) and Class B (JPY) and 20% of the increase in
the net asset value per Class Japan (USD), Class Japan (JPY), Class Silver (JPY) and Class Silver
(USD) and 30% of the increase in the net asset value per Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio C Class
C (USD) Shares and Class C (EUR) and 20% of the increase in net asset value per Class C Japan (JPY)
and Class C Japan (USD) Shares as defined in the Investment Advisory Agreement. Incentive fees are
calculated based on the net asset value after all other fees and expenses of the segregated portfolios and
are payable monthly. For the year ended December 31, 2023, no incentive fees were charged and
payable at the year-end for Superfund Green Segregated Portfolios A, B and C respectively.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC
MNotes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
fstated in United States dollars)

8. Incentive fees (continued)

The incentive fees have not been set by arms-length negotiations and therefore the incentive fees
payable to the Investment Adviser may create an incentive to make investments that are riskier or more
speculative than would be the case in the absence of such an arrangement.

9. Distribution fees

Superfund Distribution and Investment Inc. (the “Distributor’), a related party by virtue of common
control, acts as distributor of the Company’s shares and is entitled to a distribution fee monthly in
arrears at the rate of 1.8% per annum of the net asset value of each segregated portfolio’s Participating
Shares.

Included in accounts payable and accrued expenses at December 31, 2023, are distribution fees payable
of US$362 for Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio A, US$9,614 for Superfund Green Segregated
Portfolio B and USS$3,262 for Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio C.

The Distributor is entitled, at the discretion of the Directors, to receive a subscription charge of up to
7% of each subscription.

10. Administration fees

Under the terms of the Administration Agreement, the Company pays to NAV Fund Services (Cayman)
Lid (the “Administrator™) monthly in arrears a fee calculated at the rate of 0.042% per annum when the
gross net asset value of the Master Fund is between S0 and $50 million, 0.0245% per annum when the
gross net asset value of the Master Fund is between 350 million to $100 million, 0.007% per annum

when the gross net asset value of the Master Fund is over 3100 million, subject to a minimum monthly
fiee of USS1,500,

As at December 31, 2023, administration fees payable of US8$2,049 for Superfund Green Segregated
Portfolio A, US$2,049 for Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio B and US$1,930 for Superfund Green
Segregated Portfolio C.

11. Share redemption fees

At the discretion of the Directors, when a redemption is made within twelve months of the initial
subscription or any compulsory redemption is made by the Directors, a redemption charge of 2% of the
redemption price may be charged and paid to the Investment Adviser.

There were no redemption fees payable at December 31, 2025,
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC
Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
{stated in United States dollars)

12. Related party transactions

At December 31, 2023, 811.47 of Class A (USD) shares, 513,490.14 of Class B Japan (JPY) shares,
146,677.96 of Class B Japan (USD) shares, 231,241.16 of Class B Silver (USD) shares, 110,122.38 of
Class B Silver (JPY) shares, 121,047.04 of Class C Japan (JPY), 116,907.45 of Class C Japan (USD)
shares and 23,903.44 of Class C (EUR) shares were held by related parties.

The Investment Adviser and the Distributor are related parties by virtue of common control. Fees
payable to the Investment Adviser and to the Distributor have not been set by arms-length negotiations.

13. Financial instruments and associated risk

The Company’s investment in the Master Fund indirectly exposes it to various types of risk, which are
associated with the financial instruments and markets in which the Master Fund invests.

The types of financial risk to which the Company is exposed are market risk, credit risk and liquidity
risk. Refer to the Master Fund's financial statements for information regarding financial risk to which
the Master Fund is exposed.

Details of the investments held by the Master Fund, including a breakdown of the levels of their market
price observability used in measuring investments at fair value and gains/losses associated with
derivative instruments held by the Master Fund during the year ended December 31, 2023, are disclosed
in the notes to the Master Fund’s financial statements included elsewhere in this report.

Marker risk, credit visk and liquidity risk

In the normal course of its business, Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio B purchases and sells
various financial instruments which may result in market, credit and liquidity risks, the amount of which
is not apparent from the financial statements. Market risk is the risk that changes in interest rates,
foreign exchange rates or equity and commodity prices will affect the positions held by the Superfund
Green Segregated Portfolio B. Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio B is exposed to market risk on
financial instruments that are valued at market prices.

As part of its investment strategy, Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio B enters into futures contracts.
Futures contracts are traded on organized exchanges and require initial margin (collateral) in the form
of cash or marketable securities. The initial margin is adjusted to reflect changes in the value of the
furtures contracts, which is marked to market on a daily basis. Holders of futures contracts lock to the
exchange for performance under the contract and not to the entity holding the offsetting futures position.

The Company invests into money market funds. Money market funds invests only in highly liquid cash
and cash equivalent securities that have high credit ratings such as treasury bills, commercial paper and
certificates of deposit. These funds invest primarily in debt-based securities which have a short term
maturity of less than 13 months, and offer high liquidity with very low level of risk.

24

289/660



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

SUPERFUND GREEN SPC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
(stared in United States dollars)

13. Financial instruments and associated risk (continued)
Market risk. credit risk and liquidity risk (continued)

Market risks arise due to the possible movement in foreign exchange rates, indices, commodities and
securities’ values underlying these instruments. Other market risks include the possibility that a change
in the value of the contract may not directly correlate with changes in the value of the underlying
currencies, commodities or stock indices. Certain risks exist when trading in futures contracts as they
may increase the total return of the Company's investments but may also entail greater than ordinary
investment risks.

Credit risk is the risk of counterparty default. Credit risk is generally higher when a non-exchange
traded financial instrument is involved because the counterparty for non-exchange traded financial
instruments is not backed by an exchange clearing house. Management reviews the credit ratings and
results of the broker and is comfortable with the concentration of credit risk by the Company.

Futures markets are highly volatile and are influenced by factors such as changing supply and demand
relationships, governmental programs and policies, national and international political and economic
events and changes in interest rates, In addition, because of the low margin deposits normally required
in futures trading, a high degree of leverage may be typical of a futures trading account. As a result, 2
relatively small price movement in a futures contract may result in substantial losses to the trader.
Futures trading may also be illiquid. Certain futures exchanges do not permit trading in particular
futures contracts at prices that represent a fluctuation in price during a single day’s trading beyond
certain set limits. If prices fluctuate during a single day’s trading bevond those limits, the Company
could be prevented from promptly liquidating unfavourable positions and thus be subject to substantial
losses.

As part of its investment strategy, the Company utilizes leverage. The concept of leveraging is based
on the premise that the Company’s cost of borrowing will be at rates that normally will be lower than
the rate of return earned on the investments it holds. While the use of leverage may increase the returms

on equity capital invested by the Company, the use of leverage also increases the risk of loss of such
capital.

Management has internal guidelines and limits to manage leverage.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
(stated in United States dollars)

14. Financial highlights

Superfund Green - Segregated Portfolio A (USD)

Per share operating performance (for a Participating
Share outstanding throughout the year) "

Net asset value per Participating Share at beginning of year 7.02

Income from investment operations

Net investment loss (0.60)

Net realized loss and movement in unrealized loss on investments and foreign currencies {1.17)
Total loss from ivestment operations (1.77)
Net asset value per Participating Share at end of year USS85.25
Total return® (25.14) %

Supplemental data:

Ratio to average net assets
Operating and other expenses (12.77) %
Net investment loss (excluding incentive fee) (10.64) %

11t Based on average shares outstanding during the vear.
B An individual investor's retum may vary due to the timing of share subscriptions and redemptions,
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
(stated in United States dollars)

14. Financial highlights (continued)

Superfund Green - Segregated Portfolio B (USD)

Per share operating performance (for a Participating
Share outstanding throughout the year) "

Net asset valoe per Participating Share at beginning of year 8.39

Income from investment operations

Net investment loss {0.15)
Net realized loss and movement in unrealized loss on investments and foreign currencies (2.08)
Total loss from investment operations (2.23)
Net asset value per Participating Share at end of year U556.16
Total return” (26.58) %

Supplemental data:

Ratio to average net assets
Operating and other expenses (5.58) %
Net investment loss (excluding incentive fee} {2.88) %

I} Based on average shares outstanding during the veéar.
2 An individual investor’s return may vary due o the timing of share subscriptions and redemptions.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC
MNotes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
{stated in United Stares dollars)

14. Financial highlights (continued)

Superfund Green - Segregated Portfolio B Japan (JPY)

Per share operating performance (for a Participating
Share outstanding throughout the vear) m

Net asset value per Participating Share at beginning of year 95225

Income from investment operations

Net investment loss (8.79)

Net realized loss and movement in unrealized Joss on investments and foreien currencies (256.59)
Total loss from investment operations (265.38)
Net asset value per Participating Share at end of year JPY686.87
Total return before incentive fee (27.87) %
Incentive fee 0.00 %
Total return ™ (27.87) %

Supplemental data:

Ratio to average net assets

Operating and other expenses (4.59) %
Incentive fee 0.00 %
Total expenses (4.35) %
et investment loss (excluding incentive fee) (1.38) %

1 Based on average shares outstanding during the vear,
@ An individual investor’s retum may vary due to the timing of share subscriptions and redemptions,
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC
Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
{stated in United States dollars)

14. Financial highlights (continued)

Superfund Green - Segregated Portfolio B Japan (USD)

Per share operating performance (for a Participating
Share outstanding throughout the year) "

Net asset value per Participating Share at beginning of year 7.63

Income from investment operations

et imvestment loss {0.06)

Met realized loss and movement in unrealized loss on investments and foreim currencies (191
Total loss from investment operations (1.97)
Net asset value per Participating Share at end of year US85.66
Total return before incentive fee (25.82) %
Incentive fee 0.00 %
Total return ® (25.82) %

Supplemental data:

Ratio to average net assets

Operating and other expenses (4.58) %
Incentive fee 0.00 %
Total expenses (4.58) %
Net investment loss (excluding incentive fee) {1.90) %

1 Based on average shares outstanding during the vear.
2 An individual investor's retum may vary due 1o the timing of share subscriptions and redemptions.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC
WNotes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
{stated in United States dollars)

14, Financial highlights (continued)

Superfund Green - Segregated Portfolio B Silver (USD)

Per share operating performance (for a Participating
Share outstanding throughout the year) o

Net asset value per Participating Share at beginning of year 11.20

Income from investment operations

Net investment loss (0.16)

Net realized loss and movement in unrealized loss on investments and foreign currencies {2.89)
Total loss from investment operations (3.05)
Net asset value per Participating Share at end of year US88.15
Total return before mcentive fee (27.23) %
Incentive fee 0.00 %%
Total return ™ (27.23) %
Supplemental data:

Ratio to average net assets
Operating and other expenses (4.59) %
Net investment loss (excluding incentive fee) (1.87) %

) Based on average shares outstanding during the year.
2 An individual investor’s return may vary due to the timing of share subscriptions and redemptions.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
(stated in United States dollars)

14. Financial highlights (continued)

Superfund Green - Segregated Portfolio B Silver (JPY)

Per share operating performance (for a Participating
Share outstanding throughout the year) i

Net asset value per Participating Share at beginning of year 11.20

Income from investment operations

Wet investment loss (0.17)

Net realized loss and movement in unrealized loss on investments and foreien currencies (2.88)
Total loss from investment operations (3.05)
Net asset value per Participating Share at end of year USS8.15
Total return before incentive fee (27.23)%
Incentive fee 0.00 %
Total return (27.23) %

Supplemental data:

Ratio to average net assets
Operating and other expenses (4.59 %
Net mvestment loss (excluding incentive fee) {1.§71 %

1 Based on average shares outstanding during the vear,
@ An individual investor's retumn may vary due to the timing of share subseriptions and redemptions.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC
Notes to Financial Statements {continued)

December 31, 2023
(srated in United States dollars)

14. Financial highlights (continued)

Superfund Green - Segregated Portfolio B Class B (EUR)

Per share operating performance (for a Participating
Share outstanding throughout the year)""

Net asset value per Participating Share at beginning of year 8.83

Income from investment operations

Net investment income 0.49

Net realized loss and movement in unrealized loss on investments and foreien currencies (2.13)
Total loss from investment operations (1.64)
Net asset value per Participating Share at end of year EUR7.19
Total return before incentive fee (18.50) %
Incentive fee 0.00 %
Total return (18.50) %
Supplemental data:

Ratio to average net assets

Operating and other expenses (5.59) %
Incentive fee 0.00 %
Total expenses (5.59) %
Net investment income (excluding incentive fee) 6.70 %

1 Based on average shares outstanding during the year,
) An individual investor's refum may vary due to the timing of share subscriptions and redemptions,
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC
Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
(stated in United States dollars)

14. Finaneizal highlights (continued)

Superfund Green - Segregated Portfolio C (USD)

Per share operating performance (for a Participating Share outstanding throughout the year) "
Net asset value per Participating Share at beginning of vear 6.70

Income from investment operations

Met nvestment loss (0.18)
Net realized loss and movement in unrealized loss on investments and foreign currencies (2.08)
Total loss from investment operations (2.26)
Net asset value per Participating Share at the end of the vear USS54.44
Total return ® (33.73) %

Sopplemental data;

Ratio to average net assets
Operating and other expenses (6.33) %
Met investment loss (excluding incentive fee) {3.76) %

') Based on average shares outstanding during the year,
! An individual investor’s retum may vary due to the timing of share subscriptions and redemptions.

298/660



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

SUPERFUND GREEN SPC
Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
{stated in United States dollars)

14. Financial highlights (continued)

Superfund Green - Segregated Portfolio C Japan (JPY)

Per share operating performance (for a Participating
Share outstanding throughout the year)'"

Net asset value per Participating Share at beginning of year 072.04

Income from investment operations

Net investment boss (19.32)
Net realized loss and movement in unrealized loss on investments and foreign currencies {336.32)
Total loss from investment operations (335.64)
Net asset value per Participating Share at the end of vear JIPY616.4
Total return before incentive fee {36.59) %
Incentive fee 0.00 %
Total return (36.59) %
Supplemental data:

Ratio to average net assets

Operating and other expenses (35.35) %
Incentive fee 0.00 %
Total expenses (5.35) %
Net investment loss {excluding incentive fee) (2.76) %

") Based on average shares owtstanding during the year,
' An individual investor's rerum may vary due to the timing of share subseriptions and redemptions.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
(stated in United States dollars)
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14. Financial highlights (continued)

Superfund Green - Segregated Portfolio C (EUR)

Per share operating performance (for a Participating
Share ontstanding throughout the yﬂr}m

Net asset value per Participating Share at beginning of year 6.60
Income from investment operations
Net investment loss {019
Net realized loss and movement in unrealized loss on investments and foreign currencies {2.12)
Total loss from investment operations (2.31)
Net asset value per Participating Share at the end of year EUR4.29
Total return (35.00) %
Supplemental data:
Ratio to average net asseils
Operating and other expenses (6.33) %
Net investment loss (excluding incentive fee) (3.73) %

1t Based on average shares outstanding during the year,
™ An individual investor's retum may vary due to the timing of share subscriptions and redemptions.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
{stared in United States dollars)

14. Financial highlights (continued)

Superfund Green - Segregated Portfolio C Japan (USD)

Per share operating performance (for a Participating
Share outstanding throughout the year) "

Net asset value per Participating Share at beginning of year 6.87

Income from investment operations

et investment loss (0.13)

et realized loss and movement in unrealized loss on investments and forelgn currencies (2.15)

Total loss from investment operations {(2.28)
Net asset value per Participating Share at the end of year 185459
Total return before incentive fee (33.16) %
Incentive fee 0.00 %
Total return ! (33.19) %

Supplemental data:

Ratio to average net assets

Operating and other expenses (5.35) %
Incentive fee 0.00 %
Total expenses (3.35) %
Net investment loss (excluding incentive fee) (2.76) %

) Based on average shares outstanding during the year.
2 An individual investor's retum may vary due to the timing of share subscriptions and redemptions.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
{srated in United States dollars)

15. Subseguent events

In preparing these financial statements, management has evaluated and disclosed all material
subsequent events up to June 14, 2024, which is the date that the financial statements were available to
be issued.

Subsequent to December 31, 2023, USSNil subscriptions were processed. Redemptions in the amount
of approximately US$682 for Segregated Portfolio A and $51,462 for Segregated Portfolio B were
made.

37
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SUPERFUND GREEN MASTER
Statement of Assets and Liabilities

December 31, 2023
(stated in United States dollars)

Note
Assets
Investments in money market funds (cost: US$7,353,773) 2{g), 4 7,353,773
Investments i securities (cost: USS1,146,738) g 1,146,738
Cash 99,130
Due from brokers 3 25,861,459
Unrealized gain on open futures contracts N4, 1,200,154
Unrealized gain on open forwards contracts 2(0.4,5 203,120
Other assets 9.811
35,874,235
Liabilities
Due to brokers 3 18,213,275
Unrealized boss on open futures contracts 2(0.4.5 611,489
Unrealized loss on open forwards contracts 2045 299.070
Redemptions pavable 50,672
Accounts payable and accrued expensas 8.10 29,437
19,203,943
Net assets USS 16,670,262
Net assets per Class A Master Share, based on 30,035.96 shares outstanding Uss 46.22
Net assets per Class B Master Share, based on 24,235.13 shares outstanding Uss 184.82
Net assets per Class C Master Share, based on 51,997.07 shares outstanding € 143.01
Net assets per Class E Master Share, based on 37,657.22 shares outstanding ¥ £,640.98

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN MASTER
Condensed Schedule of Investments

December 31, 2023
{(stated in United States dollars)

Far
Description (% of net agsets) Numibes of shares Cost Value
INVESTMENTS IN MONEY MARKET FUNDS (31.00%)
Blackrock Inlt Cash SR Inst {11.03%) LR 4403 1,838,443 1538443
S Lig Res-Inst 499 {11.03%) 1,838, 443.03 1E38.443 1,838 443
Invesco Global USD Coep 1937 (11.03%) 1 E38 442 08 1838443 | 838443
JPM USD Liq fnst U39 (11.03%) 15844377 1838444 1,538,444
Total investments in money market funds LI58 1354113
—
Fair
Diescription (% of net asses) Principal Cogl Value
Investnsents in Securities (6.88%:)
United States Treasury Bill, 0.0%, due 19/03/24 (6.88%) 1,160,000 1146738 1,146,738
Total Investmends in Securities Lsg 1,146,738
Notional Fair
Description (% of net assets) Expiration dates Amount Value
FUTURES CONTRACTS (7.19%)
Bond fitures (1.9856) Febroary 2024 - March 2025 69,183,163 130,766
Comencies (0.51%) March - 2024 17930719 134,200
Commadity (0.11%:) February 2024 - March 2024 1471983 18485
Energy (0.49%) Janoary 2024 - Apnl 2024 1634204 817
Food/Fibers/Lumber/Rubber (1.33%4) March - 2024 1,594 684 39,144
Gold (0.00%) February 2024 - Okctober 2024 614688 57
[mdex (2.08%) Jangary 2024 - March 2024 16208419 MEI
Metals (1.37%) March 2024 - October 2024 098,862 15807
Unrealized gain on ftures contracts Uss 1,200,154

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN MASTER
Condensed Schedule of Investments (continued)

December 31, 2023
{stated in United States doliars)

Notional Fair
Description (%5 of net assets) Expiration dates Amount Vae
FUTURES OONTRACTS {-3.66%)
Bond futures (-0.51%5) Jamisary 2024 - Seplember 2024 39,521,988 (84.643)
Currencies {40.21%) January 2024 - March 2024 6,152,302 (34,676)
Commeday (-0.13%) Februasy 2024 - March 2024 1,339,005 (22,1309
Energy (0.30%) February 2024 - May 2004 1,451,638 (30,393}
Food FibersLumberRubber (-0.09%4) March 2024 - May 2024 1,006,730 (15,340}
Gold {-0.06%) February 2024 - October 2024 1,443,394 {10.210)
Index (-0.78%) January 2024 - March 2024 13,121,888 (127.262)
Metaks {-1.60%%) March - 2024 4,780,003 (266,813
Unrealized loss on futires contracts Uss (611.489)
Totional Far
Deseription (% of nat as4ts) Expiration date Amanund Valise
FORWARD CONTRACTS {1.22%)
Foreim Enchange (1.22%) March 2024 16453917 203,120
Unrealized gain on forward contracts 5% 30
Notional Fait
Descnption (%% of net 2ssets) Expiration date Amount Value
FORWARD CONTRACTS {-1.79%)
Forzi Exchangs (-1.70%) March 2024 NTBAT {299,070
Unrealized logs on forwand contracts 18§ (200,070

See accompanying notes to financlal statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN MASTER
Statement of Operations

Year ended December 31, 2023
(stated in United States dollars)

Mote
Income
Intérest mecome 308,733
508,733
Expenses
Administration fees 10 19,500
Professional fees 25,614
Management fees 5 14,892
Interest expense 12,229
Other expenses 20,398
92,633
Net investment income 416,100
Net realized loss and movement in unrealized gain/{loss) on investments and
foreign currencies
Net realized loss on investments and foreign currencies (7.829,168)
Movement in unrealized loss on investments and foreign currencies {812,527}
(8,641,695}
Net decrease in net assets resulting from operations Uss (8.225,595)

See gecompanying notes to financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN MASTER

Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Year ended December 31, 2023
istated in United States dollars)
Operations
MNet mvestment mcome 416,100
Met realized loss on investments and foreign currencies (7,829,168)
Movement in unrealized loss on investments and foreign currencies (812,527)
(8,225,595)
Capital transactions
Proceeds from issue of Class B Master Shares 1,770,396
Proceeds from issue of Class C Master Shares 826,698
Proceeds from issue of Class E Master Shares 490,773
Payments for redemptions of Class B Master Shares (1,206,262)
Payments for redemptions of Class C Master Shares (1,354,806)
Payments for redemptions of Class E Master Shares {969,367)
(442,568)
Decrease in net assets for year (8,668,163)
Net assets at beginning of year 25,338,455
Net assets at end of year USS 16,670,292
Net assets at end of vear consist of;
Class A Shares 1,388,338
Class B Master Shares 4479215
Class C Master Shares 8,495,685
Class E Master Shares 2,307,054
USS 16,670,292

See accompanying notes fo financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN MASTER

Motes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2023
{stated in United States dollars)

1. Incorporation and principal activity

Superfund Green Master (the “Master Fund™) was incorporated as an exempted company under the
Companies Act of the Cayman Islands on March 22, 2001 and was registered under the Mutual Funds
Act of the Cayman Islands on April 2, 2001.

At December 31, 2023, the Master Fund has four active classes namely Class A, Class B, Class C and
Class E Shares, of which Class B, Class C and Class E shares offer Class B Master Shares, Class C
Master Shares and Class E Master Shares (collectively, the “Master Shares™) respectively. No Class D
or F Master Shares were in issue during the vear ended December 31, 2023. The Master Shares are
offered as part of “master-feeder™ structures whereby Class B, Class C and Class E act as master funds
for other funds in the Superfund group. The Class A Shares remain closed to subscriptions.

Superfund Capital Management, Ine. (the “Investment Adviser™) acts as the Master Fund’s investment
adviser pursuant to an Investment Advisory Agreement. The Master Fund's objective is to provide
investors with a form of investment independent of the development of equity and securities markets,
and which potentially will achieve above average returns on long term capital appreciation. The Master
Fund intends to take advantage of investment opportunities and trading strategies and therefore has no
pre-determined views on the characteristics of its future investments and is not subject to any
restrictions.

2. Significant accounting policies

The financial statements are prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America (“US GAAP™) as detailed in the Financial Accounting Standards Board's
(“FASB™) Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC™). The Master Fund qualifies as an investment
company under US GAAP and follows the accounting and reporting guidance applicable to investment
companies in FASB ASC 946, Financial Services — Investment Companies.

The significant accounting policies adopted by the Master Fund are as follows:
{a} Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with US GAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported

amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.

(B) Tnvestments in money market funds

Investments in money market funds are accounted for on the trade date basis. Investments are
initially measured at cost. Subsequent to initial recognition, investments are measured at fair value.
Fair value is determined as the net assets attributable to the Master Fund, as reported by the

respective money market fund. Realized and movement in unrealized gains and losses are included
in the statement of operations.
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SUPERFUND GREEN MASTER
Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
fstated in Unived States dollars)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
e} favestments in securities

The Master Fund's investments in securities are comprised of investments in United States Treasury
Bills. These investments are valued using quoted prices in active markets. Realized and movement
in unrealized gains and losses are included in the statement of operations.

fd} Investments in funds

Investments in investment funds are presented at their net asset value (*NAV™) as reported by the
management of the investment funds. In accordance with the redemption and liquidity terms of the
governing agreements of the investment funds, a divestment of the Master Fund's ownership
interest in an investment fund is transacted with such investment fund at the applicable reported
NAYV of the investment fund. ASU-2015-07 removed the requirement to categorize within the fair
value hierarchy all investments for which fair value is measured using the NAV practical expedient.
As at December 31, 2023, the Master Fund did not hold any investment in funds.

fe) Furures contracts

Open futures contracts are carried at fair value calculated as the difference between the contract
price and the market value based upon rates reported in published sources or those provided by the
broker if applicable rates are not readily available. Realized and movement in unrealized gains and
losses are included in the statement of operations.

() Forward contracts

Open forward contracts are carried at fair value calculated as the difference between the prevailing
forward exchange rates and the deal rate. Realized and movement in unrealized gains and losses
are included in the staternent of operations.

(g} Valuation of investments at fair value-definition and hierarchy

US GAAP establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used
to measure fair value into three broad levels explained below:

Level 1: Valuations based on the unadjusted quoted prices in active markets of identical assets or
lizbilities that management has the ability to access. Valuation adjustments and block
discounts are not applied to Level | securities. Since valuations are based on quoted
prices that are readily and regularly available in an active market, valuation of these
securities does not entail a significant degree of judgment.

Level 2: Waluations based on quoted prices in markets that are not active or for which all
significant inputs are observable, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3: Valuations based on inputs that are unobservable and significant to the overall fair value
measurément.
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SUPERFUND GREEN MASTER
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
{stated in Unired States dollars)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
{g) Valuation of invesiments at fair value-definition and hierarchy feontinued)

The following table summarizes the valuation of the Master Fund's investments based on the fair
value hierarchy as described above as at December 31, 2023.

Assels Total Level 1 Level 2
Investments in money market funds 7,333,773 7,353,773 -
Investments in securities 1,146,738 1,146,738 -
Unrealized gain on open futures contracts 1,200,154 1,200,154 -
Unrealized gain on open forward contracts 203,120 - 203,120
Total Uss 9.903,785 9,700,665 203,120
Liabilities Total Level 1 Level 2
Unrealized loss on open futures contracts {611,489) (611,489) -
Unrealized loss on open forward contracts (299,070) - {299.070)
Total LSS (910,559} {611,489) {299,070)

There were no investments designated as Level 3 and there were no transfers in or out from level
3 during the vear ended December 31, 2023.

(k) Interest income
Interest income is recorded on an accrual basis,
{i} Foreign currency

Assets and liabilities denominated or accounted for in foreign currencies are translated into United
States dollars at the applicable exchange rates at the date of the statement of assets and liabilities.
Foreign currency transactions are translated into United States dollars at the rate of exchange ruling
at the date of the transaction. Realized and movement in unrealized losses arising from translation
is included in the statement of operations.

The Master Fund does not isolate that portion of the results of operations resulting from changes in
foreign exchange rates on investments and cash from the fluctuations arising from changes in
market prices of securities held. Such fluctuations are included in the net realized gain/(loss) and
movement in unrealized gain/(loss) on investments and foreign currencies in the statement of
operations.

{1} Taxation

There are no taxes on income or gains in the Cayman Islands and in accordance with the provisions
of section 6 of the Tax Concessions Act, the Master Fund has received an undertaking from the
Governor in Cabinet of the Cayman Islands exempting it from all local taxation on future profits,
income or gains until August 20, 2039. Accordingly, no provision for income taxes is included in
these financial statements.

10
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SUPERFUND GREEN MASTER
Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
{stated in United States dollars)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
(i} Taxation {continued)

The Master Fund recognizes the tax benefits of uncertain tax positions only where the position is
more-likely-than-not (i.e. greater than S0-percent) to be sustained assuming examination by a tax
authority based on the technical merits of the position. The Master Fund analyses all open tax years
for all major taxing jurisdictions. Open tax years are those that are open for examination by taxing
authorities, as defined by the statute of limitations in each jurisdiction.

Management has analysed the Master Fund's tax positions and has concluded that no liability for
tax expenses or assets for tax benefits should be recorded in relation to uncertain tax positions.
Further, management is not aware of any tax positions for which it is reasonably possible that the
total amounts of unrecognized tax benefits will significantly change in the next twelve months.

fk} Allocation af income and expenses

Gains, losses, income and expenses (other than expenses attributable to a specific share class) are
allocated among different share classes based on their relative weighting in the net asset value.

(1) Offsetiing

Financial assets and liabilities including net unrealized gain/(loss) on open futures contracts are
offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of assets and liabilities when the Master Fund
has a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and the transactions are intended
to be settled on a net basis or simultaneously. The Master Fund did not meet the requirements for
offsetting during the year.

fm} Redemptions payable

Participating Shares redeemed at the option of the holder or the Master Fund are classified as

redemptions payable when a redemption request has been received and the redemption amount
determined.

fn} Recent Accounting Pronouncement

For public business entities, ASU 2022-03 is effective for fiscal years beginning after 15 December
2023, and interim periods within those fiscal years. For all other entities, ASU 2022-03 is effective
for fiscal years beginning after 15 December 2024, and interim periods within those fiscal years.
Early adoption is permitted for both interim and annual financial statements that have not yet been
issued or made available for issuance. An entity that qualifies as an investment company under
ASC 946 should apply ASU 2022-03 to an investment in an equity security subject to a contractual
sale restriction that is executed or modified on or after the date of adoption. An investment company
with an equity security subject to a contractual sale restriction that was executed before the date of
adoption should continue to account for the equity security until the contractual restrictions expire
or are modified using the accounting policy applied before the adoption of ASIJ 2022-03 (that is if
an investment company was incorporating the effects of the restriction in the measurement of fair
value, it would continue to do so).

The Master Fund does not expect that the adoption of this guidance will have a significant impact
on the Master Fund's results of operations, cash flows, and financial position.

11
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SUPERFUND GREEN MASTER
Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
{stated in United States dollars)

3. Due from/to brokers

Due from/to brokers include cash balances maintained at ADM Investor Services, Ine. and INTL FC
Stone Financial Inc., and includes margin cash of USS$4,045,461 pledged as collateral against open
future and forwards contracts.

4. Financial instruments and associated risks
Market risk, credit risk and liquidily risk

In the normal course of its business, the Master Fund purchases and sells various financial instruments
which may result in market, credit and liquidity risks, the amount of which is not apparent from the
financial statements.

Market risk is the risk that changes in interest rates, foreign exchange rates or equity and commodity
prices will affect the positions held by the Master Fund. The Master Fund is exposed to market risk on
financial instruments that are valued at market prices,

As part of its investment strategy, the Master Fund enters into futures contracts. Futures contracts are
traded on organized exchanges and require initial margin (collateral) in the form of cash or marketable
securities. The initial margin is adjusted to reflect changes in the value of the futures contracts, which
is marked to market on a daily basis. Holders of futures contracts look to the exchange for performance
under the contract and not to the entity holding the offsetting futures position.

The Master Fund enters into forward contracts. Forward contracts contain credit risk for unrealized
appreciation from various counterparties for the duration of the contract, net of collateral held. The
Master Fund seeks to reduce its credit risk for forward contracts by only transacting with creditworthy
counterparties.

The Master Fund invests into money market funds. Money market funds invests only in highly liquid
cash and cash equivalent securities that have high credit ratings such as treasury bills, commercial paper
and certificates of deposit. These funds invest primarily in debt-based securities which have a short-
term maturity of less than 13 months, and offer high liquidity with very low level of risk.

The Master Fund invests into United States Treasury Bills which have a short-term maturity of less
than 13 months, and offer high liquidity with very low level of risk.

The Master Fund invests into other investrnent funds. During the vear ended December 31, 2023, the
Master Fund's invested Superfund Green Gold Segregated Portfolio Crypto Fund (the “SF Crypto
Fund™). The SF Crypto Fund’s investment objective was to achieve significant positive returns by
systematically trading exchange traded futures contracts on major liquid “cryptocurrencies”. As of
December 31, 2023, there is no investment in investment funds.

Market risks arise due to the possible movement in foreign exchange rates, indices, commaodities and
securities’ values underlying these instruments. Other market risks include the possibility that a change
in the value of the contract may not directly correlate with changes in the value of the underlying
currencies, commaodities or stock indices. Certain risks exist when trading in firtures contracts as they
may increase the total return of the Master Fund's investments but may also entail greater than ordinary
investment risks.

12
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SUPERFUND GREEN MASTER
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
(stated in United States dollars)

4. Financial instruments and associated risks (continued)
Market risk, credit risk and liguidity risk (continued)

Credit risk is the risk of counterparty default. Credit risk is generally higher when a non-exchange
traded financial instrument is involved because the counterparty for non-exchange traded financial
instruments is not backed by an exchange clearing house. In order to minimize the impact of credit risk,
the Master Fund utilizes a number of brokers. Management reviews the credit ratings and results of the
brokers and is comfortable with the concentration of credit risk by the Master Fund.

Futures markets are highly volatile and are influenced by factors such as changing supply and demand
relationships, governmental programs and policies, national and international political and economic
events and changes in interest rates, In addition, because of the low margin deposits normally required
in futures trading, a high degree of leverage may be typical of a futures trading account. As a result, a
relatively small price movement in a futures contract may result in substantial losses to the trader.
Futures trading may also be illiquid. Certain futures exchanges do not permit trading in particular
futures contracts at prices that represent a fluctuation in price during a single day's trading bevond
certain set limits. If prices fluctuate during a single day’s trading beyond those limits, the Master Fund
could be prevented from promptly liquidating unfavourable positions and thus be subject to substantial
losses.

As part of its investment strategy, the Master Fund utilizes leverage. The concept of leveraging is based
on the premise that the Master Fund’s cost of borrowing will be at rates that normally will be lower
than the rate of return eamned on the investments it holds. While the use of leverage may increase the
returns on equity capital invested by the Master Fund, the use of leverage also increases the risk of loss
of such capital.

The Investment Adviser has internal guidelines and limits to manage leverage.

Derivative contracts

PI

The Master Fund transacts in a variety of futures contracts and forward contacts for trading purposes
with each instrument’s primary risk exposure being interest rate, foreign currency exchange rate, equity
price and commodity price risks. [nvestments in derivative contracts are subject to additional risks that
can result in a loss of all or part of an investment.

The Master Fund records its derivative activities on a mark-to-market basis. Fair values are determined
by using quoted market prices. The fair value of derivative instruments held by the Master Fund as at
December 31, 2023 is included as a separate line item in the statement of assets and liabilities.

The following table indicates the fair value amounts of derivative contracts as at December 31, 2023,
disaggregated by asset and liability values and by contract type. The amounts are included in unrealized

. gain or loss on open futures and forward contracts within the statement of asseis and liabilities. The
table also includes the realised gains and losses on derivatives by contract type, as included in the net
realised gain or loss on investments and foreign currency within the statement of operations.
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SUPERFUND GREEN MASTER
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
(stated in United States dollars)

5. Derivative contracts (continued)

The table also includes the notional amount of open contracts, by contract type as at December 31,
2023:

Asat Notional Lishility Notonal  Unrealzed Reealized

Fatures contracis i e

desivatives Amount  derivatives Amomt  minfkss) gainfloss)
Bomd futrres 30766 65,183, 163 (B4643) 39,521 %58 (443,506) 7887
Comrencies 34200 1190719 G467 RISLMEZ  (193819) (138285
Commodity 15465 147198 (B0 13350035 (39.240) 459,058
Energy BT g (398 LASIEE (IB418) (1950450
FoodFibersLumber Rubber NS S BT (153400 1006730 36,59 (373,37)
Gaold 57 614,688 (0200 144359 (0767} (265.613)
Index MEZ60  16284M (16D 131218% (B087)  (696.684)
Metah DRANT G0GRBR  (IAAIE)  4THOOGS (67,700 (MAE00)
Total US§ 1200154 114,736,752 [611,435) 68,8165 (0057 (62780

Asset Notioral Liabty Nofional  UnesSized .

Forward contracts deatives Mokl it o) Rrealimed foss
Foreian Exchange 05,130 16453917 (N0 1IB4AB (98089 (TE00IT)
Total USS  M3020 16453317 (29070  1.TBAD {98089 (10017

The derivative instruments held as at December 31, 2023 and their effect on the statement of operations
are indicative of the volume of derivative activity of the Master Fund during the year.

6. Share capital

2023

Authorized:
100 Founder Shares of US$0.01 each 1
99,999 900 Participating Shares of US30.01 each 999 090
T Uss 1,000,000
25,000,000 Participating Shares of €0.01 each € 250,000
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SUPERFUND GREEN MASTER
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
{stated in United States dollars)

7. Net paid in capital

Mumber of shares
Issued and fully paid:
Founder Shares 1
Class A Shares:
Balance at beginning of year 30,035.96
Balance at end of vear 30.035.956
Class B Shares:
Balance at beginning of vear 22.100.57
Issued during vear 8.095.68
Redeemed during vear {5,961.12)
Balance at end of vear 24.235.13
Class C Shares:
Balance at beginning of vear 55,683.22
Issued during year 4.546.70
Redeemed during year {8.232.83)
Balance at end of vear 31,997.07
Class E Shares:
Balance at beginning of year 46,153.18
Issued during year T.666.18
Redeemed during vear {16.162.14)
Balance 2t end of vear 317.657.22

The Master Fund's Founder Shares are held by a shareholder of the Investment Adviser. 27,692.88
Class A Shares are held by a related party.

The rights attaching to the shares are as follows:
Founder Shares

Founder Shares may only be issued at par value and are not redeemable at the option of the holder.
They carry one vote per share and confer on the holder thereof rights in a winding up as described
below but confer no other right to participate in the profits or assets of the Master Fund.
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SUPERFUND GREEN MASTER
Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
{stated in United States dollars)

7. Net paid in capital (continued)
Participating Shares

Participating Shares are redeemable at the net asset value per share of their respective share class on
the relevant dealing day and are non-voting except for matters allowed by the Articles of Association.
Holders of Participating Shares are entitled to receive all dividends declared and paid in proportien to
the amounts paid up on shares held by them respectively.

The rights attached to any shares may be varied with the consent in writing of all the holders of the
1ssued shares of the class, or with the sanction of a resolution passed by three-fourths of the votes cast
at a meeting of the holders of the shares of that class.

On a winding up of the Master Fund, the assets available for distribution among the shareholders will
be applied in the following priority after the satisfaction of all claims of creditors and payment of
outstanding fees to the Investment Adviser, administrator, or other professional advisers:

®  First, in payment to the holders of the Participating Shares a sum equivalent to the nominal amount
paid up thereon;

= Second, in payment to the holders of the Founder Shares a sum equivalent to the nominal amount
paid up thereon; and

®  Third, in payment of the balance to the holders of the Participating Shares in proportion to the
number of shares held by each shareholder.

At December 31, 2023, 17,305.63 Class C (EUR) shares of the Master Fund were held by related
parties.

8. Management fees

The Master Fund’s investment activities are managed by the Investment Adviser, a related party by
virtue of common control. Under the terms of the Investment Advisory Agreement, the Investment
Adviser receives a management fee monthly in arrears at the annual rate of 1% of the net asset value
of the Class A Shares.

Included in accounts payable and accrued expenses at December 31, 2023 are management fees payable
of USS 1,154

0. Incentive fees

The Investment Adviser is also entitled to receive an incentive fee of 35% of the increase in net asset
value of the Class A Shares above the previous high watermark, as defined in the Investment Advisory
Agreement, calculated and payable monthly in arrears. As at December 31, 2023, there were no
incentive fees payable. For the year ended December 31, 2023, no incentive fees were charged and
payable at the year-end.

The incentive fees to be paid to the Investment Adviser have not been set by arms-length negotiations
and therefore the incentive fees payable to the Investment Adviser may create an incentive to make
investments that are riskier or more speculative than would be the case in the absence of such an
arrangement.
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SUPERFUND GREEN MASTER
Notes to Financial Statements {continued)

December 31, 2023
fstated in United States dollars)

10.Administration fees

Under the terms of the Administration Agreement, the Master Fund pays to NAV Fund Services
(Cayman) Ltd (the “Administrator”) monthly in arrears a fee calculated at the rate of 0.042% per annum
when the gross net asset value of the Master Fund is between $0 and $50 million, 0.0245% per annum
when the gross net asset value of the Master Fund is between $50 million to $100 million, 0.007% per
annum when the gross net asset value of the Master Fund is over $100 million, subject to a minimum
monthly fee of USS1,500.

Included in accounts payable and accrued expenses at December 31, 2023 are administration fees
pavable of USS3,493,

11. Fair value

At December 31, 2023, the following methods and assumptions were used by management to estimate
the fair value of each class of financial instruments. For certain of the Master Fund’s financial
instruments, including cash, redemptions payable and accounts payable and accrued expenses, the

camrying amounts approximate fair value due to the immediate or short term nature of these financial
instruments.

Investments in money market funds are measured at fair value. Fair value is determined as the net assets
attributable to the Master Fund, as reported by the respective money market fund.

Investments in United States Treasury Bills are measured at fair value using quoted prices in active
markets.

Investments in open futures contract positions are recorded at market values based on quoted market
prices or dealer quotes and therefore, the carrying amount approximates fair value.

Investments in open forward contracts are recognized initially at fair value on the date the derivative
contract is entered into. Any appreciation or depreciation arising from changes in fair value of forward
contracts are taken directly to the statement of operations. Subsequent to initial measurement, forward
contracts are measured at fair value,

Investment in Funds are recorded at the value provided by the underlying funds andfor their
administrator, as a practical expedient for fair value.

Fair value estimates are made at a specific point in time, based on market conditions and information
about the financial instruments. These estimates are subjective in nature and involve uncertainties and
matters of significant judgment and therefore, cannot be determined with precision. Changes in
assumptions could significantly affect the estimates.
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SUPERFUND GREEN MASTER
Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
fstated in United States dollars)

12. Related party transactions

The Investment Adviser is a related party by virtue of common control. Fees payable to the Investment
Adviser have not been set by arms-length negotiations.

The Master Fund had invested into the SF Crypto Fund which is part of the Superfund group of
investment companies. The Investment Adviser of the Master Fund is also the investment adviser of
the SF Crypto Fund. The investment in SF Crypto Fund was redeemed during the vear for proceeds of
LIS5249,242, incurring 2 realizad loss of US5202,843.

13. Financial highlights

Class A(USD)  Class B (USD) Class C (EUR) Class E (JFY)

Per share operating performance (for a

Participating Share outstanding throughout the
iy,

year} :
Mt.lﬁ.ﬂ value per Participating Share at 66.96 265.07 315.71 13,099.64
beginning of year
Income from investment operations
Net mvestment (loss)mcome 0.63 4.46 361 21543
Net realized Joss and movement
unrealized loss on investments (21.37) (84.71) (71.31) (4,674.09)
Total loss from investment operations (20.74) (80.25) (67.70) (4,458.66)

Net t val r Participating Share at end of
aindhinetd 2 paling Stare atend o USS$4622  USSISA82 €148.01  ¥8640.98

year

Total return before incentive fees (30.97) % (30.27) % (BL38% (3404 %
Incentive feas 0.00 %% 0.00 % 000 % 0.00 %
Total return ™ (30.97) % (30.27) % (31.38) % (34.04) %

Supplemental data:
Ratio to average net assets

Operating and other expenses §1.40) % (0.41)% {0.41) % {0.41) %
Incentive fee 000 % 0.00 % 0,00 % 0.00 %
Tuotal expenses {1.40) % (0.41)% {0.41) % {0.41) %
Net investment {loss)income (excluding incentive fee) 1.26 % 225 % 2.26 % 227 %

' Based on average shares outstanding during the year.
@ An individual investor's return may vary due to the timing of share subscriptions and redemptions.
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SUPERFUND GREEN MASTER
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
(stated in United States dollars)

14. Subseguent events

In preparing these financial statememts, management has evaluated and disclosed all material

subsequent events up to June 14, 2024, which is the date that the financial statements were available
for issue,

Subsequent to December 31, 2023, subscriptions in the amount of approximately USSNil and
redemptions in the amount of approximately US$1,196,596 were made.
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SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO RAINBOW ALL SEASONS
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO
SYSTEMATIC ALL WEATHER FUND)

(a Segregated Portfolio of Superfund SPC)

Statement of Assets and Liabilities

December 31, 2023

{siated in Euwro)
Note
Assets
Investment in securities (cost €337,612) 337612
Cash 2,947.964
Due from brokers 3 3,105,779
Unrealized gain on open futures contracts 2{e) 4,5 382,022
Unrealized gain on open forward contracts 2(e) 4,5 46,618
Other assets 11,903
6,831,898
Liabilities
Due to brokers 3 552,128
Unrealized loss on open futures contracts e)d.5 64,215
Unrealized loss on open forward contracts 2(e) 4,5 51,108
Redemptions payable 79,934
Payable to Superfund Japan — Superfund Japan Sub-Fund
Rainbow All Seasons 12 61,489
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 79 27821
836,695
Net assets € 5.995.203
Net assets per Class S (EUR) Share,
based on 4,179.68 shares outstanding € 933.28
Net assets per Class B Japan (JPY) Share,
based on 117,596.87 shares outstanding IPY 53722
Net assets per Class B Japan (Gold EUR) Share,
based on 2,084.97 shares outstanding (the total value of Class B Japan
(Gold EUR) Shares in ounces of gold at December 31, 2023 is 822.20
Oz and the price of gold at December 31, 2023 is € 2,062.98) Oz 0.39

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

Lk

320/660



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO RAINBOW ALL SEASONS
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO
SYSTEMATIC ALL WEATHER FUND)

(a Segregated Portfolio of Superfund SPC)

Condensed Schedule of Investments

December 31, 2023
{siated in Ewral

Description (% of net assets) Principal Cost  Fair value

INVESTMENT IN SECURITIES (5.63%)
T-BILLS (5.63%)
United States Treasury Bill, 0.0%, due

March 19, 2024 (5.63%) 338,222 337.612 337,612

Total investment in securities £ 337.612
Motional

Description (% of net assets) Expiration dates amount  Fair value

FUTURES CONTRACTS (6.36%)

Bond Futures (2.64%) February 2024 - March 2025 9,677,686 158,503
Commedity (0.00%) March 2024 17,867 140
Currencies (0.55%) March 2024 4,092,281 32,582
Energy (0.14%) January - March 2024 209,123 8,603
Food/Fibers/Lumber/Rubber (0.11%) February - March 2024 314,827 6,409
Gold (0.64%) February 2024 3,026,851 38,610
Index (1.80%) January - March 2024 4,519,771 107,902
Metals (0.48%) March - October 2024 747,429 28,973

Unrealized gain on futures contracts € 382022

Notional
Description (% of net assets) Expiration dates amount  Fair value

FUTURES CONTRACTS (-1.07%)

Bond Fumures (-0.08%) March - June 2024 2,043,414 (4,717
Currencies (-0.15%) March 2024 2,510,188 (8.812)
Energy (-0.10%%) March 2024 181,015 (6.166)
Food/Fibers/Lumber/Rubber (0.00%) February - March 2024 102,592 (130
Gold (-0.01%) February 2024 376,212 (530)
Index (-0.33%) January - March 2024 2,732,125 (19,582)
Metals (-0.40%) March 2024 327,791 (24,278)
Unrealized loss on futures contracts € {64,215)

See accompanying notes to financial siatements,
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SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO RAINBOW ALL SEASONS
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO
SYSTEMATIC ALL WEATHER FUND)

{a Segregated Portfolio of Superfund SPC)

Condensed Schedule of Investments (continued)
December 31, 2023

{stated in Euro)
MNotional
Description (% of net assets) Expiration dates amount  Fair value
FORWARD CONTRACTS (0.78%)
Foreign Exchange (0.78%) March 2024 3,536,639 46,618
Unrealized gain on forward contracts € 46,618
Motional
Description (% of net asssis) Expiration dates amount  Fair value
FORWARD CONTRACTS (-0.85%)
Foreign Exchange (-0.85%) March 2024 4 285 780 (51,108)
Unrealized loss on forward contracts € (51,108)

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO RAINBOW ALL SEASONS
(FORMERLY EKNOWN AS SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO
SYSTEMATIC ALL WEATHER FUND)

(a Segregated Portfolio of Superfund SPC)

Statement of Operations

Year ended December 31, 2023
(stated in Eura)

Mote
Investment income
Other income 16,054
16,054
Expenses
Management fees 7 61,174
Professional fees 35,056
Administration fees 9 20,749
[niterest expenses 5,833
Other expenses 0,635
132,427
Met investment lass {116,373)
Net realized loss and movement in unrealized gain on investments and
foreign currencies
Met realized loss on investments and foreign currencies (75,130)
Movement in unrealized gain on investments and foreign currencies 317,220
242,090
Net increase in net assets resulting from operations £ 125717

See accompanying neles to financial siatemenss.
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SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO RAINBOW ALL SEASONS
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO
SYSTEMATIC ALL WEATHER FUND)

(a Segregated Portfolio of Superfund SPC)

Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Year ended December 31, 2023

{stated in Ewro)
Operations
Net investment loss (116,373)
Met realized loss on investments and foreign currencies (75,130}
Movement in unrealized gain on investments and foreign currencies 317,220
125,717
Capital transactions
Proceeds from issue of participating shares
Class B Japan (Gold EUR) 144,960
Class B Japan (JPY) 83,588
Payments for redemptions of participating shares
Class B Japan (Gold EUR) (272,978)
Class B Japan (JPY) {642,175)
(686,603)
Decrease in net assets during the year (560,888)
Wet agsets at beginning of year 6,556,091
Net assets at end of vear £ 5,995,203
Met assets at end of year consist of:
Class S (EUR) Participating Share 3,900,812
Class B Japan (Gold EUR) Participating Share 1,696,110
Class B Japan (JPY) Participating Share 398,281
[ 5,995,203

See accompanying notes to financial starements.
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SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO RAINBOW ALL SEASONS
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO
SYSTEMATIC ALL WEATHER FUND)

{a Segregated Portfolio of Superfund SPC)

Motes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2023
fstated in Ewro)

1. Incorporation and principal activity

Superfund SPC Segregated Portfolio Rainbow All Seasons (formerly known as Superfund SPC Segregated
Portfolio Systematic All Weather Fund) (the “Fund™), is a segregated portfolio of Superfund SPC (the
“Company™), which was incorporated as an exempted segregated portfolio company under the Companies
Act of the Cayman Islands on January 4, 2005 and was registered under the Mutual Funds Act of the
Cayman Islands on January 18, 2003.

The investment objective of the Fund is to achieve capital appreciation through the leveraged trading of
futures and forward contracts. The Fund pursues its objective mainly by employing a long-only risk parity
strategy that utilizes proprietary trading strategies developed by members of the Superfund group of
affiliated companies. Additionally, other strategies may be mixed-in with limited weight. These, other,
strategies are also short-sell futures and/or forward contracts.

The assets of the Company can either be general assets or segregated portfolio assets. The assets
attributable 1o a segregated portfolic comprise assets representing the share capital and reserves attributable
to the segregated portfolio and other assets attributable to or held within that segregated portfolio. The
general assets comprise the assets of the Company which are not segregated portfolio assets. Where 2
liability arises from a transaction in respect of a particular segregated portfolio and there are insufficient
assets within that segregated portfolio, then there will be recourse to the general assets, but not to the assets
of any other segregated portfolio.

As at December 31, 2023, the Company has one segregated portfolio namely, Superfund SPC Segregated
Portfolio Rainbow All Seasons (formerly known as Superfund SPC Segregated Portfolio Systematic All
Weather Fund). Effective June 1, 2023, the Fund has changed its name from Superfund SPC Segre-
gated Portfolio Systematic All Weather Fund to Superfund SPC Segregated Portfolio Rainbow All Sea-
sons. The Fund had issued three participating share classes: Class 8 (EUR), Class B Japan (Gold
EUR), Class B Japan (JPY).

Superfund Capital Management, Inc. (the “Investment Adviser”) acts as the Fund’s investment adviser
pursuant to an Investment Advisory Agreement.

2. Significant accounting policies

The financial statements are prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America (“US GAAP™) as detailed in the Financial Accounting Standards Board's
{“FASE™ Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC™). The Fund qualifies as an investment company
under US GAAP and follows the accounting and reporting guidance applicable to investment companies in
FASB ASC 946, Financial Services — Investment Companies.

The significant accounting policies adopted by the Fund are as follows:
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SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO RAINBOW ALL SEASONS
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO
SYSTEMATIC ALL WEATHER FUNDY)

(a Segregated Portfolio of Superfund SPC)

Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
(stated in Euro)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

{2} Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with US GAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the

reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.

(B} Futures contracts

Open futures contracts are carried at fair value calculated as the difference between the contract
price and the market value based upon rates reported in published sources or those provided by the
broker if applicable rates are not readily available, Realized and movement in unrealized gains and
losses are included in the statement of operations.

fc) Forward comiracis

Open forward contracts are carried at fair value calculated as the difference between the prevailing
forward exchange rates and the deal rate. Realized and movement in unrealized gains and losses
are included in the statement of operations.

{dl Investment in securities

The Fund's investments in securities are comprised of investments in United States treasury bills.
These investments are valued using quoted prices in active markets. Realized and movement in
unrealized gains and losses are included in the statement of operations.

fe) Valuation of investmenis at fair value-definition and hierarchy

US GAAP establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to
measure fair value into three broad levels explained below:

Level 1: Valuations based on the unadjusted quoted prices in active markets of identical assets or
liabilities that management has the ability to access. Valuation adjustments and block
discounts are not applied to Level | securities. Since valuations are based on quoted prices
that are readily and regularly available in an active market, valuation of these securities
does not entail a significant degree of judgment,

Level 2: Valuations based on gquoted prices in markets that are not active or for which all
significant inputs are observable, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3: Valuations based on inputs that are unobservable and significant to the overall fair value
measorement.
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SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO RAINBOW ALL SEASONS
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO
SYSTEMATIC ALL WEATHER FUND)

(a Segregated Portfolio of Superfund SPC)

MNotes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
{stated in Eura)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

The following table summarizas the valuation of the Fund’s investments based on the fair value

hierarchy as described above.

Total Level 1 Level 2
Unrealized gain on open futures contracts 382,022 382,022 -
Unrealized gain on open forward contracts 46,618 - 46,618
Total £ 428,640 382,022 46,618

Total Level 1 Lewvel 2
Unrealized loss on open futures contracts (64,215) {64,215) -
Unrealized loss on open forward contracts {51,108) = (51,108)
Total € (115323) (64,215) (51.108)

They were no transfers between the levels during the year ended December 31, 2023.
() Interest income and expense

Interest income and expense are recorded on an aceruals basis,
(g} Foreign currency

Assets and liabilities denominated or accounted for in foreign currencies are translated into Euro
at the applicable exchange rates at the date of the statement of assets and liabilities. Foreign
currency transactions are translated into Euro at the rate of exchange ruling at the date of the
transaction. Realized and movement in unrealized gains and losses arising from translation are
ineluded in the statement of operations.

The Fund does not isolate that portion of the results of operations resulting from changes in
foreign exchange rates on investments and cash from the fluctuations arising from changes in
market prices of securities held. Such fluctuations are included in the net realized gain/(loss) and
movement in unrealized gain/{loss) on investments and foreign currencies in the statement of
Operations.

{h) Texeation

There are no taxes on income or gains in the Cayman Islands and in accordance with the
provisions of section & of the Tax Concessions Act, the Company has received an undertaking
from the Governor in Cabinet of the Cayman Islands exempting it from all local taxation on
future profits, income or gains until January 18, 2025. Accordingly, no provision for income taxes
is included in these financial statements. The Fund recognizes the tax benefits of uncertain tax
positions only where the position is more-likely-than-not (i.e. greater than 30-percent) to be
sustained assuming examination by a tax authority based on the technical merits of the position.
The Fund analyzes all open tax years for all major taxing jurisdictions.
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MNotes to Financial Statements {continued)

December 31, 2023
{stated in FEuwro)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
fh)  Teaxation (contirued)

Open tax years are those that are open for examination by taxing authorities, as defined by the
statute of limitations in each jurisdiction.

Management has analyzed the Fund's tax positions and has concluded that no liability for tax
expenses or assets for tax benefits should be recorded in relation to uncertain tax positions.
Further, management is not aware of any tax positions for which it is reasonably possible that the
total amounts of unrecognized tax benefits will significantly change in the next twelve months.

(i Allocation of income and expenses

Gains, losses, income and expenses (other than expenses attributable to a specific share class) are
allocated among different share classes based on their relative net asset value,

i} Offsetting
Financial assets and liabilities including net unrealized gain/(loss) on open futures contracts are
offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of assets and liabilities when the Fund has a
legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and the transactions are intended to be

settled on a net basis or simultaneously. The Fund did not meet the requirements for offsetting
during the year.

k) Ner asset value per unit

The net asset value per unit (the “NAV per unit”) is expressed in Euro for Class $ (EUR)
Participating Shares and JPY for Class B Japan (JPY) Participating Shares. The NAV per unit for
Class B (Gold EUR) Participating Shares is expressed in ounces of gold and calculated by dividing
the net asset value by the number of units of that ¢lass outstanding then, for units expressed in
ounces of gold, further dividing the value obtained by the London AM gold fixing per ounce price
prevailing on the relevant valuation day.

1) Redemptions payable

Participating Shares redeemed at the option of the holder or the Fund are classified as redemptions
payable when a redemption request has been received and the redemption amount determined.

{m) Subscription receivable

Subscriptions receivable represent amounts due from shareholders in respect of shares issued to
them before December 31, 2023,

fn) Recemt Accounting Pronouncement
For public business entities, ASU 2022-03 is effective for fiscal years beginning after 15
December 2023, and interim periods within those fiscal years. For all other entities, ASU 2022-03
is effective for fiscal years beginning after 15 December 2024, and interim periods within those
fiscal vears. Farly adoption is permitted for both interim and annual financial statements that have
not yet been issued or made available for issuance. An entity that qualifies as an investment

11

328/660



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO RAINBOW ALL SEASONS
(FORMERLY EKNOWN AS SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO
SYSTEMATIC ALL WEATHER FUND)

{a Segregated Portfolio of Superfund SPC})

Motes to Financial Statements {continued)

December 31, 2023
{stated in Euro)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

{n} Recent Accounting Pronouncement (contined)
company under ASC 946 should apply ASU 2022-03 to an investment in an equity security sub-
ject to a contractual sale restriction that is executed or modified on or after the date of adoption.
An investment company with an equity security subject to a contractual sale restriction that was
executed before the date of adoption should continue to account for the equity security until the
contractual restrictions expire or are modified using the accounting policy applied before the adop-
tion of ASLJ 2022-03 (that is if an investment company was incorporating the effects of the restric-

tion in the measurement of fair value, it would continue to do so). Management does not expect
that the adoption of this guidance will have a significant impact on the Fund's results of operations
and financial position.

3. Due from/to brokers

Due from/to brokers includes cash balances maintained at ADM Investor Services, Inc. and INTL
FCStone Financial Inc., net of amounts due for unsettled trades in securities and includes margin cash
of €1,061,959 pledged as collateral against open futures contracts. At December 31, 2023, there are no
amounts receivable and payable for unsettled rades included within due from/to brokers.

4. Financial instruments
Market risk, credit risk and liguidity risk

In the normal course of its business, the Fund purchases and sells various financial instruments which
may result in market, credit and liquidity risks, the amount of which is not apparent from the financial
statements.

Market risk is the risk that changes in interest rates, foreign exchange rates or equity and commodity
prices will affect the positions held by the Fund. The Fund is exposed to market risk on financial
instruments that are valued at market prices.

Futures contracts are traded on organized exchanges and require initial margin (collateral) in the form
of cash or marketable securities. The initial margin is adjusted to reflect changes in the value of the
futures contracts, which is marked to market on a daily basis. Holders of futures contracts look to the
exchange for performance under the contract and not to the entity holding the offsenting futures
position. Accordingly, the amount of risk due to non-performance of counterparties to futures contracts
is minimal.

Forward foreign currency contracts are non-exchange traded contracts whereby the Fund agrees to
receive or deliver a fixed quantity of foreign currency for an agreed-upon price on an agreed future
date. Risks arise from the possible inability of counterparties to meet the terms of their contracts and
from movements in currency and securities values and interest rates.

The Fund invests into United States treasury bills which have a short-term maturity of less than 13
months, and offer high liguidity with very low level of risk.

12
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Motes to Financial Statements (continuad)

December 31, 2023
(stated in Eura)}

4. Financial instruments (continued)
Market risk, credit risk and liguidity risk (continued)

Market risks arise due to the possible movement in foreign exchange rates, indices, commodities and
securities” values underlying these instruments. Other market risks include the possibility that a change
in the value of the contract may not directly correlate with changes in the value of the underlying
currencies, commodities or stock indices. Certain risks exist when trading in futures contracts as they
may increase the total return of the Fund’'s investments, but may also entail greater than ordinary
investment risks.

Credit risk is the risk of counterparty default. Credit risk is generally higher when a non-exchange
traded financial instrument is involved because the counterparty for non-exchange traded financial
instruments is not backed by an exchange clearing house. In order to minimize the impact of credit

risk, the Fund utilizes a number of brokers. Management reviews the credit ratings and results of the
brokers and is comfortable with the concentration of credit risk by the Fund.

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Fund will encounter difficulty in raising funds to meet commitments.
Liguidity risk may result from the inability to sell investments quickly at an amount close to fair value.

Futures markets are highly volatile and are influenced by factors such as changing supply and demand
relationships, governmental programs and policies, national and international political and economic
events and changes in interest rates. In addition, because of the low margin deposits normally required
in futures trading, a high degree of leverage may be typical of a futures trading account. As a result, a
relatively small price movement in a futures contract may result in substantial losses to the trader.
Futures trading may also be illiquid. Certain futures exchanges do not permit trading in particular
futures contracts at prices that represent a fluctuation in price during a single day’s trading beyond
certain set limits. If prices fluctuate during a single day's trading beyond those limits, the Fund could
be prevented from promptly liguidating unfavourable positions and thus be subject to substantial
losses.

As part of its investment strategy, the Fund utilizes leverage. The concept of leveraging is based on the
premise that the Fund's cost of borrowing will be at rates that normally will be lower than the rate of
return earned on the investments it holds. While the use of leverage may increase the returns on equity
capital invested by the Fund, the use of leverage also increases the risk of loss of such capital.

The Investment Adviser has internal guidelines and limits to maintain levels of leverage.

5. Derivative contracts

The Fund transacts in a variety of futures for trading purposes with each instrument’s primary risk
exposure being interest rate, foreign currency exchange rate, equity price and commodity price risks.
Investments in derivative contracts are subject to additional risks that can result in a loss of all or part
of an investment.
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Motes to Financial Statements {continued)

December 31, 2023
{stated in Eurg)

5. Derivative contracts (continued)

The Fund records its derivative activities on a fair value basis. Fair values are determined by using
quoted market prices. The fair value of derivative instruments held by the Fund is included as a
separate line item in the statement of assets and liabilities.

The following table indicates the fair value amounts of derivative contracts as at December 31, 2023,
disaggregated by asset and liability values and by contract type. The amounts are included in
unrealized gain on open futures contracts and unrealized loss on open futures contracts within the
statement of assets and liabilities.

The table also includes the notional amount of open contracts, by contract type as at December 31,

2023, and their effect on the statement of operations and are indicative of the volume of derivative
activity of the Fund during the vear.

Dierivative Assets Derivative Liabilitics
Maovement
in Realized
PR Eohtacis derivatives am-ount derivatives amount  gain/(loss) {loss)
Bond Futures 158,503 Q677,686 4717y 2043414 164,719 (23.371)
Commodity 140 17.867 - - (4.889) 56.072
Currencies 32,882 4,092 281 (2.812) 2,510.188 (31,764) (133.591)
Energy 8,603 209,123 (6.166) 181,015 (24,351} (203,987
FoodFibers/Lumber
/Rubber 6,409 314,827 {130) 102,592 {2,267) {21,404}
Gold 38,610 3,026,851 (530) 376,212 {16,605 {35,763}
Imcex 107,902 4,319,771 (19,582) 2,732,125 225935 447,850
Metals 28.973 747,428 (24,278) 327.791 4,765 (23,716}
Total € 382022  22.605835 (64.215) 83273337 315,339 62,090
) Aszet MNotional Liability Motional  Unrealized Realized
et > derivatives amount  derivatives amount koss gain
Fore 46,618 3,536,639 (S1.108) 4,285,780 1,881 {137.220)
Total € 46618 3,536,639 (51.108)  4.285,780 1.881 {137.220)
6. Net paid in capital
Autherized:
100 Management Shares of €0.01 each 1
99,999,000 Participating Shares of €0.001 each 90,999
€ 100.000
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Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
{stared in Euro)

6. Net paid in capital (continued)

Number of shares

Issued and fully paid:

Management shares 100

Class B Japan (Gold EUR) Shares:

Balance at beginning of year 2,254.74
Issued during the vear 188.95
Redesmed during the vear (358.71)

Balance at end of year 2.084.98

Class B Japan (JPY) Shares:

Balance at beginning of year 271,632.72
Issued during the year 23,774.65
Redeemed during the vear (177,810.49)

Balance at end of year 117,596.88

Class 5 (EUR) Shares:

Balance at beginning of year 4,179.67

Balance at end of vear 4,179.67

Management Shares

Management Shares may only be issued at par value and are not redeemable at the option of the
holder. They carry one vote per share and confer on the holder thereof rights in a winding up as
described below but confer no other right to participate in the profits or assets of the Company. At
December 31, 2023, the Company’s Management Shares were held by affiliates of the Investment
Adviser.

FParticiparing Shares

The minimum initial subscription amount is €50,000 for Class B Japan (Gold EUR) Shares and
JPY5,000,000 for Class B Japan (JPY) Shares of the Segregated Portfolio Rainbow All Seasons
(Formerly known as Segregated Pontfolio Systematic All Weather Fund). Subsequent purchases by
existing shareholders will be subject to a minimum purchase requirement of €5,000 for Class B Japan
{Gold EUR) Shares and JPY 500,000 for Class B Japan (JPY) Shares,
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Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
(stated in Euro)

6. Net paid in capital (continued)

Participating Shares (continued)

The minimum investment and holding amounts set forth as per Offering Memorandum may be
adjusted by the Directors from time to time, in their sole discretion, to account for currency alterations
or similar changes.

Participating Shares may be redeemed at the net asset value per share of their respective share class on
any redemption date and are non-voting except for matters allowed by the articles of association.
Holders of Participating Shares are entitled to receive all dividends declared and paid in proportion to
the amounts paid up on shares held by them respectively. At December 31, 2023, 3,337.62, 2,084.97
and 117,597.02 of Class § (EUR), Class B Japan {Gold EUR), Class B Japan (JPY) shares were held
by related parties respectively.

On a winding up of the Company, segregated portfolio and general assets will be applied first in
satisfaction of claims of the segregated pontfolio creditors and general creditors, respectively. The
balance of general assets, if any, will be used to repay the nominal paid-in capital on the Management
Shares, with any balance transferred to the segregated portfolios in proportion to the net asset value of
each segregated portfolio. The assets of each segregated portfolio will be paid to the sharcholders of
the respective segregated portfolio in proportion to the number of shares held. If there is more than
one class of Participating Shares in a segregated portfolio, the assets of the segregated portfolio will be
allocated pro-rata to each class according to the relative net asset values and then paid to the
shareholders in proportion to the number of Participating Shares of the relevant class held.

7. Management fees

The Fund’s investment activities are managed by the Investment Adviser, a related party by virtue of
common control. Under the terms of the Investment Advisory Agreement, the Investment Adviser
receives a management fee of 1.0% per annum of the net asset value of each class of Shares within the
Supertund SPC Segregated Portfolio Rainbow All Seasons payable monthly within 15 days following
the last valuation date of the month.

Included in the accounts payable and accrued expenses at December 31, 2023 are management fees
payable of €4,97%.
8. Performance fees

The Investment Adviser is entitled to receive a performance fee of 208 of the increase in the net asset
value per Class B and Class S (EUR) will pay only if profits are above 150% of the initial index value,
as defined in the Offering Memorandum, calculated and payable monthly in armears respectively.
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Motes to Finarcial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
{stated in Furo)

8. Performance fees (continued)

With respect to the classes of Gold Shares, both the net asset value per share and high watermark of
the Shares are calculated in both the relevant currency of such classes of Shares and ounces of gold.
The calculation of the performance fees on a high watermark basis may lead to a situation where, if
the gold price in relevant currency declines during a period in which the Investment Adviser achieves
new trading profits with all of its other investments, the relevant currency value per share on which the
performance fee is paid out may be below a previously achieved currency value per share. This
method of calculating the performance fees ensures that any net asset value per share increase in
relevant currency that is solely due to rising gold prices will not be charged a performance fee.

As at December 31, 2023, no performance faes were charged.

The performance fees to be paid to the Investment Adviser have not been set by arms-length
negotiations and therefore the performance fees payable to the Investment Adviser may create an
incentive to make investments that are riskier or more speculative than would be the case in the
absence of such an arrangement.

9.  Administration fees
NAV Fund Services (Cayman) Ltd. (the “Administrator”) serves as the Administrator of the Fund.

The administration fees incurred for the financial year amounted to €20,749 of which €6,632 is
payable as at December 31, 2023.

10. Fair value

At December 31, 2023, the following methods and assumptions were used by management to estimate
the fair value of each class of financial instruments. For certain of the Fund's financial instruments,
including cash, subscription received in advance, redemptions payable, amounts due from/to brokers
and accounts payable and accrued expenses, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the
immediate or short-term nature of these financial instruments.

Investments in United States treasury bills are measured at fair value using quoted prices in active
markets.

Investments in open futures contract positions are recorded at market values based on quoted market
prices or dealer quotes and therefore, the carrying amount approximates fair value. Investments in
affiliated private investment funds are recorded at the value provided by the underlying funds and/or
their administrator, as a practical expedient for fair value.

[nvestments in open forward contracts are recognized initially at fair value on the date the derivative
contract is entered into. Any appreciation or depreciation arising from changes in fair value of forward
contracts are taken directly to the statement of operations. Subsequent to initial measurement, forward
contracts are measured at fair value,
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
{stated in Ewro)

10. Fair value (continued)

Fair value estimates are made at a specific point in time, based on market conditions and information
about the financial instruments. These estimates are subjective in nature and involve uncertainties and
matters of significant judgment and therefore, cannot be determined with precizion. Changes in
assumptions could significantly affect the estimates.

11. Distribution Fees

Superfund Distribution and Investment Ine. (the “Distributor™) acts as distributor of the Fund’s shares.
The Distributor has agreed not to charge any distribution fees.

12. Related party transactions

The Investment Adviser and the Distributor are related parties by virtue of common control. Fees
payable to the Investment Adviser and to the Distributor have not been set by arms-length
negotiations.

Payable to Superfund Japan — Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Systematic All Seasons include amount of
€61,489 for redemption payable by the Fund on behalf of the Superfund Japan — Superfund Japan Sub-
Fund Rainbow All Seasons,
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Totes to Financial Statements (continused)
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13. Financial bighlights

Segrepated Portfolic Rainbow All Seasons Fund Class S (EUR) Class B Japan  Class B Japan

{JPY) (Gold EUR)

Per share operating performance (for & Participating Share {ounces of
outstanding throughout the vear) (€} (JPY} Gold)
Net asset value per Participating Share at beginning of year 906.92 547.67 044
Mt investment fpss _ _ _ _ {16.93) (9.99) (0.01)
E::E::Ii:::d and movement in unrealized gainiloss) on investments and foreign 4131 {0.46) {0.04)
Totl geinfloss) from investment operations 26,38 (10.45) {0.05)
Net asset valee per Participating Share at end of vear 033.23 537.32 0.19
Total return & 291% {1918 {11.36)%
Saupplemental data:
Ratio to average ner assels
Operating and other expenses 217% 2.16% 2.16%
Performance fees - - .
Toda) expenses 21T 2 16% 2.16%
Met investment foss (1.917% (LEE) {1.907%

11 The amounts e bated oe the sverage sember of Participating Shares ding during the year,

0 An individual investor's serars may vary duc %0 the timing of share subcriptions and

1%
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Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2023
{stated in Euro)

14. Subsequent events

In preparing these financial statements, management has evaluated and disclosed all material
subsequent events up to June 14, 2024, which is the date that the financial statements were available
for issue.

Subsequent to December 31, 2023 redemptions of €122,125 were processed.
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2022 12 31
2,694,563,551 2(b),3,11 2,643,192,097
779,526
16,689,058
2,894,168 2,745,644
1,797,354

2,665,203,679

5,120,000
10,779,526
5,8,10 4,222,650
20,122,176

2,645,081,503
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99.93 2,694,563,511 2,643,192,097
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10 1,207,500
4,997,804
1,333,635
2,476,095
2,476,014
1,280,083
13,771,131

(13,771,131)

238,845,135
(383,483,310)
(144,638,175)

(158,409,306)
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(13,771,131)
238,845,135
(383,483, 310)
(158,409, 306)

493,860,024
161,464,268
141,949,268
75,935,090
23,831,957
324,257,014
(474,844,264)
(52,332,047)
(1,033,000)
(13,582,154)
(28,980,529)
650,525,627

492,116,321

2,152,965,182

2,645,081,503

1,271,056,197
80,183,485
625,993,630
168,681,909
155,248,277
343,918,005
2,645,081,503
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2,282,770
(26,536,917)
(24,254,147)

1,140,919
1,333,635
332,280
368,355
634,661
54

(1,398,046)
2,411,858

o1 00 ©O©

(26,666,005)

680,783
8,398
689,181

(73,548,741)
31,155,915
(42,392,826)

(68,369,650)
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(26,666,005)
(72,867,958)
31,164,313
(68,369, 650)

(49,533,719)
(12,268,432)
(61,802,151)

(130,171,801)

378,628,619

248,456,818

134,790,697
113,666,121
248,456,818

SPC
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388,153,429

15,106,308

462,221 497,342
1,805,334

405,562,413

200,000

3,5,7 1,140,417
2,130,000

3,470,417

402,091,996

3,827,813
64.79

4,258,577
36.18

SPC
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225,482
(13,955,204)
(13,729,722)

9 1,333,635
2,054,248

1,205,299

10 1,046,831
455,424

315,826

80

2,251,674

8,663,017

(22,392,739)

(417,080)
88,370
(328,710)

(92,613,781)
20,668,108
(71,945,673)

(94,667,122)

SPC
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(22,392,739)
(93,030,861)
20,756,478
(94,667,122)

61,230,000
25,870,000

(12,370,773)
(9,379,326)
65,349,901

(29,317,221)

431,409,217

402,091,996

248,008,244
154,083,752
402,091,996

SPC
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2009 2009 29
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2015
2020 12 18 2021
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ASU 2015 07 NAV

NAV 2022 12 31
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NAV
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9,269,983
3,285,877
(2,802,381)
9,753,479

1,569,439
1,569,439

7,793,466

1,842,956
(627,123)

9,009,299
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199,421
501,424
(92,408)
608,437

2,333,353
2,333,353

1,751,688
211,797

(238,012)
1,725,473

2,758,361
(694,247)
2,064,114

1,550, 687
(115,148)
1,435,539
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3,207,858

792,141
(172,186)

3,827,813

3,936,412
556,928

(234,763)
4,258,577

5,000
100 100,000 100

5.40

12
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0.1
2022 12 31
226,413 21,891
34,962
0.6
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244,775
0.1
2022 12 31
226,418 21,892
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2015
8,500

2022 12 31
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10
2022 NAV
NAV
6,900 2022
2022 12 31
255,671 255,671
157,336
11
Tennyson Briggs Josef Holzer
2022 12 31
99.93 2,643,192,097
238,845,135
12
2022 12 31
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®
140.71 80.12 100.00
(0.86) (0.31) (0.19)
(9.53) (10.33) (0.26)
(10.39) (10.64) (0.45)
130.32 69.48 99.55
(7.39) (13.28) (0.45)
0.55 0.40 0.18

(0.55) (0.40) (0.18)

2022
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2022 12 31
13

(©)

1.29 0.97 1.00

(0.03) (0.01) 0.00

(0.25) (0.21) 0.12

(0.28) (0.22) 0.12

1.01 0.75 1.12
(22.08) (23.13) 12.00
1.63 1.20 0.17

(1.63) (1.20) 0.17)

2022
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82.54

(6.06)
(11.17)

0.85

(0.06)
(0.19)

(17.23)

(0.25)

65.31

0.60

(20.87)

(28.95)

7.93

8.21

(7.32)
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76.18

(3.67)
(7.72)

47.51

(2.05)
(9.28)

(11.39)

(11.33)

64.79

36.18

(14.95)

(23.85)

4.94
(4.89)

4.99
(4.94)
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2022 12 31
14
2023 29
2022 12 31
37,910,000 1,500,000
4,000,000
3,500
500,000
500,000
33,515,466
9,091,059
691,187
2,580,291 73,517

11,647,062
75,474,851
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SPC
2022 12 31
2,628,432 2(9) 2,628,432 383,278
2(c), 4 3,434,811 500, 864
259,149 37,789
3 633,675 92,402
2(9),4,5 114,358 16,676
2,509 366
7,072,934 1,031,375
47,323 6,901
7,9,10 42,409 6,184
89,732 13,085
6,983,202 1,018,291
5,784.66
910.35 132,747.24
0.50
1,920.59
894.06 130,371.83
0.49

SPC
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SPC
2022 12 31
37.64
9.41 657,107.53 657,108 657,108
9.41 657,107.53 657,108 657,108
1937 9.41 657,107.53 657,108 657,108
JP
39 9.41 657,108.16 657,108 657,108
2,628,432
1.63
1.63 2023 3,469,780 114,358
114,358

SPC
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SPC

14,639 2,135

(10,667) (1,555)

3,972 579

44,595 6,503

44,595 6,503

242,851 35,413

9 137,010 19,979
9,616 1,402

10 8,348 1,217
12 2

16,145 2,354

413,982 60,367

(365,415) (53,285)

(198,725) (28,978)

56,680 8,265

(142,045) (20,713)

SPC
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SPC

(694,377) (101,254)
143,922 20,987

(550, 455) (80,267)

(1,057,915) (154,265)

SPC
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SPC

2022 12 31

(365,415) (53,285)
(893,102) (130,232)
200,602 29,252
(1,057,915) (154,265)
(345,807) (50, 426)
(153,567) (22,393)
(499,374) (72,819)
(1,557,289) (227,084)
8,540,491 1,245,374
6,983,202 1,018,291
5,266,083 767,900
1,717,119 250,390
6,983,202 1,018,291

SPC
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SPC
2022 12 31
1,781,168 2(9) 1,781,168 259,730
4 8,007,552 1,167,661
272,830 39,784
3 748,123 109,091
2(9),4,5 84,312 12,294
75,910 11,069
2,760 402
10,972,655 1,600,033
56,933 8,302
2(1) 17,527 2,556
7,9,10 48,604 7,087
123,064 17,945
10,849,591 1,582,087
628.65
913.93 133,269.27
0.50
540.79
1,127.48 164,409.13
0.62
963,477.28
1,315.36
0.01

SPC
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SPC
2022 12 31
16.40
4.10 445,291.88 445,292 445,292
499 4.10 445,291.88 445,292 445,292
1937 4.10 445,291.88 445,292 445,292
JP
39 4.10 445,292.33 445,292 445,292
1,781,168
0.78
0.78 2023 2,739,300 84,312
84,312

SPC
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SPC

2022 12 31

34,849 5,082
(22,695) (3,309)

12,154 1,772

12,427 1,812

12,427 1,812

239,445 34,916

211,634 30,860

162,862 23,749

12,676 1,848

10 7,660 1,117
314 46

12,634 1,842

647,225 94,378

(622,644) (90,794)

(281,073) (40,986)

44,188 6,443

(236, 885) (34,543)

SPC
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SPC

(1,572,696) (229, 331)
547,562 79,845
(1,025,134) (149, 485)
(1,884,663) (274,822)
SPC
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(622,644)
(1,853,769)
591,750

(90,794)
(270,317)
86,289

(1,884,663)

329,363
5,659,116
707,837

(26,585)
(5,607,573)
(267,326)

(274,822)

48,028
825,212
103,217

(3,877)
(817,696)
(38,981)

794,832

115,902

(1,089,831)

11,939,422

(158,919)

1,741,007

10,849,591

1,582,087

574,545
609,728
9,665,318

83,780
88,911
1,409,397

10,849,591

1,582,087

SPC
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2022 12 31
SPC 2004 10
2005 28
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2022 12 31
18.29 42.65
FASB ASC
USGAAP
USGAAP FASBASC946

USGAAP
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NAV
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2022 12 31
2,628,432 2,628,432
114,358 114,358
2,742,790 2,742,790
1,781,168 1,781,168
84,312 84,312
1,865,480 1,865,480

2024 11 16

12
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131,670 103,950

13
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2022 12 31

2022 12 31 2022 12 31

2022 12 31 2022
12 31

114,358 3,469,780 56,680 (198,725)
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84,312 2,739,300 44,188 (100,026)
198,670 6,209,080 100,868 (298,751)
2022 12 31
0.01 100 1
0.01 4,999,900 49,999
50,000
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5,914.91
(130.25)
5,784.66

2,258.28
(337.69)
1,920.59

308.14
349.40
(28.89)
628.65

184.19
573.27
(216.67)
540.79

918,549.78
508,655.65
(463,728.15)
963,477.28

2022 12 31

380/660



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

5,000
20,000 50,000
500,000

5,000,000

2022 12 31 963,731.1
161.55 554.08
2022 12 31
17,826 18,797
20 15
25
20

2022 12 31
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10
2022 NAV

2022
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1,975

11
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36
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12

13
2022 12 31

650

EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

1.8

16,486

630

1,975
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1,050.13 1,031.34
(46.30) (45.94)
(93.48) (91.34)

(139.78) (137.28)

910.35 894.06
(13.31) (13.31)
(5.25) (5-24)
(4.51) (4.53)
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1,121.93 1,387.85 1,420.42
(51.22) (58.79) (84.61)
(156.78) (201.58) (20.45)
(208.00) (260.37) (105.06)
913.93 1,127.48 1,315.36
(18.54) (17.91) (5.74)
0.00 (0.85) (1.65)
(18.54) (18.76) (7.40)
(5.31) (4.29) (4.28)
0.00 (0.93) (1.46)
(5.31) (5.22) (5.74)
(4.82) (3.70) (3.89)
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2023 27

51,177
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SPC
2022 12 31

9,122,297) 2(F) 9,122,297 1,330,213
339,912 2(c), 4 185,062 26,986
658,408 96,009
3 7,520,920 1,096,701
2(f),4,5 1,866,765 272,212
2(f),4,5 138,006 20,124
56,933 8,302
10,457 1,525
19,558,848 2,852,071
3 240,003 34,997
2(F),4,5 386,519 56,362
2(f),4,5 138,633 20,215
36,222 5,282
8 17,538 2,557
818,915 119,414
18,739,933 2,732,657
6,864.33 2,730.05 398,095.89
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SPC

2022 12 31

48.68
12.17 2,280,574.05 2,280,574 2,280,574
12.17 2,280,574.05 2,280,574 2,280,574
1937 12.17 2,280,574.05 2,280,574 2,280,574

JP

39 12.17 2,280,574.57 2,280,575 2,280,575
9,122,297

0.99
0.99 414.65 339,912 185,062
185,062

9.96

3.21 2023 65,710,781 601,497
0.86 2023 7,906,928 160,798
0.17 2023 3,924,751 31,571
1.31 2023 12,825,666 246,427
0.20 2023 3,217,575 37,548
3.24 2023 10 19,234,179 606,651
0.29 2023 10 1,309,036 54,478
0.68 2023 5,062,267 127,795

388/660
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SPC
2022 12 31
2.06
0.58 2023 10,362,331 (108,838)
0.48 2023 4,047,762 (90,061)
0.24 2023 5,434,645 (44,893)
0.33 2023 8,480,521 (62,455)
0.12 2023 462,786 (23,052)
0.18 2023 10 1,014,633 (33,438)
0.13 2023 12 1,262,160 (23,782)
(386,519)
0.74
0.74 2023 11,107,076 138,006
138,006
0.74
0.74 2023 7,383,739 (138,633)

(138,633)
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SPC

2022 12 31

82,368 12,011
82,368 12,011

8 21,683 3,162
15,743 2,296
2,498 364
16,346 2,384
56,270 8,205
26,098 3,806
(3,901,346) (568,894)
866,848 126,404
(3,034,498) (442,490)

(3,008,400) (438,685)
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26,098 3,806
(3,901, 346) (568,894)

866,848 126,404
(3,008,400) (438, 685)
6,570,442 958,102
(6,619,560) (965, 264)

(49,118) (7,162)
(3,057,518) (445,847)
21,797,451 3,178,504
18,739,933 2,732,657

Ooooooooooooooooooad
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2022 12 31
SPC
2004 2013 12
2022 12 31
2022 12 31 2006
SPC
2022 12 31
18.29 42.65
FASB ASC
US GAAP
US GAAP FASB ASC 946

US GAAP
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NAV

NAV ASU-2015-07
NAV
2022 12 31 NAV 185,062

USGAAP

2022 12 31
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9,122,297 9,122,297
1,866,765 1,866,765
138,006 138,006
11,127,068 10,989,062 138,006
(386,519) (386,519)
(138,633) (138,633)
(525,152) (386,519) (138,633)

12
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5,391,066 2022 12 31

13

2022 12 31

SF Crypto Fund SF Crypto Fund

SF Crypto Fund
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601,497 65,710,781 (108,838) 10,362,331 898,042 (961,526)
160,798 7,906,928 (90,061) 4,047,762 (131,159) (1,996,005)
31,571 3,924,751 (44,893) 5,434,645 (118,889) 751,766
246,427 12,825,666 (62,455) 8,480,521 47,624 (3,462,012)
37,548 3,217,575 (23,052) 462,786 6,716 261,717
606,651 19,234,179 268,391 (855,242)
54,478 1,309,036 (33,438) 1,014,633 92,894 138,207
127,795 5,062,267 (23,782) 1,262,160 (78,722) 2,239,719
1,866,765 119,191,183 (386,519) 31,064,838 984,897 (3,883,375)
138,006 11,107,076 (138,633) 7,383,739 47,394 420,099
138,006 11,107,076 (138,633) 7,383,739 47,394 420,099

2022 12 31
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0.01 5,000,000 50,000

6,644.88
2,159.45
(1,940.00)
6,864.33

2022 12 31
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2022 NAV
5,000
0.042 4.2 12
5,000 2.45
0.7 1,375
2022
5,000
0.06 5,000
0.035 0.01
31,530
2022 12 31 2,875
3,280.34
3.99
(554.24)
(550.25)
2,730.09
(16.77)
(0.26)
0.12
10
2022 12 31 2,686.28
SF Crypto Fund
SF Crypto Fund 2022 12 31
SF Crypto Fund 185,062 0.99

SF Crypto Fund 25,000 257,000 52,352
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2023 27
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SPC
2022 12 31

42,148 2(h) 42,148 6,146
13 158,970 23,181
3 119,904 17,484
4,437 647
325,459 47,458
7,9,10 7,386 1,077
7,386 1,077
318,073 46,381

45,325.66 7.02 1,023.66
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SPC
2022 12 31
13.24

3.31 10,536.74 10,537 10,537

3.31 10,536.74 10,537 10,537

1937 3.31 10,536.74 10,537 10,537

JP
Lvhav
3.31 10,536.43 10,537 10,537

42,148

402/660
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SPC

2022 12 31

1,576 230
(719) (105)

857 125

4,497 656

4,497 656

15,855 2,312

9 9,517 1,388
10 7,522 1,097
4,747 692

6,048 882

43,689 6,371

(38,335) (5,590)

(30,896) (4,505)

6,731 982

(24,165) (3,524)

(62,500) (9,114)
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(38,335) (5,590)
(30,896) (4,505)

6,731 982
(62,500) (9,114)
(209,936) (30,613)
(209,936) (30,613)
(272,436) (39,727)
590,509 86,108
318,073 46,381
318,073 46,381
318,073 46,381
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2022 12 31
1,067,600 2() 1,067,600 155,677
13 7,420,964 1,082,125
4 870,731 126,970
2(D),5
13 316,080 46,001
22,204 3,238
4,855 708
3 612,217 89,273
10,314,651 1,504,082
63,941 9,324
7,9,10 56,602 8,254
120,543 17,578
10,194,108 1,486,505
26,443.13 8.39 1,223.43
655,418.42 952.25
168,020.69 7.63 1,112.61
235,733.95 11.20 1,633.18
105,414.19 11.20 1,633.18

11,519.76 8.83 1,444.76

405/660



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

SPC
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10.48
2.62 266,899.62 266,900 266,900
2.62 266,899.62 266,900 266,900
1937 2.62 266,899.62 266,900 266,900
JP
Lvnav
2.62 266,900.00 266,900 266,900
1,067,600
3.10
3.10 2023 2,884,800 316,080

316,080
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47,802 6,970
(13,726) (2,002)

34,076 4,969

17,738 2,587

17,738 2,587

163,721 23,874

8 174,786 25,487
146,082 21,302

10 8,163 1,190
16,685 2,433

18,697 2,726

528,134 77,012

(476,320) (69,457)

332,785 48,527

316,080 46,001

648,865 94,617

(2,179,535) (317,820)

678,784 98,980

(1,500,751) (218,840)

(1,328,206) (193,679)
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SPC
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(476,320) (69,457)
(1,846,750) (269,293)
994,864 145,071
(1,328,206) (193,679)
187,874 27,396
2,007,766 292,772
2,136,496 311,544
3,042,818 443,704
1,157,033 168,719
114,864 16,749
(8,117) (1,184)
(3,073,038) (448,110)
(472,009) (68,828)
(668,747) (97,517)
(87,995) (12,831)
4,336,945 632,413
3,008,739 438,734
7,185,369 1,047,771
10,194,108 1,486,505
221,902 32,358
4,760,158 694,126
1,282,685 187,041
2,639,984 384,962
1,180,533 172,145
108,846 15,872

10,194,108 1,486,505

408/660



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

SPC
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13 3,530,257 514,782
3 74,057 10,799
28,333 4,132
4,666 680
3,637,313 530,393
1,452 212
7,9,10 25,259 3,683
26,711 3,895
3,610,602 526,498
241,749.68 6.70 976.99
132,938.04 972.04
121,598.56 6.87 1,001.78

23,904.42 6.60 1,079.89
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31,227
(15,232)

4,554
(2,221)

15,995

7 125,728
8 82,143
9 92,057
9,392

10 8,065
36

12,194

2,332

18,334
11,978
13,424
1,370
1,176
5
1,778

329,615

48,064

(313,620)

5,682

(45,732)

829

5,682

(1,061,214)
86,842

829

(154,746)
12,663

(974,372)

(142,083)

(1,282,310)

(186,986)
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SPC

2022 12 31

(313,620) (45,732)
(1,055,532) (153,918)
86,842 12,663
(1,282,310) (186,986)
50,956 7,430
32,484 4,737
1,361,503 198,534
(1,824,942) (266,113)
(103,214) (15,051)
(145,787) (21,259)
(262,015) (38,207)
(891,015) (129,928)
(2,173,325) (316,914)
5,783,927 843,412
3,610,602 526,498
1,620,757 236,339
985,573 143,716
835,457 121,826
168,815 24,617

3,610,602 526,498
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1,383,680 1,383,680
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224,400
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2022 12 31
2022 12 31
316,080 2,884,800 316,080 371,338
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2022 12 31
0.01 100 1
0.01 99,999,900 999,999

1,000,000
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6,893.37

20,474.96
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.95
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19
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2022 12 31
814
17,448 7,724
20 15
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20
30 20
174,786 82,143
1.8
2022 12 31
488
15,457 5,481
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3,125.74

420/660

2022

10,097

132,938.04

Ooooooooooooooooooad

7,521

1,950

655,418.42
233,613.28



13

13

2022 12 31

EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

421/660



14

EDINETOOOO

OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

422/660

(.
(.

.10

75)
33)

Q.

08)

.02

13.

33)

(8.
@.

23)
22)




EDINETOOOO

OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)

423/660

Ooooooooooooooooooad

9.73

(0.43)
(0.91)

(1.34)

8.39

(13.77)

(5.57)
(4.64)

1,097.38

(73.35)
(71.78)

(145.13)

952.25

(10.43)
(2.80)

(13.23)

(4.49)
@.72)

(7.21)
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(3.80)
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(0.24)
(2.13)
(2.37)

7.63

(23.31)
(0.39)

(23.70)

(3.05)
(0.36)
(3.41)

(2.36)

2022 10
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10.00

(0.11)
1.31

1.20

11.20

12.00
0.00

12.00

(1.52)
1.07)

10.00

(0.12)
1.32

1.20

11.20

12.00
0.00

12.00
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(1.55)
(1.10)

2022 10

10.00

(0.15)
(1.02)
1.17)

8.83

(11.30)
(0.40)

(11.70)

(1.53)
(0.43)
(1.96)

(1.13)

2022 21 10
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8.22

0.42)
(1.10)
(1.52)

6.70

(18.49)

(5.65)
(5.02)

1,238.04

(85.70)
(180.30)
(266.00)

972.04

(18.12)
(3.37)

(21.49)

(4.70)
(3.30)
(8.00)

(3.48)
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(1.68)

6.60

(20.29)
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(5.11)
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10.00

0.27)
(2.86)

(3.13)

6.87

(30.62)
(0.68)

(31.30)

(3.11)
(0.81)

(3.92)

(3.26)
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2022 12 31
11,734,981 2(F),4 11,734,981 1,711,195

452,085 2(c),4 246,466 35,940

3,952,611 576,370

3 26,411,908 3,851,384

2(F),4,5 2,056,763 299,917

2(F),4,5 190,377 27,761

212,680 31,013

9,658 1,408

44,815,444 6,534,988

3 18,271,623 2,664,368

2(F),4,5 548,042 79,915

2(F),4,5 188,237 27,449

442,094 64,466

8,10 26,993 3,936

19,476,989 2,840,135

25,338,455 3,694,854

30,035.96 66.96 9,764.11
22,100.57 265.07 38,652.51
55,683.22 215.71 35,294.47

46,153.18 13,099.64
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46.31

11.58

11.58

1937 11.58
JP

11.58

0.97

0.97

8.11
3.26
1.44
0.88
0.80

0.04
1.23
0.30
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2,933,745.26 2,933,745 2,933,745
2,933,745.26 2,933,745 2,933,745
2,933,745.21 2,933,745 2,933,745
2,933,745.77 2,933,746 2,933,746
11,734,981

552.22 452,085 246,466

246,466

2023 90,762,339 825,831
2023 22,726,377 364,267
2023 11,096,316 223,945
2023 7,065,468 202,621
2023 4,107,805 40,872
2023 10 424,319 11,132
2023 17,034,673 310,946
2023 10 2,224,112 77,149
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2.17
0.54 2023 14,970,504 (136,102)
0.28 2023 7,919,819 (70,924)
0.51 2023 5,561,600 (128,391)
0.19 2023 12 1,843,183 (47,674)
0.13 2023 856,005 (33,664)
0.33 2023 11,679,877 (83,861)
0.19 2023 10 1,339,796 (47,426)
(548,042)
0.75
0.75 2023 15,684,216 190,377
190,377
0.74
0.74 2023 10,370,336 (188,237)
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2022 12 31

191,574 27,935
191,574 27,935

10 24,846 3,623
28,340 3,549

8 24,994 3,645
3,685 537

141,060 20,569

19,622 2,861

242,547 35,368

(50,973) (7,433)

(6,729,905) (981,355)

1,105,160 161,154

(5,624,745) (820,200)

(5,675,718) (827,633)
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2022 12 31
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(50,973) (7,433)
(6,729,905) (981,355)
1,105,160 161,154
(5,675,718) (827,633)
8,601,653 1,254,293
1,232,673 179,748
3,978,947 580,210

(30,000) (4,375)
(4,082,338) (595, 287)
(3,145,725) (458,710)
(6,657,424) (970, 786)

(102,214) (14,905)
(5,777,932) (842,538)
31,116,387 4,537,392
25,338,455 3,694,854
2,011,123 293,262
5,858,137 854,234
12,857,988 1,874,952
4,611,207 672,406
25,338,455 3,694,854
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US GAAP FASB ASC 946
GAAP

435/660



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

NAV
NAV ASU-2015-07
NAV
2022 12 31 NAV
246,466
USGAAP
2022 12 31
11,734,981 11,734,981
2,056,763 2,056,763
190,377 190,377
13,982,121 13,791,744 190,377
(548,042) (548,042)
(188,237) (188,237)

(736,279) (548,042) (188,237)
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ADM INTL FC
6,665,389
13
2022 12 31
SF Crypto Fund SF Crypto Fund

SF Crypto Fund
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825,831 90,762,339 (136,102) 14,970,504 1,317,683 (1,503,357)
364,267 22,726,377 (70,924) 7,919,819 113,058 (1,996,839)
223,945 11,096,316 (128,391) 5,561,600 (222,762)  (2,513,240)
202,621 7,065,468 (47,674) 1,843,183 (96,446) 3,154,982
40,872 4,107,805 (33,664) 856,005 23,786 263,028
11,132 424,319 7,318 71,784
310,946 17,034,673 (83,861) 11,679,877 20,859 (4,569,167)
77,149 2,224,112 (47,426) 1,339,796 108,196 363,109
2,056,763 155,441,409 (548,042) 44,170,784 1,271,692 (6,729,700)
190,377 15,684,216 (188,237) 10,370,336 53,948 553,413
190,377 15,684,216 (188,237) 10,370,336 53,948 553,413
2022 12 31
2022
0.01 100
0.01 99,999,900 999,999
1,000,000
0.01 25,000,000 250,000
1
30,371.07
(335.11)
30,035.96
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2022 12 31 1,709

35
2022 12 31

10
2022

5,000 0.042
5,000 0.0245
0.007 1,500

2022
5,000
0.06 5,000
0.035 0.01
31,530
2022 12 31 3,493

11
2022 12 31
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SF Crypto Fund

SF Crypto Fund 2022 12 31
246,466 0.97
9,000 382,000
82.20 306.99 25463 15,459.54
(5.19) 1.98 0.94 54.34
(10.05) (43.90) (39.86)  (2,414.24)
(15.24) (41,92) (38.92)  (2,359.90)
66.96 265.07 215.71 13,099.64
(12.84) (13.66) (15.89) (15.27)
(5.71) 0.00 0.01 0.05
(18.55) (13.66) (15.29) (15.22)
(1.26) (0.26) (0.26) (0.26)
(5.64) 0.00 0.00 0.00
(6.90) (0.26) (0.26) (0.26)
(0.61) 0.63 0.38 0.37
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621,000 362,000

444/660



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2022 12 31
2022

3,947,366 645,868

3 3,206,595 524,663

2(d),4,5 204,060 33,388

2(d),4,5 9,904 1,620

12 15,219 2,490

11,760 1,924

7,394,904 1,209,954

3 505,923 82,779

2(d),4,5 201,592 32,984

2(d),4,5 16,275 2,663

86,430 14,142

7 28,593 4,678

838,813 137,247

6,556,001 1,072,708

2022

4,179.67 906.92 148,390.25

271,632.72 547.67
2,254.74

2022 12 31
1,000.99 0.44

2022 12 31 1,703.90
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2022 12 31

3.12
0.41 2023 3,063,272 26,857
1.03 2023 4,149,755 67,268
0.08 2023 439,400 5,130
0.42 2023 760,299 27,324
0.15 2023 579,322 9,559
0.83 2023 1,705,932 54,689
0.20 2023 869,348 13,233
204,060

3.08

0.58 2023 2,681,949 (37,790)
0.17 2023 2,007,590 (11,434)
0.00 2023 11,934 (101)
0.01 2023 74,974 (336)
0.02 2023 120,275 (1,013)
2.30 2023 5,130,805 (150,848)
0.00 2023 55,395 (70)
(201,592)

0.15
0.15 2023 884,418 9,904
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2022 12 31

0.25
0.25 2023 891,271 (16,275)

(16,275)
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2022 12 31
2022

3,733 611

3,733 611

7 75,364 12,331

38,209 6,252

27,439 4,490

19,897 3,256

8,780 1,437

37,007 6,055

206,696 33,820

(202,963) (33,209)

(1,725,690) (282,357)

(99, 405) (16,265)

(1,825,095) (298, 622)

(2,028,058) (331,831)
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2022 12 31
2022

(202,963) (33,209)
(1,725,690) (282,357)
(99,405) (16,265)
(2,028,058) (331,831)
645,717 105,652
269,742 44,135
(339, 888) (55,612)
(169,930) (27,804)
405,641 66,371
(1,622,417) (265, 460)
8,178,508 1,338,167
6,556,001 1,072,708
3,790,611 620,220
1,705,578 279,067
1,059,902 173,421

6,556,091 1,072,708
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2022 2022 12 31

SPC

SPC
2005
2005 18
2022 12 31 SPC
FASB ASC
US GAAP
US GAAP FASB ASC 946

US GAAP
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USGAAP

204,060 204,060

9,904 9,904
213,964 204,060 9,904
(201,592) (201,592)
(16,275) (16,275)
(217,867) (201,592) (16,275)

2022 12 31
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949,173 2022
12 31

FX
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2022

26,857 3,063,272 (37,790) 2,681,949 31,359 (526,231)
67,268 4,149,755 (11,434) 2,007,590 69,945 (195,757)
5,130 439,400 (101) 11,934 (4,841) (70,372)
27,324 760,299 (336) 74,974 (17,680) 296,745
9,559 579,322 (1,013) 120,275 8,146 9,439
54,689 1,705,932 28,305 (165,750)
13,233 869,348 (150,848) 5,130,805 (212,195)  (1,372,324)
(70) 55,395 (70) 31,464

204,060 11,567,329 (201,592) 10,082,922 (97,031)  (1,992,786)
9,904 884,418 (16,275) 891,271 (2,374) 266,341
9,904 884,418 (16,275) 891,271 (2,374) 266,341

2022
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0.01 100 1
0.001 99,999,000 99,999
100,000

2022

100

1,954.21
691.79

(391.26)
2,254.74

258,250.60
52,288.16
(38,906.04)

271,632.72

4,179.67
4,179.67

2022 12 31

50,000 5,000,000
5,000
500,000

2022 12 31
3,337.62 2,254.74
271,632.72
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1.0
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27,439
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1,183.01 706.64 0.58
23.93) 14.66) 0.02)
(252.16) (144.31) 0.12)
(276,09) (158.97) (0.14)
906.92 547.67 0.44
(23.34) (22.54) (24.14)
2.37 2.36 2.36
1.26

2.37 2.36 3.62
(2.32) (2.31) (3.57)
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SUPERFUND JAPAN — SUPERFUND JAPAN SUB-FUND GREEN
Statement of Assets and Liabilities

December 31, 2022
(stated in Japanese Yen)

Mote
Assets

Investment in funds, at fair value (Cost: ¥2,694,563,551) 2(b),3,11 2,643,192,097
Receivables from investment in funds 779.526
Cash 16,689,058
Cash denominated in foreign currencies {Cost: ¥2,894,168) 2,745,644
Other assets 1,797,354
2,665,203,679

Liabilities
Subscriptions received in advance 5,120,000
Payable to investment in funds 10,779,526
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 5,8.10 4,222,650
20,122,176
Net assets ¥ 2.645081,503

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND JAPAN - SUPERFUND JAPAN SUB-FUND GREEN
Statement of Assets and Liabilities (continued)

December 31, 2022
{stated in Japanese Yen)

Net assets per Class Gold JPY Units,
based on 9,753,479 units outstanding (the total
value of Class Gold JPY Shares in ounces of gold at
December 31, 2022 is 5,314.82 Oz and the price of ¥ 130.32
gold at December 31, 2022 is ¥239,153.01) Oz 0.001

Net assets per Class Silver JPY Units,
based on 1,559,439 units outstanding (the total
value of Class Silver JPY Shares in ounces of silver at

December 31, 2022 is 49,449.93 Oz and the price of ¥ 89.55

silver at December 31, 2022 is ¥3,139.50) Oz 0.032
Met assets per Class JPY Units,

based on 9,009,299 units outstanding

expressed in Japanese Yen ¥ 69.48

Net assets per Class Gold USD Units,
based on 608,437 units outstanding (the total
value of Class Gold USD Shares in ounces of gold at
December 31, 2022 is 335.28 Oz and the price of Uss 1.0
gold at December 31, 2022 is ¥239,153.01) Oz 0.001

Net assets per Class Silver USD Units,
based on 2,333,353 units outstanding (the total
value of Class Silver USD Shares in ounces of silver at
December 31, 2022 is 109,545.32 Oz and the price of uss 1.12
silver at December 31, 2022 is ¥3,139.50) Oz 0.047

Net assets per Class USD Units,
based on 1,725,473 units outstanding
expressed in USS USs§H 0.75

The accompanying noles ave an integral part of these financial statemenis.
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SUPERFUND JAPAN — SUPERFUND JAPAN SUB-FUND GREEN
Schedule of Investments

December 31, 2022
{stared in Japanese Yen)

Redemption Number Fair
Description (% of net assets) Term of shares Cost vale

INVESTMENTS IN FUNDS, at fair
value (99.93%)
Managed Funeres
Superfund Green Gold SPCB,
Class B Japan (JPY) and Class
B Japan (USD) (51.02%) Weekly 964,285.25 1,376,419,063 1,349,491,742
Superfund Green SPC B, Class B
Japan (JPY), Class B Japan (USD),
Class B Japan (Silver USD) and
Class B Japan (Silver IPY) (48.91%) Weekly 1,166,114.46 1,318,144.488  1,293,700,335

Total investments in funds, at fair
vale (99.93%) 2,6094,563,55]  2.643,192,097

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND JAPAN - SUPERFUND JAPAN SUB-FUND GREEN

Statement of Operations

Year ended December 31, 2022
fstated in Japanese Yen)

Mote
Expenses
Administration fees 10 1,207,500
Professional fees 4,997,804
Trustee fees 9 1,333,635
Agent member company fees 8 2,476,095
Management fees 5 2,476,014
Other expenses 1,280,083
13,771,131
Net investment loss (13,771,131)
Net realized loss and movement in unrealized gain/(loss) on investments
and foreign currency
Net realized gain on investments and foreign currency 238,845,135
Movement in unrealized loss on investments and foreign currency {383,433.310%
(144,638,175)
¥ (158,409,306}

Net decrease in net assets resulting from operations

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND JAPAN — SUPERFUND JAPAN SUB-FUND GREEN
Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Year ended December 31, 2022
(stated in Japanese Yen)
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Operations
Net investment loss
Net realized gain on investments and foreign currency
Movement in unrealized loss on investments and foreign currency

(13,771,131)
238,845,135
(383.483.310)

Capital transactions
Proceeds from issue of Class Gold JPY Units
Proceeds from issue of Class Silver JPY Units
Proceeds from issue of Class JPY Units
Proceeds from issue of Class Gold USD Units
Proceeds from issue of Class USD Units
Proceeds from issue of Class Silver USD Units
Payments for redemption of Class Gold JPY Units
Payments for redemption of Class JPY Units
Payments for redemption of Class Silver JPY Units
Payments for redemption of Class Gold USD Units
Pavments for redemption of Class USD Units

{158.,409,306)

493,860,024
161,464,268
141,949,268
75,935,090
23,831,957
324,257,014
(474,844,264)
(52,332,047)
(1,033,000)
(13,582,154)
(28.980,529)

630,525,627

Increase in net assets for year

MNet assets at beginning of year

492,116,321

2,152,965,182

Net assets at end of year

2,645,081,503

Net assets at end of year consist oft

Class Gold JPY 1,271,056,197
Class Gold USD 80,183,485
Class JPY 625,993,630
Class USD 168,681,909
Class Silver JPY 155,248,277
Class Silver USD 343,918,005

2,645,081.503

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND JAPAN - SUPERFUND GREEN C JAPAN

Siatement of Assets and Liabilities

December 31, 2022
(slated in Japanese Yen)

MNote
Assets
Investment in Master Fund 238,951,236
Cash 10,421,288
249,372,524
Liabilities
Accounts pavable and accrued expenses 3,57 915,706
915,706
Net assets ¥ 248,456,818
Net assets per Class JPY Units,
based on 2,064,114 units outstanding
expressed in Japanese Yen ¥ 65.30
Net assets per Class USD Units,
based on 1,435,539 units outstanding
expressed in USS UsE 0.60

The accomparying notes and the attached financial statements of . Superfund Green SPC and Superfund Green
Master are an integral part of these fingncial statements.
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SUPERFUND JAPAN - SUPERFUND GREEN C JAPAN
Statement of Operations

Year ended December 31, 2022

(siated in Japanese Ten)
MNote
Met investment loss allocated from Master Fond
Interest income 2,282,770
Expenses (26,536,917)
(24,254,147)
Suob-Fund expenses
Administration fees 10 1,140,919
Trustee fees 9 1,333,633
Agent member company fees 8 332,280
Management fees 5 368,355
Professional fees 634,661
Interest expenses 54
Other expenses (1,398,046)
2,411,858
MNet investment loss (26,666,005)
Sub-Fund realized gain and movement in unrealized gain on
foreign currency
Met realized gain on foreign currency 680,783
Movement in unrealized gain on foreign currency 8,398
689,181
Net realized loss and movement in unrealized gain on investments
and foreign currency allocated from Master Fund
Met realized loss on investments and foreign currency (73,548,741)
Movement in unrealized gain on investments and foreien cumency 31,155.915
(42,392,826)
Net decrease in net assets resulting from operations ¥ (68,569,650}

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfind Green SPC and Superfund Green
Master are an integral part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND JAPAN - SUPERFUND GREEN C JAPAN
Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Year ended December 31, 2022
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QOperations
Net investment loss
MNet realized loss on investments and foreign currency
Movement in unrealized gam on investments and foreign currency

(26,666,003)
(72,867,958)
31,164,313

Capital transactions
Payments for redemption of Class JPY Units
Payments for redemption of Class USD Units

(58,369,630)

(49,533,719)
(12,268,432)

(61,202,151)

Decrease in net assets for year

(130,171,801)

Net assets at beginning of year 378,628,619

Met assets at end of vear ¥ 248456818
Net assets at end of vear consist of:

Class JPY 134,790,697

Class USD 113,666,121

¥ 248,456,818

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green SPC and Superfund Green

Master are an integral part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND JAPAN - SUPERFUND JAPAN SUB-FUND SYSTEMATIC ALL
WEATHER

Statement of Assets and Liabilities

December 31, 2022
(staled in Japanese Yen)

MNaote
Assets
Investment in Master Fund 388,153,429
Cash 15,106,308
Cash denominated in foreign currencies (Cost: ¥462,221) 497,342
Other asseis 1,805,334
405,562,413
Liabilities
Subscriptions received in advance 200,000
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 3,57 1,140,417
Payable to Master fund 2,130,000
3,470,417
Met asseis ¥ 402,091,996
Net assets per Class Gold JPY Units,
based on 3,827,813 units outstanding
expressed in Japanese Yen ¥ 64.79
Net assets per Class JPY Units,
based on 4,258,577 units outstanding
expressed in Japanese Yen ¥ 36.18

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund SPC are an integral part of these
financial slatements.
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SUPERFUND JAPAN - SUPERFUND JAPAN SUB-FUND SYSTEMATIC ALL
WEATHER

Statement of Operations

Year ended December 31, 2022
(stated in Japanese Yen)

Note
Net investment loss allocated from Master Fund
Interest income 225482
Expenses (13,955,204)
(13,729,722)
Sub-Fund expenses
Trustee fees 9 1,333,635
Distribution fees 7 2,054,248
Professional fees 1,205,299
Administration fees 10 1,046,831
Management fees 5 455,424
Agent member company fees 3 315,826
Interest expenses 80
Other expenses 2,251,674
8,663,017
Net investment loss (22,392,739)
Sub-Fund realized loss and movement in unrealized gain on foreign
currency
Net realized loss on foreign currency (417,080)
Movement in unrealized gain on foreign currency 88,370
(328,710)
Net realized loss and movement in unrealized gain on investments and
foreign currency allocated from Master Fund
Net realized loss on investments and foreign currency (92,613,731)
Movement in unrealized gain on investments and foreign currency 20,668,108
(71,945,673}
Net decrease in net assets resulting from operations ¥ O (04.667,122)

The accompanying notes and the atiached financial statements of Superfind SPC are an integral part of these
[finoncial statements.
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SUPERFUND JAPAN - SUPERFUND JAPAN SUB-FUND SYSTEMATIC ALL

WEATHER
Statement of Changes in Net Assels

Year ended December 31, 2022
{stated in Japanese Yen)

Operations
Net investment loss
Net realized loss on investments and foreign currency
Movement in unrealized gain on investments and foreign currency

(22,392,739)
(93.030,861)
20.756,478

Capital transactions
Proceeds from issue of Class Gold JPY Units
Proceeds from issue of Class JPY Units
Payments for redemption of Class Gold JPY Units
Pavments for redemption of Class JPY Units

(94,667,122)

61,230,000
25,870,000
(12,370,773)

(9.379,326)

65,349,901

Decrease in net assets for year

(29,317,221}

Met assets at beginning of vear 431,409,217

Net assets at end of year ¥ 402,091,996
Net assets at end of year consist of:

Class Gold IPY 248,008,244

Class JPY 154,083,752

¥ 402,091,996

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund SPC are an integral part of these

financial statements.
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1. Incorporation and principal activity

Superfund Japan (the “Trust™) was established under the laws of the Cayman Islands by a trust deed
(the “Trust Deed™) executed by UBS Fund Services (Cayman) Ltd. (the “Retiring Trustee™) and
Superfund Japan Trading (Cayman) Limited (the “Manager"). The Trust was formed under the Trusts
Act of the Cayman Islands pursuant to the Trust Deed on June 5, 2009 and was registered on June 29,
2009 under Section 4(1) (b) of the Mutual Funds Act of the Cayman Islands. The Trust’s original name
was Superfund Green Gold Japan. The name of the Trust was changed to Superfund Japan on January
1, 2018. Pursuant to a Deed of Retirement, Appointment and Variation, effective May 8, 2015, Harneys
Fiduciary (Cayman) Limited (the “Trustee”) has been appointed to be the trustee of the Trust. The
Trustee provides the principal place of business for the Trust in the Cayman Islands.

The Trust is structured as an open-ended umbrella fund and has established Superfund Japan Sub-Fund
Green, Superfund Green C Japan and Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Systematic All Weather (each a “Sub-
Fund” and collectively the “Sub-funds™). Each Sub-Fund represents a separate pool of assets and
liabilities which are managed separately from the other Sub-Fund.

Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green invests substantially all of its assets in the segregated portfolio B of
Superfund Green Gold SPC and Superfund Green SPC, Cayman Islands exempted Companies.

Superfund Green C Japan is part of a “master-feeder” structure, whereby it invests substantially all of
its assets in the segregated portfolio C of Superfund Green SPC (the “Greens Master Fund™), a Cayman

Islands exempted Company.

Superfund Green Gold SPC, is part of & “master-feeder” structure whereby it invests substantially all
of its assets in Superfund Green Gold Master Segregated Portfolio of Superfund Green Gold Master
SPC (the “Green Gold Master Fund™), a Cayman Islands exempted company. The Green Gold Master
Fund’s objective is long term capital appreciation through the use of technical analysis. The Green Gold
Master Fund invests its assets in a variety of futures contracts, including gold futures and may also

invest in physical gold.

The Green Master Fund, Superfund Green SPC is part of a “master-feeder” structure whereby it invests
substantially all of its assets in Superfund Green Master {the “Green Ultimate Master Fund™, a Cayman
Islands exempted company. The Green Ultimate Master Fund’s objective is to provide investors with
a form of investment independent of the development of equity and securities markets, and which

potentially will achieve above average returns on long term capital appreci

ation. The Green Ultimate

Master Fund intends to take advantage of investment opportunities and trading strategies and therefore
has no pre-determined views on the characteristics of its future investments and is not subject to any

restrictions.

13

471/660



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)

Do00000000000000000
SUPERFUND JAPAN

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2022
(stated in Japanese Yen and United States Dollars)

1. Incorporation and principal activity (continued)

On July 1, 2021, the name of the Superfund Sharpe Parity was changed to Superfund Japan Sub-Fund
Systematic All Weather.

Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Systematic All Weather is part of a “master-feeder” structure, whereby it
invests substantially all of its assets in Systematic All Weather Fund, a segregated portfolio of
Superfund SPC (the “Systematic All Weather Master Fund"™), a Cayman Islands exempted Company.

The Systematic All Weather Master Fund's objective is to achieve capital appreciation through the
leveraged trading of futures and forward contracts. The Segregated Portfolio Systematic All Weather
Fund will pursue its objective mainly by employing 2 long-only risk parity strategy that utilizes
proprietary trading strategies developed by members of the Superfund group of affiliated companies.
Additionally, other strategies may be mixed-in with limited weight. These, other, strategies may also
short-sell futures and/or forward contracts.

The Green Master Fund and the Systematic All Weather Master Fund are collectively referred to as the
“Master Funds”™. The Green Ultimate Master Fund is referred to as the *Ultimate Master Fund™.

The Manager has appointed Superfund Japan Co. Ltd. (the “Distributor’™), as the Agent Member
Company for the Trust in Japan pursuant to an Agent Member Company Agreement. The Agent
Member Company is responsible for publicizing the net asset wvalue per unit and submitting the financial
statements to Japan Securities Dealers Association (“JSDA™). The Trust’s annual audited financial
statements are included in the Annual Securities Report and Securities Registration Statements and
filed with the Kanto Local Finance Bureau, as part of Japanese filing requirements. The accompanying
financial statements of the Green Master Fund, the Green Ultimate Master Fund and the Systematic All
Weather Master Fund are included in this report and should be read in conjunction with the Trust’s
financial statements.

2. Significant accounting policies

The financial statements are prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America (“GAAP™) as detailed in Financial Accounting Standards Board’s
(“FASB™) Accounting Standard Cedification (“ASC™).The Trust qualifies as an investment company
under GAAP and follows the accounting and reporting guidance applicable to investment companies
in FASB ASC 946, Financial Services — Investmeni Companies.

The significant accounting policies adopted by the Trust are as follows:
fa) Use of estimares

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with GAAP requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure
of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts
of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual resuits could differ from those
estimates.
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SUPERFUND JAPAN

Motes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2022
{stated in Japanese Yen and United States Dollars)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
(B) Investments in funds, at fair value

Investments in investment funds are presented at their net asset value (“NAV") as reported by the
management of the investment funds. In accordance with the redemption and liquidity terms of the
governing agreements of the investment funds, a divestment of Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green's
ownership interest in an investment fund is transacted with such investment fund at the applicable
reported NAV of the investment fund. ASU-2015-07 removed the requirement to categorize within
the fair value hierarchy all investments for which fair value is measured using the NAV practical
expedient. The amount of assets measured using the NAV practical expedient at December 31,
2022, was ¥2.643,192,097 of Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green.

Net realized and unrealized gain on investments in investment funds in the accompanying statement
of operations included Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green’s proportionate share of interest,
dividends, expenses, realized and unrealized gains and losses on security transactions and fees from
the investment funds. Because of the uncertainty of the valuation, the estimated NAVs may differ
from the value that would have been used had a ready market for the securities existed or from the
value that could be received in a principal to principal transaction, and the difference could be
material.

(c) Investmenis in the Master Funds’ Segregated Portfolios

[nvestments in the Master Funds® Segregated Portfolios are accounted for on a trade date basis.
Investments are initially measured at cost. Subsequent to initial recognition, investments are
measured at fair value, Fair value is determined as the net assets attributable to the Trust, as reported
by the Master Fund’s administrator. Realized and unrealized gains and losses on investments are
included in the statement of operations. The valuation policy of the Master Funds’ and Ultimate
Master Funds® investments are discussed in the notes to the Master Funds® and Ultimate Master
Funds’ financial statements included in this report.

{d) Investment income and expenses

Each Sub-Fund records its proportionate share of the Master Funds’ Segregated Portfolios income,
expenses and realized and unrealized gains and losses in its statement of operations weekly based
on the value of its respective share of the net asset value of the Master Funds’ Segregated Portfolio
at the beginning of the period. In addition, each Sub-Fund also accrues its own income and
expenses.

(e} Net asset value per unil

The net asset value per unit (the “NAV per unit") is expressed in both Japanese Yen, United States
Dollars and cunces of gold and calculated by dividing the net asset value of the relevant Sub-Fund
attributable to a particular class by the number of units of that class outstanding then, for units
expressed in ounces of gold, further dividing the value obtained by the London AM gold fixing per
ounce price prevailing on the relevant valuation day.

(f) Interest income and expense

Interest income and expense are recorded on an accrual’s basis.
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SUPERFUND JAPAN
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2022
(stated in Japanese Yen and United States Dollars)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
(gl Cash

Cash is comprised of cash denominated in Japanese Yen and foreign currency due on demand as
well as interest bearing deposits, all of which are considered to be highly liquid with original
maturities of three months or less.

(k) Foreign currency

Assets and liabilities denominated or accounted for in foreign currencies are translated into
Japanese Yen at the applicable exchange rates at the dale of the statements of assets and liabilities.

Foreign currency transactions are translated into Japanese Yen at the rate of exchange ruling at the
date of the transaction. Realized and unrealized gains and losses arising from translation are
included in the statement of operations. The Trust does not isolate that portion of the results of
operations resulting from changes in foreign exchange rates on investments from the fluctuations
arising from changes in market prices of investments held. Such fluctuations are included with the
net realized and unrealized gain or loss from investments and foreign currency.

(i} Taxation

There are no taxes on income or gains in the Cayman Islands and, in accordance with the provisions
of Section 6 the Tax Concessions Act, the Trust has received an undertaking from the Governor in
Cabinet of the Cayman Islands exempting it from all local taxation on future profits, income or
gains until June 5, 2059. Accordingly, no provision for income taxes is included in these financial
statements.

The Trust recognizes the tax benefits of uncertain tax positions only where the position is more-
likely-than-not (i.e. greater than 50 percent) to be sustained assuming examination by a tax
authority based on the technical merits of the pasition. The Trust analyzes all open tax years for all
major taxing jurisdictions. Open tax years are those that are open for exam by taxing authorities,
as defined by the statute of limitations in each jurisdiction.

Management has analyzed the Trust’s tax positions and has concluded that no liability for tax
expenses or assets for tax benefits should be recorded in relation to uncertain tax positions. Further,
management is not aware of any tax positions for which it is reasonably possible that the total
amounts of unrecognized tax benefits will significantly change in the next twelve months.

(i) Allocation of income and expenses

Income and expenses that are identifiable with a particular Sub-Fund are allocated to or charged
against the Sub-Fund in computing its net asset value. Other income and expenses are allocated
pro-rata between the Sub-Funds or otherwise at the discretion of the Trustee.

(k) Receivable from investments in funds

Receivables are recognized as assets when the amounts requested in the redemption notice become
fixed. This generally may occur either at the time of the receipt of the notice by the underlying
investment fund, or on the last day of a fiscal period, depending on the nature of the request.
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Motes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2022
{stated in Japanese Yen and United States Dollars)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
() Receivable from Master Funds
Receivable from Master Funds represent redemptions payable from the Master Funds.
{m) Subscriptions received in advance

Subscriptions received in advance are recognized when the subscription request and subscription
amount have been received.

(n) Valuation of investmenis at fair value - definition and hierarchy

US GAAP establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation technigues used
to measure fair value into three broad levels explained below:

Level 1: Valuations based on the unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets
ar liabilities that management has the ability to access. Valuation adjustments and block
discounts are not applied to Level 1 securities. Since valuations are based on quoted
prices that are readily and regularly available in an ective market, valuation of these
securities does not entail a significant degree of judgment.

Level 2: Valuations based on quoted prices in markets that are not active or for which all significant
inputs are observable, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3: Valuations based on inputs that are unobservable and significant to the overall fair value
measurement.

The fair value hierarchy for the investments held by the Master Funds and the Ultimate Masters Funds
are disclosed in the notes to their respective financial statements, included elsewhere in this report.

3. Financial instruments
Market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk
) nd Ja F reel

in the normal course of its business, Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green purchases and sells various
financial instruments which may result in both market, credit and liquidity risks, the amount of which
is not apparent from the financial statements.

Market risk is the risk that changes in interest rates, foreign exchange rates or equity and commodity
prices will affect the positions held by the underlying investment funds and consequently, Superfund
Japan Sub-Fund Green. Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green is exposed to market risk on financial
instruments that are valued at market prices through the underlying investments held by these funds.

Credit risk is the risk of counterparty default. Credit risk is generally higher when a non-exchange
wraded financial instrument is involved because the counterparty for non-exchange traded financial
instruments is not backed by an exchange clearing house.
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Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2022
(stated in Japanese Yen and United States Dollars)

3. Financial instruments (continued)
Market risk, credit risk and liguidity risk (continued)

Liguidity risk is the risk that Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green will encounter difficulty in raising funds
to meet commitments. Liquidity risk may result from the inability to sell investments quickly at an
amount close to fair value. Although the Manager will seek to select investments in funds that offer the
opportunity to have their shares or units redeemed within a reasonable timeframe, there can be no
assurance that the liquidity of the investments of such investment funds will always be sufficient to
meet redemption requests as, and when, made. Any lack of liquidity may affect the liquidity of the
Units and the value of their investments.

Su nd G J ds nd Ja F ie All Weath

Superfund Green C Japan and Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Systematic All Weather’s investment in the
Master Funds, indirectly exposes the funds to various types of risk, which are associated with the
financial instruments and markets in which the Master Funds invest.

The types of financial risk to which the Superfund Green C Japan and Superfund Japan Sub-Fund
Systematic All Weather are exposed to are market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. Refer to the Master
Funds’ financial statements for information regarding financial risk to which Superfund Green C Japan
and Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Systematic All Weather are exposed.

Details of the investments held by the Master Funds, including a breakdown of the levels of their market
price observability used in measuring investments at fair value, are disclosed in Note 2 of the Master
Funds® financial statements included elsewhere in this report.
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4. Unitholders’ capital

MNumber of units

SUPERFUND JAPAN SUB-FUND GREEN
Class Gold JPY:

Balance at beginning of year 9,269,983
Issued during the year 3,285,877
Redeemed during year (2,802,381}
9,753,479
SUPERFUND JAPAN SUB-FUND GREEN
Class Silver JPY:
Balance at beginning of year -
Issued during the year 1,569,439
1,559,439
SUPERFUND JAPAN SUB-FUND GREEN
Class JPY:
Balance at beginning of year 7,793,466
Issued during the year 1,842 956
Redeemed during year (627,123}
9,009,299
SUPERFUND JAPAN SUB-FUND GREEN
Class Gold USD:
Balance at beginning of year 199,421
Issued during the year 501,424
Redesmed during year {92,408)
608,437
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December 31, 2022
{stated in Japanese Yen and United States Dollars)

4. Unitholders’ capital (continued)

SUPERFUND JAPAN SUB-FUND GREEN

Class Silver USD:
Balance at beginning of vear -
Issued during the year 2,333,353
2,333,353

SUPERFUND JAPAN SUB-FUND GREEN

Class USD:
Balance at beginning of year 1,751,688
Issued during the year 211,797
Redeemed during vear {238.012)
1,725473
SUPERFUND GREEN C JAPAN
Class JPY:
Balance at beginning of year 2,758,361
Redeemed during year (694,247)
2,064,114
SUPERFUND GREEN C JAPAN
Class USD
Balance at beginning of year 1,550,687
Redeemed during vear (115,148}
1,435,539
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4. Unitholders’ capital (continued}

SUPERFUND JAPAN SUB-FUND SYSTEMATIC ALL WEATHER

Class Gold JPY:
Balance at beginning of year 3,207,858
Issued during the year 792,141
Redeemed during vear (172,186)
3,827,813
SUPERFUND JAPAN SUB-FUND SYSTEMATIC ALL WEATHER
Class JPY
Balance at beginning of year 3,936,412
Issued during the year 556,928
Redeemed during year (234,763)
4,258,577

Each Sub-Fund is subject to a minimum investment amount for each series: for Superfund Japan Sub-
Fund Green and Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Systematic All Weather, the minimum amount for
subscription is 5,000 units or more in increments of 100 units respectively, for Superfund Green C
Japan, the minimum amount for subscription is 100,000 units or more in increments of 100 units. The
Distributor may, in consultation with the Manager, waive such minimums in whole or in part for certain
subscriptions at their discretion.

All of the units shall, except as described in the Trust Deed, rank parri passu and have substantially the
same rights, terms and conditions.

There is a sales charge applicable to subscriptions of units. The sales charges applicable to a particular
investor’s subscription is based upon the aggregate purchase price for the relevant subscription for each
series by the investor (the “Purchase Amount”). The sales charges applicable to each subscription is an
amount equal to the Purchase Amount for such subscription multiplied by a rate of up to 5.40% (5%
without tax)

The unitholders will generally be permitted to request to repurchase all or some of their units effective
as at the last day of each month, by providing a prior written notice to the Distributor of the Trust. Any
such repurchase will take place at the net asset value per unit, determined on the last day of a given
month.

Where requests for repurchase of the units are made within twelve months of initial subseription or
where a compulsory redemption is made by the Trust, a repurchase fee of two percent of the repurchase
price may be charged by the Trust to the unitholder, at the sole discretion of the Manager. Such
repurchase fee shall be for the benefit of the Trust.
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4. Unitholders’ capital (continued}

In no event may a unitholder make a partial repurchase request that would result in such unitholder
holding units that are less than the amount of the relevant minimum initial investment for each series,
unless otherwise waived by the Manager in their sole discretion.

5. Management fees

The Trust's investment activities are managed by the Manager, a related party by virtue of common
control. Under the terms of the Advisory Agreement, the Manager receives a management fee monthly
in arrears at the rate of 0.1% per annum of the net asset value of each Sub-Fund.

Included in accounts pavable and accrued expenses at December 31, 2022, are management fees
payable of ¥226,413 for Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green, ¥21,891 for Superfund Green C Japan and
¥34,962 for Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Systematic All Weather.

6. Incentive fees

There are no incentive fees payable at the Sub-Fund level. The Master Funds pay incentive fees as
disclosed in the notes of their financial statements, which are attached elsewhere in this report.

7. Distribution fees

Superfund Japan Co., Ltd. (the “Distributor™), a related party by virtue of common control, acts as
distributor of the Sub-Fund Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Systematic All Weather shares and is entitled
to a distribution fee monthly in arrears at the rate of 0.6% per annum of the net asset value of the Sub-
Fund Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Systematic All Weather.

Included in accounts payable and accrued expenses at December 31, 2022, are distribution fee payable
of ¥244,775 for Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Systematic All Weather and there were no distribution
fees payable in respect of other Sub-Fund. For other Sub-Fund the Master Funds pay distribution fees
as disclosed in the notes of their financial statements, which are attached elsewhere in this report.

8. Agent member company fees

The Agent Member Company is entitled to receive a fee of 0.1% per annum of the net asset value of
each Sub-Fund.

Included in accounts payable and accrued expenses at December 31, 2022, are agency fees payable of
¥226,418 for Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green, ¥21,892 for Superfund Green C Japan and ¥34,968 for
Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Systematic All Weather.

9, Trustee fees

Effective May 8, 2015, Hamneys Fiduciary (Cayman) Limited (the “Trustee™) has been appointed to be
the trustee of the Trust.
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9, Trustee fees (continued)

As defined in the Trust Deed, the Trust has agreed to pay the Trustee a fee of US$8,500 per annum per
Sub-Fund.

There were no trustee fees payable in the Sub-Fund Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green, Superfund
Green C Japan and Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Systematic All Weather for the year ended December
31,2022,

10. Administration fees

Effective April 1, 2022, NAV Fund Administration Group is appointed as administrator of the Trust
(the “Administrator™). Under the terms of the Administration Agreement, the Trust pays to NAV Fund
Administration Group a fee calculated at the last valuation day in each month in arrears at the rate of
1S$6,900 per annum for each of Sub-Fund Green, Superfund Green C Japan and Superfund Japan Sub-
Fund Systematic All Weather and. Prior to April 1, 2022, Apex Fund Services S.A. was the
Administrator of the Trust.

Included in accounts payable and accrued expenses at December 31, 2022 are administration fees
payable of ¥255,671 for Sub-Fund Green, ¥255.671 for Superfund Green C Japan and ¥157,336 for
Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Systematic All Weather.

11. Related party transactions

The Manager and the Distributor are related parties by virtue of common control, Fees pavable to the
Manager and to the Distributor have not been set by arms-length negotiations.

The Trust, through Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green has invested into underlying funds, which are
part of the Superfund group of investment companies. Tennyson Briggs and Josef Holzer, directors of
the Manager, are also directors of these underlying fund. As at December 31, 2022, these funds have a
Fair value of ¥2,643,192,097 representing 99.93% of the net assets of Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green.
During the year a realized gain of ¥238,845,135 was made by Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green on the
sale of other Superfund investment companies and foreign currency transactions.

12. Fair value

i

At December 31, 2022, the following methods and assumptions were used by management to estimate
the fair value of each class of financial instruments. For certain of the Trust’s financial instruments,
including cash, cash denominated in foreign currency, receivables from investment in funds, receivable
from Master Fund, Other assets, redemptions payable, subscription in advance and accounts payable
and accrued expenses, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the immediate or short-term
nature of these financial instruments.

Fair value estimates are made at a specific point in time, based on market conditions and information
about the financial instruments. These estimates are subjective in nature and involve uncertainties and
matters of significant judgement and therefore, cannot be determined with precision. Changes in
assumptions could significantly affect the estimates. Refer to the Master Funds’ and the Ultimate
Master Funds’ financial statements for information in relation to fair value measurements classification
of investments held by the Master Funds and the Ultimate Master Funds.
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December 31, 2022
fstated in Japanese Yen and United States Dollars)

14. Subsequent events

In preparing these financial statements, management has evaluated and disclosed all material
subsequent events up to June 29, 2023, which is the date that the financial statements were available
for issue.

Subsequent to December 31, 2022, ¥37,910,000, ¥1,500,000, ¥4,000,000, US3$3,500, ¥500,000, and
¥500,000 subscriptions were processed for Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green Class Gold JPY,
Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green Class JPY, Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green Class Silver JPY,
Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green Class Gold USD, Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Systematic All
Weather Class Gold JPY and Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Systematic All Weather Class JPY

respectively.

Redemptions in the amount of approximately ¥33,515,466, ¥9,091,059, ¥691.187, ¥2,580,291,
US$73,517, ¥11,647,062 and ¥75,474,851 were processed for Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green Class
Gold JPY, Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green Class JPY, Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green Class Silver
JPY, Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green C Class JPY, Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green C Class USD,
Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Systematic All Weather Class Gold JPY and Superfund Japan Sub-Fund
Systematic All Weather Class JPY respectively.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SEGREGATED
PORTFOLIO A

Statement of Assets and Liabilities

December 31, 2022
{stated in United States dollars)

Notes
Assets
Investment in money market funds (cost: USE2,628.432) 2(g) 2628432
Investment in Master Fund 2e)d 3434811
Cash 259,149
Due from broker 3 633.675
Unrealized gain on open futures contracts 2(g)4.5 114358
Other assets 2508
7,072,934
Liabilities
Redemptions payable 47323
Acecounts payable and accrued expenses 7.5,10 42,408
89,732
Net assets Uss 6,983,202
Net assets per Class A Participating Share, based
on 5,784.66 shares outstanding
expressed in United States dollars Uss 910.33
expressed in ounces of gold Oz 0.50
Net assets per Class A2 Participating Share, based
on 1,920.59 shares outstanding
expressed in United States dollars uss 894.06
expressed in ounces ofgold Oz 0.49

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green Gold Master SPC are an
integral part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SEGREGATED

PORTFOLIO A

Condensed Schedule of Investments

December 31, 2022
(stated in United States dollars)
Number of Fair
Description (% of net assets) Shares Cost valse
FUND INVESTMENT (37.64%)
Blackrock Inst US Dol Core Tulad (9.41%) 657,107.53 657,108 657,108
Goldman Lig Reserve Inst (9.41%) 657,107.53 657,108 657,108
Invesco Global USD Corp 1937 (9.41%) 657,107.53 657,108 657,108
JP Morgan USD Lig Inst U39 (9.41%6) 657,108.16 657,108 657,108
Total money market funds USS 2628432
Expiration Notional Fair
Description (% of net assets) dates ameount vale
FUTURES CONTRACTS (1.63%)
Gold (1.63%) February 2023 3,469,780 114,358
Unrealized gain on open futures contracts USS 114,358

The accomparying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green Gold Master SPC are an

integral part of these financial siatementis.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SEGREGATED
PORTFOLIO A

Statement of Operations

Year ended December 31, 2022
{stated in United States dollars)

Note
Net investment income allocated from Master Fund
Income 14,639
Expenses {10.66T)
39712
Fund income
Interest mcome 44 553
44,595
Fund expenses
Management fee 7 242,851
Distribution fees G 137,010
Professional fees 9616
Administration fees 10 8343
Interest expense 12
General and admmistrative expenses 16,145
413,582
Net investment loss (365415)
Fund realized loss and movement in unrealized gain on
investments and foreign currency
et realized Joss on investments and foreien currency (198,725)
Movement in unrealized gain on mvestments and foreign currency 56,680
(142,045)
Net realized loss and movement in unrealized gain on investments
and foreign currency allocated from Master Fund
Met realized loss on investments and foreign currency (694,377)
Movement in unrealized gain on investments and foreign currency 143922
(350435)
Net decrease in net assets ruulling from operations [JSS (1,057,915)

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green Gold Master SPC are an
integral part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SEGREGATED

PORTFOLIO A
Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Year ended December 31, 2022
(steated in United States dollars)

O perations
Met investment loss {365415)
et realized loss on investments and foreign currency (893,102)
Movement in unrealized gain on investments and foreign currency 200,602
(1,057,915)
Capital transactions
Payments for redemptions of Participating Shares:
Class A2 (USD) (343,807
Class A (USD) (153,567)
(499.374)
Decrease in net assets for year (1,557.289)
Met assets at beginning of year Uss 8,540.491
Net assets at end of year IS5 6983202
Net assets at year end consist oft
Class A (USD) Shares 5,266,083
Class AZ (USD) Shares 1,717,119
USS 6,983,202

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green Gold Master SFC are an

integral part of these financial statements.,
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SEGREGATED
PORTFOLIO B

Statement of Assets and Liabilities

December 31, 2022
{stated in United States dollars)
Note
Assets
Investment in money market funds (cost: USE1,781,168) 2(g) 1,781,168
Investment in Master Fund 4 8,007,552
Cash 272830
Due from broker 3 748,123
Unrealized gain on open futures contracts 245 84312
Receivable from Class B Japan JPY 73,910
Onther assets 2,760
Total assets 10,972,655
Liabilities
Payable to Master Fund 56,933
Redemptions payable 2(D 17,527
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 79,10 48,604
123,064
MNet assets Uss 10,849,591
Net assets per Class B Participating Share, based
on 628.65 shares outstanding
expressed in United States dollars Uss 913.93
expressed in ounces of gold Oz 0.50
Net assets per Class B Japan USD Participating Share, based
on 540.7% shares outstanding
expressed in United States dollars Uss 1,127.48
expressed in ounces of gold Oz 0.62
Net assets per Class B Japan JPY Participating Share, based
on 963,477.28 shares outstanding
expressed in Japanese Yen JEY 1,315.36
expressed in ounces of gold Oz 0.01

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green Gold Master SPC are an
integral part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SEGREGATED

PORTFOLIO B

Condensed Schedule of Investments

December 31, 2022
(stated in United States dollars)
MNumber of Fair
Description (% of net assets) Shares Cost value
FUND INVESTMENT (16.40%0)
Blackrock Inst US Dol Core lulad (4.10%) 445,291.88 445292 445292
Goldman Liq Reserve Inst 499 (4.10%) 445791.88 4457292 445292
Invesco Global USD Corp 1937 (4.10%) 445291.88 445,292 445202
JP Morgan USD Liq Inst U39 (4.10%) 44529233 445292 445292
Total money market funds USE 1,781,168
Expiration Motional Fair
Description (% of net assets) dates amourt value
FUTURES CONTRACTS (0.78%)
Gold (0.78%) February 2023 2,739,300 84312
Unrealized gain on open futures contracts Uss 84,312

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green Gold Master SPC are an

integral part of these financial statementis.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SEGREGATED
PORTFOLIO B

Statement of Operations

Year ended December 31, 2022
(stated in Unired States dollars)

Note
Net investment income allocated from Master Fund
Income 34,849
Expenses (22,695)
12,154
Fund income
Interest income 12427
12,427
Fund expenses
Management fee 7 239445
Distribution fees 9 211634
Incentive fees 162,862
Professional fees 12,676
Administration fees 10 7,660
Interest expense 34
General and administrative expenses 12634
647225
Net investment loss (622,644)
Fund realized loss and movement in unrealized gain on
investments and foreign currency
Net realized loss on mvestments and foreign cierency (281,073)
Movement in unrealized gain on investments and foreign currency 44,188
(236,3853)
Net realized loss and movement in unrealized gain on investments
and foreign currency allocated from Master Fund
Net realized loss on mvestments and foreign currency {1,572,696)
Movement in unrealized gain on investments and foreign currency 547,562
(1,025,134
Net decrease in net assets resulting from operations 158 (1,884,663)

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green Gold Master SPC are an
integral part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SEGREGATED
PORTFOLIO B

Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Year ended December 31, 2022
(stated in United States dollars)

Operations
MNet investment loss (622,644)
MNet realized loss on investments and foreign currency (1,853,769)
Movement in unrealized gain on investments and foreign currency 591,750
(1,884.663)
Capital transactions
Proceeds from issue of Participating Shares:
Class B (LUSD) 329,363
Class B Japan (JPY) 5.659,116
Class B Japan (USD) JO7.837
Payments for redemptions of Participating Shares:
Class B (USD) (26,585)
Class B Japan (JPY) (5.607,573)
Class B Japan (LUSD) (267,326)
794,832
Decrease in net assets for vear (1,089.831)
Net assets at beginning of year Uss 11,939422
Net assets at end of year US3 10,849,591
Net assets at end of year consist oft
Class B (USD) Shares 574,545
Class B Japan (USD) Shares 609,728
Class B Japan (JPY) Shares 9665318
USs 10,849.591

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green Gold Master SPC are an
integral part of these financial statemenys.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
Notes 1o Financial Statements

December 31, 2022
{stated in United States dollars)

1. Incorporation and principal activity

Superfund Green Gold SPC (the “Company™) was incorporated as an exempted company under the
Companies Act of the Cayman Islands on October §, 2004 and was registered under the Mutual
Funds Act of the Cayman Islands on September 28, 2005,

The Company’s objective is long-term capital appreciation through the use of technical analysis. The
assets of the Company can either be general assets or segregated portfolio assets. The assets
attributable to a segregated portfolio comprise assets representing the share capital and reserves
attributable to the segregated portfolio and other assets attributable to or held within that segregated
portfolio. The general assets comprise the assets of the Company which are not segregated portfolio
assets. Where a liability arises from a transaction in respect of a particular segregated portfolio and there
are insufficient assets within that segregated portfolio, then there will be recourse to the general assets,
but not to the assets of any other segregated portfolic.

The Company is a multi-class fund which has established separate and distinct portfolios of
investments available to investors through the offering of Class A Participating Shares (representing
interests in Superfund Green Gold Segregated Portfolio A) and Class B Participating Shares
(representing interests in Superfund Green Gold Segregated Portfolio B), (collectively the “Funds™).

The segregated portfolios are part of a “master-feeder” fund structure whereby they invest
substantially all of their assets in the Superfund Green Gold Master Segregated Portfolio of
Superfund Green Gold Master Fund SPC (the “Master Fund™), 2 Cayman Islands exempted limited
company. The financial statements of the Master Fund, including the condensed schedule of
investments, are included in this report and should be read in conjunction with the Company’s
financial statements.

At December 31, 2022, Superfund Green Gold Segregated Portfolio A (“Segregated Portfolio A™) and
Superfund Green Gold Segregated Portfolic B (“Segregated Portfolio B™) held 18.29% and 42.65% of
the Master Fund, respectively.

2. Significant accounting policies

The financial statements are prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America (*US GAAP™) as detailed in the Financial Accounting Standards Board's
(“FASB") Accounting Standards Codification (*ASC"). The Company qualifies as an investment
company under US GAAP and follows the accounting and reporting guidance applicable to investment
companies in FASB ASC 946, Financial Services — Investment Companies.

i
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC

Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2022
{stated in United States doliars)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
The significant accounting policies adopted by the Funds are as follows:
{a) Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with US GAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.

(b} Invesiment in money market furnds

Investments in money market funds are accounted for on the trade date basis. Investments are
initially measured at cost. Subsequent to initial recognition, investments are measured at fair
value. Fair value is determined as the net assets attributable to the Funds, as reported by the
respective money market fund. Realized and movement in unrealized gains and losses are
included in the statement of operations.

(¢} Invesiment in Master Fund

Investments in the Master Fund are accounted for on a trade date basis. Investments are initially
measured at cost. Subsequent to initial recognition, investments are measured at fair value.

Fair value is determined as the net assets attributable to the Funds, as a practical expedient, as
reported by the Master Fund's administrator. Realized and movement in unrealized gains and
losses on investments are included in the statement of operations. The valuation of the Master
Fund’s investments is discussed in the notes to the Master Fund’s financial statements included in
this report.

(@) Investment income and expenses

Each segregated portfolio records its proportionate share of the Master Fund’s income, expenses
and realized and movement in unrealized gains and losses in its statement of operations based on
the value of its respective share of the net asset value of the Master Fund. In addition, each
segregated portfolio also acerues its own income and expenses.

e} Net asset value per share

The net asset value per share (“NAV per Share™) is expressed in ounces of gold and calculated by
dividing the net assets of the relevant segregated portfolio attributable to a particular class by the
number of shares of that class outstanding then, for shares expressed in ounces of gold, further
dividing the value obtained by the London AM gold fixing per ounce price.

(i Fuiures contracts

Open futures contracts are carried at fair value calculated as the difference between the contract
price and the market value based upon rates reported in published sources or those provided by
the broker, if applicable rates are not readily available. Realized and movement in unrealized
gains and losses are included in the statement of operations.

12
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
Wotes to Financial Statements {continued)

December 31, 2022
(stated in United States dollars)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
fg) Valuation of investmenis of fair value - definition and hierarchy

US GAAP establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques
used to measure fair value into three broad levels explained below:

Level 1: Valuations based on the unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets
or liabilities that management has the ability to access. Valuation adjustments and block
discounts are not applied to Level 1 securities. Since valuations are based on quoted
prices that are readily and regularly available in an active market, valuation of these
securities does not entail a significant degree of judgment.

Level 2: Valuations based on quoted prices in markets that are not active or for which all
significant inputs are observable, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3: Valuations based on inputs that are unobservable and significant to the overall fair value
measurement.

The following table summarizes the valuation of the Funds' investments based on the fair value
hierarchy described above as at December 31, 2022,

Segregated Portfolio A Total Levell Level 2
Investment in money market fund 2628432 2628432 -
Unrealized gain on open futures contracts 114.358 114.358 =
Total LISS 2.742.790 2.742.790 -
Segregated Portfolio B Total Level 1 Level 2
Investment in money market fund 1,781.168 1.781.168 -
Unrealized gain on open futures contracts 84312 84312 =
Total Uss 1.865480 1.865.480 -

The Fair value hierarchy for the investment held by the Master Fund is disclosed in Note 2(f) of the
Master Fund's financial statements.

f fnterest income
Interest income is recorded on an accrual’s basis.
{i} Foreign currency

Assets and lisbilities denominated or aceounted for in foreign currencies are translated into
United States dollars at the applicable exchange rates at the date of the statement of assets and
liabilities. Foreign currency transactions are translated into United States dollars at the rate of
exchange ruling at the date of the transaction. Realized and movement in unrealized gains and
losses arising from translation are included in the statement of operations.

The Funds do not isolate that portion of the results of operations resulting from changes in foreign
exchange rates on investments from the fluctuations arising from changes in market prices of
securities held. Such fluctuations are included with the net realized and movement in unrealized
gain or loss from investments and foreign currency.

-
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2022
{stated in United States dollars)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
() Taxation
There are no taxes on income or gains in the Cayman Islands and in accordance with the
provisions of section 6 of the Tax Concessions Act, the Company has received an undertaking from
the Governor in Cabinet of the Cayman Islands exempting it from all local taxation on

future profits, income or gains until November 16, 2024. Accordingly, no provision for income
taxes is included in these financial statements.

The Funds recognize the tax benefits of unceriain tax positions only where the position is more-
likely-than-not (i.e. greater than 50-percent) to be sustained assuming examination by a tax
authority based on the technical merits of the Position, The Funds analyses all open tax years for
all major taxing jurisdictions. Open tax years are those that are open for examination by taxing
authorities, as defined by the statute of limitations in each jurisdiction.

Management has analyzed the Funds’ tax positions and has concluded that no liability for
unrecognized tax benefits should be recorded related to uncertain tax positions. Further,
management is not aware of any tax positions for which it is reasonably possible that the total
amounts of unrecognized tax benefits will significantly change in the next twelve months.

k) Allocation of imcome and expenses

Income and expenses that are identifiable with a particular segregated portfolio are allocated to or
charged against the segregated portfolio in computing its net asset value. Other income and
expenses are allocated pro-rata between the segregated portfolios or otherwise at the discretion of
the Directors.

1} Redemptions payable

Shares redeemed at the option of the holder of the Funds are classified as redemptions pavable when
a redemption request has been received and the redemption amount determined.

{m) Offsetting
Financial assets and liabilities including unrealized gain or loss on open futures contracts are
offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of assets and liabilities when the Funds
have a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and the transactions are intended
to be settled on 2 net basis or simultanecusly. The Funds did not meet the requirements for
offsetting during the year.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2022
{stated in Unived States dollars)

3. Due from broker

Due from broker includes cash balances maintained at ADM Investor Services, Inc., net of amounts due
for unsettled trades in securities and includes margin cash of USS131,670 for Segregated
Portfolio A and US$5103,950 for Segregated Portfolio B pledged as collateral against open future
contracts.

4. Financial instruments
Market risk, credit risk and liguidity risk

In the normal course of its business, the Funds purchase and sell various financial instruments which
may result in both market and credit risks, the amount of which is not apparent from the financial
statements.

Market risk is the risk that changes in interest rates, foreign exchange rates or equity and commodity
prices will affect the positions held by the Funds. The Funds are exposed to market risk on financial
instruments held directly as well as investments held by the Master Fund that are valued at market
prices.

As part of its investment strategy, the Funds enters into money market funds and futures contracts.
The Funds invests into money market funds. Money market funds invest only in highly liquid cash and
cash equivalent securities that have high credit ratings such as treasury bills, commercial paper
and certificates of deposit. These funds invest primarily in debt-based securities which have a short-
term maturity of less than 13 months and offer high liquidity with very low level of risk.

Futures contracts are traded on organized exchanges and require initial margin (collateral) in the form
of cash or marketable securities. The initial margin is adjusted to reflect changes in the value of the
futures contracts which is marked to market on a daily basis. Holders of futures contracts look to the
exchange for performance under the contract and not to the entity holding the offsetting futures
position,

Market risks arise due to the possible movement in foreign exchange rates, indices, commodities and
securities’ values underlying these instruments. Other market risks include the possibility that a
change in the value of the contract may not directly correlate with changes in the value of the
underlying currencies, commodities or stock indices. Certain risks exist when trading in futures
contracts as they may increase the total return of the Funds® investments but may also entail greater
than ordinary investment risks.

Futures markets are highly volatile and are influenced by factors such as changing supply and demand
relationships, govemmental programmes and policies, national and international political and
economic events and changes in interest rates. In addition, because of the low margin deposits
normally required in futures trading, a high degree of leverage may be typical of a futures trading
account.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2022
istated in United States dollars)

4. Financial instruments (continued)
Market risk. credit risk and liquidity risk (continued)

As a result, 2 relatively small price movement in a futures contract may result in substantial losses to
the rader. Futures trading may also be illiquid. Certain futures exchanges do not permit trading in
particular futures contracts at prices that represent a fluctuation in price during a single day’s trading
beyond certain set limits, If prices fluctuate during a single day’s trading beyond those limits, the
Funds could be prevented from promptly liquidating unfavourable positions and thus be subject to
substantial losses.

Credit risk is the risk of counterparty default. Credit risk is generally higher when a non-exchange
traded financial instrument is involved because the counterparty for non-exchange traded financial
instruments is not backed by an exchange clearing house. The Funds® investment in the segregated
portfolio of the Master Fund is not exchange traded.

As part of its investment strategy, the Master Fund utilizes leverage. The concept of leveraging is
based on the premise that the Master Fund's cost of borrowing will be at rates that normally will be
lower than the rate of return earned on the investments it holds. While the use of leverage may
increase the returns on equity capital invested by the Master Fund, the use of leverage also increases
the risk of loss of such capital.

Superfund Capital Management Inc. (the “Investment Adviser™) acts as the investment adviser of the
Funds. The Investment Adviser has internal guidelines and limits to maintain levels of leverage.

The Funds™ investment in the Master Fund indirectly exposes it to various types of risk, which are
associated with the financial instruments and markets in which the Master Fund invests.

The types of financial risk to which the Funds are exposed are market risk, credit risk and liquidity
risk. Refer to Note 4 of the Master Fund’s financial statements for information regarding financial risk
to which the Funds are exposed.

The Master Fund maintains positions in a variety of derivative and non-derivative financial
instruments as dictated by its investment management strategyv. The Master Fund’s investment
portfolio as at December 31, 2022 is comprised of futures, forwards, money market funds and other
investment funds.

The investment in the Master Fund is recorded at fair value and is based on the net assets attributable
to the Master Fund as reported by the Master Fund's administrator. The Master Fund records its
proportionate share of the Master Fund's income, expenses, and realized and unrealized gains and
losses.

Details of the investrnents held by the Master Fund, including a breakdown of the levels of their
market price observability used in measuring investments at fair value, are disclosed in the notes to
the Master Fund’s financial statements which are attached.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2022
{stated in United States dollars)

5. Derivative contracts

The Funds transact in gold futures contracts for trading purposes and hence its primary risk exposure
is gold prices. Investments in derivative contracts are subject to additional risks that can result in a
loss of all or part of an investment.

The Funds records its derivative activities on a mark-to-market basis. Fair values are determined by
using quoted market prices. Refer to Note 5 of the Master Fund’s financial statements for details of
the derivative contracts held by the Master Fund as at December 31, 2022, including the gains and
losses on these contracts for the yvear ended December 31, 2022,

The fair value amounts of gold future contracts as at December 31, 2022 has been included in the
condensed schedules of investments. The table below indicates the gains and losses on gold futures,
as included in net realized gain/(loss) on investments and foreign currency and movement in
unrealized gain/(loss) on investments and foreign currency within the statements of operations for the
vear ended December 31, 2022:

Asset Mational Unreahzed Realzed
dermvatives amounts gain/{loss) gamf{loss)

Futures contracts

Segregated Portfolio A 114358 3,469,780 56,680  (198,725)
_Segregated Portfolioc B 84312 2.739.300 44.188 {100.026)
198,670 6,209,080 100,868 (298,751

The derivative instruments held as at December 31, 2022 and their effect on the statement of
operations are indicative of the volume of derivative activity of the Funds during the year.

6. Share capital

Authorized:
100 Founder Shares of USS0.01 each I
4,999,900 Participating Shares of US30.01 each 49999
LSS 50,000

17
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2022
{stated in United States dollars)

Ooooooooooooooooooad

6. Share capital (continued)

MNumber of shares

Issued and fully paid:
Founder Shares 1
Segregated Portfolio A
Class A (USD) Participating Shares:
Balance at begnning of vear 5914.91
Redeemed during year (130.25)
Balance at end of year 5.784.66
Segregated Porifolio A
Class A2 (UUSD) Participating Shares:
Balance at beginning of vear 2258.28
Redeemed during year (337.69)
Balance at end of vear 1,920.59
Segregated Portfolio B
Class B {(USD) Participating Shares:
Balance at beginning of vear 308.14
Issued during year 349.40
Redeemed during year (28.89)
Balanee at end of vear 628.65
Segregated Portfolio B
Class B Japan (USD) Participating Shares:
Balance at beginning of vear 184.19
Issued during year 573.27
Redeemed during year {216.67)
Balance at end of year 540.79
Segregated Porifolio B
Class B Japan (JPY) Participating Shares:
Balance at beginning of year 918,549.78
Issued durimg vear 508,655.65
Redeemed during year (463,728.15)
Balance at end of year 963,477.28
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2022
{srated in United States dollars)

6. Share capital (continued)
Founder Shares

Founder Shares may only be issued at par value and are not redeemable at the option of the holder.
They carry one vote per share and confer on the holder thereof rights in a winding up as described
below but confer no other right to participate in the profits or assets of the Company. At December
31, 2022, the Company's Founder Shares were held by a shareholder of the Investment Adviser.

Participaiing Shares

Classes A, A2 and B Participating Shares are issued on a weekly basis at the relevant net asset value
per share. There is a Japanese yen (“JPY™) share class in Segregated Portfolios A and B, all other
share classes are denominated in United States dollars. Subscriptions for Classes A and B
Participating Shares are accepted in United States dollars, Japanese yen, Euro or Swiss francs
however, the Company converts subscription payments received to United States dollars or Japanese
ven (as the case may be).

The minimum initial subscription which is accepted by the Company in respect of USD share class is
1US$5,000 for Class A Participating Shares, US520,000 for Class AZ Participating Shares and
US$50,000 for Class B Participating Shares. The minimum initial subscription which is accepted by
the Company in respect of JPY share classes is JPY500,000 for Class A Participating Shares, and
JPY 5,000,000 for Class B Participating Shares.

The Directors may in their sole discretion accept initial subscriptions in lesser amounts. Participating
Shares are redeemable at the net asset value per share of their respective segregated portfolio on the
last business day before each Wednesday or, in the last week of each month, the last business day of
the month, or such other day as the Directors may from time to time determine and are non-voting
except for matters allowed by the articles of association. Holders of Participating Shares are entitled
to receive all dividends and are paid in proportion to the amounts paid up on shares held by them
respectively.

The rights attached to any shares may be varied with the consent in writing of all the holders of the
issued shares of the searegated portfolio, or with the sanction of a special resolution passed by three
fourths of the votes cast at a meeting of the holders of the shares of that segregated portfolio.

On a winding up of the Company, segregated portfolio and general assets will be applied first in
satisfaction of claims of the segregated portfolio creditors and general creditors, respectively. The
balance of general assets, if anv, will be used to repay the nominal paid-in capital on the Founder
Shares, with any balance transferred to the segregated portfolios in proportion to the net asset value of
each segregated portfolio.

The assets of each segregated portfolio will be paid to the shareholders of the respective segregated
portfolio in proportion to the number of shares held. If there is more than one class of Participating
Shares in a segregated portfolio, the assets of the segregated portfolio will be allocated pro rata to
each class according to the relative net asset values and then paid to the shareholders in proportion to
the number of Participating Shares of the relevant class held.

At December 31, 2022, 963,731.1 of Class B Japan (JPY) Shares, 161.55 of Class B (USD) shares and
55408 of Class B Japan (USD) Shares were held by related parties.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2022
{stated in United States doliars)

7. Management fees

The Funds® investment activities are managed by the Investment Adviser, a related party by virtue of
common control. Under the terms of the Investment Advisory Agreement, the Investment Adviser
receives a management fee monthly in arrears at the rate of 3% per annum of the net asset value of
Class A (USD), Class A2 (USD) and Class B (USD) Farticipating Shares, For Class A Japan (JPY),
Class B Japan (JPY) and Class B Japan (USD) Participating Shares the management fee is charged at
the rate of 2% per annum of the net asset value of these Participating Shares.

Included in accounts payable and accrued expenses at December 31, 2022 are management fees
pavable of USS$17,826 for Segregated Portfolio A and USS$18,797 for Segregated Portfolio B.

5. Incentive fees

The Investment Adviser is also entitled 1o receive an incentive fee of 20% of the increase in the NAV
per Share of Class A (USD), Class A2 (USD) and Class A (JPY), 15% of the increase in the NAV per
Share of Class A Japan (JPY), 25% of the increase in the NAV per Share of Class B (USD)} and Class B
(JPY) and 20% for Class B Japan (USD) and Class B Japan (JPY) above the previous high watermarks,
as defined in the Investment Advisory Agreement in force at vear end, of the respective share class.
Incentive fees are calculated based on the net asset value after all other fees and expenses of the
segregated portfolios and are payable monthly.

As at December 31, 2022 there were no incentive fees pavable for Segrepated Portfolios A and B.

9. Distribution fees

Superfund Distribution and Investment, Inc. (the “Distributor™), a related party by virtue of common
control, acts as distributor of the Company s shares and is entitled to a distribution fee monthly in arrears
at the rate of 1.8% per annum of the net asset value of each segregated portfolio’s
Participating Shares.

Included in accounts payable and accrued expenses at December 31, 2022 are distribution fees
pavable of USS$10,700 for Segregated Portfolio A and US$16,486 for Segregated Portfolio B.

The Distributor is entitled, at the discretion of the Directors, to receive a subscription charge of up to
7% of each subscription.

As at December 31, 2022, there were no subscription fees pavable for Segregated Portfolios A and B.

10. Administration fees

Effective from April 1, 2022, the Funds appointed NAV Fund Services (Cayman) Ltd. as an administrator
(the “Administrator™) of the Funds. Under the terms of the administration agreement, the Funds pays to
the Administrator administration fees at the rate of US$650 per month for the Segregated Portfolio,

Prior to April 1, 2022, the Funds paid to Apex Fund Services S.A. (the “Administrator”) a fee calculated
at the last valuation day in each month in arrears at the rate of US$841 per month for Segregated
Portfolio A and USS630 per month for Segregated Portfolio B.

Included in accounts payable and accrued expenses at December 31, 2022 are administration fees
payable of US$1,975 for Segregated Portfolic A and US$1,975 for Segregated Portfolio B.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2022
(stated in United States dollars)

11. Share redemption fees

At the discretion of the Directors, when a redemption of Class A or Class B Participating Shares is made
within twelve months of the initial subscription or any compulsory redemption is made by the Directors,
a redemption charge of 2% of the redemption price may be charged and paid to the Investment Adviser.

At the discretion of the Directors, when a redemption of Class A2 Participating Shares is made or any
compulsory redemption is made by the Directors, a redemption charge of the redemption price may be
charged and paid to the Investment Adviser as follows:

e redemption is made less than 12 months from initial subscription, 5% redemption charge
o redemption is made less than 24 months from initial subscription, 4% redemption charge
s redemption is made less than 36 months from initial subscription, 3% redemption charge
+ redemption is made less than 48 months from initial subscription, 2% redemption charge
+ redemption is made less than 60 months from initial subscription, 1% redemption charge
» redemption is made greater than 60 months from initial subseription, no redemption charge

At December 31, 2022, there were redemption fees pavable of USSnil and USSnil for Segregated
Portfolios A and B.

12. Related party transactions

The Investment Advisor and the Distributor are related parties by virtue of common control. The fees
pavable to the Investment Adviser and the Distributor have not been set by arms-length negotiations.
The incentive fee pavable to the Investment Adviser may create an incentive to make investments which
are riskier or more speculative than would be the case in the absence of such an arrangement.

13. Fair value

At December 31, 2022, the following methods and assumptions were used by management to
estimate the fair value of each class of financial instruments. For certain of the Funds® financial
instruments, including cash. accounts payable and accrued expenses and redemptions payable, the
carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the immediate or shon-term nature of these financial
instruments.

investment in money market funds are recorded at market values based on quoted market prices or
dealer quotes and therefore, the carrving amount approximates fair value.

Investments in open futures contract positions are recorded at market values based on quoted market
prices or dealer quotes and therefore, the carrying amount approximates fair value.

Fair value estimates are made at a specific point in time, based on market conditions and information
about the financial instruments. These estimates are subjective in nature and involve uncertainties and
matters of significant judgment and therefore, cannot be determined with precision. Changes in
assumptions could significantly affect the estimates. Refer to the notes of the Master Fund’s financial
statements for information in relation to fair value measurement classification of the investments held
by the Master Fund.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD SPC

MNotes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2022
{stated in United States dollars)

15. Subsequent events

In preparing these financial statements, management has evaluated and disclosed all material subsequent
events up to June 27, 2023, which is the date the financial statements were available 1o be issued.

Subsequent to December 31, 2022, redemptions in the amount of approximately USE 51,177 and USS
127,443 were processed for Segregated Portfolio A and Segregated Portfolio B respectively.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

Statement of Assets and Liabilities

December 31, 2022
{stated in United States dollars)
Notes

Assets
Investments in money market fund (cost USE9,122,297) 2(f 0,122.297
investment in fund (cost US$339.912) 2c)4 185,062
Cash 658,408
Due from brokers 3 7,520,920
Unrealized gain on open futures contracts A0 4S5 1,866,765
Unrealized gain on open forward contracts 2(f) 4.5 138,008
Receivable from Superfund Green Gold Segregated Portfolio B 56,933
Other assets 10457

19,558,848
Liabilities
Due to brokers 3 240,003
Unrealized koss on open futures contracts 245 386,519
Unrealired loss on open forward contracts AH4as 138,633
Redemptions payable 36222
Accounts payable and accrued expenses g 17,538

218915

Net assels USS  13,739933
Net assets per Participating Shares, based on 6,864.33 shares outstanding Uss 2,730.05

See accompanying notes to financial statemenis.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER

SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

Condensed Schedule of Investments

December 31, 2022
fstared in United States dollars)
Number of Fair
Description (% of net assets) shares Cost value
INVESTMENT IN MONEY MARKET
FUNDS (48.68%)
Blackrock Inst US Dol Core Tulad {12.17%) 2.280.574.05 2,280,574 2,280,574
GS USD Liq Res-Inst (12.17%¢) 2,280,574.05 2,280,574 2,280,574
Invesen Global USD Corp 1937 (12.17%) 2,280,574.05 2,280,574 2.280,574
TP Morgan USD Lig Inst U39 (12.17%) 2,280,574.57 2,280,575 2,280,575
Total investment in money market funds Uss 9,122,297
Number of Far
Deseription (%6 of net assets) shares Cost value
INVESTMENT IN FUNDS (0.99%%)
Superfund Green Gold SP Crypto Fund -
Class D USD {0.99%) 414.65 339.912 185,062
Total mvestment in funds Uss 185,062
Expiration MNotional Fair
Description (% of net assets) date amount valie
FUTURES CONTRACTS (9.96%)
Bond futures (3.21%) March 2023 65,710,781 601,497
Commodity (0.86%) February 2023- April 2023 7,906,928 160,798
Currencies (0.17%) March 2023 3,924,751 31,571
Index (1.31%) January 2023 - March 2023 12,825,666 246,427
Food Fibers/Lumber/Rubber (0.20%) March 2023 3,217,575 37,548
Gold (3.24%) February 2023 - October 2023 19,234,179 606,651
Metals (0.29%) March 2023 - October 2023 1,309,036 54,478
Energy (0.68%) Janwary 2023 - April 2023 5,062,267 127,795
Unrealized gain on fulures contracts s 1,866,765

See accompanying notes to finamcial stalements
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

Condensed Schedule of Investments (continued)

December 31, 2022
{stated in United States dollars)
Expiration Motional Far
Description (% of net assets) date amount value
FUTURES CONTRACTS (-2.06%4)
Bond futures (-0.58%) March 2023 10362331 {108,838)
Commodity (-0.48%6) February 2023- March 2023 4047762 {90,061)
Currencies (-0.24%) March 2023 3434645 (44.893)
Index (-0.33%) January 2023 - March 2023 3,480,521 (62455)
Food/Fibers/Lumber/Rubber (-0.12%) March 2023 - Mav 2023 462,786 (23,052)
Metalk (-0.18%) March 2023 - October 2023 1014633 (33438
Energy (-0.13%) January 2023 - December 2023 1,262,160 (23.782)
Unrealized loss on futures contracts LSS (386,519)
Expiration Notional Fair
Description (% of net assets) date amount value
FORWARD CONTRACTS (0.74%)
Foreign exchange (0.74%) March 2023 11,107,076 138,006
Unrealized gaim on forward contracts Uss 138,006
Expiration Notional Fair
Description (% of net assets) date amount value
FORWARD CONTRACTS (-0.74%)
Foreign exchange (-0.74%) March 2023 7383739 (138,633)
Unrealized koss on forward contracts USs (138.633)

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

Statement of Operations

Year ended December 31, 2022
{stated in Unired States dollars)

Mote
Income
Interest income 82,368
82,368
Expenses
Administration fees g 21,683
Professional fees 15,743
Interest expense 2,498
Other expenses 16,346
56,270
MNet investment income 26,098
Net realized loss and movement in unrealized gain on
investments and foreign currency
Net realized loss on investments and foreign eurrency (3.901.346)
Movement in unrealized gain on investments and foreign currency 366,348
(3,034,498)
MNet decrease in net assets resulting from operations uss (3.008,400)

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Year ended December 31, 2022
(stated in United States dollars)

Operations
Net investment income 26,098
Net realized loss on investments and foreign currency (3.901,348)
Movement in unrealized Efﬂm investments and f‘nreigﬂlrrency 866,848
(3,008,400%
Capital transactions
Proceeds from issue of Participating Shares 6,570,442
Payments for redemption of Participating Shares (6,619,560)
(49,118)
Decrease in net assets lor year (3.057.518)
Net assets at beginning of year Uss 21,797,451
Net assets at end of year LSS 18,735,533

See accompanying noies to financial staterments.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

Motes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2022
fstated in United States dollars)

1. Incorporation and principal activity

Superfund Green Gold Master SPC (the “Master Fund™) was incorporated as an exempted company under
the Companies Act of the Cavman Islands on September 6, 2004 and was registered under the Mutual
Funds Act of the Cayman Islands on June 12, 2013,

The Master Fund’s objective is long-term capital appreciation through the use of technical analysis. The
Master Fund invests its assets in a variety of futures contracts, including gold futures, and may also invest
in physical gold.

The assets of the Master Fund can either be general assets or segregated portfolio assets. The assets
attributable to a segregated portfolio comprise assets representing the share capital and reserves attributable
to the segregated portfolio and other assets attributable to or held within that segregated portfolio. The
general assets comprise the assets of the Master Fund which are not segregated portfolio assets. Where a
liability arises from a transaction in respect of a particular segregated portfolio and there are insufficient
assets within that segregated portfolio, then there will be recourse to the general assets, but not to the assets
of any other segregated portfolio. The Master Fund had no general assets at December 31, 2022.

At December 31, 2022, the Master Fund had one segregated portfolio which was established in 2006, the
Superfund Green Gold Master Segregated Portfolio. The Master Fund invests its assets in a variety of
futures, including gold futures and also may invest in physical gold. The Master Fund's shares are offered
to Superfund Green Gold SPC (the “Feeder Fund™) as part of a “master-feeder” structure. The Feeder Fund
is a multi-class fund which has established separate and distinct portfolios of investments available to
investors through the offering of Class A Participating Shares (representing interests in Superfund Green
Gold Segregated Portfolio A) and Class B Participating Shares (representing interests in Superfund Green
Gold Segregated Portfolio B). At December 31, 2022, Superfund Green Gold Segregated Portfolio A and
Superfund Green Gold Segregated Portfolio B held 18.29% and 42.65% of the Master Fund, respectively.

2. Significant accounting policies

The finaneial statements are prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America (*US GAAP™) as detailed in the Financial Accounting Standards Board’s
(“FASB™) Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC™). The Master Fund qualifies as an investment
company under US GAAP and follows the accounting and reporting guidance applicable to investment
companies in FASB ASC 946, Financial Services — Investment Companies.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2022
(stated in United States dollars)

2, Significant accounting policies (continued)
The significant accounting policies adopted by the Master Fund are as follows:
fa) Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with US GAAP requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporting year. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

(b) Investment in money market funds

[nvestments in money market fund are accounted for on the trade date basis. Investments are initially
measured at cost. Subsequent to initial recognition, investments are measured at fair value. Fair value
is determined as the net assets attributable to the Master Fund, as reported by the respective money
market fund. Realized and movement in unrealized gains and losses are included in the statement of

operations.
fc) Investmenits in funds, ai fair value

Investments in investment funds are presented at their net asset value (“NAV™) as reported by the
management of the investment funds. In accordance with the redemption and liquidity terms of the
governing agreements of the investment funds, a divestment of the Master Fund's ownership interest
in an investment fund is transacted with such investment fund at the applicable reported NAV of the
investment fund. ASU-2015-07 removed the requirement to categorize within the fair value hierarchy
all investments for which fair value is measured using the NAV practical expedient. The amount of
assets measured using the NAV practical expedient at December 31, 2022, was £185,062.

{d) Futures contracts

Open futures contracts are carried at fair value calculated as the difference between the contract price
and the market value based upon rates reported in published sources or those provided by the broker,
if applicable rates are not readily available. Realized and movement in unrealized gains and losses are
included in the statement of operations.

fe) Forward contracts

Open forward contracts are carried at fair value calculated as the difference between the prevailing
forward exchange rates and the deal rate. Realized and movement in unrealized gains and losses are
included in the statement of operations.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

MNotes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2022
{siated in United States dollars)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

() Valuation of investments at fair value — definition and hierarchy

US GAAP establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to
measure fair value into three broad levels explained below:

Level 1: Valuations based on the unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities that management has the ability to access. Valuation adjustments and block
diseounts are not applied to Level | securities. Since valuations are based on quoted prices
that are readily and regularly available in an active market, valuation of these securities does
not entail a significant degree of judgment.

Level 2: Valuations based on quoted prices in markets that are not active or for which all significant
inputs are observable, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3: Valuations based on inputs that are unobservable and significant to the overall fair value
measurement.

The following table summarizes the valuation of the Master Fund’s investments based on the fair value
hierarchy described above as at December 31, 2022.

Assels Total Level | Level2
Investments in money market fund 9,122,297 9,122297

Unrealized gain on open futures contracts 1,866,763 1,866,763 -
Unrealized gain on open forward contracts 138,006 - 138,006
Total UsS 11,127,068 10,939,062 138,006
Liabilities Total Level 1 Level2
Unrealized koss on open futures contracts (386,519 (386,519) -
Unrealized loss on open forward contracts {138,633) - (138,633)
Total Uss (525,152) (386,519) (138,633)

fg} Interest income and expense
Interest income and expense are recorded on an accrual basis.
fhi Foreign currency

Assets and liabilities denominated or accounted for in foreign currencies are translated into United
States dollars at the applicable exchange rates at the date of the statement of assets and liabilities.
Foreign currency transactions are translated into United States dollars at the rate of exchange ruling at
the date of the transaction. Realized and movement in unrealized gains and losses arising from
translation are included in the statement of operations.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

MNotes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2022
{stated in United States dollars)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
(k) Foreign currency (continued)

The Master Fund does not isolate that portion of the results of operations resulting from changes in
foreign exchange on investments and cash from the fluctuations arising from changes in market prices
of securities held. Such fluctuations are included with the net realized loss and movement in unrealized
gain on investments and foreign currency in the statement of operations.

fi} Texarion

There are no taxes on income or gains in the Cayman Islands and in accordance with the provisions of
section 6 of the Tax Concessions Act, the Master Fund has received an undertaking from the Governor
in Cabinet of the Cayman Islands exempting it from all local taxation on future profits, income or gains
until October 26, 2024. Accordingly, no provision for income taxes is included in these financial
statements.

The Master Fund recognizes the tax benefits of uncertain tax positions only where the position is more-
likely-than-not (i.e. greater than 50-percent) to be sustained assuming examination by a tax authority
based on the technical merits of the position. The Master Fund analyzes all open tax years for all major
taxing jurisdictions. Open tax vears are those that are open for examination by taxing authorities, as
defined by the statute of limitations in each jurisdiction.

Management has analyzed the Master Fund’s tax positions and has concluded that no liability for
unrecognized tax benefits should be recorded related to uncertain tax positions. Further, management
is not aware of any tax positions for which it is reasonably possible that the total amounts of
unrecognized tax benefits will significantly change in the next twelve months.

(i) Allocation of income and expenses

Income and expenses that are identifiable with a particular segregated portfolio are allocated to or
charged against the segregated portfolio in computing its net asset value. Other income and expenses
are allocated pro-rata between the segregated portfolios or otherwise at the discretion of the Directors.

& Offseiting

Financial assets and liabilities including unrealized gain or loss on open futures contracts are offset
and the net amount is reported in the statement of assets and liabilities when the Master Fund has a
legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and the transactions are intended to be settled
on a net basis or simultaneously. The Master Fund did not meet the requirements for offsetting during
the year.

(I} Redempiions payable

Participating Shares redeemed at the option of the holder or the Master Fund are classified as
redemptions pavable when a redemption request has been received and the redemption amount
determined.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2022
fstated in United States dollars)

3. Due from/to brokers

Due from/to brokers include cash balances maintained at ADM Investor Services, Inc. and INTL FC Stone
Financial Inc. and includes margin cash of US$5,391,066 pledged as collateral against open future
contracts and forwards contracts. At December 31, 2022 due from/to brokers included amounts receivable
and payable for unsettled trades of USENil and USSNil, respectively.

4. Financial instruments
Market risk, credit risk and liguidity risk

In the normal course of its business, the Master Fund purchases and sells various financial instruments
which may result in market, credit and liquidity risks, the amount of which is not apparent from the
financial statements.

Market risk is the risk that changes in interest rates, foreign exchange rates or equity and commodity prices
will affect the positions held by the Master Fund. The Master Fund is exposed to market risk on financial
instruments that are valued at market prices.

As part of its investment strategy, the Master Fund enters into futures contracts. Futures contracts are traded
on organized exchanges and require initial margin (collateral) in the form of cash or marketable securities.
The initial margin is adjusted to reflect changes in the value of the futures contracts which is marked to
market on a daily basis. Holders of futures contracts look to the exchange for performance under the
contract and not to the entity holding the offsetting futures position.

The Master Fund enters into forward contracts. Forward contracts contain credit risk for unrealized
appreciation from various counterparties for the duration of the contract, net of collateral held. The Master
Fund seeks to reduce its credit risk for forward contracts by only transacting with creditworthy
counterparties.

The Master Fund invests into money market funds. Money market funds invest only in highly liquid cash
and cash equivalent securities that have high credit ratings such as treasury bills, commercial paper and
certificates of deposit. Also called a money market mutual fund, these funds invest primarily in debt-based
securities which have a short-term maturity of less than 13 months, and offer high liquidity with very low
level of risk.

The Master Fund invests into other investment funds. At December 31, 2022 the Master Fund's only fund
investment is in Superfund Green Gold Segregated Portfolio Crypto Fund (the “SF Crypto Fund”™). The SF
Crypto Fund’s investment objective is to achieve significant positive returns by systematically trading
exchange traded futures contracts on major liquid “cryptocurrencies”. Consequently, the value of the
Master Fund’s position in the SF Crypto Fund will be impacted by changes in cryptocurrency prices.
Cryptocurrencies are a type of digital asset. Digital assets represent a speculative investment and involve
a high degree of risk. Digital assets are a relatively new technology, are loosely regulated and there is no
central marketplace for currency exchange.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2022
fstated in United States dollars)

4. Financizl instruments (continued)
Market risk, credit risk and liguidity risk (continued)

Market risks arise due to the possible movement in foreign exchange rates, indices, commodities and
securities’ values underlying these instruments. Other market risks include the possibility that a change in
the value of the contract may not directly correlate with changes in the value of the underlying currencies,
commeodities or stock indices. Certain risks exist when trading in futures contracts as they may increase
the total return of the Master Fund’s investments but may also entail greater than ordinary investment risks.

Credit risk is the risk of counterparty default. Credit risk is generally higher when a non-exchange traded
financial instrument is involved because the counterparty for non-exchange traded financial instruments is
not backed by an exchange clearing house. In order to minimize the impact of credit risk, the Master Fund
utilizes a number of brokers. Management reviews the credit rating and results of the brokers and is
comfortable with the concentration of credit risk by the Master Fund.

Futures markets are highly volatile and are influenced by factors such as changing supply and demand
relationships, governmental programs and policies, national and international political and economic
events and changes in interest rates. In addition, because of the low margin deposits normally required in
futures trading, a high degree of leverage may be typical of a futures trading account.

As a result, a relatively small price movement in a futures contract may result in substantial losses to the
Master Fund. Futures trading may also be illiquid. Certain futures exchanges do not permit trading in
particular futures contracts at prices that represent a fluctuation in price during a single day’s trading
beyond certain set limits. If prices fluctuate during a single day’s trading beyond those limits, the Master
Fund could be prevented from promptly liquidating unfavourable positions and thus be subject to
substantial losses.

As part of its investment strategy, the Master Fund utilizes leverage. The concept of leveraging is based
on the premise that the Master Fund’s cost of borrowing will be at rates that normally will be lower than
the rate of return earned on the investment it holds. While the use of leverage may increase the returns on
equity capital invested in the Master Fund, the use of leverage also increases the risk of loss on such capital.

Superfund Capital Management Inc. (the “Investment Advisor™) acts as the investment advisor of the
Master Fund. The Investment Advisor has internal guidelines and limits to maintain levels of leverage.

5. Derivative contracts

The Master Fund transacts in a variety of futures contracts and forward contraets for trading purposes with
each instrument’s primary risk exposure being interest rate, foreign currency exchange rate, equity price
and commodity price risks. Investments in derivative contracts are subject to additional risks that can result
in a loss of all or part of an investment.

The Master Fund records its derivative activities on a mark-to-market basis. Fair values are determined by
using quoted market prices. The fair value of derivative instruments held by the Master Fund as at
December 31, 2022 is included as a separate line item in the statement of assets and liabilities.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC — SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

MNotes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2022

{stated in United States dollars)

5. Derivative contracts (continued)

The following table indicates the fair value amounts of derivative contracts as at December 31, 2022,
disaggrepated by asset and liability values and by contract type. The amounts are included in unrealized
gain or loss on open futures contracts and open forwards contracts within the statement of assets and
liabilities. The table also includes the realised gains and losses and unrealised gains and losses on
derivatives by contract type, as included in the net realised gain or loss on investments and foreign currency
and the movement in unrealized gain or loss on and investments and foreign currency within the statement

of operations.

The table also includes the notional amount of open contracts, by contract type as at December 31, 2022:

Asset Notional Libility Notional Unrealized Realized
derivatives amount derivatives amount cain/{loss) gain{loss)
Futures contracts
Bond fustures 601,497 65,T10.781 {108,838) 10,362,331 808,042 (961.526)
Commadity 160,798 7,506,928 (90,061} 4,047,762 (131,159) {1,996,005)
Currencies 31571 3924751 (44.893) 5434645 (118.889) 751,766
Index 246427 12,825,666 (62.455) 8480521 47524 (3.462012)
Food/ Fibers/Lumber/
Rubber 37548 3217575 (23.052) 462,786 6,716 261,717
Gold 606,651 19.234,179 - 268391 (B55,242)
Metalks 34478 1,309,056 (33.438) 1,014,633 52,394 138,207
Energy 127,795 5062267 (25,782) 1,262,160 (T8,722) 2259719
Total Uss 1,866,765 119,191,183 (386,519) 31,064,838 984,897 (3,883,375)
F g Asset MNotional Liability Motional  Unrealized — Realized
i derivatives Amount derivatives Amount  gamfloss) gainf{loss)
Foreizn Exchange 138,006 11107076 (138,633) 7.383,739 47394 420,099
Total
USs 138,006 11,107,076 (138,633) 7,383,739 47,394 420,099

The derivative instruments held as at December 31, 2022 and their effect on the statement of operations are
indicative of the volume of derivative activity of the Master Fund during the vear.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2022
{stated in United States dollars)

6. Share capital

Authorezed:

5,000,000 Paru.:ipa.mg Shares of US$0.01 each USE 50,000

MNumber
Participating Shares:
Balance at beginning of year 6,544 88
Issuved during vear 215%2.45
Redeemed during vear (1,940.00%
Balance at end of vear 6,864.33
Participating Shares

Participating Shares carry voting rights and are redeemable at the net asset value per share of their
respective segregated portfolio on the first business day of each calendar month or such other day as the
directors may determine. Holders of Participating Shares are entitled to receive all dividends declared and
paid in proportion to the amounts paid up on shares held by them respectively.

The rights attached to any shares may be varied with the consent in writing of all the holders of the issued
shares of the segregated portfolio, or with the sanction of a special resolution passed by three fourths of the
votes cast at a meeting of the holders of the shares of that segregated portfolio.

On a winding up of the Master Fund, segregated portfolio and general assets will be applied first in
satisfaction of claims of the segregated portfolio creditors and general creditors, respectively. The balance
of general assets, if any, will be transferred to the segregated portfolios in proportion to the net asset value
of each segregated portfolio. The assets of each segregated portfolio will be paid to the shareholders of the
respective segregated portfolio in proportion to the number of shares held. If there is more than one class
of Participating Shares in a segregated portfolio, the assets of the segregated portfolio will be allocated pro-
rata to each class according to the relative net asset values and then paid to the shareholders in proportion
to the number of Participating Shares of the relevant class held.

7. Fair value

At December 31, 2022, the following methods and assumptions were used by management o estimate the
fair value of each class of financial instruments, For certain of the Master Fund’s financial instruments,
including cash and accounts payable and accrued expenses, the carrying amounts approximate fair value
due to the immediate or short-term nature of these financial instruments.

Investment in money market funds are recorded at market values based on quoted market prices or dealer
quotes and therefore, the carrying amount approximates fair value.

Investments in open futures contract positions are recorded at market values based on quoted market prices
or dealer quotes and therefore, the carrying amount approximates fair value.

L3
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

MWotes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2022
(stated in United Seates dollars)

7. Fair value (continued)

Investments in open forward contracts are recognized initially at fair value on the date the derivative
contract is entered into. Any appreciation or depreciation arising from changes in fair value of forward
contracts are taken directly to the statement of operations. Subsequent to initial measurement, forward
contracts are measured at fair value,

Investments in funds are recorded at the value provided by the underlying funds and/or their administrator,
as a practical expedient for fair value.

Fair value estimates are made at a specific point in time, based on market conditions and information about
the financial instruments. These estimates are subjective in nature and involve uncertainties and matters of
significant judgment and therefore, cannot be determined with precision. Changes in assumptions could
significantly affect the estimates.

8. Administration fees

Effective from April 1, 2022, the Master Fund appointed NAV Fund Services (Cayman) Ltd. as an
administrator (the “Administrator™) of the Master Fund. Under the terms of the administration agreement,
the Master Fund pays to the Administrator administration fees at the rate of 4.2 basis points 0.042% per
annum {1/12 of 4.2 bps per month) of net assets of the Master Fund USS30 and USS50 million, 2.45 basis
points per annum when the gross net asset value of the Master Fund is between USS50 million to US3100
million, 0.7 basis points per annum when the gross net asset value of the Master Fund is over USSI00
million, subject to minimum of US$1,375 per month.

Prior to April 1, 2022, Under the terms of the administration agreement, the Master Fund pays to Apex
Fund Services S.A. each week in arrears a fee calculated at the rate of 0.06% per annum when the gross
net asset value of the Master Fund is between USS0 and US$50 million, 0.035% per annum when the gross
net asset value of the Master Fund is between US$50 million to US$100 million, 0.01% per annum when
the gross net asset value of the Master Fund is over US$100 million, subject to 2 minimum annual fee of
US831.530.

Included in accounts payable and accrued expenses at December 31, 2022 are administration fees payable
of US52,875,
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

MNotes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2022
(stated in United States dollars)

9. Financial highlights

Per share operating performance (for a Participating
Share outstanding throughout the year) '

Met asset value per Participating Share at beginning of year 3.280.34

Income from investment operations

MNet investrnent income 3.99
Met realized loss and movement in unrealized gain on investments and
foreign currency (554.24)
Total loss from investment operations (550.25)
Net asset value per Participating Share at end of year USS 2,730.09
Total return (16.77)%
Supplemental data:
Ratio to average net assets
Expenses (0.26)%%
Wet investment income 0.12%

1" Based on average shares outstanding during the year.
21 Ap individual investor™s return may vary due o the timing of share subscriptions and redemplions.

10. Related party transactions
At December 31, 2022, 2,686.28 Participating Shares of the Master Fund were held by a related party.

The Master Fund has invested into the SF Crvpto Fund which is part of the Superfund group of investment
companies. The Investment Advisor of the Master Fund is also the Investment Advisor of the SF Crypto
Fund. As at December 31, 2022, the investment in SF Crypto Fund has a fair value of USS185,062,
representing 0.99% of the net assets of the Master Fund. There were purchases and sales made of
US$25,000 and US$257,000 respectively in the SF Crypto Fund during the year and a realized loss of
US$52,352 was incurred.
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SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN GOLD MASTER
SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO

Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2022
fstated in United States dollars)

11. Subsequent events

In preparing these financial statements, management has evaluated and disclosed all material subsequent
events up to June 27, 2023, which is the date that the financial statements were available to be issued.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO A

Statement of Assets and Liabilities

December 31, 2022
(stated in United States dollars)

Note
Assels
Investment i money market funds (cost: 342,148) )] 42,148
Investment in Superfund Green Master 13 158,970
Cash 3 119,904
Other assets 4 437
325459
Liabilities
Agccounts payable and accrued expenses 7.9.10 7,386
7,386
Net assets USss 318,073
Net assets per Class A (USD) Share, based on
43,325.66 shares outstanding Lss 7.02

The accompanying notes and the atiached financial statemenis of Superfund Green Master are an integral
part of these financial statements.

Ll
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO A
Condensed Schedule of [nvestments

December 31, 2022
fstated in United States dollars)

Number of Far
Diescription (% of net assets) Shares Cost vakne
FUND TNVESTMENT (13.24%)
Blackrock Inst US Dol Core lubd (3.31%) 05%74 10537 10597
G5 USD Lig Res-lnst {3.31%} 10,33.74 10,337 10337
Invesco Globel USD Corp [937(3.31%) 1053674 0337 10537
IPM LEUSD Lig Lvnew-Inst D (3.51%) 10,536.43 16,537 10,537
Total momey market funds US4

The accompanying noles and the aitached financial sigiemenis of Superfund Green Master are an integral
part of these financial siatemenis.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO A
Statement of Operations

Year ended December 31, 2022
{stated in United States doflars)

Note
Net investment income allocated from Superfund Green Master
Interest income 1,576
Expenses {7T1%)
857
Sub-Fund income
Other mcome 4,497
4 497
Sub-Fund expenses
Management fees 7 15,8535
Distribution fees o 9.517
Administration fees ] 7,522
Professional fees 4,747
General and administrative expenses 6,048
43,689
Net investment loss (38,335)
Net realized loss and movement in unrealized gain on investments and
foreign currencies allocated from Superfund Green Master
Net realized loss on nvestments and foreign currencies (30.,896)
Movement in unrealized gain on investments and foreign currencies 6,731
(24,165)
Net decrease in net assets resulting from operations UsE (62,500}

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green Master are an integral
part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO A
Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Year ended December 31, 2022
{stated in United States dollars)

Note
Operations
Net investment loss (38,3335)
Net realized loss on investments and foreign currencies (30,896)
Movement in unrealized gain on investments and foreign currencies 6.731
{62,500)
Capital transactions
Redemption of Class A (USD) Participating Shares (209,936)
(209,936)
Decrease in net assets for year (272,4386)
Met assets at beginning of year 590,509
Net assets at end of year LUSE 318,073
Net assets at end of year consist of:
Class A (USD) Shares 318,073
Uss 318,073

The accompanying notes and the attached finamcial statements of Superfund Green Master are an integral
part of these financial siatements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO B
Statement of Assets and Liabilities

December 31, 2022
(stated in United States dollars)

Note
Assels
Ienvestment in money market funds (cost: 51,067,500} 2 1.067.500
Imestment in Superfind Green Master 13 7420964
Due from broker 4 870,731
Unrealized gain on open futures contracts 25,13 316,080
Redempticn receivable from Master Fund and other Funds 22204
Other assets 4835
Cash 3 612217
10314551
Liahilities
Redemptions pavable 63,541
Accounts payable and accroed expenses 758,10 36,602
120543
Net assets Us3 10,194,108
Net assets per Class B (USD) Share, based on
26,443.13 shares cutstanding Uss 839
Net assets per Class Japan (JPY) Share, based on
635,418.42 shares outstanding IPY 932325
Net assets per Class Japan (USD) Share, based on
168,020.69 shares outstanding Uss 7463
Net assets per Class Silver (USD) Share, based on
235,733.95 shares outstanding LSS 11.20
Net assets per Class Silver (JPY) Share, based on
105,414.19 shares putstanding Ligs 11.20
Net assets per Class B (EUR) Share, based on
11,519.76 shares outstanding EUR £33

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green Master are an integral
part of these finamcial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO B
Condensed Schedule of Investments

December 31, 2022
(stated in United States dollars)

Mumber of Fair

Deseription {% of net assets) Shares Cost vahx
JNVESTMENT IN MONEY MARKET FUNDS {10.48%)

Blarkrock Inst US Dol Core Tulad (2.62%) 266,299.62 266,900 265,500

G5 USD L Res-Inst (2.62%) 266,899.42 266,900 266,500

Invesco Global USD Corp 1937 (2.62%) 266,809.52 266,900 266,500

IPM LEUSD Lig Lvmav-Inst D (2.62%) 266,900.00 266,900 266,900

Total mvestment in money market finds 5§ 1,067,600

Expiration Notional Far

Description (% of nef assets) date Ammount Valhe

FUTURES CONTRACTS (3.10%%)
Metals (3.100%) March 2023 2584800 316,080
Unrealized gain on fiures contracts U35 316,080

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green Master are an integral
part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO B
Statement of Operations

Year ended December 31, 2022
(siated in United States dollars)

Note
Net investment income allocated from Superfund Green Master
Interest income 47,802
Expenses (13,726)
34,076
Sub-Fund income
Other income 17,738
17,758
Sub-Fund expenses
Management fees 7 163,721
Incentive fiees 8 174,786
Distribution fees g 146,082
Administration fees 10 8,163
Professional fees 16,683
General and administrative expenses 18,697
528134
Net investment loss (476,320)
Sub-Fund gain on foreign currency
Net realized gain on foreign currencies 332,785
Movement in unrealized gain on foreign currencies 316,080
(548,863
Net realized loss and movement in unrealized gain on investments and
foreign currencies allocated from Superfund Green Master
Met realized loss on investments and foreign currencies {2,179,535)
Movement in unrealized gain on investments and foreign currencies 678,784
(1,500,751)
Net decrease in net assets resulting from operations ] (1,328,206)

The accompenying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green Master are an integral
part of these financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO B

Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Year ended December 31, 2022
tstated in United States dollars)

Operations
Net imvestment loss (476,320)
Met realized loss on mvestments and forejgn currencies {1.846,750)
Movement in unrealized gain on invesiments and foreign currencies 994,864
(1.328,206)
Capital transactions
Proceeds from issue of Class B (USD) Participating Shares 187.874
Proceeds from issue of Class Japan (JPY) Participating Shares 2,007,766
Proceeds from issue of Class Japan (USD) Participating Shares 2,136,496
Proceeds from issue of Class Silver (USD) Participating Shares 3,042,818
Proceeds from issue of Class Silver (JPY) Participating Shares 1,157,033
Proceeds from issue of Class B (Euro) Participating Shares 114,864
Redemption of Class B (USD) Participating Shares (8.11T)
Redemption of Class Japan (JPY) Participating Shares {3,073,038)
Redemption of Class Japan (USD) Participating Shares {472,009
Redemption of of Class Silver (USD) Participating Shares (668,747
Redemption of Class Siver (JPY) Particpating Shares {87.995)
4,336,945
Increase in net assets for year 3,008,739
INet assets at beginning of year 7,185,369

Net assets at end of vear

UsSS 10,194,108

Net assets at end of year consist of:

Class B (USD) Shares 221,902
Class Japan (JPY) Shares 4,760,158
Class Japan (USD) Shares 1,282,685
Class Silver (USD) Shares 2,639,984
Class Silver (JPY) Shares 1,180,533
Class B (EUR) Shares 108,846
SE 10,194,108

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green Master are an integral

part of these financial statements.

10

532/660



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)

OoOoo0O00o00oo0oooooog
SUPERFUND GREEN SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO C
Statement of Assets and Liabilities

December 31, 2022
{stared in United States dollars)

Note
Assets
Investment in Superfund Green Master 13 3,330,257
Cash 3 74,057
Redemption receivable from Master Fund 28.333
Other assets 4,666
3,637,313
Liabilities
Redemptions payable 1452
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 7.9.10 25,259
16,711
Net assets Uss 3,610,602
Net assets per Class C (USD) Share, based on
241,749.68 shares outstanding Uss 6.70
Net assets per Class C Japan (JPY) Share, based on
132,938.04 shares outstanding I’y 97304
Net assets per Class C Japan (USD) Share, based on
121,598.56 shares outstanding Uss 6.37
Net assets per Class C (EUR) Share, based on
23,904.42 shares outstanding EUR 6.60

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green Master are an integral
part of these financial statemenis.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO C

Statement of Operations
Year ended December 31, 2022
fsiated in United States dollars)
Note
Net investment income allocated from Superfund Green Master
Interest meome 329
Expenses (15.232)
15,995
Sub-Fund expenses
Management fees 1 125,728
Incentive fzes 3 81,143
Distribution fees 9 92,037
Professional fees 9392
Administration fees 10 8,065
Interest expense 36
(zeneral and administrative expenses 12,194
329,615
Net investment loss (313,620
Sub-Fund gainf{loss) on foreign currency
Net realized pain on foreign currencies 5.682
5,682
Net realized loss and movement in unrealized gain on investments and
foreign currencies allocated from Superfund Green Master
Net realized Joss on investments and foreign currencies (1.061,214)
Movement in unrealized gain on investments and foreign currencies 36,842
(974,372)
Met decrease in net assets resulting from operations 15§ {1,252,310)

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green Master are an integral
part of these finamcial statemenis.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC - SUPERFUND GREEN SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO C

Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Year ended December 31, 2022
istated in United States dollars)

Operations

Net investment loss (313,6200
Net realized loss on investments and foreign currencies (1,065,532)
Movement in unrealized gain on investments and foreign currencies 86,842
(1,282,310)
Capital transactions
Proceeds from issue of Class C Japan (JPY) Participating Shares 50,956
Proceeds from issue of Class C (EUR) Participating Shares 32484
Proceeds from issue of Class C Japan (USD) Participating Shares 1,361,503
Redemption of Class C Japen (JPY) Participating Shares (1,824,942)
Redemption of Class C (EUR) Participating Shares {103,214)
Redemption of Class C Japan (USD) Participating Shares (145,78T)
Redemption of Class C (USD) Participating Shares (262,015)
(891,015)
Decrease in net assets for year (2,173,325)
Net assets at beginning of year 5,783,927
Net assets at end of vear (33 3,610,602
Net assets at end of year consist of:
Class C (LUSD) Shares 1,620,757
Class C Japan (JPY) Shares 983,573
Class C Japan (USD) Shares 835,457
Class C (EUR) Shares 168,815
[ 3,610,602

The accompanying notes and the attached financial statements of Superfund Green Master are an integral

part of these financial stalements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC
Motes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2022
fstated in United States dollars)

1. Incorporation and principal activity

Superfund Green SPC (the “Company™) was incorporated as an exempted company under the
Companies Act of the Cayman Islands on March 24, 2003 and was registered under the Mutual Funds
Act of the Cayman Islands on April 1, 2003.

The Company is organized in the form of a segregated portfolic company which has established
separate and distinct portfolios of investments available to investors through the offering of Class A
Participating Shares (representing interests in Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio A), Class B
Participating Shares (representing interests in Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio B), and Class C
Participating Shares (representing interests in Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio C), {collectively
“the Sub—Funds™).

The Company is part of a “master—feeder” structure whereby it invests substantially all of its assets in
Class B, Class C and Class E Master Shares of Superfund Green Master (the “Master Fund™) a Cayman
Islands exempted company. The financial statements of the Master Fund, including the condensed
schedule of investments, are included in this report and should be read in conjunction with the
Company’s financial statements. As at December 31, 2022 the Company held 100% of the Class B
Master Shares, 2.01% of Class C Master Shares and 100% of the Class E Master Shares.

The Company’s objective is to provide investors with a form of investment independent of the
development of equity and securities markets, which is expected achieve above average returns on long
term capital appreciation.

The assets of the Company can either be general company or segregated portfolio assets. The assels
attributable to a segregated portfolio comprise assets representing the share capital and reserves
attributable to the segregated portfolio and other assets attributable to or held within that segregated
portfolio. The general assets comprise the assets of the Company which are not segregated portfolio
assets. Where a liability arises from a transaction in respect of a particular segregated portfolio and
there are insufficient assets within that segregated portfolio, then there will be recourse to the general
assets. but not to the assets of any other segregated portfolio. At December 31, 2022, the general assets
are not presented separately on the statements of assets and liabilities, operations and changes in net
assets as there is only a cash balance of US$1, representing the amount received upon issuance of the
Founder Shares (see note 4), and no income or expenses have been attributed to the general assets to
date.
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2. Significant accounting policies

The financial statements are prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America (*US GAAP™) as detailed in the Financial Accounting Standards Board's
{“FASB™) Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC™). The Company qualifies as an investment
company under US GAAP and follows the accounting and reporting guidance applicable to investment
companies in FASB ASC 946, Financial Services — Investment Companies.

The significant accounting policies adopted by the Company are as follows:
fal Use of estimales

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with US GAAP reguires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting year. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

b} Irvestment in the Master Fund

Investments in the Master Fund are accounted for on a trade date basis. Investments are initially
measured at cost. Subsequent to initial recognition, investments are measured at fair value. Fair
value is determined as the net assets attributable to the Company, as a practical expedient, as
reported by the Master Fund’s administrator. Realized and unrealized gains and losses on
investments are included in the statement of operations. The valuation of the Master Fund's
investments is discussed in the notes to the Master Fund’s financial statements included elsewhere
in this report.

fe) Investment in money marke! funds

Investments in money market fund are accounted for on the trade date basis. Investments are
initially measured at cost. Subsequent to initial recognition, investments are measured at fair value.
Fair value is determined as the net assets attributable to the Company, as reported by the respective
money market fund. Realized and movement in unrealized gains and losses are included in the
statement of operations.

fd) Futures contracis

Open futures contracts are carried at fair value calculated as the difference between the contract
price and the market value based upon rates reported in published sources or those provided by the
broker if applicable rates are not readily available. Realized and movement in unrealized gains and
losses are included in the statement of operations.
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2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
fe) Investment income and expenses

Each segregated portfolio records its proportionate share of the Master Fund’s income, expenses
and realized and movement in unrealized gains and losses in its statement of operations based on
the value of its respective share of the net asset value of the Master Fund. In addition, each
segregated portfolio also accrues its own income and expenses.

(f JInterest income
Interest income is recorded on an accrual basis,
(g} Foreign currency

Assets and liabilities denominated or accounted for in foreign currencies are translated into United
States dollars at the applicable exchange rates at the date of the statement of assets and liabilities.
Foreign currency transactions are translated into United States dollars at the rate of exchange ruling
at the date of the transaction. Realized and movement in unrealized gains and losses arising from
translation are included in the statement of operations.

The Company does not isolate that portion of the results of operations resuiting from changes in
foreign exchange rates on investments from the fluctuations arising from changes in market prices
of securities held. Such fluctuations are included within the net realized and movement in
unrealized gain or loss on investments and foreign currencies.

k) Taxation

There are no taxes on income or gains in the Cavman Islands and, in accordance with the provisions
of Section & of the Tax Concessions Act, the Company has received an undertaking from the
Governor in Cabinet of the Cayman Islands exempting it from all local taxation on future profits,
income or gains until April 1, 2023. Accordingly, no provision for income taxes is included in these
financial statements.

The Company recognizes the tax benefits of uncertain tax positions only where the position is more-
likely-than-not (i.e. greater than 50-percent) o be sustained assuming examination by a tax
authority based on the technical merits of the position. The Company analyzes all open tax years
for all major taxing jurisdictions. Open tax years are those that are open for examination by taxing
authorities, as defined by the statute of limitations in each jurisdiction.

Management has analyzed the Company’s tax positions, and has concluded that no liability for tax
expenses or assets for tax benefits should be recorded in relation to uncertain tax positions. Further,
management is not aware of any tax positions for which it is reasonably possible that the total
amounts of unrecognized tax benefits will significantly change in the next twelve months.
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2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
(i} Allocation of income and expenses

Income and expenses that are identifiable with a particular segregated portfolio is allocated to or
charged against the segregated portfolic in computing its net asset value. Other income and
expenses are allocated pro rata between the segregated portfolios or otherwise at the discretion of
the Board of Directors.

() Offsetting

Financial assets and liabilities including net unrealized gain/(loss) on open futures contracts are
offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of assets and liabilities when the Company
has a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and the transactions are intended
to be settled on a net basis or simultaneously. The Company did not meet the requirements for
offsetting during the year.

(%) Redemptions payable

Participating Shares redeemed at the option of the holder or the Company are classified as
redemptions payable when a redemption request has been received and the redemption amount has
been determined.

{1} Valuation of investments at fair value - definition and hierarchy

US GAAP establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used
to measure fair value into three broad levels explained below:

Level 1:  Valuations based on the unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets
or liabilities that management has the ability to access. Valuation adjustments and block
discounts are not applied to Level 1 securities. Since valuations are based on quoted
prices that are readily and regularly available in an active market, valuation of these
securities does not entail a significant degree of judgment.

Level 2: Valuations based on quoted prices in markets that are not active or for which all
significant inputs are observable, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3:  Waluations based on inputs that are unobservable and significant to the overall fair value
measurement.
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1. Significant accounting policies (continued)
(1) Valuation of investments at fair value - definition and hierarchy (continued)

The following table summarizes the valuation of the Company's investments based on the fair value
hierarchy described above as at December 31, 2022.

Segregated Porifolio A Total Levell  Lewl2
Investment in money market find 42,143 42,148 -
Total USS 42,143 42,148 -
Segregated Portfolio B Total Levell  Level2
Investment in money market find 1067.600 1,067,600 -
Unrealized gain on open fiures contracts 316,080 316,080 -
Total US$ 1383680 1,383,680 -

The fair value hierarchy of the investments held by the Master Fund is disclosed in Notes 2(f) of the
Master Fund’s financial statements.

3. Cash

Cash consists of cash due on demand.
4. Due from broker

Due from broker include cash balances maintained at ADM Investor Services, Inc. Due from broker in
Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio B includes margin cash of US$224,400 pledged as collateral against
open future contracts.

5. Derivative contracts

Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio B transacts in a variety of futures contracts for trading purposes with
each instrument's primary risk exposure being commodity price risk. Investments in derivative contracts
are subject to additional risks that can result in a loss of all or part of an investment.

Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio B records its derivative activities on a mark-to-market basis. Fair
values are determined by using quoted market prices. The fair value of derivative instruments held by the
Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio B as at December 31, 2022 is included as a separate line item in the
statement of assets and liabilities.

The following table indicates the fair value amounts of derivative contracts as at December 31, 2022,
disaggregated by asset and liability values and by contract type. The amounts are included in unrealized
gain or loss on open futures within the statement of assets and liabilities. The table also includes the realised
gains and losses on derivatives by contract type, as included in the net realised gain or loss on investments
and foreign currency within the statement of operations.
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5. Derivative contracts {continued)

The table also includes the notional amount of open contracts, by contract type as at December 31, 2022:

R iy _ A_sset Motional Un.}'ea]izcd Eca]iztd
derivatives Armount gam-f[k}ss'} gain/(loss)

Metals 316,080 2,884,800 316,080 371,338

Total USS 316,080 2,884,800 316,080 371,338

The derivative instruments held as at December 31, 2022 and their effect on the statement of operations are
indicative of the volume of derivative activity of Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio B during the year.

6. Net paid in capital

Authortzed:
100 Founder Shares of US30.01 each 1
99,999,500 Partic ipating Shares of USS50.01 each 999,559
USE 1,000,000
MNumber
Issued and fully paid:
Founder Shares 100
Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio A
Class A (USD) Shares:
Balance at beginning of vear T2902.25
Switch out during the vear (27.576.59)
Balance at end of vear 45 325.66
Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio B
Class B (USD) Shares:
Balance at beginning of year 6.893.3
Issued during the year 20.474.96
Redeemed during year (925.20)
Balance at end of year 26443.13
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6. Net paid in capital (continued)

Superfund Green Segregated Portfolic B
Class Japan (JPY) Shares:

Balance at beginning of vear T46,451.07
Issued during the year 261,779.85
Redeemed during vear {352,812.50)
Balanece at end of year 655,418.42
Superfund Green Segregated Porifolio B
Class Japan (UUSD) Shares:
Balance at beginning of year .
Issued during the year 223,077.87
Redeemed during year (55.057.18)
Balance at end of year 168,020.69
Superfund Greern Segregated Porlfolio B
Class Silver (USD) Shares:
Balance at beginning of year -
Issued during the year 303,312.46
Redeemed during year (67.578.51)
Balance at end of year 235,733.95
Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio B
Class Silver (JPY) Shares:
Balance at beginning of year -
Issued during the year 113,727.24
Redeemed during year (8.313.05)
Balance at end of year 105,414.19
Superfund Green Segregated Porifolio B
Class B (EUR) Shares:
Balance at baginning of year -
Issued during the year 11,519.76
Balanece at end of vear 11.519.76
Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio C
Class C (USD}) Shares:
Balance at beginning of year 268,718.33
Redeemed during vear (26,968.85)
Balance at end of vear 241,749.68
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6. Net paid in capital (continued)

Superfund Green Segregared Portfolio C
Class C (EUR) Shares:

Balance at beginning of year 30.936.80
Issued during the year 3,125.74
Redeemed during year {10,208.12)
Balance at end of year 23,904.42
Superfimd Green Segregared Portfolio C
Class C Japan (JPY) Shares:
Balance at beginning of year 305,2590.85
Issued during the year 5,639.71
Redeemed during year (177,992.53)
Balance at end of vear 132,938.04
Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio C
Class C Japan (USD) Shares:
Balance at beginning of year -
Issued during the year 136,749.64
Redeemed during vear (15.151.08)
Balance at end of vear 121,598.56

At December 31, 2022, the Company’s Founder Shares are held by a shareholder of Superfund Capital
Management, Inc. (the “Investment Adviser”) who is also a former director of the Company.

The rights attaching to the shares are as follows:
Founder shares

Founder Shares may only be issued at par value and are not redeemable at the option of the holder.
They carry one vote per share and confer on the holder thereof rights in a winding up as described
below, but confer no other right to participate in the profits or assets of the Company.

Participating shares

Per director’s resolution the Company moved to weekly liquidity from April 1, 2018. Participating
Shares are redeemable at the net asset value per share of their respective segregated portfolio on the
relevant dealing day for Class A (USD) Shares, Class A Japan (JPY) Shares, Class B (EUR) Shares,
Class B (USD) Shares, Class Japan (USD) Shares, Class Silver (USD) Shares, Class B (JPY") Shares,
Class Japan (JPY) Shares, Class Silver (JPY) Shares, Class C (USD) Shares, Class C (EUR) Shares,
Class C Japan (JPY) Shares and Class C Japan (USD) or otherwise at the discretion of the Directors,
and are non-voting except for matters allowed by the Articles of Association. Holders of Participating
Shares are entitled to receive all dividends declared and paid in proportion to the amounts paid up on
shares held by them respectively.
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6. Net paid in capital (continued)
FParticipating shares {continued)

The rights attached to any shares may be varied with the consent in writing of all the holders of the
issued shares of the segregated portfolio, or with the sanction of a special resclution passed by three-
fourths of the votes cast at a meeting of the holders of the shares of that segregated portfolio.

On a winding up of the Company, segregated portfolio and general assets will be applied first in
satisfaction of claims of the segregated portfolio creditors and general creditors, respectively. The
balance of general assets, if any, will be used to repay the nominal paid-in capital on the Founder
Shares, with any balance transferred to the segregated portfolios in proportion to the net asset value of
each segregated portfolio. The assets of each segregated portfolio will be paid to the shareholders of
the respective segregated portfolio in proportion to the number of shares held. If there is more than one
class of Participating Shares in a segregated portfolio, the assets of the segregated portfolio will be
allocated pro-rata to each class according to the relative net asset values and then paid to the
shareholders in proportion to the number of Participating Shares of the relevant class held.

7. Management fees

The Company’s investment activities are managed by the Investment Adviser, a related party by virtue
of common control.

Under the terms of the Investment Advisory Agreement, the Investment Adviser receives a
management fee paid monthly in arrears at the rate of 2% per annum of the net asset value for Class A
Japan (JPY), Class Japan (USD), Class Japan (JPY), Class Silver (JPY), Class Silver (USD), Class C
Japan (JPY), Class C Japan (USD) and 3% for all other share classes.

Included in accounts payable and accrued expenses at December 31, 2022, are management fees
pavable of US$814 for Superfund Green Segregated Portfolic A, USS$17,448 for Superfund Green
Segregated Portfolio B and US$7,724 for Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio C.

8. Incentive fees

The Investment Adviser is also entitled to receive an incentive fee of 20% of the increase in the net
asset value per Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio A Class A (USD) and 15% of the increase in the
net asset value per Class A Japan (JPY), 25% of the increase in the net asset value per Superfund Green
Segregated Portfalio B Class B (EUR), Class B (USD) and Class B (JPY) and 20% of the increase in
the net asset value per Class Japan (USD), Class Japan (JPY), Class Silver (JPY) and Class Silver
(USD) and 30% of the increase in the net asset value per Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio C Class
C (USD) Shares and Class C (EUR) and 20% of the increase in net asset value per Class C Japan (JPY)
and Class C Japan (USD) Shares as defined in the Investment Advisory Agreement. Incentive fees are
calculated based on the net asset value after all other fees and expenses of the segregated portfolios and
are payable monthly. Incentive fees were charged US$Nil, US$174,786 and USS82,143 for Superfund
Green Segregated Portfolios A, B and C respectively.
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8. Incentive fees (continued)

Included in accounts payable and acerued expenses at December 31, 2022, are incentive fees payable
of USSNil, USSNil and USSNil for Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio A, B, and C respectively.

The incentive fees have not been set by arms-length negotiations and therefore the incentive fees
payable to the Investment Adviser may create an incentive to make investments that are riskier or more
speculative than would be the case in the absence of such an arrangement.

9. Distribution fees

Superfund Distribution and Investment Inc. (the “Distributor™), a related party by virtue of commeon
control, acts as distributor of the Company’s shares and is entitled to a distribution fee monthly in
arrears at the rate of 1.8% per annum of the net asset value of each segregated portfolio’s Participating
Shares.

Included in accounts payable and acerued expenses at December 31, 2022, are distribution fees payable
of USS$488 for Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio A, US$15,457 for Superfund Green Segregated
Portfolio B and US$5,481 for Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio C.

The Distributor is entitled, at the discretion of the Directors, to receive a subscription charge of up to
7% of each subseription.

10. Administration fees

Effective from April 1, 2022, under the terms of the Administration agreement, the Company pays to
NAV Fund Administration Group (the “Administrator™) a fee calculated at the last valuation day in
each month, subject to a flat fee of USS450 per month per segregated portfolio. Prior to April 2022, the
Company paid to Apex Fund Services S.A. a fee calculated at the last valuation day in each month,
subject to a minimum annual fee of US$7,521, US$10,097 and US310,097.

As at December 31, 2022, administration fees payable of US$2,048 for Superfund Green Segregated
Portfolio A, US$2.049 for Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio B and US$1,950 for Superfund Green
Segregated Portfolio C.

11. Share redemption fees

At the discretion of the Directors, when a redemption is made within twelve months of the initial
subscription or any compulsory redemption is made by the Directors, & redemption charge of 2% of the
redemption price may be charged and paid to the Investment Adviser.

There were no redemption fees payable at December 31, 2022.
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12. Related party transactions

At December 31, 2022, 811.47 of Class A (USD) shares, 655,418.42 of Class B Japan (JPY') shares,
168,020.69 of Class B Japan (USD) shares, 233,613.28 of Class B Silver (USD) shares, 105,414.19 of
Class B Silver (JPY) shares, 132,938.04 of Class C Japan (JPY), 121,598.56 of Class C Japan (USD)
shares and 3,125.74 of Class C (EUR) shares were held by related parties.

The Investment Adviser and the Distributor are related parties by virtue of common control. Fees
payable to the Investment Adviser and to the Distributor have not been set by arms-length negotiations.

13. Financial instruments and associated risk

The Company’s investment in the Master Fund indirectly exposes it to various types of risk, which are
associated with the financial instruments and markets in which the Master Fund invests.

The types of financial risk to which the Company is exposed are market risk, credit risk and liquidity
risk. Refer to the Master Fund's financial statements for information regarding financial risk to which
the Master Fund is exposed.

Details of the investments held by the Master Fund, including a breakdown of the levels of their market
price observability used in measuring investments at fair value and gains/losses associated with
derivative instruments held by the Master Fund during the year ended December 31, 2022, are disclosed
in the notes to the Master Fund’s financial statements included elsewhere in this report.

Marker risk, credit risk and liguidity risk

In the normal course of its business, Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio B purchases and sells
various financial instruments which may result in market, eredit and liquidity risks, the amount of which
is not apparent from the financial statements. Market risk is the risk that changes in interest rates,
foreign exchange rates or equity and commodity prices will affect the positions held by the Superfund
Green Segregated Portfolio B. Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio B is exposed to market risk on
financial instruments that are valued at market prices.

As part of its investment strategy, Superfund Green Segregated Portfolio B enters into futures contracts.
Futures contracts are traded on organized exchanges and require initial margin (collateral) in the form
of cash or marketable securities. The initial margin is adjusted to reflect changes in the value of the
futures contracts, which is marked to market on a daily basis. Holders of futures contracts lock to the
exchange for performance under the contract and not to the entity holding the offsetting futures position.

The Company invests into money market funds. Money market funds invests only in highly liquid cash
and cash equivalent securities that have high credit ratings such as treasury bills, commercial paper and
certificates of deposit. These funds invest primarily in debt-based securities which have a short term
maturity of less than 13 months, and offer high liquidity with very low level of risk.
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13. Financial instruments and associated risk (continued)
Market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk {continued)

Market risks arise due to the possible movement in foreign exchange rates, indices, commodities and
securities” values underlying these instruments. Other market risks include the possibility that a change
in the value of the contract may not directly correlate with changes in the value of the underlying
currencies, commodities or stock indices, Certain risks exist when trading in futures contracis as they
may increase the total return of the Company’s investments but may also entail greater than ordinary
investment risks.

Credit risk is the risk of counterparty default. Credit risk is generally higher when a non-exchange
traded financial instrument is involved because the counterparty for non-exchange traded financial
instruments is not backed by an exchange clearing house. Management reviews the credit ratings and
results of the broker and is comfortable with the concentration of credit risk by the Company.

Futures markets are highly volatile and are influenced by factors such as changing supply and demand
relationships, governmental programs and policies, national and international political and economic
events and changes in interest rates. In addition, because of the low margin deposits normally required
in futures trading, a high degree of leverage may be typical of a futures trading account. As a result, a
relatively small price movement in a futures contract may result in substantial losses to the trader.
Futures trading may also be illiquid. Certain futures exchanges do not permit trading in particular
futures contracts at prices that represent a fluctuation in price during a single day’s trading beyond
certain set limits, If prices fluctuate during a single day’s trading beyond those limits, the Company
could be prevented from promptly liquidating unfavourable positions and thus be subject to substantial
losses.

As part of its investment strategy, the Company utilizes leverage. The concept of leveraging is based
on the premise that the Company’s cost of borrowing will be at rates that normally will be lower than
the rate of return earned on the investments it holds. While the use of leverage may increase the returns
on equity capital invested by the Company, the use of leverage also increases the risk of loss of such
capital.

Management has internal guidelines and limits to manage leverage.
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14. Financial highlights

Superfund Green - Segregated Portfolio A (USD)

Per share operating performance (for a Participating
Share outstanding throughout the year)"

Net asset value per Participating Share at beginning of year B.10

Income from investment operations

Met investment loss {0.75)
Net realized loss and movement in unrealized loss on investments and foreign currencies {0.33)
Tatal boss from investment operations (1.08)
Net asset value per Participating Share at end of year USE7.02
Total return ™ (13.33) %
Supplemental data:

Ratio to average net assets
Operating and other expenses (8.23)%
Met investment loss (excluding incentive fee) (7.22) %

1) Basad on average shares putstanding during the year.,
i3 A individual investor's retum may vary due to the timing of share subscriptions and redemptions.
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14. Financial highlights (continued)

Superfund Green - Segregated Portfolio B (USD)

Per share operating performance (for 2 Participating
Share outstanding throughout the year) "

Net asset value per Participating Share at beginning of year 9.73
Income from investment operations

Net imvestment income (0.43)

Wet realized loss and movement in unrealized loss on imvestments and foreign currencies (0.91)

Total loss from investment operations (1.34)
Net asset value per Participating Share at end of year Us58.39
Total return "’ (13.77) %
Supplemental data:
Ratio to average net assets
Operating and other expenses (5.57) %
Net imvestment loss (excluding incentive fee) (4.64) %

1% Based on average shares outstanding during the year.
) An individual investor's return may vary due to the timing of share subscriptiens and redemptions.
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14. Financial highlights (continued)

Superfund Green - Segregated Portfolio B Japan (JPY)

Per share operating performance (for a Participating
Share outstanding throughout the year) "

Net asset value per Participating Share at beginning of year 1.097.38

Income from investment operations

Net investment loss (73.35)
Met realized loss and movement in unrealzed loss on vestments and fu-reig,n CUTTENCIES {71.78)
Toral loss from investment operations (145.13)
Net asset value per Participating Share at end of year IPY952.25
Total return before incentive fee (10.43) %
Incentive fee (2.80) %
Total return @ (13.23) %

Supple mental data;

Ratio to average net assets

Operating and other expenses (4.49) %
Incentive fee (2.72) %
Total expenses (7.21) %
Net investment loss (excluding incentive fee) {3.80) %

i) Based on aversge shares outstanding during the year.
i Ap individual investor's retum rmay vary due to the timing of share subscriptions and redemptions.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2022
{stated in United States dollars)

14. Financial highlights {continned)

Superfund Green - Segregated Portfolio B Japan (USD)

Per share operating performance (for a Participating
Share putstanding throughout the year) 0

Net asset value per Participating Share at beginning of year™ 10.00

Income from investment operations

Net investment loss {0.24)
Net realized loss and movement in unrealized loss on investments and foreign currencies {2.13)
Total loss from investment operations (2.37)
Net asset value per Participating Share at end of year LUSET.63
Total return before incentive fae (23311 %
Incentive fee {0.39) %
Total return ® (23.70) %

Supplemental data:

Ratio to average net assets'

Operating and other expenses (3.05) %
Incentive fee (0.36) %
Total expenses (3.41) %
Net investment loss (excluding incentive fee) (2.38) %

i Based on average shares outstanding during the year.

@ An individual investor's retum may vary due o the timing of share subscriptions and redempdions.
O Shares were issued at $10 on May 1, 2022,

4 The ratios 1o average net asscts have not been annualized.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC
Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2022
{stated in United States dollars)

14. Financial highlights (continued)

Superfund Green - Segregated Portfolio B Silver (USD)

Per share operating performance (for a Participating
Share outstanding throughout the year)

Net asset value per Participating Share at beginning of year"™ 10.00
Income from investment operations
Net mvestment mcome (0.11)
Net realized gain and movement in unrealized gain on investments and foreign currencies 1.31
Total gain from investment operations 1.20
Net asset value per Participating Share at end of year USs11.20
Total return before incentive fee 1200 %
Incentive fee 0.00 %
Total return @ 12.00 %
Supple mental data:
Ratio to average net asse ts@
Operating and other expenses (1.52) %
Net investment loss (excluding incentive fee) (1.07) %

'} Based on average shares outstanding during the year.

t An individual investor's retum may vary due (o the timing of share subscriptions and redemptions.
¥ Shares were issued at $10 on September 1. 2022,

41 The ratios W average net assets have not been annualized.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC
Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2022
{stated in United States dollars)

14. Financial highlights (continued)

Superfund Green - Segregated Portfolio B Silver (JPY)

Per share operating performance (for a Participating

Share outstanding throughout the year) "

Net asset value per Participating Share at beginning of year"’ 10.00

Income from i nvestment operations

Met investment loss {0.12)

Met realized gain and movement in unrealized zain on imvestments and foreign currencies 1.32
Total gain from investment operations 1.20
Net asset valoe per Participating Share at end of year Uss11.20
Total return before incentive fee 12.00 %
Incentive fee 0.00 %

Total return ™ 12.00 %

Supplemental data:

Ratio to average net assets'"

Operating and other expenses (1.55)%
Met investment loss (excluding incentive fee) (1.10) %

(") Baced on average shares outstanding during the year.

3 An individual investor's return may vary due to the timing of share subscriptions and redemptions.
) Shares were issued at USS10 on September 1, 2022,

) The ratios to average net assets have not been annualized.
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SUPERFUND GREEN 5PC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2022
istated in United States dollars)

14. Financial highlichts (continued)

Superfund Green - Segregated Portfolio B Class B (EUR)

Per share operating performance (for a Participating
Share outstanding throughout the vear) ¥

Net asset valoe per Participating Share at beginning of ye ar® 10.00
Income from investment operations
Met mvestment koss (0.15)
Net realized loss and movement in unrealized loss on mvestments and foreign currencies (1.02)
Total loss from mvestment operations (1.17
Net asset value per Participating Share at end of year EURS.83
Total return before incentive fee (11.300 %
Incentive fee (0.40) %
Total return ® (11.70) %

Suppleme ntal data:

Ratio to average net assets'”

Operating and other expenses (1.53) %
Incentive fee {0.43) %
Total expenses (1.96) %
Net investment loss (excluding incentive fee) (1.13) %

(!} Baged on average shares outstanding during the year.

2 An individual investor's return may vary due to the timing of share subseriptions and redemptions.
i Shares were issued at EUR10 on September 21, 2022,

1 The ratios to average net assets have not been annualized.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SFPC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2022
(stated in United States dollars)

14. Financial highlights (continued)

Superfund Green - SeEregated Portfolio C (USD)

Per share operating performance (for a Participating Share outstanding throughout the year)
Net asset value per Participating Share at beginning of year §.22

Income from investment operations

Met mvestment loss (0.42)

Net realized loss and movement in unrealized loss on investments and foreign currencies (L.10)
Total loss from imvestrent operations {1.52)
MNet asset value per Participating Share at the end of the year USS6.70
Total retura @ (18.49) %
Supplemental data:

Ratio to average net assets
Operating and other expenses (5.65) %
Net investment loss (excluding incentive fee) (3.02) %

) Based on average shares outstanding during the year.
) An individieal investor™s returm may vary due to the timing of shere subseriptions and redemptions.

[
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14. Financial highlights (continued)

Superfund Green - Segregated Portfolio C Japan (JPY)

Per share operating performance (for a Participating
Share outstanding throughout the year) "

Net asset value per Participating Share at beginning of year 1,238.04
Income from investment operations
Met investment loss {B5.70)
Net realized loss and movement in unrealized loss on investments and foreign currencies (180.30)
Total loss from investment operations (266.00)
Net asset value per Participating Share at the end of year JPYS72.04
Total return before ncentive fee (18.12) %
Incentive fee (3.37) %
Total return @ (21.49) %
Suppleme ntal data:
Ratio to average net assets
Operating and other expenses {4.70) %
Incentive fee {3.300 %
Total expenses (%.00) %
Met investment loss (excluding incentive fee) (3.48) %

1) Based on average shares outstanding during the year.
2 An individual investor's return may vary due (o the timing of share subscriptions and redemptions,
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SUPERFUND GREEN 5PC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2022
{stated in United States dollars)

14. Financial highlights (continued)

Superfund Green - SeEreEated Portfolio C (EUR)

Per share operating performance (for a Participating
Share outstanding throughout the vear) "

Net asset value per Participating Share at beginning of year 8.28

Income from investment operations

Met mvestment loss (0.43)
Net realized loss and movement in unrealized loss on investments and foreign currencies {1.25)
Total koss from investment operations (1.68)
Net asset value per Participating Share at the end of year EURG.60
Total return ® (20.29) %

Supplemental data:

Ratio to average net assets
O'perating and other expenses (5.72) %
Met investment loss (excluding incentive fee) (5.11) %

Y Based on average shares outstanding during the vear.
2 Ap individual investor's return may vary due to the timing of share subscriptions and redemptions.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2022
{stated in United States dollars)

14. Financial highlights (continued)

Superfund Green - Segregated Portfolio C Japan (USD)

Pershare operating performance (for a Participating
Share outstanding throughout the year) "

Net asset value per Participating Share at beginning of year™ 10.00
Income from investment operations
Net mvestment loss (0.27)
Net realized loss and movement in unrealized loss on investments and foreign currenciet {2.36)
Total loss from investment operations (3.13)
Net asset value per Participating Share at the end of year US$6.87
Total return before incentive fee (30.62) %
Incentive fee (0.68) %
Total return @ (31.30) %
Supplemental data:
Ratio to average net assets™
Owperating and other expenses (3.1} %
Incentive fee (0.81) %
Total expenses (3.92) %
Met investment loss (excluding incentive fee) {3.26) %

"} Based on average shares outstanding during the year.

2} A individual investor’s retum may vary due to the timing of share subseriptions end redemptions.
3} Shares were issued at $10.00 on May 21, 2022,

41 The ratios 10 average nel assets have nol been annualized.
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SUPERFUND GREEN SPC
Wotes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2022
{stared in United States dollars)

15. Subsequent events

In preparing these financial statements, management has evaluated and disclosed all material

subsequent events up to June 27, 2023, which is the date that the financial statements were available to
be issued.

Subseguent to December 31, 2022, redemptions in the amount of approximately USS 2,671 were
processed for Green SPC B,
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SUPERFUND GREEN MASTER

Statement of Assets and Liabilities

December 31, 2022
(stated in United Startes dollars)

MNote
Assets
Investments in money market funds (cost: UISS1 [,734,981) 20, 4 11,734,981
Investments in funds (cost: US$452,085) 2c). 4 246,466
Cash 3,952,611
Due from brokers 3 26,411,908
Unrealized gain on open futures contracts (4.5 2,056,763
Unrealized gain on open forwards contracts 2(N4.5 190,377
Subseriptions recefvable 212,680
Other assets 9.658
44 815,444
Liabilities
Due to brokers 3 18,271,623
Unrealized loss on open fitures contracts 245 548.042
Unrealized loss on open forwards contracts 24,5 188.237
Redemptions payable 442,094
Accounts pavable and accrued expenses 810 26,993
19.476,989
Net assets LSS 25,338,455
Net assets per Class A Master Share, based on 30,035.96 shares outstanding Uss 56.96
Net assets per Class B Master Share, based on 22,100.57 shares outstanding Uss 265.07
Net assets per Class C Master Share, based on 55,683.22 shares outstanding € 2157
Net assets per Class E Master Share, based on 46,153.18 shares outstanding ¥ 13,09%.64

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN MASTER

Condensed Schedule of Investments

Diecember 31, 022
{stated in United States doliars)
Number Far
Deescription (% of net assels) of shares Cost Value
INVESTMENT [N MONEY MARKET FUNDS (46.31%)
Blackrock Inst U8 Dol Core [ulad 11.58%) R NEL ] 2935745 2935, 745
G5 USD Lig Res-Inst [11.58%) 1935, 14526 2953, 145 195,045
Imvesco Global USD Corp 1937 (11.5834) 1633 14521 2933, 45 1935, 745
JPM LI-USD Lig Lvnav-inst D (1 1.58%) 19357457 20083746 19533, 746
Total investment in money market funds 185 11,734 981
Number Fax
Deesiription (% of net assets) of shares Cost Value
INVESTMENT [N FUNDS (0.97%)
Superfind Green Gold 8P Crypeo Fund - Chiss D USD{0.97%) mn 452,083 246,466
Total imvestment in funds 83 246,465
Epiration Nationa| Fai
Description: (% of net assets) daie Amour: Vale
FUTURES CONTRACTS (8.11%)
Bond fistures (3.26%) March 2023 00,762,339 B15 51
Currencies {1.44%) March 2023 AT 364,267
Commodiy (0.85%) February - April 2003 11,096,316 1345
Energy (0.80%) Tansary - Apri 2013 7,065,468 W81
FoodFibers/LumberTuzbber (0. 16%) March 2025 4,107 803 40872
Gold {0.04%5) Febnzizy - October 2023 424319 11,132
[ndex {1.13%) Januzry - March 2023 17,034,673 30046
Metaks (0.30%) Masch - October 2023 23112 17,149
UnreaBead gain on furures contracts 1j5s 2,056,763

See SCCOMPAnPIng notes o  financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN MASTER
Condensed Schedule of Investments (continued)

December 31, 2022
{stated in United States dollars)

Expiration National Far
Dieseription (% of net assels) date Amauet Vake
FUTURES CONTRACTS (-1.17%)
Band fisures (-0.54%) March 2003 14,970,504 {136, 10)
Currencies (-0.28%) March 2033 1919319 {70,924)
Commodiy (-0.51%) February - Mazch 2023 5,361,600 (123,391)
Energy (4.19%) January - December 2023 1,843,183 (47,674)
Food/Fbers LumberRubber (0,135 Febiruary - May 2003 836,003 {33,644)
[ (-0.33%) Jamizary - March X3 11,679,877 (43,351}
Metals {-0.1%5%) March - October 2023 1,350 7% (47,4260
Unrealzed koss om futures contracts Uss (548042
Expiration Motionl Far
Diescription (% of net 2s5ets) date Amoant Vaiue
FORWARD CONTRACTS (0.73%)
Fogeizn Exchange (0.75%) March 2023 13,684,218 190377
Unrealzed gaim on forward contracss UEs 190,377
Exxpiration Wotional Far
Description (%4 of nel assets) date Amunt Valoz
FORWARD CONTRACTS (0.7438)
Foreion Exchange (-0.74%5) March 2023 10,370.336 {188,257}
Vsnrsaleed bozs oa Forwand contracts Uss (188,137}

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

562/660



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

SUPERFUND GREEN MASTER
Statement of Operations

Year ended December 31, 2022
fstated in United Srates dollars)

MNote
Income
Interest income 191,574
191,574
Expenses
Administration fees 10 24 845
Professional fees 28340
Management fee 8 24,994
Interest expense 3,685
Incentive fee 141,060
Other expenses 19,622
242 547
Net investment loss (50.973)
Net realized loss and movement in vnrealized gain/(loss) on investments and
foreign currencies
Met realized loss on investments and foreign currencies (6,729,903)
Movement in unrealized gain on investments and foreign currencies 1,105,160
(5.624,745)
Net decrease in net assets resulting from operations Uss (5,675,718)

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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SUPERFUND GREEN MASTER

Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Year ended December 31, 2022
{stated in United States dollars)

Operations
Wet investment loss {30,973)
Net realized loss on investments and foreiom currencies (6,729,905)
Movement in unrealized gain on investments and foreign currencies 1,105,160
(5.675,718)
Capital transactions
Proceeds from issue of Class B Master Shares 8,601,633
Proceeds from issue of Class C Master Shares 1,232,673
Proceeds from issue of Class E Master Shares 3,978,947
Payments for redemptions of Class A Master Shares (30,000)
Payments for redemptions of Class B Master Shares (4,082,338)
Payments for redemptions of Class C Master Shares (3,145,725)
Payments for redemptions of Class E Master Shares (6,657.424)
(102,214)
Decrease in net assets for year (5,777,932)
Net assets at beginning of year 31,116,387
Net assets at end of vear US% 25,338,455
Net assets at end of year consist of:
Class A Shares 2,011,123
Class B Master Shares 5,858,137
Class C Master Shares 12,857,988
Class E Master Shares 4,611,207
US% 25,338,455

See accompanying notes fo financial statermens,
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SUPERFUND GREEN MASTER
MNotes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2022
{stared in United States dollars)

1. Incorporation and principal activity

Superfund Green Master (the “Master Fund™) was incorporated as an exempted company under the
Companies Act of the Cayman Islands on March 22, 2001 and was registered under the Mutual Funds
Act of the Cayman Islands on April 2, 2001.

At December 31, 2022, the Master Fund has four active classes namely Class A, Class B, Class C and
Class E Shares, of which Class B, Class C and Class E shares offer Class B Master Shares, Class C
Master Shares and Class E Master Shares (collectively, the “Master Shares™) respectively. No Class D
or F Master Shares were in issue during the vear ended December 31, 2022. The Master Shares are
offered as part of “master-feeder” structures whereby Class B, Class C and Class E act as master funds
for other funds in the Superfund group. The Class A Shares remain closed to subscriptions.

Superfund Capital Management, Inc. (the “Investment Adviser”) acts as the Master Fund’s investment
adviser pursuant to an Investment Advisory Agreement. The Master Fund’s objective is to provide
investors with a form of investment independent of the development of equity and securities markets,
and which potentially will achieve above average retumns on long term capital appreciation. The Master
Fund intends to take advantage of investment opportunities and trading strategies and therefore has no
pre-determined views on the characteristics of its future investments and is not subject to any
restrictions.

2. Significant accounting policies

The financial statements are prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America (“US GAAP™) as detailed in the Financial Accounting Standards Board's
(“FASB™) Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC™). The Master Fund qualifies as an investment
company under US GAAP and follows the accounting and reporting guidance applicable to investment
companies in FASB ASC 946, Financial Services — Investment Companies.

The significant accounting policies adopted by the Master Fund are as follows:
fa) Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with US GAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.
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SUPERFUND GREEN MASTER
Mates to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2022
{stared in United States dollars)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
(b} Investment in money market funds

Investrments in money market fund are accounted for on the trade date basis. Investments are
initially measured at cost. Subsequent to initial recognition, investments are measured at fair value.
Fair value is determined as the net assets attributable to the Master Fund, as reported by the
respective money market fund. Realized and movement in unrealized gains and losses are included
in the statement of operations.

{c) Investment in funds

Investments in investment funds are presented at their net asset value ("NAV") as reported by the
management of the investment funds. In accordance with the redemption and liquidity terms of the
governing agreements of the investment funds, 2 divestment of the Master Fund's ownership
interest in an investment fund is transacted with such investment fund at the applicable reported
NAYV of the investment fund. ASU-2015-07 removed the requirement to categorize within the fair
value hierarchy all investments for which fair value is measured using the NAV practical expedient.
The amount of assets measured using the MAV practical expedient at December 31, 2022, was
US3246,466.

) Futures contracts

Open futures contracts are carried at fair value calculated as the difference between the contract
price and the market value based upon rates reported in published sources or those provided by the
broker if applicable rates are not readily available. Realized and movement in unrealized gains and
losses are included in the statement of operations.

(e} Forward contracts

Open forward contracts are carried at fair value calculated as the difference between the prevailing
forward exchange rates and the deal rate. Realized and movement in unrealized gains and losses
are included in the statement of operations.

() Valuation of investments at fair value-definition and hierarchy

US GAAP establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used
to measure fair value into three broad levels explained below:

Level 1: Valuations based on the unadjusted quoted prices in active markets of identical assets or
liabilities that management has the ability to access. Valuation adjustments and block
discounts are not applied to Level | securities. Since valuations are based on quoted
prices that are readily and regularly available in an active market, valuation of these
securities does not entail a significant degree of judgment.

Level 2: Valuations based on quoted prices in markets that are not active or for which all
significant inputs are observable, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3+ Valuations based on inputs that are unobservable and significant to the overall fair value
measurement.
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SUPERFUND GREEN MASTER

MNotes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2022
istated in United Staies dollars)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
(f Valuation of investments at fair value-definition and hierarchy (continued)

The following table summarizes the valuation of the Master Fund's investments based on the fair
value hierarchy as described above as at December 31, 2022,

Azgels Total Level | Level 2
Investments in money market funds 11,734,981 11,734,981 -
Unrealized gain on open futures contracts 2,056,763 2.056,763 =
Unrealized gain on open forward contracts 190,377 - 190,377
Total LSS 13,982,121 13,791,744 190,377
Liabilities Total Level | Level 2
Unrealized loss on open futures contracts (548,042) (548,042) -
Unrealized loss on open forward contracts {188,237) - (188,237)
Taotal 1SS (736,279) (548,042 (188,237)

There were no investments designated as Level 3 and there were no transfers in or out from level
3 during the year ended December 31, 2022,

{g) Interest income
Interest income is recorded on an accrual’s basis.
{h) Foreign currency

Assets and liabilities denominated or accounted for in foreign currencies are translated into United
States dollars at the applicable exchange rates at the date of the statement of assets and liabilities.
Foreign currency transactions are translated into United States dollars at the rate of exchange ruling
at the date of the transaction. Realized and movement in unrealized losses arising from translation
are included in the statement of operations.

The Master Fund does not isolate that portion of the results of operations resulting from changes in
foreign exchange rates on investments and cash from the fluctuations arising from changes in
market prices of securities held. Such fluctuations are included in the net realized gain/(loss) and
movement in unrealized gain/(loss) on investments and foreign currencies in the statement of
operations.

iy Taxation

There are no taxes on income or gains in the Cayman Islands and in accordance with the provisions
of section 6 of the Tax Concessions Act, the Master Fund has received an undertaking from the
Governor in Cabinet of the Cayman Islands exempting it from all local taxation on future profits,
income or gains until August 20, 2039. Accordingly, no provision for income taxes is included in
these financial statements.

10
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SUPERFUND GREEN MASTER

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2022
{steted in United States dollars)

Z.

'3'!

Significant accounting policies (continued)

i} Taxation fcontinued)
The Master Fund recognizes the tax benefits of uncertain tax positions only where the position is
more-likely-than-not (i.e. greater than 50-percent) to be sustained assuming examination by a tax
authority based on the technical merits of the position. The Master Fund analyses all open tax years
for all major taxing jurisdictions. Open tax years are those that are open for examination by taxing
authorities, as defined by the statute of limitations in each jurisdiction.

Management has analysed the Master Fund’s tax positions and has concluded that no liability for
tax expenses or assets for tax benefits should be recorded in relation to uncertain tax positions.
Further, management is not aware of any tax positions for which it is reasonably possible that the
total amounts of unrecognized tax benefits will significantly change in the next twelve months.

(i) Allocation of income and expenses

Gains, losses, income and expenses (other than expenses attributable to a specific share class) are
allocated among different share classes based on their relative weighting in the net asset value.

k) Offsetting

Financial assets and liabilities including net unrealized gain/(loss) on open futures contracts are
offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of assets and liabilities when the Master Fund
has a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and the transactions are intended
to be settled on a net basis or simultaneously. The Master Fund did not meet the requirements for
offsetting during the year.

(1) Redemptions payable

Participating Shares redeemed at the option of the holder or the Master Fund are classified as
redemptions payable when a redemption request has been received and the redemption amount
determined.

Due from/to brokers

Due from/to brokers include cash balances maintained at ADM Investor Services, Inc. and INTL FC
Stone Financial Inc., and includes margin cash of US56,665,389 pledged as collateral against open
future and forwards contracts.

Financial instruments and associated risks

Market risk. credit risk and liguidity risk

In the normal course of its business, the Master Fund purchases and sells various financial instruments
which may result in market, credit and liquidity risks, the amount of which is not apparent from the
financial statements.

11
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SUPERFUND GREEN MASTER

Notes to Financial Statements {continued)

December 31, 2022
(srared in United States dollars)

4. Financial instruments and associated risks (continued)
Market risk, credit risk and liguidity risk (continued)

Market risk is the risk that changes in interest rates, foreign exchange rates or equity and commodity
prices will affect the positions held by the Master Fund. The Master Fund is exposed to market risk on
financial instruments that are valued at market prices.

As part of its investment strategy, the Master Fund enters into futures contracts. Futures contracts are
traded on organized exchanges and reguire initial margin (collateral) in the form of cash or marketable
securities. The initial margin is adjusted to reflect changes in the value of the futures contracts, which
is marked to market on a daily basis. Holders of futures contracts look to the exchange for performance
under the contract and not to the entity holding the offsetting futures position.

The Master Fund enters into forward contracts. Forward contracts contain credit risk for unrealized
appreciation from various counterparties for the duration of the contract, net of collateral held. The
Master Fund seeks to reduce its credit risk for forward contracts by only transacting with creditworthy
counterparties.

The Master Fund invests into money market funds. Money market funds invests only in highly liquid
cash and cash equivalent securities that have high credit ratings such as treasury bills, commercial paper
and certificates of deposit. These funds invest primarily in debt-based securities which have a short-
term maturity of less than 13 months, and offer high liquidity with very low level of risk.

The Master Fund invests into other invesiment funds. At December 31, 2022 the Master Fund’s only
fund investment is in Superfund Green Gold Segregated Portfolio Crypto Fund (the “SF Crypto Fund™).
The SF Crypto Fund’s investment objective is to achieve significant positive returns by systematically
trading exchange traded futures contracts on major liquid “cryptocurrencies”. Consequently, the value
of the Master Fund's position in the SF Crypto Fund will be impacted by changes in eryptocurrency
prices. Cryptocurrencies are a type of digital asset. Digital assets represent a speculative investment
and involve a high degree of risk. Digital assets are a relatively new technology, are loosely regulated
and there is no central marketplace for currency exchange.

Market risks arise due to the possible movement in foreign exchange rates, indices, commeodities and
securities’ values underlying these instruments. Other market risks include the possibility that a change
in the value of the contract mav not directly correlate with changes in the value of the underlying
currencies, commodities or stock indices, Certain risks exist when trading in futures contracts as they
may increase the total return of the Master Fund’s investments but may also entail greater than ordinary
investment risks.

Credit risk is the risk of counterparty default. Credit risk is generally higher when a non-exchange
traded financial instrument is involved because the counterparty for non-exchange traded financial
instruments is not backed by an exchange clearing house. In order to minimize the impact of credit risk,
the Master Fund utilizes a number of brokers. Management reviews the credit ratings and results of the
brokers and is comfortable with the concentration of credit risk by the Master Fund.

12
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SUPERFUND GREEN MASTER
Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2022
fstated in United States dollars)

4. Financial instruments and associated risks (continued)
Market risk, credit risk and liguidity risk (continued)

Futures markets are highly volatile and are influenced by factors such as changing supply and demand
relationships, governmental programs and policies, national and international political and economic
events and changes in interest rates. In addition, because of the low margin deposits normally required
in futures trading, a high degree of leverage may be typical of a futures trading account. As a result, a
relatively small price movement in a futures contract may result in substantial losses to the trader.
Futures trading may also be illiquid. Certain futures exchanges do not permit trading in particular
futures contracts at prices that represent a fluctuation in price during a single day’s trading beyond
certain set limits. If prices fluctuate during a single day™s trading beyond those limits, the Master Fund
could be prevented from promptly liguidating unfavourable positions and thus be subject to substantial
losses.

As part of its investment strategy, the Master Fund utilizes leverage. The concept of leveraging is based
on the premise that the Master Fund's cost of borrowing will be at rates that normally will be lower
than the rate of return earned on the investments it holds. While the use of leverage may increase the
returns on equity capital invested by the Master Fund, the use of leverage also increases the risk of loss
of such capital.

The Investment Adviser has internal guidelines and limits to manage leverage.

5. Derivative contracts

The Master Fund transacts in a variety of futures contracis and forward contacts for trading purposes
with each instrument’s primary risk exposure being interest rate, foreign currency exchange rate. equity
price and commodity price risks. Investments in derivative contracts are subject to additional risks that
can result in a loss of all or part of an investment.

The Master Fund records its derivative activities on a mark-to-market basis. Fair values are determined
by using quoted market prices. The fair value of derivative instruments held by the Master Fund as at
December 31, 2022 is included as a separate line item in the statement of assets and liabilities.

The following table indicates the fair value amounts of derivative contracts as at December 31, 2022,
disaggregated by asset and liability values and by contract type. The amounts are included in unrealized
gain or loss on open futures and forward contracts within the statement of assets and liabilities. The
table also includes the realised gains and losses on derivatives by contract type, as included in the net
realised gain or loss on investments and foreign currency within the statement of operations.
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SUPERFUND GREEN MASTER

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2022
(stared in United States dollars)

5. Derivative contracts (continued)

The table also includes the notional amount of open contracts, by contract type as at December 31,
2022:

Aset Noisal  Lebly  Noood  Umeaied  Reaioed

Frs conads T T T A —
Bond futares 5831 90,762,538 (136,107  14.970.304 1,317,683 (1,503 357
Clamencies N DTN (a4 To5m0 13058 (1996830
Commodity MY UWEE (BB SIS0 (RIS
Energy il Ll 7,045 468 41,674 1,843,183 (Ge4260  3,134982
FoodFibers ] amberRubber 051 4107 505 (33,664 {36,003 5,786 263,028
Gold £0,132 Lrl X1k - - 1418 71,784
Index 30946 170344675 (83,80  1L67980 855  (4.569,167)
Mgtk 77,149 L {47.426) 1,339,719 10,156 363,109
Toul USS  LOS6T6  ISALAD (S8 AU LI (679)
Mt Noomd | Lsbly  Neonal  Uneelzd
Forward conirects e FERRE — Resized loss
Foregn Exchangs W3 GAMI6 (RO ON5%  He8  sadh
Total Us§ 190377 15.684.216 {188,237y 10,370.336 33,948 583413

The derivative instruments held as at December 31, 2022 and their effect on the statement of operations
are indicative of the volume of derivative activity of the Master Fund during the year,

6. Share capital

2022

Authorized:
100 Founder Shares of US30.01 each 1
99,999,900 Participating Shares of USS0.01 each 909 994
Uss 1.000,000
25,000,000 Participating Shares of €0.01 each £ 250,000

14
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SUPERFUND GREEN MASTER

Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2022
istared in United States dollars)

7. Net paid in capital

Wumber of shares
Issued and fully paid:
Founder Shares 1
Class A Shares:
Balance at beginning of year 30,371.07
Redeemed during year {335.11}
Balance at end of vear 30,035.96
Class B Shares:
Balance at beginning of vear 8,225.59
Issued during year 26,937.83
Redeemed during year (13,062.87)
Balance at end of year 22,100.57
Class C Shares:
Balance at beginning of vear 60,971.49
Issued during year 5,104.29
Redeemed during year {10,392.56)
Balance at end of year 55,683.22
Class E Shares:
Balance at beginning of year 63.359.48
Issued during vear 36,774.39
Redeemed during year {53,980.69)
Balance at end of year 46,153.18

The Master Fund's Founder Shares are held by a shareholder of the Investment Adviser. 27,692.88
Class A Shares are held by a related party.

The rights attaching to the shares are as follows:

Founder Shares

Founder Shares may only be issued at par value and are not redeemable at the option of the hullder.
They carry one vote per share and confer on the holder thereof rights in 2 winding up as described
below but confer no other right to participate in the profits or assets of the Master Fund.

15
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SUPERFUND GREEN MASTER

MNotes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2022
(stated in United States dollars)

7. Net paid in capital (continued)
Farticipating Shares

Participating Shares are redeemable at the net asset value per share of their respective share class on
the relevant dealing day and are non-voting except for matters allowed by the Articles of Association.
Holders of Participating Shares are entitled to receive all dividends declared and paid in proportion to
the amounts paid up on shares held by them respectively.

The rights attached to any shares may be varied with the consent in writing of all the holders of the
issued shares of the class, or with the sanction of a resolution passed by three-fourths of the votes cast
at a meeting of the holders of the shares of that class.

On a winding up of the Master Fund, the assets available for distribution among the shareholders will
be applied in the following priority after the satisfaction of all claims of creditors and payment of
outstanding fees to the Investment Adviser, administrator, or other professional advisers:

m  First, in payment to the holders of the Participating Shares a sum equivalent to the nominal amount
paid up thereon;

®  Second, in payment to the holders of the Founder Shares a sum equivalent to the nominal amount
paid up thereon; and

= Third, in payment of the balance to the holders of the Participating Shares in proportion to the
number of shares held by each shareholder.

At December 31, 2022, 19,743.56 Class C (EUR) shares of the Master Fund were held by related
parties.

8. Management fees

The Master Fund's investment activities are managed by the Investment Adviser, a related party by
virtue of common control. Under the terms of the Investment Advisory Agreement, the Investment
Adviser receives a management fee monthly in arrears at the annual rate of 1% of the net asset value
of the Class A Shares.

Included in accounts payable and accrued expenses at December 31, 2022 are management fees payable
of USS1,709.

9. Incentive fees

The Investment Adviser is also entitled to receive an incentive fee of 35% of the increase in net asset
value of the Class A Shares above the previous high watermark, as defined in the Investment Advisory
Agreement, calculated and payable monthly in arrears. As at December 31, 2022, there were no
incentive fees pavable.

The incentive fees to be paid to the Investment Adviser have not been set by arms-length negotiations
and therefore the incentive fees payable to the Investment Adviser may create an incentive to make
investments that are riskier or more speculative than would be the case in the absence of such an
arrangement.

16

573/660



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

SUPERFUND GREEN MASTER
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2022
fstated in United States dollars)

10. Administration fees

Effective from April 1, 2022, under the terms of the Administration Agreement, the Master Fund pays
o WAV Fund Services (Cayman) Ltd (the *New Administrator”) monthly in arrears a fee calculated at
the rate of 0.042% per annum when the gross net asset value of the Master Fund is between 30 and $350
million, 0.0245% per annum when the gross net asset value of the Master Fund is between $50 million
to $100 million, 0.007% per annum when the gross net asset value of the Master Fund is over 3100
million, subject to 2 minimum monthly fee of US$1,500.

Prior to April 2022, the Master Fund paid to Apex Fund Services 5.A. (the “Old Administrator™) each
week in arrears a fee caleulated at the rate of 0.06% per annum when the gross net asset value of the
Master Fund is between $0 and $50 million, 0.035% per annum when the gross net asset value of the
Master Fund is between $350 million to $100 miilion, 0.01% per annum when the gross net asset value
of the Master Fund is over $100 million, subject to 2 minimum annual fee of US$31,530.

Included in accounts payable and accrued expenses at December 31, 2022 are administration fees
payable of LIS83,493.

11. Fair value

At December 31, 2022, the following methods and assumptions were used by management to estimate
the fair value of each class of financial instruments. For certain of the Master Fund's financial
instruments, including cash, redemptions payable and accounts payable and accrued expenses, the
carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the immediate or short term nature of these financial
instruments.

Investments in money market funds are measured at fair value. Fair value is determined as the net assets
attributable to the Master Fund, as reported by the respective money market fund.

Investments in open futures contract positions are recorded at market values based on quoted market
prices or dealer quotes and therefore, the carrying amount approximates fair value.

Investments in open forward contracts are recognized initially at fair value on the date the derivative
contract is entered into. Any appreciation or depreciation arising from changes in fair value of forward
contracts are taken directly to the statement of operations. Subsequent to initial measurement, forward
contracts are measured at fair value.

Investment in Funds are recorded at the value provided by the underlying funds and/or their
administrator, as a practical expedient for fair value.

Fair value estimates are made at a specific point in time, based on market conditions and information
about the financial instruments. These estimates are subjective in nature and involve uncertainties and
matters of significant judgment and therefore, cannot be determined with precision. Changes in
assumptions could significantly affect the estimates.
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SUPERFUND GREEN MASTER
Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2022
{stated in United States dollars)

12. Related party transactions

The Investment Adviser is a related party by virtue of common control. Fees payable to the Investment
Adviser have not been set by arms-length negotiations.

The Master Fund has invested into the SF Crypto Fund which is part of the Superfund group of
investment companies. The Investment Adviser of the Master Fund is also the investment adviser of
the SF Crypto Fund. As at December 31, 2022 the investment in the SF Crypto Fund had a fair value
of USS 246,466, representing 0.97% of the net assets of the Master Fund. Purchases of US$9,000 and
sales of US5382,000 were made of this investment during the year.

13. Financial highlights

Chss A (USD) Class B (USD) Class C (EUR) Class E (JPY)

Per share operating performance (for a
Participating Share outstanding throoghout the

year) m,
Met asset value per Participating Share at

o 8220 306.99 25463 15,459.54
beginning of year
Income from invesiment operations
Net investment (loss)ncome (5.19) 1.98 0.94 54.34
Net realzed bss and movement
umrealizad loss on mvestments (10.05) (43.900 {39.86) (2,414.24)
Toal bss from nvestment operations {15.24) (41.92) (38.92) (2,359.90)

Met asset value per Participating Share at end of US$66.96 USS265.07 €215.71 ¥13.099.64

vear

Total return before incentive fees (12.84) % (13.66) % (15.29)%  (1527)%
Incentive fees (5.7} % 0.00 % {0.01) % 0.05 %
Total return ¥ (18.35) % (13.66) %5 (1529)%  (15.22)%

Supplemental data:
Ratio to average net assets

Operating and other expenses (1.26) % (0.26) % {0.26) % (0.26) %
Incentive fee (5.64) % 0.00 % 0.00 % 0.00 %
Total expenses (6.90) % {0.26) % {0.26) % (0.26) %
Met investment (loss)/income (excluding incentive fee) {0.61) % 0.63 %o 0.3%8 % 0.37 %

tV Based on average shares outstanding during the year, )
i) An individual investor's return may vary due to the timing of share subscriptions and redemptions.
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SUPERFUND GREEN MASTER
Maotes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2022
(stated in United States dollars)

14. Subsequent events

In preparing these financial staternents, management has evaluated and disclosed all material
subsequent events up to June 27, 2023, which is the date that the financial statements were available
for issue.

Subsequent to December 31, 2022, subscriptions in the amount of approximately € 621,000 and
redemptions in the amount of € 362,000 in Class C were processed.
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SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO SYSTEMATIC ALL WEATHER FUND
(a Segregated Portfolio of Superfund SPC)

Statement of Assets and Liabilities

December 31, 2022

{stated in Eura)
Naote
Asgsets
Cash 3.947 366
Due from brokers 3 3,206,595
Unrealized gain on open futures contracts 2(d)4.5 204,060
Unrealized gain on open forward contracts 2(d)4.5 9,904
Receivable from Superfund Japan — Superfund Japan Sub-Fund
Systematic All Weather 12 15.219
Other assets 11,760
7.394.904
Liabilities
Due to brokers 3 505,923
Unrealized loss on open futures contracts 2d) 4.5 201,592
Unrealized Joss on open forward contracts 2(d)4.5 16275
Redemptions pavable 86,430
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 7 28,593
838813
Net assets € 6,556,091
Net assets per Class 5 (EUR) Share,
based on 4,179.67 shares outstanding € 906.92
Net assets per Class B Japan (JPY) Share,
based on 271,632.72 shares outstanding JPY 547.67
Net assets per Class B Japan (Gold EUR) Share,
based on 2,254.74 shares outstanding (the total value of Class B Japan
{Gold EUR) Shares in ounces of gold at December 31, 2022 is 1,000.99
Oz and the price of gold at December 31, 2022 is € 1,703.90) Oz 0.44

See accomparnying notes to financial statements,
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SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO SYSTEMATIC ALL WEATHER FUND
(a Segregated Portfolio of Superfund SPC)

Condensed Schedule of Investments

December 31, 2022

(stated in Eura)
Notional
Description (% of net assets) Expiration dates amount Fair value
FUTURES CONTRACTS (3.12%)
Bond Futures (0.41%) March 2023 3,063,272 26,857
Currencies {1.03%) March 2023 4,149,755 67,268
Commodity (0.08%) February - April 2023 439 400 5,130
Energy (0.42%) February - March 2023 760,299 27,324
Food/Fibers/Lumber/Rubber (0.15%) March 2023 579322 0.559
Gold (0.83%) February 2023 1,705,932 54,689
Index (0.20%) January - March 2023 869,348 13,233
Unrealized gain on futures contracts € 204,060
Notional
Description (% of net assets) Expiration dates amount Fair value
FUTURES CONTRACTS (-3.08%)
Bond Futures (-0.58%) March 2023 2,681,949 {37,790}
Currencies (-0.17%) March 2023 2,007,590 {11,434)
Commadity (0.00%) February - March 2023 11,934 (101)
Energy (-0.01%) February 2023 74.974 (336)
Food/Fibers/Lumber/Rubber (-0.02%) February - March 2023 120,275 (1,013)
Index (-2.30%) January - March 2023 5,130,805 {150,848)
Metals (0.00%%) March 2023 55,395 (70)
Unrealized loss on futures contracts € {201,592)
Motional
Description (% of net assets) Expiration dates amount Fair value
FORWARD CONTRACTS (0.15%)
Foreign Exchange (0.15%) March 2023 884,418 9.904
Unrealized gain on forward contracts € 9,904
Motional
Description (% of net assets) Expiration dates amount Fair value
FORWARD CONTRACTS (-0.25%)
Foreign Exchange (-0.25%) March 2023 891,271 (16,275)
Unrealized loss on forward contracts € {16,275)

See accompanying notes to financial slatements.
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SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO SYSTEMATIC ALL WEATHER FUND
(a Segregated Portfolio of Superfund SPC)

Statement of Operations

Year ended December 31, 2022

{stated in Euro)
MNote
Investment income
Other mcome 3,733
3,733
Expenses
Management fees 7 75364
Professional fees 38209
Performance fees 8 27439
Administration fees 9 19.857
Interest expenses 8,780
Other expenses 37,007
206,696
Net investment loss (202,963)
Net realized loss and movement in unrealized loss on investments and
foreign currencies
Met realized loss on investments and foreign currencies (1,725,690}
Movement in unrealized loss on investments and foreign currencies (59.405)
(1,825,093)
Net decrease in net assets resulting from operations € {2,028.058)

See gecompanying notes io financial statements.

579/660



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO SYSTEMATIC ALL WEATHER FUND
(a Segregated Portfolio of Superfund SPC)
Statement of Changes in Met Assets

Year ended December 31, 2022
{srared in Euro)

Operations
Met investment loss (202.963)
Met realized loss on investments and foreign currencies (1,725,690)
Movement in unrealzed loss on investments and foreign currencies (99,405)
(2,028,058)
Capital transactions
Proceeds from issue of participating shares
Class B Japan (Gold EUR) 645,717
Class B Japan (JPY) 269,742
Payments for redemptions of participating shares
Class B Japan (Gold EUR) (339.888)
Class B Japan (JPY) {169,930)
405,641
Decrease in net assets during the year (1,622,417)
Met assets at beginning of year 8,178,508
Net assets at end of year € 6,556,091
Net assets at end of vear consist oft
Class S (EUR) Participating Share 3,790,611
Class B Japan (Gold EUR) Participating Share 1,705,578
Class B Japan (JPY) Participating Share 1,059.902
€ 6,556,091

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO SYSTEMATIC ALL WEATHER FUND
(a Segregated Portfolio of Superfund SPC)

Maotes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2022
{stared in Euro)

1. Incorporation and principal activity

Superfund SPC Segregated Portfolio Systematic All Weather Fund (the “Fund™), is a segregated
portfolio of Superfund SPC (the “Company™), which was incorporated as an exempted segregated
portfolio company under the Companies Act of the Cayman Islands on January 4, 2005 and was
registered under the Mutual Funds Act of the Cayman Islands on January 18, 2005.

The investment objective of the Fund is to achieve capital appreciation through the leveraged trading of
futures and forward contracts. The Fund pursues its objective mainly by employing a long-only risk
parity strategy that utilizes proprietary trading strategies developed by members of the Superfund group
of affiliated companies. Additionally, other strategies may be mixed-in with limited weight. These, other,
strategies are also short-sell futures and/or forward contracts.

The assets of the Company can either be general assets or segregated porifolio assets. The assets
attributable to a segregated portfolio comprise assets representing the share capital and reserves
attributable to the segregated portfolio and other assets attributable to or held within that segregated
portfolio. The general assets comprise the assets of the Company which are not segregated portfolio
assets. Where a liability arises from a transaction in respect of a particular segregated portfolio and there
are insufficient assets within that segregated portfolio, then there will be recourse to the general assets,
but not to the assets of any other segregated portfolio.

As at December 31, 2022, the Company has one segregated portfolio namely, Superfund SPC
Segregated Portfolic Systematic All Weather Fund, and the Fund had issued three participating share
classes: Class S (EUR), Class B Japan (Gold EUR), Class B Japan (JPY).

Superfund Capital Management, Inc. (the “Investment Adviser”) acts as the Fund’s investment adviser
pursuant to an Investment Advisory Agreement.

2. Significant accounting policies

The financial statements are prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America (“US GAAP™) as detailed in the Financial Accounting Standards Board’s
(“FASB™) Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC™). The Fund qualifies as an investment company
under US GAAP and follows the accounting and reporting guidance applicable to investment companies
in FASB ASC 946, Financial Services — Investment Companies.

The significant accounting policies adopted by the Fund are as follows:
fal Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with US GAAP requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
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SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO SYSTEMATIC ALL WEATHER FUND
(a Segregated Portfolio of Superfund SFC)

Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2022
{stated in Eurg)

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
(B} Futures contracts

Open futures contracts are carried at fair value calculated as the difference between the contract
price and the market value based upon rates reported in published sources or those provided by the
broker if applicable rates are not readily available. Realized and movement in unrealized gains and
losses are included in the statement of operations.

fg) Forward contracts

Open forward contracts are carried at fair value calculated as the difference berween the prevailing
forward exchange rates and the deal rate. Realized and movement in unrealized gains and losses are
included in the statement of operations.

{ed) Valuation of investments at fair value-definition and hierarchy

US GAAP establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to
measure fair value into three broad levels explained below:

Level 1: Valuations based on the unadjusted quoted prices in active markets of identical assets or
liabilities that management has the ability to access. Valuation adjustments and block
discounts are not applied to Level | securities. Since valuations are based on quoted prices
that are readily and regularly available in an active market, valuation of these securities
does not entail a significant degree of judgment.

Level 2: Valuations based on quoted prices in markets that are not active or for which all significant
inputs are observable, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3: Valuations based on inputs that are unobservable and significant to the overall fair value
measurement.

The following table summarizes the valuation of the Fund's investments based on the fair value
hierarchy as described above.

Total Level 1 Level 2
Unrealized gain on open futures contracts 204,060 204,060 -
Unrealized gain on open forward contracts 9,504 - 0004
Total € 213,964 204,060 9,904

Total Level 1 Level 2
Unrealized loss on open futures contracts {201,592) (201,592) -
Unrealized loss on open forward contracts (16275) - {16,275)
Total € (217,36T) (201,592) (16,275)

They were no transfers between the levels during the year ended December 31, 202z,
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SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO SYSTEMATIC ALL WEATHER FUND
{a Segregated Portfolio of Superfund SPC)

Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2022
{stated in Eural

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
el Interest income and expense
Interest income and expense are recorded on an accruals basis.
(i Foreign currency

Assets and liabilities denominated or accounted for in foreign currencies are translated into Euro at
the applicable exchange rates at the date of the statement of assets and liabilities. Foreign currency
transactions are translated into Euro at the rate of exchange ruling at the date of the transaction.
Realized and movement in unrealized gains and logses arising from translation are included in the
statement of operations.

The Fund does not isolate that portion of the results of operations resulting from changes in foreign
exchange rates on investments and cash from the fluctuations arising from changes in market prices
of securities held. Such fluctuations are included in the net realized gain/(loss) and movement in
unrealized gain/(loss) on investments and foreign currencies in the statement of operations.

(g} Taxation

There are no taxes on income or gains in the Cayman Islands and in accordance with the provisions
of section 6 of the Tax Concessions Act, the Company has received an undertaking from the
Governor in Cabinet of the Cayman Islands exempting it from all local taxation on future profits,
income or gains until January 18, 2025. Accordingly, no provision for income taxes is included in
these financial statements. The Fund recognizes the tax benefits of uncertain tax positions only
where the position is more-likely-than-not (i.e. greater than 50-percent) to be sustained assuming
examination by a tax authority based on the technical merits of the position. The Fund analyzes all
open tax years for all major taxing jurisdictions. Open tax vears are those that are open for
examination by taxing authorities, as defined by the statute of limitations in each jurisdiction.

Management has analyzed the Fund's tax positions and has concluded that no liability for tax
expenses or assets for tax benefits should be recorded in relation to uncertain tax positions. Further,
management is not aware of any tax positions for which it is reasonably possible that the total
amounts of unrecognized tax benefits will significantly change in the next twelve months.

h) Allocation of Income and expenses

Gains, losses, income and expenses (other than expenses attributable to a specific share class) are
allocated among different share classes based on their relative net asset value.
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SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO SYSTEMATIC ALL WEATHER FUND
(a Segregated Portfolio of Superfund SPC)

MNotes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2022
{stated in Eura)

2. Significant accounting policies {continued)
i) Offsetting

Financial assets and liabilities including net unrealized gain/(loss) on open futures contracts are
offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of assets and liabilities when the Fund has a
legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and the transactions are intended to be
settled on a net basis or simultaneously. The Fund did not meet the requirements for offsetting
during the year.

() Net asset value per unit

The net asset value per unit (the “NAV per unit™) is expressed in Euro for Class S (EUR)
Participating Shares and JPY for Class B Japan (JPY) Participating Shares. The NAV per unit for
Class B (Gold EUR) Participating Shares is expressed in ounces of gold and calculated by dividing
the net asset value by the number of units of that class outstanding then, for units expressed in
ounces of gold, further dividing the value obtained by the London AM gold fixing per ounce price
prevailing on the relevant valuation day.

%) Redempiions payable
Participating Shares redeemed at the option of the holder or the Fund are classified as redemptions
payable when a redemption request has been received and the redemption amount determined.

{1} Subscription receivable

Subscriptions receivable represent amounts due from sharcholders in respect of shares issued to
them before December 31, 2022.

3. Due from/to brokers

Due from/to brokers includes cash balances maintained at ADM Investor Services, Inc. and INTL
FCStone Financial Inc., net of amounts due for unsettled trades in securities and includes margin cash of
€949,173 pledged as collateral against open futures contracts. At December 31, 2022, there are no
amounts receivable and payable for unsettled trades included within due from/to brokers.

4. Financial instruments
Markes risk, credit risk and liguidity risk

In the normal course of its business, the Fund purchases and sells various financial instruments whiph
may result in market, credit and liquidity risks, the amount of which is not apparent from the financial
statements.
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SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO SYSTEMATIC ALL WEATHER FUND
{a Segregated Portfolio of Superfund SPC)

Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2022
{stated in Eura)

4. Financial instruments (continued)
Market risk, credit risk and liguidity risk (continued)

Market risk is the risk that changes in interest rates, foreign exchange rates or equity and commodity
prices will affect the positions held by the Fund. The Fund is exposed to market risk on financial
instruments that are valued at market prices.

Futures contracts are traded on organized exchanges and require initial margin (collateral) in the form of
cash or marketable securities. The initial margin is adjusted to reflect changes in the value of the futures
contracts, which is marked to market on a daily basis. Holders of futures contracts look to the exchange
for performance under the contract and not to the entity holding the offsetting futures position.
Accordingly, the amount of risk due to non-performance of counterparties to futures contracts is
minimal.

Forward foreign currency contracts are non-exchange traded contracts whereby the Fund agrees to
receive or deliver a fixed quantity of foreign currency for an agreed-upon price on an agreed future date.
Risks arise from the possible inability of counterparties to meet the terms of their contracts and from
movements in currency and securities values and interest rates.

Market risks arise due to the possible movement in foreign exchange rates, indices, commodities and
securities” values underlying these instruments. Other market risks include the possibility that a change
in the value of the contract may not directly correlate with changes in the value of the underlying
currencies, commodities or stock indices, Certain risks exist when trading in futures contracts as they
may increase the total retumn of the Fund’s investments, but may also entail greater than ordinary
investment risks.

Credit risk is the risk of counterparty default. Credit risk is generally higher when a non-¢xchange traded
financial instrument is involved because the counterparty for non-exchange traded financial instruments
is not backed by an exchange clearing house. In order to minimize the impact of credit risk, the Fund
utilizes a number of brokers. Management reviews the credit ratings and results of the brokers and is
comfortable with the concentration of credit risk by the Fund.

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Fund will encounter difficulty in raising funds to meet commitments.
Liquidity risk may result from the inability to sell investments guickly at an amount close to fair value.
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SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO SYSTEMATIC ALL WEATHER FUND
(a Segregated Portfolio of Superfund SPC)

Motes to Financial Statements {continued)

December 31, 2022
{stated in Eura)

4. Financial instruments (continued)
Marker risk, credit risk and liguidity risk (continued)

Futures markets are highly volatile and are influenced by factors such as changing supply and demand
relationships, governmental programs and policies, national and international political and economic
events and changes in interest rates. In addition, because of the low margin deposits normally required in
futures trading, a high degree of leverage may be typical of a futures trading account. As a result, a
relatively small price movement in a futures contract may result in substantial losses to the trader.
Futures trading may also be illiquid. Certain futures exchanges do not permit trading in particular futures
contracts at prices that represent a fluctuation in price during a single day’s trading beyond certain set
limits. If prices fluctuate during a single day’s trading beyond those limits, the Fund could be prevented
from promptly liquidating unfavourable positions and thus be subject to substantial losses.

Agz part of its investment strategy, the Fund utilizes leverage. The concept of leveraging is based on the
premise that the Fund’s cost of borrowing will be at rates that normally will be lower than the rate of
return earned on the investments it holds. While the use of leverage may increase the returns on eguity
capital invested by the Fund, the use of leverage also increases the risk of loss of such capital.

The Investment Adviser has internal guidelines and limits to maintain levels of leverage.

5. Derivative contracts

The Fund transacts in a variety of futures for trading purposes with each instrument’s primary risk
exposure being interest rate, foreign currency exchange rate, equity price and commodity price risks.
Investments in derivative contracts are subject to additional risks that can result in a loss of all or part of
an investment.

The Fund records its derivative activities on a fair value basis. Fair values are determined by using
quoted market prices. The fair value of derivative instruments held by the Fund is included as a separate
line item in the statement of assets and liabilities.

The following table indicates the fair value amounts of derivative contracts as at December 31, 2022,
disaggregated by asset and liability values and by contract type. The amounts are included in unrealized
gain on open futures contracts and unrealized loss on open futures contracts within the statement of
assets and liabilities.

12
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SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO SYSTEMATIC ALL WEATHER FUND

5. Derivative contracts (continued)

The table also includes the notional amount of open contracts, by contract type as at December 31, 2022,
and their effect on the statement of operations and are indicative of the volume of derivative activity of

the Fund during the year.
Deerivative Assets Derivative Liabilities
Movement
in Realized
Asset MNational Liability Notional ynrealized gain/
Pulimencanisicy derivatives amount  derivatives amount  gain/{loss) {loss)
Bond Futures 26,857 3,083,272 (37,7900 2,631,949 31.359 (326,231)
Currencies 67,2638 4,149,755 (11.434) 2,007,590 69,945 (195,737
Commodity 5,130 439,400 (101) 11,934 (4.341) (70,372)
Energy 27,324 760,299 (336) 74974  (17,680) 296,745
Food/Fibers/Lumber/
Rubber 9,559 579,322 (1,013) 120,275 3,146 9,439
Gold 34,689 1,705,932 - - 28,305 (165,750)
Index 13,233 869,348 (150,348) 5,130,805 (212,193) (1,372324)
Metals = - {707 55,395 (707 31.464
Total € 204,060 11,567,329 {201,592) 10,082,922 (97.031)  (1.992,786)
Asset Motional Liability Notional Unrealized Realized
Rorwerdoaiiacs derivatives amount  derivatives amount loss gain
Foreign Exchange 9,904 884,418 {16,275) 891,271 (2.374) 266,341
Total € 9,904 884,418 (16,275) 801,271 (2,374) 266,341
6. MNet paid in capital
Auvthorized:
100 Management Shares of €0.01 each 1
99,999,000 Participating Shares of €0.001 each 99,999
€ 100,000
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SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO SYSTEMATIC ALL WEATHER FUND
(a Segregated Portfolio of Superfund SPC)

Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2022
{stated in Eurg)

6. Net paid in capital (continued)

MNumber of shares

Issued and fully paid:

Management shares 100

Class B Japan (Gold EUR) Shares:

Balance at beginning of vear 1,954.21
Issued during the year 691.79
Redeemed during the year (391.26)

Balance at end of vear 2,254.74

Class B Japan (JPY) Shares:

Balance at beginning of vear 258.250.50
Issued during the year 52288.16
Redeemed during the year {38,906.04)

Balance at end of vear 271,632.72

Class S (EUR) Shares:

Balance at beginning of year 4,179.67

Balance at end of year 4.179.67

Management Shares

Management Shares may only be issued at par value and are not redeemable at the option of the holder.
They carry one vote per share and confer on the holder thereof rights in a winding up as described below
but confer no other right to participate in the profits or assets of the Company. At December 31, 2022,
the Company’s Management Shares were held by affiliates of the Investment Adviser.

Participating Shares

The minimum initial subscription amount is €50,000 for Class B Japan (Gold EUR) Shares and
JPY5,000,000 for Class B Japan (JPY) Shares of the Segregated Portfolio Systematic All Weather Fund.
Subsequent purchases by existing shareholders will be subject to a minimum purchase requirement of
€5,000 for Class B Japan (Gold EUR) Shares and JPY 500,000 for Class B Japan (JFY) Shares.

The minimum investment and holding amounts set forth as per Offering Memorandum may be adjusted
by the Directors from time to time, in their sole discretion, to account for currency alterations or similar
changes.
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SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO SYSTEMATIC ALL WEATHER FUND
(a Segregated Portfolio of Superfund SPC)

Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2022
{stated in Euro)

6. Net paid in capital (continued)
Participating Shares (continued)

Participating Shares may be redeemed at the net asset value per share of their respective share class on
any redemption date and are non-voting except for matters allowed by the articles of association.
Holders of Participating Shares are entitled to receive all dividends declared and paid in proportion 1o the
amounts paid up on shares held by them respectively. At December 31, 2022, 3,337.62, 2,254.74 and
271,632.72 of Class S (EUR), Class B Japan (Gold EUR), Class B Japan (JPY) Shares were held by
related parties respectively.

On a winding up of the Company, segregated portfolio and general assets will be applied first in
satisfaction of claims of the segregated portfolio creditors and general creditors, respectively. The
balance of general assets, if any, will be used to repay the nominal paid-in capital on the Management
Shares, with any balance transferred to the segregated portfolios in proportion to the net asset value of
each segregated portfolio. The assets of each segregated portfolio will be paid to the shareholders of the
respective segregated portfolio in proportion to the number of shares held. If there is more than one class
of Participating Shares in a segregated partfolio, the assets of the segregated portfolio will be allocated
pro-rata to each class according to the relative net asset values and then paid to the shareholders in
proportion to the number of Participating Shares of the relevant class held.

7. Management fees

The Fund’s investment activities are managed by the Investment Adviser, a related party by virtue of
common control. Under the terms of the Investment Advisory Agreement, the Investment Adviser
receives a management fee of 1.0% per annum of the net asset value of each class of Shares within the
Segregated Portfolio Systematic All Weather Fund payable monthly within 15 days following the last
valuation date of the month,

Included in the accounts payable and accrued expenses at December 31, 2022 are management fees
payable of €5,662.
8. Performance fees

The Investment Adviser is entitled to receive a performance fee of 20% of the increase in the net asset
value per Class B and Class § (EUR) will pay only if profits are above 150% of the initial index value,
as defined in the Offering Memorandum, calculated and payable monthly in arrears respectively.
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SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO SYSTEMATIC ALL WEATHER FUND
(a Segregated Portfolio of Superfund SPC)

Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2022
(srated in Eura)

8. Performance fees (continued)

With respect to the classes of Gold Shares, both the net asset value per share and high watermark of the
Shares are calculated in both the relevant currency of such classes of Shares and ounces of geold. The
calculation of the performance fees on a high watermark basis may lead to a situation where, if the gold
price in relevant currency declines during a period in which the Investment Adviser achieves new trading
profits with all of its other investments, the relevant currency value per share on which the performance
fee is paid out may be below a previously achieved currency value per share. This method of calculating
the performance fees ensures that any net asset value per share increase in relevant currency that is solely
due to rising gold prices will not be charged a performance fee.

As at December 31, 2022, performance fees of 527,439 were charged.

The performance fees to be paid to the Investment Adviser have not been set by arms-length negotiations
and therefore the performance fees payable to the Investment Adviser may create an incentive to make
investments that are riskier or more speculative than would be the case in the absence of such an
arrangem:m.

9. Administration fees

Effective from April [, 2022 NAV Fund Administration Group (the “Administrator”) is appointed as the
Administrator of the Fund. Prior to April 1, 2022, Apex Fund Services S.A. was the administrator of the
Fund.

The administration fees incurred for the financial year amounted to €19,897, of which €3,944 is payable
as at December 31, 2022,

10. Fair value

At December 31, 2022, the following methods and assumptions were used by management to estimate
the fair value of each class of financial instruments. For certain of the Fund's financial instruments,
including cash, subscription received in advance, redemptions payable, amounts due from/to brokers and
accounts pavable and accrued expenses, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the
immediate or short-term nature of these financial instruments.

Investments in open futures contract positions ar¢ recorded at market values based on quoted market
prices or dealer quotes and therefore, the carrying amount approximates fair value. Investments in
affiliated private investment funds are recorded at the value provided by the underlying funds and/or
their administrator, as a practical expedient for fair value.

Investments in open forward contracts are recognized initially at fair value on the date the derivative
contract is entered into. Any appreciation or depreciation arising from changes in fair value of forward
contracts are taken directly to the statement of operations. Subsequent to initial measurement, forward
contracts are measured at fair value.
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SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO SYSTEMATIC ALL WEATHER FUND
(a Segregated Portfolio of Superfund SPC)

Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2022
fstated in Eurg)

10. Fair value (continued)

Fair value estimates are made at a specific point in time, based on market conditions and information
about the financial instruments. These estimates are subjective in nature and involve uncertainties and
matters of significant judgment and therefore, cannot be determined with precision. Changes in
assumptions could significantly affect the estimates.

11. Distribution Fees

Superfund Distribution and Investment Inc. (the “Distributor™) acts as distributor of the Fund's shares.
The Distributor has agreed not to charge any distribution fees.

12. Related party transactions
The Investment Adviser and the Distributor are related parties by virtue of common control. Fees
payable to the Investment Adviser and to the Distributor have not been set by arms-length negotiations.

Receivable from Superfund Japan — Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Systematic All Weather include amount
of €15,219 for capital contributions received in advance by the Fund on behalf of the Superfund Japan —
Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Systematic All Weather.
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SUPERFUND SPC SEGREGATED PORTFOLIO SYSTEMATIC ALL WEATHER FUND
(a Segregated Portfolio of Superfund SPC)

Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2022
{stated in Ewra)

13. Subsequent events

In preparing these financial statements, management has evaluated and disclosed all material subsequent
events up to June 27, 2023, which is the date that the financial statements were available for issue.
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2024

2023 30

2,481,557,589

2024

2023

2,559,855,153

2,288,760,607

2,902,379 3,580,889
10,444,240 3,777,149
1,616,056 1,663,510 514,460
1,673,992 1,044,301

2,576,539,274

2,297,677,406

1,200,000 2,900,000

254,802 1,636

1,503,175 1,769,235

3,5,7 5,100,233 5,835,086
8,058,210 10,505,957

2,568,481,064

2,287,171,449
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2024 2024 30 2023 2023 30
2024 30 2023 30
7 548,781 478,794
4,173,340 9,267,759
895,443 880,683
1,169,826 1,173,814
1,169,801 1,173,790
350,138 326,269
8,307,329 13,301,109
(8,307,329) (13,301,109)
(8,107,545) (11,564,806)

573,555,535

(328,954,471)

565,447,990

(340,519,277)

557,140,661

(353,820, 386)
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2024 2024 30 2023 2023 30

2024 2023
(8,307,329) (13,301, 109)
(8,107,545) (11,564,806)
573,555,535 (328,954,471)
557,140,661 (353,820, 386)
16,600,000 42,430,000
4,600,000 4,300,000
1,200,000 1,800,000
- 487,669
(31,135, 383) (33,515, 662)
(15,788, 290) (9,090, 888)
(5,210,182) (691,188)
(794,066) (9,809,599)
(30,527,921) (4,089,668)

526,612,740

2,041,868,324

(357,910,054)

2,645,081,503

2,568,481,064

2,287,171,449
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2024 2023 30
2024 2023

164,017,153 177,017,285

1,467,330 -
10,808,617 10,676,881
996,854 993,324
177,289,954 188,687,490
3,5,7 1,247,806 1,199,994
1,247,806 1,199,994

176,042,148 187,487,496
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30 2023 2023 30
2024 30 2023 30

2,345,039 2,374,273

(4,078,611) (5,096,788)

(1,733,572) (2,722,515)

7 541,746 477,335
6 966,572 802,019

5 84,610 100,210

3 84,608 100,208

494,166 525,272

385,092 350,865

2,556,794 2,355,909

(4,290,366) (5,078,424)

1,143,060 539,043

1,143,060 539,043

23,846,879 (45,528,683)

(960,776) (8,320,967)

22,886,103 (53,849, 650)

19,738,797 (58,389,031)

599/660



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2024 2024 30 2023 2023 30
2024 2023

(4,290, 366) (5,078,424)

24,989,939 (44,989,640)

(960,776) (8,320,967)

19,738,797 (58,389,031)

(3,133,034) (2,580,291)

(3,133,034) (2,580,291)

16,605,763 (60,969,322)

159,436,385

248,456,818

176,042,148

187,487,496
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2024 2023 30
2024 2023
422,183,215 329,487,350
12,604,078 110,746,941
29,292 (22,222) 58,440
1,020,107 1,338,992
435,785,178 441,631,723
- 200,000
- 86,685,921
3,5,7 2,145,160 1,682,122
- 2,535,333
2,145,160 91,103,376

433,640,018 350,528,347
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2024 2024 30 2023 2023 30
2024 30 2023 30

1,412,396 565,125

(3,615,531) (4,292,551)

(2,203,135) (3,727,426)

977,173 902, 667

1,172,093 1,236,513

1,058,909 606,137

530,348 577,198

195,320 206,056

195,349 206,085

968,964 511,417

5,098,156 4,246,073

(7,301,291) (7,973,499)

(7,709) 27,842

3,183 (26,347)

(4,526) 1,495

124,332,600 47,796,992

(13,760,763) (5,466,723)

110,571,837 42,330,269

103,266,020 34,358,265

602/660



2024

2024

EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

30 2023 2023 30
2024 2023
(7,301,291) (7,973,499)
124,324,891 47,824,834
(13,757,580) (5.,493,070)
103,266,020 34,358,265
400,000 600,000
- 600,000
(4,346,712) (11,647,062)
(789,580) (75,474,852)
(4,736,292) (85,921,914)
98,529,728 (51,563, 649)
335,110,290 402,091,996

433,640,018 350,528,347
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2024 2023 30

UBS

2009 2009 29

2018
2015

SPC SPC

SPC

SPC
SPC

SPC
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0.1
2024 30
206,448 14,186
35,012
0.6
2024 30
210,105
0.1
2024 30
206,453 14,186
35,017
2015
8,500
2024 30
6,900
2024 30
178,177 170,382

222,951
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2024
9,923,186 144 .63
6,818,638 53.40
1,635,743 105.80
612,629 0.91
1,510,990 0.58
2,333,359 0.97
2023
9,823,557 117.96
8,878,438 55.31
1,600,650 84.38
612,637 0.83
1,612,390 0.59
2,333,359 0.87
2024
1,852,549 42.78
1,435,539 0.42
2023
2,009,643 47.37
1,435,539 0.45
2024
3,620,658 101.50
1,816,332 36.42
2023
3,677,476 74.31
2,187,973 35.31

2024 31
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2024 12 31

SPC B 397,458,037

SPC B 416,584,199

SPC B 1,322,486,676

SPec 108,259,278

SPC
54,122,762

SPC 2,180,122

356,711,562

2025
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2025 31

2,009,981,534
36,674,952
1,973,306,583
20,615,975.23
95.72

108,702,353
1,638,759
107,063,593
2,802,697.00
38.20

710,896,915
53,732,314
657,164,601
6,224,181.08
105.58

2025
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145.82
50,000,000 50,000,000
23
NFA
2012
Idealab Research GmbH 2016

Idealab Research GmbH
Superfund Holding AG
Superfund Asset Management AG
2002
2005
2005 2009 2009 2012
Paul Scherrer Institut

2024 Superfund Technologies Sp. z. 0.0
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2025 12 31

2,199,308,670

3,588,891.68
523,332,185
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SJT 2023
2022 12 31

38 59 328

2023 2022 12 31
23 103
BDO

BDO SJT
2024 2023 27 BDO

2025
UFJ 145.82
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12 31
2023 2022

318,246 46,407 357,824 52,178

4 480 70 2,180 318

318,726 46,477 360,004 52,496

5,320 776 4,817 702

2,127 310 2,065 301

7,447 1,086 6,882 1,004

3 1 0 1 0

3 420,786 61,359 420,786 61,359

(109,508) (15,968) (67,665) (9,867)

311,279 45,391 353,122 51,492

318,726 46,477 360,004 52,496
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2023 12 31
2023 2022

4 19,748 2,880 29,849 4,353

(25,258) (3,683) (56,261) (8,204)

(5,510) (803) (26,412) (3,851)

7,035 1,026 6,609 964

26,425 3,853 39,252 5,724

2,873 419 477 70

36,333 5,298 46,338 6,757

(41,843) (6,102) (72,750) (10, 608)
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2023 12 31
2023 1 1 420,786 (67,665) 353,122
(41,843)  (41,843)
2023 12 31 1 1 420,786  (109,508) 311,279
2023 1 0 61,359 (9,867) 51,492
(6,102) (6,102)
2023 12 31 1 0 61,359 (15,968) 45,391
2022 1 1 420,786 5,085 425,872
(72,750)  (72,750)
2022 12 31 1 1 420,786 (67,665) 353,122
2022 1 0 61,359 741 62,101

(10,608)  (10,608)
2022 12 31 1 0 61,359 (9,867) 51,492
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2023 12 31
2023 2022
(41,843) (6,102) (72,750) (10,608)
1,700 248 6,226 914
82 (918)
565 (6,296)
(39,578) (5,771) (72,820) (10,619)
(39,578) (5,771) (72,820) (10,619)
357,824 52,178 430,644 62,797
318,246 46,407 357,824 52,178
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2023 12 31

2004 10 2006

US GAAP

usb

US GAAP
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12
2024 10 26
2023 2022
50,000,000 351,212 351,212
1 1
420,786 420,786
19,748 2022 29,849

2022 2,180
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Superfund Japan Trading (Cayman) Limited

Balance Sheet
31 December 2023
(Stoted in United States Dollars)

31 December 31 December
2023 2022
Notes 5 5
Aszets
Cash 318,246 357,824
Management fees receivable 4 480 2,180
Total assets 318,726 360,004
Liabilities
Professional fee payable 5,320 4,817
Other professional services fees payable 2,127 2,065
Total liabilities 7,447 6,882
Shareholder's equity
Share capital 3 1 1
Share premium 3 420,786 420,786
Accumulated losses (109,508) (67,665)
311,279 353,122
Total lizbilities and shareholder's equity 318,726 360,004
See occompanying notes to financiol statements.
8
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Superfund Japan Trading (Cayman) Limited

Statement of Operations
Year ended 31 December 2023
{Stated in United States Dollars)

2023 2022
Notes 5 5
Income

Management fees 4 19,748 29,849
Met loss on foreign exchange (25,258) (56,261)
(5,510) {26,412)

Expenses
Financial statement reporting fees 7,035 6,609
Professional fees 26,425 39,252
Other expenses 2,873 a7y
36,333 46,338
Met loss for the year (41,843) (72,750}

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
g

623/660



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Superfund Japan Trading (Cayman) Limited

Statement of Changes in Shareholder’s Equity
Year ended 31 December 2023
{Stated in United States Dollars)

Share Share Accumulated

N U";ﬁfrg: Capital Premium losses Total
5 5 ) s
Balance at 1 January 2023 1 1 420,786 (67,665) 353,122
Met loss for the year . - - {41,843) {41,843)
Balance at 31 December 2023 1 1 420,786 {109,508) 311,279
Share Share (Accumulated
Nurns?%rrgsf Capital Premium l“:;ﬂ-‘;f:f:&: Total
$ 5 5 5
Balance at 1 January 2022 1 1 420,786 5,085 425,872
Net loss for the year - - - (72,750) (72,750)
Bzlance at 31 December 2022 i 1 420,786 (67,665) 353.122

See accompanying nates to financial statements.
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Superfund Japan Trading (Cayman) Limited

Statement of Cash Flows
Year ended 31 December 2023
{Stoted in United States Dollars)

2023 2022
5 5

Cash flows used in operating activities
Met loss for the year (41,843) (72,750)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss for the year to net cash
used in operating activities:
Decrease in management fees receivable 1,700 6,226
Increase/(Decrease) in other payables and accrued
expenses 565 {6,2985)
Met cash used in operating activities (39,578) (72,820)
Met decrease in cash during the year {39,578) (72,820)
Cash balance at beginning of the year 357,824 430,644
Cash balance at end of the year 318,246 357,824

See pccompanying nates to financial statements.

11
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Superfund Japan Trading (Cayman) Limited

Notes to Financial Statements
31 December 2023
{Stated in United States Dollars)

1. Incorperation and background information

Superfund Japan Trading {Cayman) Limited (the “Company”) was incorporated as an
exempted company with limited liability under the Companies Act of the Cayman Islands on
8 October 2004 and commenced operations on 1 January 2006.

The principal activity of the Company is the provision of investment management services
to Superfund lapan (the “Trusts”).

The Company serves as the investment manager for the Trusts and has appeinted Superfund
Japan Co., Limited as the Agent Member Company for the Trusts in Japan, pursuant to Agent
Member Company Agreements. The Agent Member Company is responsible for publicizing
the net asset value per unit and submitting the financial statements to the Japan Securities
Dealers Association. Superfund Japan Co., Limited also serves as distributor of the Trusts.
The Company’s and Trusts” annual audited financial statements are included in the Annual
Securities Report and Securities Registration Statements and filed with the Kanto Local
Finance Bureau Japan, as part of Japanese filing reguirements.

2. Significant accounting policies
fo) Statement of complicnee

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America (“US GAAP").

{b) Foreign currency translation

The financial statements of the Company are presented in United States Dollars (USD).
Transactions in foreign currencies are transiated at the foreign exchange rate ruling at
the date of the transaction. All assets and liabilities deneminated in foreign currencies
at the year-end are translated to United States Dollars ($) at the foreign exchange rate
ruling at that date. Foreign exchange differences arising on translation are recognized in
the statement of operations.

fc} Use of estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in accordance with US GAAP reguires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amounts of income and expenses during the year.
Actual results could differ from those estimates. Fair value estimates are made at a
specific peint in time, based on market conditions and information about the financial
instrument. These estimates are subjective in nature and involve uncertainties and
matters of significant judgement and therefore cannot be determined with precision.
Changes in assumptions could significantly affect the estimates.
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Superfund Japan Trading (Cayman) Limited

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
31 December 2023
(Stated in United States Dollars)

2. Significant accounting policies {continued)
{d) Cosh

Cash comprises cash at bank, all of which is considered to be highly liquid with maturities
of three months or less.

fe} Manogement fees receivable

Management fees receivable comprise management fees billed to the Trusts, to whom
investment management services have been provided.

The Company's policy is not to make a general provision for bad debts, however all
amounts receivable are deemed uncollectible and written-off after a period of 12
months has elapsed.

{fl Income and expenses
Income and expenses are recorded on an accrual basis.
{g) Taxation

There are no taxes on income or gains in the Cayman Islands and the Company has
received an undertaking from the Governor in Cabinet of the Cayman Islands exempting
itfrom all local income, profits and capital taxes until 26 October 2024 should such taxes
be enacted. Accordingly, no provision for income taxes is made in these financial
statements.

(h) Assets under monogement

The assets and liabilities of each of the sub-funds of the Trusts under management are
not shown in these financial statements since such items are not assets or liabilities of

the Company.
3. Share capital
2023 2022
(5) (5)
Autharized:
50,000,000 participating, redeemable, voting shares of JPY 1
each 351,212 351,212
I nd fully paid:
1 participating, redeemable, voting share of JPY 1 1 1
Share premium 420,786 420,788
13
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Superfund Japan Trading (Cayman) Limited

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)
31 December 2023
(Stated in United States Dollars)

4. Management fees

The Company receives a management fee at the rate of 0.10% per annum of the net assets of
each sub-fund of the Trusts, paid semi-annually, guarterly or manthly in arrears, depending on
the sub-fund. Management fees have not been set by arms-length negotiations.

During the year ended 31 December 2023, the Company earned management fees of $19,748
{2022: 529,845) from the Trusts, of which $480 (2022: 52,180) was outstanding at that date.

5. Related party transactions

The Trusts are related parties by virtue of the degree of control and significant influence that
the Company exerts over their investment management functions.

During the year ended 31 December 2023 and 2022, there were no director fees and expenses
incurred by the Company and no director fees and expenses payable as at 31 December 2023.

6. Fair value of financial instruments

The carrying values of financial assets and liabilities approximate fair values due to the
relatively short periods to maturity.

7. Financial instruments and associated risks
Credit Risk

Credit risk represents the potential loss that the Company would incur if the counterparties
failed to perform pursuant to the terms of their obligations to the Company. Financial assets
which potentially expose the Company to credit risk consist mainly of cash and cash
equivalents and management fees receivables. The maximum exposure to credit risk equals
the carrying value of these financial assets. The credit risk on cash and cash equivalents and
management fees receivables are considered low as the Company maintains cash balances
with a reputable financial institution and the management fees receivables are short term in
nature.

The Company is exposed to risks that the exchange rate of the United States Dollars relative to
other currencies may change in a manner which has an adverse effect on the reported value
of the Company’s assets and liabilities denominated in currencies other than the United States
Dollars.

8. Subseguent events

In preparing these financial statements, management has evaluated and disclosed all material
subsequent events up to 3 May 2024, which is the date that the financial statements were
available to be issued.

628/660



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO00o0Do00DOo00DO00oDo00boOo00oOodn(E23303)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2024 30

22
38 59 328

2025 UFJ
145.82
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30
2024 30 2023 12 31

266,469 38,857 318,246 46,407
4 1,591 232 480 70
944 138 - -
269,004 39,226 318,726 46,477
4,845 706 5,320 776
1,772 258 2,127 310
3,846 561 - -
10,463 1,526 7,447 1,086
3 1 0 1 0
3 420,786 61,359 420,786 61,359
(162,246) (23,659) (109,508) (15,968)
258,541 37,700 311,279 45,391
269,004 39,226 318,726 46,477

2023 12 31 2022 12 31

2023 12 31
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2024 30

2024 30 2023 30
4 9,272 1,352 10,865 1,584
(5,686) (32,961) (4,806)

(38,996)

(29,724) (4,334) (22,096) (3,222)
5 - - - -
3,950 576 3,521 513
17,753 2,589 12,940 1,887
1,311 191 1,443 210
23,014 3,356 17,904 2,611
(52,738) (7,690) (40,000) (5,833)
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2024 30
2024 1 1 420,786 (109,508) 311,279
- (52,738) (52,738)
2024 30 1 1 420,786 (162,246) 258,541
2024 1 0 61,359 (15,968) 45,391
- (7,690) (7,690)
2024 30 1 0 61,359 (23,659) 37,700
2023 1 1 420,786 (67,666) 353,121
B} (40,000) (40,000)
2023 30 1 1 420,786 (107, 666) 313,121
2023 1 0 61,359 (9,867) 51,492
(5,833) (5,833)

2023 30 1 0 61,359 (15,700) 45,659
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2024 30

2024 30 2023 30
(52,738) (7,690) (40,000) (5.833)
(1,111) (162) 970 141

(944) (138) - -

440

3,016 6,344 925
(51,777) (7,550) (32,686) (4,766)
(51,777) (7,550) (32,686) (4,766)
318,246 46,407 357,824 52,178

266,469 38,857 325,138 47,412
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2024 30

2004 10 2006

US GAAP

US GAAP

12

2024 10
26
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2024 30 2023 30
351,212 351,212
1 1
420,786 420,786
9,272 2023 30 10,865
2023 30 1,211
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Harneys Fiduciary Cayman Limited

5,386,468 785,454,764 2024 12 31

NAV
NAV Consulting, Inc.

1,000 145,820 2024 12 31
NAV 2,000
NAV
NAV
24 NAV
ISAE 3402 NAV NAV
NAV

NAV Fund Services Cayman Ltd.

540,000 78,742,800 2024 12 31

NAV NAV

OFAC

275 2025 31
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Harneys Fiduciary Cayman Limited

NAV
NAV Consulting, Inc.
NAV

NAV

NAV Fund Services Cayman Ltd.
NAV
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2023 12 31

2023 12 31

I1SA

1ESBA
1ESBA

I1SA

I1SA
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Trustee of
Superfund Japan
Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Superfund Japan, comprising Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green, Superfund
Green C Japan and Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Rainbow All Seasons (the “Trust”), which comprise the statement of
assets and liabilities, including the condensed schedule of investments, as of December 31, 2023, and the statement of
operations, statement of changes in net assets for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in al material respects, the financial position of the
Trust as of December 31, 2023, and its financia performance for the year then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generaly accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing(“ISAS"). Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Satements section of
our report. We are independent of the Trust in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants
' Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“IESBA Code”), and we have fulfilled our ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide abasis for our opinion.

Responsihilities of the Trustee for the Financial Satements

The Trustee is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for such internal control as the trustee
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the trustee is responsible for assessing the Trust's ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless management either intends to liquidate the Trust or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 1SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:
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Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,

design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide abasis for our opinion. Therisk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud
is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Trust’
sinterna contral.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Trust’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statement
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Trust to cease to
continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financia statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

Restriction on Use

This report has been prepared for and only for the Superfund Japan and its Trustee in accordance with the terms of our
engagement letter dated December 5, 2023 and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not
accept or assume any liability or duty of care for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown
or into whose hands it may come save where expressly agreed by our prior consent in writing.

June 21, 2024
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1SA
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Directors of
Superfund Japan Trading (Cayman) Limited
Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands

Opinion

We have audited the financia statements of Superfund Japan Trading (Cayman) Limited (the “Company”), which
comprise the balance sheet as of December 31, 2023, and the statement of operations, statement of changes in
shareholder’ s equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and the notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in al material respects, the financial position of the
Company as of December 31, 2023 and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (“ISAS’). Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Satements section of
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“IESBA Code’), and we have fulfilled our ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Information

The directors are responsible for the other information presented with the financial statements. The other information
comprises the information included in the directors report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’
s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing
so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Directors for the Financial Statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for such internal control as the directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
dueto fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from

material misstatement whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.

Reasonable assurance is a high level assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs

will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered

meateria if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of

users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism

throughout the audit. We aso
Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide abasis for our opinion. Therisk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud
is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company’s internal control.
Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.
Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a materia
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
statement or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.
Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

Restriction on Use

This report has been prepared for and only for Superfund Japan Trading (Cayman) Limited in accordance with the terms
of our engagement letter dated December 5, 2023 and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do
not accept or assume any liability or duty of care for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is
shown or into whose hands it may come save where expressly agreed by our prior consent in writing.

BDO
May 3, 2024
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Trustee of
Superfund Japan
Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Superfund Japan, comprising Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Green, Superfund
Green C Japan and Superfund Japan Sub-Fund Systematic All Weather (the “Trust”), which comprise the statement of
assets and liabilities, including the schedule of investments (where applicable), as of December 31, 2022, and the
statement of operations and the statement of changes in net assets for the year then ended and the notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the
Trust as of December 31, 2022, and its financial performance for the year then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing(“1SAS’). Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section
of our report. We are independent of the Trust in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants(*IESBA Code’), and we have fulfilled our ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide abasis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of the Trustee for the Financial Satements

The Trustee is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for such internal control as the Trustee
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from materia misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Trustee is responsible for assessing the Trust’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless management either intends to liquidate the Trust or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our abjectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
meateria if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 1SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:
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Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,

design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide abasis for our opinion. Therisk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud
is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Trust’
sinterna contral.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Trust’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statement
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Trust to cease to
continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financia statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

Other Matter

This report has been prepared for and only for the Superfund Japan and its Trustee in accordance with the terms of our
engagement letter dated November 29, 2022 and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not
accept or assume any liability or duty of care for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown
or into whose hands it may come save where expressly agreed by our prior consent in writing.

June 29, 2023
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Directors of
Superfund Japan Trading (Cayman) Limited
Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Superfund Japan Trading (Cayman) Limited (the “Company”), which
comprise the balance sheet as of December 31, 2022, and the statement of operations, statement of changes in
shareholder's equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and the notes to the financia statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financia statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the
Company as of December 31, 2022 and its financia performance for the year then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Information

The directors are responsible for the other information presented with the financial statements. The other information
comprises the information included in the directors report and statement of directors responsibilities, but does not
include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing
so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (“ISAS’). Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Satements section of
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“IESBA Code’), and we have fulfilled our ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of the Directors for the Financial Statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for such internal control as the directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Company’s ahility to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.
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Auditor' s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our abjectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 1SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism

throughout the audit. We also
Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide abasis for our opinion. Therisk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud
is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company’s internal control.
Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.
Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial
statement or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.
Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

Other Matter

This report has been prepared for and only for the Superfund Japan Trading (Cayman) Limited and its directors in
accordance with the terms of our engagement letter dated November 29, 2022 and for no other purpose. To the fullest
extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume any liability or duty of care for any other purpose or to any other
person to whom this report is shown or into whose hands it may come save where expressly agreed by our prior consent
inwriting.

June 27, 2023
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